
Mayor Weill

Mayor Pro Tem Mallotto

Council Member Downs

Council Member Fromberg Edelstein

Council Member O'Keefe

Thursday, June 5, 2025, 1:00 PM
City Council Chamber
69-825 Highway 111
Rancho Mirage, CA 92270

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE CITY COUNCIL 
 AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, ENERGY AUTHORITY,

HOUSING AUTHORITY, JOINT POWERS FINANCE AUTHORITY, LIBRARY
AND OBSERVATORY, AND REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY BOARDS 

AGENDA

1. GENERAL

1.A. Call to Order

1.B. Flag Salute

1.C. Roll Call: Downs, Fromberg Edelstein, O'Keefe, Mallotto, Weill

2. PRESENTATIONS

2.A. Introduction of New Rancho Mirage Elementary School Principal

2.B. Proclamation Recognizing Dennis Constant, Former Community Parks and Trails Commissioner

3. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS

4. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS/REPORTS

5. CONSENT CALENDAR (A-J)

5.A. Waive Full Reading of Any Ordinance Introduced or Adopted Pursuant to this Agenda

5.B. May 8, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the May 8, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes as
presented.

5.C. May 15, 2025, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the May 15, 2025, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes as
presented.

5.D. May 15, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the May 15, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes as
presented.



5.E. Zoning Text Amendment Case No. ZTA25-0001. Applicant: City of Rancho Mirage. Location: City-
Wide

— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Ordinance No. 1223, 2nd Reading, Amending Chapter 2.68 (Special
Elections) – Section 2.68.040 (City Parks Maintenance); Adding Chapter 5.45 (Shopping Cart Management)
to Title 5 (Business Taxes, Licenses, and Regulations); Amending Chapter 8.25 (Landing Of Aircraft) –
Section 8.25.020 (Landing of Aircraft); Amending Chapter 8.26 (City Parks and Recreation Facility
Regulations) – Section 8.26.030 (Group Use of Parks); Amending Chapter 8.63 (Camping Regulations) –
Section 8.63.060 (Enforcement); Amending Chapter 14.20 (Definitions) – Section 14.20.100 (Uniform
Swimming Pool, Spa and Hot Tub Code Definitions); Amending Chapter 17.20 (General Property and Use
Standards) – Section 17.20.140 (Screening and Buffering); Repealing and Replacing Chapter 17.32
(Wireless Communication Facilities); Amending Chapter 17.34 (Introduction) of Division IV (Permits and
Review) – Section 17.34.010 (Introduction); and Amending Chapter 17.48 (Conditional Use Permits) –
Section 17.48.045 (Minor Conditional Use Permits) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code.

5.F. Updated Fire Hazard Severity Zone Map
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Ordinance No. 1224, 2nd Reading, Adopting the Fire Hazard Severity
Zones as Recommended by the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Pursuant to
Government Code Section 51178.

5.G. Approval of Final Parcel Map No. 38899 (Courser Estates)
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Final Parcel Map No. 38899, subject to final review and approval by
the City Manager and City Attorney.

5.H. Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2025/2026
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Establishing the Appropriations
Limit for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 in Accordance with the Provisions of Division 9 of Title 1 of the California
Government Code.

5.I. Contracts
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the terms of the contracts as presented and authorize the City
Manager to execute the subject contracts.

5.J. Demands
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the demands as presented.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6.A. Annexation No. 197 to Community Facilities District No. 1 in Connection with Tentative Tract Map
No. TTM 38222 (Bravo Dreams Lane)

— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Calling an Election on Levying a
Special Tax within the Area Proposed to be Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 1 (Annexation No.
197), Declaring the Election Results, Approving the Annexation of the Territory and Directing the Recordation
of the Amendment of the Notice of Special Tax Lien, in Connection with Tentative Tract Map No. TTM 38222.

6.B. Annexation No. 198 to Community Facilities District No. 1 in Connection with Tentative Parcel Map
No. TPM 38899 (Courser Estates)

— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order) Calling an Election on Levying a
Special Tax within the Area Proposed to be Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 1 (Annexation No.
198), Declaring the Election Results, Approving the Annexation of the Territory and Directing the Recordation
of the Amendment of the Notice of Special Tax Lien, in Connection with Tentative Parcel Map No. TPM
38899.



6.C. Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 - Final
Engineer’s Annual Levy Report and Levy of Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025/2026

— RECOMMENDED ACTION: 1) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Approving the Final
Engineer’s Annual Levy Report for the Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment
District No. 87-01 for Fiscal Year 2025/2026; and 2) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Ordering
the Levy and Collection of Annual Assessments for the Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance
Assessment District No. 87-01 for Fiscal Year 2025/2026.

6.D. Assembly Bill 2561 Public Hearing on City Vacancies and Recruitment and Retention Efforts
— RECOMMEDED ACTION: Receive and file the AB 2561 staff report.

7. ACTION CALENDAR

7.A. Annual Levy of Special Taxes and Assessments for Fire Protection and Prevention, and Community
Facilities District Nos. 1 and 2

— RECOMMENDED ACTION: 1) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Ordering the Levy and
Collection of the Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 190 and Ordinance No. 475 for
Fiscal Year 2025/2026; 2) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Establishing and Ordering the Levy
and Collection of the Annual Special Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 485 for Community Facilities District
No. 1 (Police and Fire Services) and Annexations thereto for Fiscal Year 2025/2026; and 3) Adopt
Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Establishing and Ordering the Levy and Collection of the Annual
Special Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 767 for Community Facilities District No. 2 (Westin Vacation Club)
and Annexations thereto for Fiscal Year 2025/2026.

7.B. Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Park Maintenance District Special Tax Levy
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Ordering the Levy and Collection
of the Park Maintenance Special Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 685 for Fiscal Year 2025/2026.

7.C. Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and 2026/2027 Budget
— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Approving the City’s Fiscal Year
2025/2026 Budget and Tentatively Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget; 2) Adopt Resolution No.
2025-LB-(Next-in-Order), Approving the Library and Observatory Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget and
Tentatively Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget; 3) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-HA-(Next-in-Order),
Approving the City of Rancho Mirage Housing Authority’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget and Tentatively
Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget; 4) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-HA-(Next-in-Order), Approving
a Schedule of Reimbursement for City Staff Time to be Paid to the City of Rancho Mirage for Fiscal Year
2025/2026 and Tentatively for Fiscal Year 2026/2027; 5) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-CSD-(Next-in-Order),
Approving the Rancho Mirage Community Services District’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget and Tentatively
Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget; and 6) Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Approving
a Reimbursement Schedule of City Staff Services Subject to Payment by Designated Special Funds for
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and Tentatively for Fiscal Year 2026/2027.

7.D. Consideration of a $2 Million Grant to Eisenhower Health Foundation for a Workforce Development
Program of a New Child Care Center

— RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve a grant of $2 million to the Eisenhower Health Foundation in support
of the workforce development program of a new Child Care Center.

8. NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENTS

An opportunity for the public to speak on issues not on the agenda for a maximum of three (3) minutes per
speaker.



9. CLOSED SESSION

9.A. Closed Session Agenda
— 1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957. Public Employee: City Manager/Executive Director.
— 2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR REGARDING UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEE
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957. City Representative: Colin D. Kirkpatrick, City
Attorney. Unrepresented Employee: City Manager/Executive Director.

9.B. Recess to Closed Session

9.C. Reconvene Open Session

9.D. Closed Session Announcements

10. ACTION CALENDAR CONTINUED

10.A. Consider Approving Any Proposed Revisions to City Manager/Executive Director Employment
Agreement

11. ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICES
 

Agenda Materials: Any staff reports for agenda items considered in open session, as well as agenda materials for
open session items provided to a majority of the legislative body(ies) following distribution of the agenda, are
available for inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at Rancho Mirage City Hall, located at 69-825 Highway 111,
Rancho Mirage, CA  92270, during normal business hours.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA): If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable
modification or accommodation pursuant to the ADA, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (760) 324-4511 Ext.
488, or via e-mail to CityClerk@RanchoMirageCA.gov, prior to the meeting. Providing notice at least 48 hours in
advance of the meeting is suggested, so a determination may be made as to whether the request is feasible.

Livestream: This meeting may be viewed via Livestream on the City’s website at www.RanchoMirageCA.gov.

Public Comments: Written public comments may be submitted to the City Clerk via email to
CityClerk@RanchoMirageCA.gov or mail/delivery to ATTN: City Clerk, City of Rancho Mirage, 69-825 Highway 111,
Rancho Mirage, CA  92270. Please submit written public comments at least three (3) hours in advance of the
meeting to ensure they may be fully considered. Written public comments received during the meeting will be
distributed to the legislative body(ies) and made available to the public following the meeting.

Oral public comments/testimony may be provided in person at the meeting during the non-agenda public comment
period and during the public comment/testimony period for each agenda item. Public comments are limited to three
(3) minutes per speaker. Please fill out a Request to Speak slip prior to the start of the meeting and submit it to the
City Clerk. You will be called upon to speak at the appropriate time. Please submit a separate slip for each item on
which you wish to speak.

Declaration of Posting: I, Kristie Ramos, City Clerk of the City of Rancho Mirage, do hereby declare that the
foregoing meeting agenda was posted on the City of Rancho Mirage website at www.RanchoMirageCA.gov, on the
Rancho Mirage City Hall bulletin board at 69-825 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA  92270, and at the Rancho
Mirage Library & Observatory at 71-100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA  92270, at least 72 hours in advance of
the meeting.

mailto:CityClerk@RanchoMirageCA.gov
https://www.ranchomirageca.gov/our_city/city_government/agendas,_staff_reports,_minutes,___livestream.php
http://www.ranchomirageca.gov/
mailto:CityClerk@RanchoMirageCA.gov


Date Posted: June 4, 2025



 

City Council Staff Report

 
May 8, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5B.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kristie Ramos, City Clerk

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the May 8, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes as presented.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Revised Draft 05/08/2025 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836249ebf364300470f0fa9%2F05-08-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Special)%20REVISED.pdf?alt=media&token=5382da0f-6be0-4663-9557-80c142bfa917
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836249ebf364300470f0fa9%2F05-08-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Special)%20REVISED.pdf?alt=media&token=5382da0f-6be0-4663-9557-80c142bfa917
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836249ebf364300470f0fa9%2F05-08-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Special)%20REVISED.pdf?alt=media&token=5382da0f-6be0-4663-9557-80c142bfa917


� ��������	

���������������

���������	
�����������������	
������������������
���	������	
���������������� !"#$%��&'()��!��#*+�,!!&#+-�*.�&/!�0$+"/*�,#0$-!�"#&)�"*'+"#%��$+(�"*,,'+#&)��!01#"!��(#�&0#"&2�!+!0-)�$'&/*0#&)2/*'�#+-�$'&/*0#&)2�3*#+&� *4!0��.#+$+"!�$'&/*0#&)2�%#50$0)$+(�*5�!01$&*0)2�$+(�0!(!1!%* ,!+&��'""!��*0�$-!+")�5*$0(��6789:;�/#-/4$)�<<<2�0$+"/*�,#0$-!2�"$�7::=>&?@ABCDE2�,DE�92�:>:;2�<FG>� ,0!1#�!(�(0$.&�,#+'&!�<H�-!+!0$%<H$H�"$%%�&*�*0(!0IJKLM�NOPQQ�RJQQOS�TUO�VOOTPWX�TL�LMSOM�JT�YZ[\�]̂Î<H5H�.%$-��$%'&!IJKLM�NOPQQ�QOS�TUO�_QJX�̀JQaTÔ<H"H�0*%%�"$%%�8�(bcdB2�.AbefgAh�!CgiBjgkd2�*lmggng2�,Diibjjb2�4gkiioQQ�VOVpOM̀�qOMO�rMÒOWT̂:H� '5%#"�"*,,!+&�]apQPR�RLVVOWT̀�qOMO�UOJMS�SaMPWX�RLẀPSOMJTPLW�L_�TUO�SP̀Rà P̀LW�PTOV̂GH�(#�"'��#*+�#&!,�GH$H� AgikekdDAE�5@Chgj�nbA�.kBsDi�)gDAB�:>:;8:>:6�DdC�:>:68:>:=tL_P�oWTLpJVu�vPMORTLM�L_�oSVPWP̀TMJTPwO�xOMwPRÒu�JWS�yKJW�xTOWSOQQu�ò P̀̀TJWT�zPTK�IJWJXOMu�rMÒOWTOS�TUO�rMLrL̀OS_P̀RJQ�KOJM�{\{|}{\{~�JWS�{\{~}{\{��rMOQPVPWJMK�paSXOT̀̂�UO�_LQQLqPWX�PWSPwPSaJQ�rMLwPSOS�rapQPR�RLVVOWT̀Z��̀PJU��JMMP̀̂o�SP̀Rà P̀LW�OẀaOŜ�UO�RLẀOẀà�L_�TUO�zPTK�zLaWRPQ�qJ̀�VJ�O�TUO�_LQQLqPWX�RUJWXÒ�TL�TUO�xrORPJQ�]MLXMJV̀ �paSXOTZ�Y��oSS��Y\\u\\\�TLTUO�xarrLMT�_LM��LW�rML_PT̀�paSXOT��oRRLaWT��L̂���|����{��oSS�IRzJQQaV��UOJTMO�TL�TUO�xrORPJQ�zLWTMPpaTPLẀ�paSXOT�oRRLaWT��L̂������u�MO_QORTPWX��[�u|\\��JWS�[���WRMOJ̀O�TUO�zaQTaMJQ�zLVVP̀̀PLW�paSXOT��oRRLaWT��L̂����|��TL��[�u|\\̂zPTK�IJWJXOMu��̀JPJU��JXOMVJWu�MOrLMTOS�TUJT�TUO�TqL�KOJM�paSXOT�qLaQS�pO�rMÒOWTOS�TL�TUO�zPTK�zLaWRPQ�_LM�JRTPLW�JTTUO�_PM̀T�MOXaQJM�zPTK�zLaWRPQ�VOOTPWX�PW��aWO�{\{|̂�H�$(3*'0+,!+&

ATTACHMENT 1



��������	

������������������	������������������������� !�"�#$�%&�$�% '()&*+



 

City Council Staff Report

 
May 15, 2025, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5C.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kristie Ramos, City Clerk

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the May 15, 2025, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes as presented.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft 05/15/2025 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683624bebf364300470f1065%2F05-15-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Regular).pdf?alt=media&token=32eb5d27-a4e1-4825-8be1-c5b68417be88
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683624bebf364300470f1065%2F05-15-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Regular).pdf?alt=media&token=32eb5d27-a4e1-4825-8be1-c5b68417be88
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683624bebf364300470f1065%2F05-15-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Regular).pdf?alt=media&token=32eb5d27-a4e1-4825-8be1-c5b68417be88


� ��������	

���������������

���������	
�����������������	
������������������
���	������	
��������������� !"#$��%  &'(!�)*�&+ ��$(,+)�%'�$! �,'&-�,)"(,'#��$(.�,)%%"('&-�/ �0', /�.'/&�',&1� ( �!-�$"&+)�'&-1+)"/'(!�$"&+)�'&-1�2)'(&�3)4 �/�*'($(, �$"&+)�'&-1�#'5�$�-$(.�)5/ �0$&)�-1�$(.�� . 0 #)3% (&�/",, //)��$! (,-�5)$�./6789:;�+<=>?@A�BBB1��@CD>E�%<F@=G1�,$�7::HI&>JFKL@A1�%@A�B;1�:I:;1�BMII�3%NOPQR�STUVRWXBY�! ( �$#BY$Y�,@ZZ�[E�)FLGF\]̂_̀�abcdd�e]ddbf�ghb�ibbgcjk�g_�_̀fb̀�]g�lmnl�op\pBY5Y�*Z@=�/@ZJ[G\]̂_̀�abcdd�dbf�ghb�qd]k�r]dsgbpBY,Y��EZZ�,@ZZM�.E?CK1�*FEtuGF=� LGZK[G<C1�)vwGGxG1�%@ZZE[[E1�4G<ZZydd�ibizb̀r�{b̀b�|̀brbjgp:Y�,)"(,'#�% %5 ��,)%% (&/}� 3)�&/~hb�q_dd_{cjk�cjfc�cfs]d�|̀_�cfbf�|szdce�e_iibjgrm��̀]f�yjfb̀r_jp�_sjecd�\bizb̀��̀_izb̀k��fbdrgbcj�̀b|_̀gbf�hb̀�]ggbjf]jeb�]g�]�̀bebjg��_]ehbdd]��]ddb̂�yrr_ec]gc_j�_q��_�b̀jibjgr���y���oszdce��]qbĝ��_iicggbb�\bbgcjk�]jf�|̀_�cfbf�]j�s|f]gb�̀bk]̀fcjk��ll�r̂rgbirp�_sjecd�\bizb̀��_{jr�|̀brbjgbf�ghb��_]ehbdd]��]ddb̂�\_sjg]cjr��_jrb̀�]jê����\���yjjs]d��b|_̀g�]jf�r|_�b�_q�h_{cg�̀bd]gbf�g_�ghb��_gcj_�|̀_�begp\]̂_̀�ò_�~bi�\]dd_gg_�e_jk̀]gsd]gbf��_gcj_�fb�bd_|b̀r�_j�ghb�qc̀rg�h_ib�r]dbrp\]̂_̀�abcdd�e_iibjfbf��crbjh_{b̀��b]dgh�_j�cgr�ebdbz̀]gc_j�_q��]gc_j]d��s̀rbr�abb��]jf�|̀brbjgbf�]�̀bd]gbf��cfb_p�Y�,'&-�%$($! ��,)%% (&/}� 3)�&/�_jbp�Y�,)(/ (&�,$# (.$���$8*��r]c]h��]kb̀i]j���cĝ�\]j]kb̀��|̀brbjgbf�ghb��_jrbjg��]dbjf]̀�cgbirp~hb�q_dd_{cjk�cjfc�cfs]d�|̀_�cfbf�|szdce�e_iibjgrm��̀]f�yjfb̀r_jp

ATTACHMENT 1



����������	���
��
�����������	�
��
������
���
��	��	�
���	��
�
�����	����
�����	������
�������
�����
����
��� �!"
#$
!%
�& �!�!'�
�!(&# �'� 
#&
 #)(� 
��&*��!(
(#
(+�*
"�! �����
��%
,-
.�.�-
��"���&
��(%
�#�!'��
���(�!"
��!�(�*/
01234415616
728935:
7;;<=>?
@A?
4BC
DE
FGFHE
0?IJKB<
2L@C
2=JMNLK
4??@LMI
4LMJ@?O
BO
;<?O?M@?PQ����
R�!�&��
���!
!!���
�&#"&�**
��)#&(
$#&
.�.�/
01234415616
728935:
0?N?L>?
BMP
SLK?
@A?
FGFT
U?M?<BK
VKBM
7MMJBK
V<=I<?OO
0?;=<@Q����
�#W)���!'�
X�(+
��!�(�
����
,
Y��,Z
���"�[���(%
��\��&�W�!(*
[%
))&#��!"
(+�
�#� 
���!(�!�!'�
�! ��+�[���(�(�#!
''#�!(
�&#]�'(
��*(/
01234415616
728935:
7P=;@
0?O=KJ@L=M
5=Q
FGFĤ_5?̀@̂LM̂3<P?<aE
7;;<=>LMI
@A?
V<=b?N@
cLO@
@=
d?
SJMP?PdC
@A?
0=BP
4BLM@?MBMN?
BMP
0?ABdLKL@B@L=M
V<=I<BeE
LM
7NN=<PBMN?
fL@A
g?MB@?
hLKK
DE
@A?
i0=BP
0?;BL<
BMP7NN=JM@BdLKL@C
7N@
=j
FGDkQl����
�#!(&�'(*/
01234415616
728935:
7;;<=>?
@A?
@?<eO
=j
@A?
N=M@<BN@O
BO
;<?O?M@?P
BMP
BJ@A=<Lm?
@A?
2L@C
4BMBI?<
@=?̀?NJ@?
@A?
OJdb?N@
N=M@<BN@OQ����
��W�! */
01234415616
728935:
7;;<=>?
@A?
P?eBMPO
BO
;<?O?M@?PQ��
�n����
����	R����
o#!�!"
��p(
W�! W�!(
��*�
	#�
o�.�q���,
r
))��'�!(s
��(%
#$
��!'+#
��&�"��
�#!*� �&�(�#!
#$
�!�W!�[�*
�& �!�!'�
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
.�tu
Y�)�'���
���'(�#!*Z
r
��'(�#!
.�tu����
Y��(%
��&v*
���!(�!�!'�Zw  �!"
�+�)(�&
����
Y�+#))�!"
��&(
��!�"�W�!(Z
(#
��(��
�
Y��*�!�**
��p�*-
��'�!*�*-
�! 
��"���(�#!*ZwW�! �!"
�+�)(�&
u�.�
Y��! �!"
�$
�&'&�$(Z
r
��'(�#!
u�.���.�
Y��! �!"
#$
�&'&�$(Zw
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
u�.tY��(%
��&v*
�! 
��'&��(�#!
��'���(%
��"���(�#!*Z
r
��'(�#!
u�.t��x�
YR&#�)
n*�
#$
��&v*Zw
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
u�txY��W)�!"
��"���(�#!*Z
r
��'(�#!
u�tx��t�
Y�!$#&'�W�!(Zw
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
,��.�
Y��$�!�(�#!*Z
r
��'(�#!,��.��,��
Yn!�$#&W
�X�WW�!"
�##�-
�)�
�! 
�#(
��[
�# �
��$�!�(�#!*Zw
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
,y�.�
YR�!�&���&#)�&(%
�! 
n*�
�(�! �& *Z
r
��'(�#!
,y�.��,��
Y�'&��!�!"
�! 
��$$�&�!"Zw
��)����!"
�! 
��)��'�!"
�+�)(�&,y�x.
Y��&���**
�#WW�!�'�(�#!
��'���(��*Zw
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
,y�x�
Y�!(&# �'(�#!Z
#$
����*�#!
��
Y��&W�(*
�! �����XZ
r
��'(�#!
,y�x���,�
Y�!(&# �'(�#!Zw
�! 
W�! �!"
�+�)(�&
,y��u
Y�#! �(�#!��
n*�
��&W�(*Z
r
��'(�#!,y��u����
Y��!#&
�#! �(�#!��
n*�
��&W�(*Z
#$
(+�
��!'+#
��&�"�
��!�'�)��
�# ��
�#'�(�#!s
��(%q�� �/
01234415616
728935:
Da
SLMP
@AB@
@A?
BP=;@L=M
=j
@A?
3eMLdJO
3<PLMBMN?
ABO
d??M
<?>L?f?P
LM
N=e;KLBMN?fL@A
@A?
;<=>LOL=MO
=j
@A?
2BKLj=<MLB
1M>L<=Me?M@BK
zJBKL@C
7N@
_21z7a
BMP
21z7
UJLP?KLM?OE
BMP
@AB@
BP=;@L=M
=j@A?
3<PLMBMN?
LO
NB@?I=<LNBKKC
?̀?e;@
j<=e
?M>L<=Me?M@BK
<?>L?f
JMP?<
@A?
2BKLj=<MLB
1M>L<=Me?M@BK
zJBKL@C
7N@_21z7a
;J<OJBM@
@=
21z7
UJLP?KLM?O
g?N@L=MO
DH{k|
d?NBJO?
L@
LO
M=@
B
i;<=b?N@lE
BMP
DHG}D_da_{a
d?NBJO?
L@
NBMd?
O??M
fL@A
N?<@BLM@C
@AB@
@A?<?
LO
M=
;=OOLdLKL@C
@AB@
@A?
BN@L>L@C
LM
~J?O@L=M
eBC
AB>?
B
OLIMLjLNBM@
?jj?N@
=M
@A??M>L<=Me?M@
d?NBJO?
@A?
Be?MPe?M@O
LM>=K>?
I?M?<BK
;=KLNC
BMP
;<=N?PJ<?
eB�LMI�
BMP
Fa
9M@<=PJN?
3<PLMBMN?
5=Q_5?̀@̂LM̂3<P?<aE
DO@
0?BPLMIE
7e?MPLMI
2AB;@?<
FQ}|
_g;?NLBK
1K?N@L=MOa
�
g?N@L=M
FQ}|QGTG
_2L@C
VB<�O4BLM@?MBMN?a�
7PPLMI
2AB;@?<
HQTH
_gA=;;LMI
2B<@
4BMBI?e?M@a
@=
8L@K?
H
_hJOLM?OO
8B̀?OE
cLN?MO?OE
BMP0?IJKB@L=MOa�
7e?MPLMI
2AB;@?<
|QFH
_cBMPLMI
3j
7L<N<Bj@a
�
g?N@L=M
|QFHQGFG
_cBMPLMI
=j
7L<N<Bj@a�
7e?MPLMI2AB;@?<
|QF}
_2L@C
VB<�O
BMP
0?N<?B@L=M
SBNLKL@C
0?IJKB@L=MOa
�
g?N@L=M
|QF}QG{G
_U<=J;
�O?
=j
VB<�Oa�
7e?MPLMI2AB;@?<
|Q}{
_2Be;LMI
0?IJKB@L=MOa
�
g?N@L=M
|Q}{QG}G
_1Mj=<N?e?M@a�
7e?MPLMI
2AB;@?<
DTQFG
_6?jLML@L=MOa
�g?N@L=M
DTQFGQDGG
_�MLj=<e
gfLeeLMI
V==KE
g;B
BMP
�=@
8Jd
2=P?
6?jLML@L=MOa�
7e?MPLMI
2AB;@?<
DkQFG
_U?M?<BKV<=;?<@C
BMP
�O?
g@BMPB<POa
�
g?N@L=M
DkQFGQDTG
_gN<??MLMI
BMP
hJjj?<LMIa�
0?;?BKLMI
BMP
0?;KBNLMI
2AB;@?<DkQ{F
_�L<?K?OO
2=eeJMLNB@L=M
SBNLKL@L?Oa�
7e?MPLMI
2AB;@?<
DkQ{T
_9M@<=PJN@L=Ma
=j
6L>LOL=M
9�
_V?<eL@O
BMP



����������	�
���������������������
������������������� ��������!����������"�#$��%�����$����	�
�������!���&��'������������"�#$��%�����$���(�������
���'������'��
� �"������)��*����$+�%"����'�����+� ��$���������$��((��� ����*���(�""�������������"$� �������� �,"�
���$����-.�)��������$�+�)�""����$������$
�$$����$����/0123452607323�89�30:754/;<<0==0�=0>�?@�AB73�=C;=�=C2�;30D=B07�0A�=C2�0/7B8E5�0F3B7;762C;5�8227�F21B2:23�B7�60/D<B;762�:B=C�=C2�DF01B5B075�0A�=C2�6;<BA0F7B;�271BF07/27=;<GE;<B=9�;6=�H62G;@�;73�62G;�IEB32<B725J�;73�=C;=�;30D=B07�0A�=C2�0F3B7;762�B5�6;=2I0FB6;<<92K2/D=�AF0/�271BF07/27=;<�F21B2:�E732F�=C2�6;<BA0F7B;�271BF07/27=;<�GE;<B=9�;6=�H62G;@DEF5E;7=�=0�62G;�IEB32<B725�526=B075�?LMNO�826;E52�B=�B5�70=�;�PDF0Q26=RJ�;73�?LST?H8@HM@826;E52�B=�6;7�82�5227�:B=C�62F=;B7=9�=C;=�=C2F2�B5�70�D055B8B<B=9�=C;=�=C2�;6=B1B=9�B7GE25=B07�/;9�C;12�;�5BI7BAB6;7=�2AA26=�07�=C2�271BF07/27=�826;E52�=C2�;/273/27=5�B710<12I272F;<�D0<B69�;73�DF0623EF2�/;UB7IV�;73�W@�B7=F03E62�0F3B7;762�70X�?WWMJ�?5=�F2;3B7IJ;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�WXTO�H5D26B;<�2<26=B075@�Y�526=B07�WXTOXSZS�H6B=9�D;FU5�/;B7=27;762@V�;33B7I6C;D=2F�LXZL�H5C0DDB7I�6;F=�/;7;I2/27=@�=0�=B=<2�L�H8E5B7255�=;K25J�<B627525J�;73F2IE<;=B075@V�;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�OXWL�H<;73B7I�0A�;BF6F;A=@�Y�526=B07�OXWLXSWS�H<;73B7I�0A;BF6F;A=@V�;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�OXWT�H6B=9�D;FU5�;73�F26F2;=B07�A;6B<B=9�F2IE<;=B075@�Y�526=B07OXWTXSMS�HIF0ED�E52�0A�D;FU5@V��;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�OXTM�H6;/DB7I�F2IE<;=B075@�Y�526=B07�OXTMXSTSH27A0F62/27=@V�;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�?ZXWS�H32AB7B=B075@�Y�526=B07�?ZXWSX?SS�HE7BA0F/�5:B//B7ID00<J�5D;�;73�C0=�=E8�6032�32AB7B=B075@V�;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�?NXWS�HI272F;<�DF0D2F=9�;73�E525=;73;F35@�Y�526=B07�?NXWSX?ZS�H56F227B7I�;73�8EAA2FB7I@V�F2D2;<B7I�;73�F2D<;6B7I�6C;D=2F?NXMW�H:BF2<255�60//E7B6;=B07�A;6B<B=B25@V�;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�?NXMZ�HB7=F03E6=B07@�0A�3B1B5B07�B1HD2F/B=5�;73�F21B2:@�Y�526=B07�?NXMZXS?S�HB7=F03E6=B07@V�;73�;/273B7I�6C;D=2F�?NXZOH6073B=B07;<�E52�D2F/B=5@�Y�526=B07�?NXZOXSZL�H/B70F�6073B=B07;<�E52�D2F/B=5@�0A�=C2�F;76C0/BF;I2�/E7B6BD;<�6032X�/0=B07�6;FFB23�L4SXLX8X�2[\]̂_̀â�ab�=̀c]�6d_]�7aX�2=WLeSSS?�baf�d�=gae9]df�2[\]̂_̀â�ab�=̀c]�baf�=]̂\d\̀h]�=fdi\�/dj�6d_]�7aX==/WWeSSSM�H==/�MOWWZ@X�;jjk̀id̂\>�Dl̀kk̀j�Aaca\af�ab�Aaca\af�2̂ m̀ ]̂]f̀̂ m�â�8]ldkb�ab�<d�Ddkacd�Cac]_J�B̂iX6â _̀n]fd\̀â�ab�\l]�Àf_\�=̀c]�2[\]̂_̀â�baf�=]̂\d\̀h]�=fdi\�/dj�MOWWZ�H=]̂\d\̀h]�=fdi\�/dj�6d_]�7aX�==/WWeSSSM@J�d�oe<a\�F]_̀n]̂\̀dk�5pqǹh̀_̀â�â�ZXNN�;if]_J�<aid\]n�̀̂�5]i\̀â�MS�d\�\l]�7af\l]d_\�6af̂]f�ab�1̀dQa_]b̀̂d�d̂n�Ì m̂]f�Fam]f_�Fadn�H;D7>�TOLeSOSeS?Z@r��s�t''suvsv���*�tu.�����  ���������(�"����(���u���
���(�sw�� ���� ��$�������������"�(����s��������"�x��"��-��
����sx���y����"��$�	�
�����&�z{��	�,$�|����s��$����u��������v�
"������$������{��  ����������}-����sw��$����(�*�����s*{&}������(���*��������*��
��'� ���$��u���**'{{}������**'��!{{��+$�,~�
����������������$��(��  ����"+����,�$���������
�������������$�����������
����$��((��� ������-�*$��+�	�����%"���+� ��$���������$��((��� ���+��
"�����������$���������������(��  ����"�u����������("�
���������w ����������������������������(����������(��  ����"�u�����+�$���������������������� �����$�$��""����,���$$���� ������������
�"�����"� ��������"����$��"�$$��  ������,-�����%�,"�
�����$����v���"� ����	����
�$�v���
����*�������$��� �,"�
���$����-� ��������/0123452607323�89�AF0/82FI�232<5=2B74/;<<0==0�=0>�?@�;DDF012�=C2�AB<B7I�0A�;�70=B62�0A2K2/D=B07�DEF5E;7=�=0�=C2�6;<BA0F7B;�271BF07/27=;<�GE;<B=9�;6=�H62G;@�IEB32<B725�526=B07?L?TW�H5E852GE27=�2BF5�;73�72I;=B12�326<;F;=B075@V�;73�W@�;DDF012�;�=:0e92;F�2K=275B07�0A=B/2�H2=WLeSSS?@�A0F�=27=;=B12�=F;6=�/;D�6;52�70X�==/WWeSSSM�H==/�MOWWZ@J�5E8Q26=�=0�=C26073B=B075�0A�;DDF01;<J�;73�8;523�07�=C2�607=27=�;73�AB73B7I5�B7�=C2�;==;6C23�5=;AAF2D0F=X�/0=B07�6;FFB23�L4SX



���������	
�����������������������
��������������������	���������������������������
����������������������� ���������!�"����������#$������$$��%��&�����
"�'��%(
�)�	�*���+
%��
�&�����,���-�./0122/34/4�5067138�59:;<�.=>:?@<A:B�3:C�DEDFGH3=I<GABG1J9=JKL�MAB9ABN�<OP<�<O=�59:;<A:B�:Q�<O=�RPQ=<S/?=T=B<�:Q�<O=�0A<SU>�V=B=JP?�W?PB�A>�/I=T;<�QJ:T�<O=�0P?AQ:JBAP�/BXAJ:BT=B<P?�Y@P?A<S�5Z<�H0/Y5K�W@J>@PB<�<:0/Y5�V@A9=?AB=>�R=Z<A:B�[FE\[H]KĤK�PB9�5;;J:XABN�V=B=JP?�W?PB�6=I<�5T=B9T=B<�0P>=�3:C�VW65D_GEEE[L7BZ:J;:JP<ABN�̀S�.=Q=J=BZ=�<O=�DED̂�a:ZP?�bPcPJ9�2A<ANP<A:B�W?PB�AB<:�<O=�RPQ=<S�/?=T=B<�AB�<O=�0A<SU>�V=B=JP?�W?PBAB�5ZZ:J9PBZ=�dA<O�5>>=T̀ ?S�]A??�D[_ECe:S�6>PAL�R=BA:J�W?PBB=JL�;J=>=B<=9�<O=�><PQQ�J=;:J<C6O=J=�dP>�B:�;@̀?AZ�<=><AT:BS�;J:XA9=9C)fg�hi!��f�h�h� j�)�++f��fihf,�!��f��hf���'�!f+#�kf���f���������l�mk�hk����n����n��hf��kf��fm��n��#�h���h�����'�+��+���!�m��j��+�)����k!��f��!# o�����f��n����+kmf'�k���gk'f�)����+�p#�+k�j�����q��p�rl��#'!#�����f���p���#kh�+k��!�!���kf�����s�q rqtr�q����'�+'#+��u�f))f��!��!�v��w�)��kf�r���h����'fgk�������'�+��+�����w���)��h)������!���f������������l�k��f'�f'��k��� j�'�m�'������n�����t�+f��+�n�x�'h�)k�k���kf���+���k��f��n�!�m��j��+�)����k���n���k�jy!�����'�+��+���k�����f'h�����,k�n��!!�) +j� k++�������)f�kf���''k�h��i����h��#$�����m�	��n�z�	��!���	���x
���)�$-�./0122/34/4�5067138�7B<J:9@Z=�1J9ABPBZ=�3:C�H3=I<GABG1J9=JKL�[><�.=P9ABNL�59:;<ABN�<O=�MAJ=�bPcPJ9R=X=JA<S�{:B=>�P>�.=Z:TT=B9=9�̀S�<O=�0P?AQ:JBAP�4=;PJ<T=B<�:Q�M:J=><JS�PB9�MAJ=�WJ:<=Z<A:B�W@J>@PB<�<:V:X=JBT=B<�0:9=�R=Z<A:B�F[[|}C6S?=J�M:d?~=>L�R=BA:J�2PBPN=T=B<�5BP?S><L�;J=>=B<=9�<O=�><PQQ�J=;:J<C6O=�Q:??:dABN�AB9AXA9@P?�;J:XA9=9�;@̀?AZ�<=><AT:BS8�]JP9�5B9=J>:BC5�9A>Z@>>A:B�=B>@=9C)fg�hi!��f�h�h� j�m'f) �'���h�+!��k�i)�++f��f��f�k��'fh#���f'hk�������f������l��!�'��hk��l��hf��k����n��mk'��n�x�'h�!�g�'k�j�xf��!��!�'��f))��h�h� j��n����+kmf'�k�h���'�)����fm�mf'�!�'j���h�mk'���'f����kf���#'!#�����f��fg�'�)�����fh��!���kf��������)f�kf����''k�h��i��s�����kf����+��h�'s����!
����,��������'�%�%���*��
���%�
������h��$
����'���-�./0122/34/4�5067138�59:;<�.=>:?@<A:B�3:C�DEDFGH3=I<GABG1J9=JKL�/><P̀?A>OABN�R:?A9��P><=�PB9�.=ZSZ?ABN0:??=Z<A:B�PB9�4A>;:>P?�.P<=>�Q:J�5??�0?P>>=>�:Q�0@><:T=J>�dA<OAB�<O=�e@JA>9AZ<A:B�:Q�<O=�0A<S�:Q�.PBZO:�2AJPN=L/QQ=Z<AX=�e@?S�[L�DEDFCe=>>AZP�W@??APTL�4=;@<S�:Q�R@><PABP̀A?A<SL�;J=>=B<=9�<O=�><PQQ�J=;:J<C0?PJP��=JPL�]@JJ<=Z�2@BAZA;P?�2PJ~=<ABN�2PBPN=JL�;J:XA9=9�P�]@JJ<=Z�DED_��=PJ�AB�.=XA=dC6O=�Q:??:dABN�AB9AXA9@P?�;J:XA9=9�;@̀?AZ�Z:TT=B<>8�]JP9�5B9=J>:BC5�9A>Z@>>A:B�=B>@=9C)fg�hi!��f�h�h� j�hf,�!i)�++f��f��f��hf���'�!f+#�kf���f��������tl��!�� +k!nk���!f+kh,�!�����h�'��j�+k����f++���kf����h�hk!�f!�+�'���!�mf'��++��+�!!�!�fm��#!�f)�'!�,k�nk��n���k�j�fm�'���nf�)k'���l��mm���kg��o#+j��l�������)f�kf����''k�h��i��s� ��m��%���j��	�����i���s�+����
"������������"
	�+����%�$��*�����+�*(��*�)�������%��h��	�%��
�������



����������	�	�
���������
���������������������������� ������!��!�"������#���$�%!�&�����$��'�!��(��
���#�)�*+��'�
�����,�����'�!��(���#�&(����!#$����������#����)#���&#���$�#���)�$(���$��#�����#�&��
�����,���	���!�&������-.���"�'�!�/��&#��0�#!�����1���23����
���������������������������� ������!��!�"�	�&�#!��$�����������������)�*+�
���#��
�����,�����'�!��(���#�&(����!#$����������#����)#���&#���$�#���)�$(���$��#�����#�&��
�����,���	���!�&������-.���"�'�!�/��&#��0�#!�����1���23�#���4��
���������������������������� ������!��!�"�'�!�%!���,��#!+
��!�*#���'��(����$����!5��
���#��)�*+�����!��'�!��(���#�&(����!#$����������#����)#���&#���$�#���)�$(���$�#�����#�&��
�����,����	���!�&������-.���"�'�!�/��&#��0�#!�����1���2��#��)#���+"�
�����#���	�!�&��!��'�%�6��&�7�!8�"��!���������(����#''�!���!���(��'����9��$�����*���#���!�*�������6��&�&�,,�����:!#��
���!����;<=>?@A>B<C?>?�DE�;FGG<HH<@IJ<;D>JK�>?>GAH>LC�H<M�NO�F?<PH�J>A<GQHL<C�C<R�STSUVNWXLCLHLFHLCK�PJ<B>>?LCKA�I<J�HY>�FCCQFG�G>=E�<I�FAA>AA;>CHA�I<J�HY>�JFCBY<�;LJFK>B<CA<GL?FH>?�GFC?ABFPLCK�FC?�GLKYHLCK�;FLCH>CFCB>�FAA>AA;>CH�?LAHJLBH�C<R�Z[VTNX�I<JILABFG�E>FJ�STSU@STS\]�SO�F?<PH�J>A<GQHL<C�C<R�STSUVNUX�?>BGFJLCK�LHA�LCH>CHL<C�H<�G>=E�FCCQFGFAA>AA;>CHA�I<J�HY>�JFCBY<�;LJFK>�B<CA<GL?FH>?�GFC?ABFPLCK�FC?�GLKYHLCK�;FLCH>CFCB>FAA>AA;>CH�?LAHJLBH�C<R�Z[VTNX�I<J�ILABFG�E>FJ�STSU@STS\]�FC?�̂O�F?<PH�J>A<GQHL<C�C<R�STSUVN\XI<J�PJ>GL;LCFJE�FPPJ<=FG�<I�HY>�>CKLC>>J_A�FCCQFG�G>=E�J>P<JH�I<J�HY>�JFCBY<�;LJFK>B<CA<GL?FH>?�GFC?ABFPLCK�FC?�GLKYHLCK�;FLCH>CFCB>�FAA>AA;>CH�?LAHJLBH�C<R�Z[VTNX�I<JILABFG�E>FJ�STSU@STS\R�;<HL<C�BFJJL>?�U@TR[R�C<CVFK>C?F�PQDGLB�B<;;>CHA�(��'����9��$�����*���#����!�*���������#$���#���6��&�&�,,�����:!#��
���!����#���7#��+��������̀�ZR�BG<A>?�A>AAL<C�FK>C?FZRFR�Babcde�Adccfbg�Fhdgei��������/�������7��j�)�k
)���l�m�)���%l:)�����%)�0���%��/���
�����n
)l
�����%�!��#������#��'�!��#�k�*�!�,���������m�&������op�.��%�6��&��,���+������+��#�#$�!1� �&���*��	�!�&��!��(��'����9��$�����*���#���!�*�������6��&�&�,,�����:!#��
���!����������q�!8�#�!�&8"����+�
���!��+"���,,#!�̀����(���������m�������
$���#"�!���!���$��(#���(�����+�����&���9�����,�����$���&�����������������&��'�!�9��(���$#��&�������!�$#!���$�������6��&��,���+�����!'�!,#�&���*#��#��������,"���!��#������#��'�!��#�k�*�!�,���������m�&������op�."�!��#��������(�����+��#�#$�!1� �&���*��	�!�&��!�ZRDR�Jdrdcc�sb�Babcde�Adccfbg�#+�!�7�����!�&�������(��,�����$�����������m�������#������%���ZRBR�Babcde�Adccfbg�Fggbtgrdudgsc�#+�!�7�����!�&��*������(��,�����$�#��4�4�%���"�9��(�#���,�,6�!���!������������q�!8�#�!�&8"����+�
���!��+"�#�����&����(�!��9#�����!���!�#6���#&������#8�����!��$��������m�������vR�F?w<QJC;>CH�#+�!�7�����#�x��!�����(��,�����$�#��4�4�%����



���������	
����������	������



 

City Council Staff Report

 
May 15, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5D.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kristie Ramos, City Clerk

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the May 15, 2025, Special City Council Meeting Minutes as presented.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft 05/15/2025 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683624e7bf364300470f1112%2F05-15-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Special).pdf?alt=media&token=5bad7e69-e6d3-4310-af91-fabab28b80c5
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683624e7bf364300470f1112%2F05-15-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Special).pdf?alt=media&token=5bad7e69-e6d3-4310-af91-fabab28b80c5
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683624e7bf364300470f1112%2F05-15-2025%20Draft%20Minutes%20(Special).pdf?alt=media&token=5bad7e69-e6d3-4310-af91-fabab28b80c5


� ��������	

���������������

���������	
�����������������	
������������������
���	������	
��������������� !"#$%�&!!'#()�*+�',!�-$(",*�&#-$)!�"#'.�"*/("#%��!-0#()�$��',!�,*/�#()�$/',*-#'.�1*$-2��345678�,#),9$.�:::;�-$(",*�&#-$)!;�"$�477<='>?@ABCD;�&CD�:8;�7=78;�EFG=� &2-$+'�&#(/'!��:H�)!(!-$%:H$H�"CII�JK�*@BL@MNOPQ�RSTUU�VNUUSW�XYS�ZSSXT[\�XP�PQWSQ�NX�]̂_̀�abMb:H1H�+ICc��CI?JLMNOPQ�RSTUU�USW�XYS�dUN\�eNUfXSb:H"H�-KII�"CII�5�2KghA;�+@KijL@c�!BLIAJLkh;�*lmLLnL;�&CIIKJJK;�9LkIIoUU�ZSZpSQe�qSQS�rQSeS[Xb7H� /1%#"�"*&&!('�afpUTV�VPZZS[Xe�qSQS�YSNQW�WfQT[\�VP[eTWSQNXTP[�Pd�XYS�NVXTP[�TXSZbGH�$"'#*(�#'!&�GH$H�"KhBkJkKhCI�$c@LLiLhJ�-LcC@Bkhc�"@KAAkhcA�CJ� LJL@AKh�-KCBs�tuvwMMuxyuy�ovz{wx̂�orrQP|S�XYS�vP[WTXTP[NU�o\QSSZS[X�tS\NQWT[\�vQPeeT[\e�NX�aSXSQeP[�tPNW�qTXY�}UTSf~~v�tS\NQWT[\��T[N[VTNU�oeeTeXN[VS�T[�XYS��PQZ�Pd�N�tSeTWfNU�tSVSTrXe�~PN[�zPXNUT[\��_���]��]���N[W�NfXYPQT�S�XYS�PfeT[\�ofXYPQTXO�e�u�SVfXT|S�yTQSVXPQ�XP�S�SVfXS�XYS�o\QSSZS[X�N[W�XN�S�dfQXYSQ�eXSre�XP�SddSVXfNXS�XYS�eNZSb{eNTNY��N\SQZN[��vTXO�MN[N\SQ��S�rUNT[SW�qYO�XYS�erSVTNU�ZSSXT[\�qNe�VNUUSWbMNQVfe�oUSZN[���PfeT[\�MN[N\SQ��rQSeS[XSW�XYS�eXNdd�QSrPQXbMNQ��}T\USO���TVS�aQSeTWS[X�Pd�}UTSf�~~v��T[XQPWfVSW�YTZeSUdbzYS�dPUUPqT[\�T[WT|TWfNU�rQP|TWSW�rfpUTV�VPZZS[Xê�}QNW�o[WSQeP[bo�WTeVfeeTP[�S[efSWbvPUT[��TQ�rNXQTV���vTXO�oXXPQ[SO��[PXSW�N�XOrP�T[��SVXTP[�xPb�]�Pd�XYS�WQNdX�VP[WTXTP[NU�N\QSSZS[X��N[W�QSrPQXSW�XYNX��XSQZ�PddTdXO�eS|S[������OSNQe��qPfUW�pS�QS|TeSW�XP��XSQZ�Pd�dTdXO�dT|S������OSNQeb�&*0!2��!"*(2!2�1.�&$%%*''*�2*9(��'*�$  -*0!�',!�"*(2#'#*($%�$)-!!&!('�-!)$-2#()"-*��#()��$'� !'!-�*(�-*$2�9#',�1%#!/�%%"�-!)$-2#()�+#($("#$%�$��#�'$("!�#(�',!�+*-&�*+�$

ATTACHMENT 1



��������	��
�����	���	�������	�����������	���	��������	���	������	����������	���
���������
��	�	���
���	���	���������	���	����	�������	�����	�	����
�����	���	���� 	����
������	!"# � 	��$�������%&'()	*+,--	&./(0)1+.	23+	4++2,15	&2	6789	:;%;	<=>?	@AABCD?E	FG	HI>G	HCJKLIMN



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Zoning Text Amendment Case No. ZTA25-0001. Applicant: City of Rancho Mirage. Location: City-Wide

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5E.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Ben Torres, Planning Manager

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Ordinance No. 1223, 2nd Reading, Amending Chapter 2.68 (Special Elections) – Section 2.68.040 (City
Parks Maintenance); Adding Chapter 5.45 (Shopping Cart Management) to Title 5 (Business Taxes, Licenses, and
Regulations); Amending Chapter 8.25 (Landing Of Aircraft) – Section 8.25.020 (Landing of Aircraft); Amending
Chapter 8.26 (City Parks and Recreation Facility Regulations) – Section 8.26.030 (Group Use of Parks); Amending
Chapter 8.63 (Camping Regulations) – Section 8.63.060 (Enforcement); Amending Chapter 14.20 (Definitions) –
Section 14.20.100 (Uniform Swimming Pool, Spa and Hot Tub Code Definitions); Amending Chapter 17.20
(General Property and Use Standards) – Section 17.20.140 (Screening and Buffering); Repealing and Replacing
Chapter 17.32 (Wireless Communication Facilities); Amending Chapter 17.34 (Introduction) of Division IV (Permits
and Review) – Section 17.34.010 (Introduction); and Amending Chapter 17.48 (Conditional Use Permits) – Section
17.48.045 (Minor Conditional Use Permits) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code.

 

DISCUSSION

Ordinance No. 1223 was introduced (1st reading) on May 15, 2025.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Ordinance

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362612bf364300470f1679%2FOrdinance%202nd%20Reading%20-%20ZTA25-0001.pdf?alt=media&token=cff31b0f-ee3e-4f58-8543-d1596d2bac9e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362612bf364300470f1679%2FOrdinance%202nd%20Reading%20-%20ZTA25-0001.pdf?alt=media&token=cff31b0f-ee3e-4f58-8543-d1596d2bac9e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362612bf364300470f1679%2FOrdinance%202nd%20Reading%20-%20ZTA25-0001.pdf?alt=media&token=cff31b0f-ee3e-4f58-8543-d1596d2bac9e


ORDINANCE NO. 1223 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, 1) FINDING ADOPTION OF THIS OMNIBUS ORDINANCE EXEMPT 
FROM CEQA; AND 2) AMENDING CHAPTER 2.68 (SPECIAL ELECTIONS) – 
SECTION 2.68.040 (CITY PARKS MAINTENANCE); ADDING CHAPTER 5.45 
(SHOPPING CART MANAGEMENT) TO TITLE 5 (BUSINESS TAXES, LICENSES, 
AND REGULATIONS); AMENDING CHAPTER 8.25 (LANDING OF AIRCRAFT) – 
SECTION 8.25.020 (LANDING OF AIRCRAFT); AMENDING CHAPTER 8.26 (CITY 
PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITY REGULATIONS) – SECTION 8.26.030 (GROUP 
USE OF PARKS);  AMENDING CHAPTER 8.63 (CAMPING REGULATIONS) – 
SECTION 8.63.060 (ENFORCEMENT); AMENDING CHAPTER 14.20 (DEFINITIONS) 
– SECTION 14.20.100 (UNIFORM SWIMMING POOL, SPA AND HOT TUB CODE
DEFINITIONS); AMENDING CHAPTER 17.20 (GENERAL PROPERTY AND USE
STANDARDS) – SECTION 17.20.140 (SCREENING AND BUFFERING); REPEALING
AND REPLACING CHAPTER 17.32 (WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITIES);
AMENDING CHAPTER 17.34 (INTRODUCTION) OF DIVISION IV (PERMITS AND
REVIEW) – SECTION 17.34.010 (INTRODUCTION); AND AMENDING CHAPTER
17.48 (CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS) – SECTION 17.48.045 (MINOR CONDITIONAL
USE PERMITS) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) is a charter city and a municipal 
corporation of the State of California, and recognized as a political subdivision of State of 
California for certain purpose; and 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2025, the City Council received and filed the Wireless 
Master Plan which contains key data and recommendations on how to improve cellular 
coverage within the City. The City Council directed staff to initiate the necessary municipal 
code amendments to streamline the permitting process and to reduce barriers to 
entitlement for wireless communication facilities. The proposed revisions to Chapter 
17.32 achieve these objectives, while reasonably balancing the aesthetic quality of the 
City; and  

WHEREAS, this omnibus ordinance proposes further revisions to the municipal 
code as part of City’s regular maintenance of the Municipal Code to update standards, 
ensuring internal consistency, and ensures the Municipal Code complies with new laws, 
rules and regulations; and 

WHEREAS, on April 24, 2025, the Rancho Mirage Planning Commission reviewed 
the proposed revisions to Title 17, and recommended the City Council adopt this 
ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted to the City by Article XI, Section 7 of 
the California Constitution, the City has the police power to adopt regulations designed to 

ATTACHMENT 1



promote the public convenience or the general prosperity, as well as regulations designed 
to promote the public health and safety; and 

WHEREAS, the City periodically reviews the City of Rancho Mirage Municipal 
Code (“Municipal Code”) to identify areas that need to be updated, clarified, or revised in 
accordance with state law; and  

WHEREAS, the City desires to enact this Ordinance to make such updates, 
clarifications, and revisions to the Municipal Code; and  

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2024, the U.S. Supreme Court issued its decision in 
Johnson v. City of Grants Pass, Oregon. Among other things, the Supreme Court held 
that the Eighth Amendment does not prohibit cities from enforcing laws regulating 
camping on public property (144 S.Ct. 2202); and 

WHEREAS, the City is committed to protecting the life, health, and safety of its 
residents and all people within the geographic boundaries of the City; and  

WHEREAS, the City finds that certain public lands within the City’s geographical 
boundaries pose significant health and safety hazards to people who make shelter or stay 
overnight in those areas. The Council further finds that some of these public lands are 
environmentally sensitive and may be significantly damaged by unregulated human 
activity; and 

WHEREAS, in order to address these concerns, the City desires to amend its 
camping regulations to ensure public safety and environmental protection; and 

WHEREAS, California Business & Professions section 22435.7 regulates the 
retrieval of shopping carts by local government agencies and the City desires to enact 
regulations pertaining to shopping carts in accordance with state law; and  

WHEREAS, California Business & Professions section 22435.7 regulates the 
retrieval of shopping carts by local government agencies and the City of Rancho Mirage 
desires to enact regulation in accordance with state law; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the adoption of this Ordinance is 
categorically exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Sections 15378 because it is not a 
“project”, and 15061(b)(3) because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility 
that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment because the 
amendments involve general policy and procedure making. 

 NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.   RECITALS AND EXHIBITS  

That the above Recitals and attached Exhibits are true and correct and are 
incorporated as though fully set forth herein. 



Section 2.  EVIDENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD 

That the City Council conducted a noticed Public Hearing on May 15, 2025, and 
considered all of the evidence submitted into the administrative record for the proposed 
Ordinance, including, but not limited to, the following, which are all hereby incorporated 
herein by reference: 

(a) Rancho Mirage Municipal Code; 

(b) Rancho Mirage General Plan and Titles  2 (Administration and Personnel) , 5 
(Business, Taxes, Licenses and Regulations), 8 (Health and Safety), 14 (Code 
Compliance and Remedies), and 17 (Zoning) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal 
Code and all relevant provisions contained therein; 

(c) Notice of Planning Commission Public Hearing scheduled for April 24, 2025, at 
2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber, located at City Hall at 69-825 Highway 111, 
Rancho Mirage, California;  

(d) Planning Commission Staff Report, attachments and Staff presentation for the 
proposed Ordinance, and all public documents, records and references related 
thereto submitted or provided at or prior to the April 24, 2025, Planning 
Commission Public Hearing; 

(e) Testimony and/or comments from all persons that were provided in written 
format or correspondence, at, or prior to, the April 24, 2025, Planning 
Commission Public Hearing; 

(f) Notice of City Council Public Hearing scheduled for May 15, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. 
in the Council Chamber, located at City Hall at 69-825 Highway 111, Rancho 
Mirage, California;  

(g) City Council Staff Report, attachments and Staff presentation for the proposed 
Ordinance, and all public documents, records and references related thereto 
submitted or provided at or prior to the May 15, 2025, City Council Public 
Hearing; and 

(h) Testimony and/or comments from all persons that were provided in written 
format or correspondence, at, or prior to, the May 15, 2025, City Council Public 
Hearing. 

Section 3. FINDINGS 

 That the City Council finds that all proposed zoning text amendments herein are 
consistent with the General plan upon consideration of all of its aspects, including without 
limitation that the proposed amendments further the objectives and policies of the General 
Plan and do not obstruct their attainment. 

 



Section 4. AMENDING CHAPTER 2.68 (SPECIAL ELECTIONS) – SECTION 
2.68.040 (CITY PARKS MAINTENANCE) OF TITLE 2 
(ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL) OF THE RANCHO 
MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That the City Council hereby amends Chapter 2.68 (Special Elections) – Section 
2.68.040 (City Parks Maintenance) of Title 2 (Administration and Personnel) of the 
Rancho Mirage Municipal Code in its entirety as set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 5. ADDING CHAPTER 5.45 (SHOPPING CART MANAGEMENT) TO 
TITLE 5 (BUSINESS TAXES, LICENSES, AND REGULATIONS) 
OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That the City Council hereby adds in its entirety Chapter 5.45 (Shopping Cart 
Management) to Title 5 (Business Taxes, Licenses, and Regulations) of the Rancho 
Mirage Municipal Code in its entirety as set forth in Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 6. AMENDING SECTION 8.25.020 (LANDING OF AIRCRAFT) OF 
CHAPTER 8.25 (LANDING OF AIRCRAFT) OF TITLE 8 (HEALTH 
AND SAFETY) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That the City Council hereby amends Section 8.25.020 (Landing of Aircraft) of 
Chapter 8.25 (Landing of Aircraft) of Title 8 (Health and Safety) of the Rancho Mirage 
Municipal Code in its entirety as set forth in Exhibit “C,” attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference. 

Section 7. AMENDING CHAPTER 8.26 (CITY PARKS AND RECREATION 
FACILITY REGULATIONS) – SECTION 8.26.030 (GROUP USE OF 
PARKS) OF TITLE 8 (HEALTH AND SAFETY) OF THE RANCHO 
MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That the City Council hereby amends Chapter 8.26 (City Parks and Recreation 
Facility Regulations) – Section 8.26.030 (Group Use of Parks), of Title 8 (Health and 
Safety) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code in its entirety as set forth in Exhibit “D,” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 8. AMENDING SECTION 8.63.060 (ENFORCEMENT) OF 
CHAPTER 8.63 (CAMPING REGULATIONS) OF TITLE 8 
(HEALTH AND SAFETY) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE 
MUNICIPAL CODE 

That the City Council hereby amends Section 8.63.060 (Enforcement) of Chapter 
8.63 (Camping Regulations) of Title 8 (Health and Safety) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal 
Code as set forth in Exhibit “E,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 



Section 9. AMENDING SECTION 14.20.100 (UNIFORM SWIMMING 
POOL, SPA AND HOT TUB CODE DEFINITIONS) OF 
CHAPTER 14.20 (DEFINITIONS) OF TITLE 14 (CODE 
COMPLIANCE AND REMEDIES) OF THE RANCHO 
MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That the City Council hereby amends Section 14.20.100 (Uniform Swimming, Pool, 
Spa and Hot Tub Code Definitions) of Chapter 14.20 (Definitions) of Title 14 (Code 
Compliance and Remedies) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code as set forth in Exhibit 
“F,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  

Section 10. AMENDING SECTION 17.20.140 (SCREENING AND BUFFERING) 
OF CHAPTER 17.20 (GENERAL PROPERTY AND USE 
STANDARDS) OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”) OF THE RANCHO 
MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That Section 17.20.140 (Screening and Buffering) of Chapter 17.20 (General 
Property and Use Standards) of Title 17 (“Zoning”) of the City of Rancho Mirage Municipal 
Code, is hereby amended as set forth in more detail on Exhibit “G”, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 11. REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 17.32 (WIRELESS 
COMMUNICATION FACILITIES) OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”) OF 
THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

That Chapter 17.32 (Wireless Communication Facilities) of Title 17 (“Zoning”) of 
the City of Rancho Mirage Municipal Code, is hereby repealed in its entirety and replaced 
with a new Chapter 17.32 as set forth in more detail on Exhibit “H”, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 12. AMENDING SECTION 17.34.010 (INTRODUCTION) OF CHAPTER 
17.34 (INTRODUCTION) OF DIVISION IV (PERMITS AND 
REVIEW) OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE 
MUNICIPAL CODE 

That 17.34.010 (Introduction) of Chapter 17.34 (Introduction) of Division IV 
(Permits and Review) of Title 17 (“Zoning”) of the City of Rancho Mirage Municipal Code, 
is hereby amended as set forth in more detail on Exhibit “I”, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 13. AMENDING SECTION 17.48.045 (MINOR CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMITS) OF CHAPTER 17.48 (CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS) 
OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL 
CODE 

That Section 17.48.045 (Minor Conditional Use Permits) of Chapter 17.48 
(Conditional Use Permits) of Title 17 (“Zoning”) of the City of Rancho Mirage Municipal 



Code, is hereby amended as set forth in more detail on Exhibit “I”, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 14. ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

That the City Council finds that the adoption of this Ordinance is categorically 
exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines sections 15378 because it is not a “project”, and 
15061(b)(3) because it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the 
activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment because the 
amendments involve general policy and procedure making. 

 Section 15. CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW 

 That the City Attorney prepared and framed this Ordinance pursuant to Section 
1.04.010 of the Municipal Code and finds that the City Council has the authority to adopt 
this Ordinance, that the Ordinance is constitutionally valid and that the Ordinance is 
consistent with the general powers and purposes of the City as set forth in Section 
1.04.031 of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code. 

 Section 16.  SEVERABILITY  

That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this Ordinance be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this Ordinance as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 Section 17.  REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS  

That all the provisions of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code as heretofore adopted 
by the City that are in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed.  

Section 18.  AMENDING OF BAIL SCHEDULE  

That the City Attorney's Office is hereby directed to determine whether this 
Ordinance necessitates amendment of the City's Bail Schedule and to cause such 
necessary amendments to be made and filed with the local branches of the Superior 
Court of the County of Riverside.  

Section 19.  EFFECTIVE DATE  

That this Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its second reading.  

Section 20.  CERTIFICATION  

That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Ordinance, and cause it to 
be published as required by law. 

 



The foregoing Ordinance was approved and adopted at a meeting of the City 
Council held on June 5, 2025, by the following vote:  
 

AYES: 
NOES: 

ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  

          
         CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 

 
  
 _______________________________ 
                                                                              Ted Weill, Mayor  
  
  
ATTEST:     
  
  
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk  
  
  
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
  
  
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

AMENDING CHAPTER 2.68 (SPECIAL ELECTIONS) – SECTION 2.68.040 (CITY 
PARKS MAINTENANCE) OF TITLE 2 (ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL)  

OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

§ 2.68.040. City parks maintenance. 

A. Purpose. The purpose of the ordinance codified in this section is to replace the funding lost 
due to the elimination of the city's parks assessment. The city council has determined that the 
prior assessment is no longer permitted under Proposition 218. As such, this special tax is 
being proposed to replace the assessment formerly levied by the city. This replacement tax 
will continue to fund maintenance of the city's three existing parks (Cancer Survivors Park, 
Rancho Mirage CommunityWhitewater Park, and Michael S. Wolfson Park), as well as 
the Magnesia Falls Park planned for completion by June 1998. 

The proceeds of this replacement tax may only be expended on park maintenance. 

B. Annual Tax Levy. The annual tax to be levied for any fiscal year shall be determined by 
resolution of the city council of the city on or before June 30th of each year on the basis of 
the actual revenues estimated to be required by the city to pay its reasonable and necessary 
expenses for the services detailed in subsection C of this section for such year, and shall be 
levied in amounts not more than maximum tax rates set forth in Subsections E through H of 
this section. 

C. Use of Tax Proceeds. The proceeds of taxes received by the city in accordance with this 
special tax shall be expended only for the following purposes: 

1. Park maintenance and operation; 

2. Park lighting; 

3. Park irrigation; 

4. Administration of the above services; 

5. Administration of the special tax. 

D. Definitions. 
"Fiscal years" shall begin on July 1st and end on June 30th of the following calendar year. 
"CPI" means the Consumer Price Index for the Los Angeles-Anaheim-Riverside Area for All 
Urban Consumers, as developed by U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics or its successor. 
"City" means the city of Rancho Mirage within the county of Riverside. 
"Annual special tax levy" means the annual special tax to be levied for any fiscal year, 
which is determined by majority vote of the city council of the city on the basis of the actual 
revenues estimated to be required by the city to pay its reasonable and necessary expenses 
for such year. 
"Parcel" means a legal parcel of land designated by an assessor's parcel map and parcel 
number and carried on the secured property tax roll of the county of Riverside. In cases 
in which a parcel of land cannot be taxed, or the tax on a parcel of land cannot be legally 
collected, a parcel shall instead be defined as a possessory interest of a legal parcel of land. 
"Maximum special tax rate" means the maximum authorized special tax rate established by 
subsection E of this section. 



 
 

 

 

 

"Property taxes" means general ad valorem property taxes or possessory interest property 
taxes, as the case may be. 
"Equivalent dwelling unit (EDU)" means the rate to be applied to a parcel proportionate to 
the rate applied to a parcel consisting of a single-family residential dwelling unit. 

E. Maximum Special Tax Rate. The maximum authorized special tax rate for each parcel shall 
be eighteen dollars and ninety-six cents per EDU, and shall increase automatically each fiscal 
year hereafter by the percentage change in the CPI in the preceding calendar year. 

F. EDUs Per Property Type. When applying the maximum special tax rate, the following EDU 
factors shall be used: 

 
 

Land Use/Development Type EDU Factor 
Single-family residential 1.00 per unit 
Multifamily residential 1.00 per unit 
Commercial 2.55 per acre 
Recreational/golf course 1.00 per acre 
Undeveloped 0.5 per acre 

 
G. Application of Special Tax. The special tax shall apply, as set forth in this section, to all 

parcels which are within the city at the time of its formation, all parcels which are annexed 
to the city after it has been formed, and all parcels which are subsequently created by any 
form of land division. It shall exclude any parcel which is detached from the city and any 
parcel which is not taxable under the laws of the state of California or the United States of 
America. 

H. Special Tax Lien. The special tax imposed under this section shall constitute a lien in 
accordance with the Revenue and Taxation Code, Section 2187 or 2188.1, and shall have the 
same effect as a property tax until fully paid. For fiscal year 1998-99, the lien shall attach at 
12:01 a.m. on July 1, 1998. For subsequent years, the lien shall attach at 12:01 a.m. on July 
1st preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied, or such other date as set out in 
applicable law. 

I. Collection. The special tax shall be entered upon the tax rolls and collected by the tax 
collector of the county of Riverside in conjunction with, and shall be subject to the same 
interest, penalties, and costs, as general property taxes. The taxes on each parcel shall be 
billed on the secured roll tax bills, but may be transferred to the unsecured roll in accordance 
with applicable law, rules, and procedures. Failure to pay on or before the delinquency date 
will result in the imposition of penalties, interest, and costs in the same manner applicable to 
general property taxes. 

J. Administration. The county of Riverside shall be entitled to deduct the reasonable costs of 
collection and administration of the special tax before remitting such tax revenues collected 
to the city. 



 
 

 

 

 

K. Appeals. The city council may adopt reasonable rules and regulations, or bylaws, providing 
for review by an outside board or hearing officer of any action, decision, or recommendation 
of the council or administrative staff affecting the amount of tax levy on parcels. The 
council's decision rendered after the review shall be final. Nothing in this section shall 
abrogate the obligation of the city council and city staff to comply with the requirements of 
existing law. 

L. Implementation. The city council shall, as deemed necessary, from time to time, adopt 
motions, resolutions, and/or ordinances for implementation and administration of the special 
tax in accordance with applicable open meeting laws. 

M. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, work or portion of the 
ordinance codified in this section is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and an 
independent provision and such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this section. The people declare that they would have adopted the ordinance 
codified in this section, and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, word and phrase 
hereof, irrespective of the fact that any of the sections, subsections, sentences, words, clauses 
or phrases hereof be declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

N. Effective Date. 

1. This section shall become effective, and the special tax herein adopted immediately 
upon its confirmation by 2/3 of the voters voting within the city in an election held on 
April 14, 1998. The first tax levy shall be for the 1998-99 fiscal year. 

2. The ordinance codified in this section passed by an initiative on April 14, 1998. 
(Ord. 685 §§ 1 — 14, 1998) 



EXHIBIT “B” 
 

ADDING CHAPTER 5.45 (SHOPPING CART MANAGEMENT)  
TO TITLE 5 (BUSINESS TAXES, LICENSES, AND REGULATIONS) 

OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Chapter 5.45  SHOPPING CART MANAGEMENT 

§ 5.45.010  Findings and purpose. 

§ 5.45.020  Definitions. 

§ 5.45.030  Applicability. 

§ 5.45.040  Administration. 

§ 5.45.050  Prohibition against removal or possession of shopping carts. 

§ 5.45.060  Required shopping cart identification. 

§ 5.45.070  Shopping cart containment and retrieval by owners. 

§ 5.45.080  Impoundment and retrieval of abandoned shopping carts. 

§ 5.45.090  Abandoned shopping cart prevention and retrieval plan. 

§ 5.45.100  Owner responsibility. 

§ 5.45.110 Disposal of shopping carts. 

§ 5.45.120  Exemption. 

§ 5.45.130  Enforcement and penalties. 

 

§ 5.45.010 Findings and purpose. 

The city of Rancho Mirage finds that abandoned shopping carts in the city create a 
potential hazard to the health and safety of the public, interfere with pedestrian and 
vehicular traffic, and create a public nuisance. The accumulation of abandoned 
carts on public and private property tends to create conditions that reduce property 
values, and promote blight and deterioration that result in a public nuisance. This 
chapter is intended to ensure that measures are taken by the owners of shopping 
carts to prevent the removal of the shopping carts from the owner's premises, to 
make removal of the cart from the owners’ premises a violation of this code, and to 
facilitate the retrieval of abandoned shopping carts in a manner consistent with 
state law. 

 

§ 5.45.020  Definitions. 

For purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the 
meanings set forth below: 



"Abandoned shopping cart" means any shopping cart that is left unattended, 
discarded, or abandoned upon any public property other than the premises from 
which the shopping cart was removed, without the written consent of the shopping 
cart's owner. 

"City"  means the city of Rancho Mirage or its designated representatives. 

"City Manager" shall mean the city manager of the city of Rancho Mirage, or 
designee. 

"Occurrence" means the retrieval or impoundment by the city pursuant to this 
chapter of all shopping carts of an owner in a one-day period. 

"Owner" means any person or entity, however formed, who owns or provides 
shopping carts for use by customers in connection with the operation of a 
business. 

"Premises" means the entire area owned and utilized by a retail establishment that 
provides shopping carts for use by customers, including any parking area or other 
off-street area provided by an owner, or shared with other retail establishments, for 
the use by customers for parking automobiles or other vehicles. 

"Parking area" means a parking lot or other property provided by a retail 
establishment for use by a customer for parking an automobile or other vehicle. In 
a multistore complex or shopping center, "parking area" includes the entire parking 
area used by or controlled by the complex or center. 

"Person" means a natural person or legal entity, however formed, as well as any 
trustee, heir, executor, administrator, receiver, or assign, or any combination of 
such persons. 

"Public property" means the outdoor common area of any building, business 
premises, apartment building or complex, or other premises or portion thereof 
which is adjacent to public property, open to the public, and which contains a 
shopping cart or shopping carts visible at street or ground level from the adjacent 
public property. 

"Retail establishment," with regard to shopping carts, means any business located 
in the city which offers or provides shopping carts for the use by customers of 
such business regardless of whether such business is advertised or operated as a 
retail or wholesale business, and regardless of whether such business is open to 
the general public, is a private club or business, or is a membership store. 

"Shopping cart" means a basket mounted on wheels or a similar device generally 
used by a customer for the purpose of transporting goods of any kind within a retail 

https://ecode360.com/43773878#43773878
https://ecode360.com/43773879#43773879
https://ecode360.com/43773880#43773880
https://ecode360.com/43773881#43773881
https://ecode360.com/43773882#43773882
https://ecode360.com/43773883#43773883
https://ecode360.com/43773884#43773884
https://ecode360.com/43773885#43773885
https://ecode360.com/43773886#43773886
https://ecode360.com/43773887#43773887


establishment or designated parking or loading area of that business 
establishment. “Shopping cart” also includes a cart used in a coin-operated 
laundry or dry-cleaning retail establishment for purposes of transporting clothes 
and necessary cleaning materials. 

 

§ 5.45.030  Applicability. 

This chapter applies to all retail establishments located in the city that provide 
shopping carts for customer use and to all shopping carts on and off the premises 
of retail establishments within the city. 

 

§ 5.45.040  Administration. 

A. The city manager and any city code enforcement officer, or city designated 
representative or agent, have the authority to administer and enforce this chapter. 

B. The city manager or designee may adopt supplemental regulations or policies 
to implement and interpret this chapter. These regulations or policies must 
conform with the purpose of this chapter. 

C. To the extent otherwise permitted by law, a city code enforcement officer, or any 
designated city representative or agent, may enter onto any public or private 
property in the city to retrieve, remove, store, and dispose of any lost, stolen, or 
abandoned shopping cart, or any part thereof. 

 

§ 5.45.050  Prohibition against removal or possession of shopping carts. 

A.   It is unlawful for any person to temporarily or permanently remove a shopping 
cart from a business premises without the owner's prior written consent. 

B.   It is unlawful for any person to be in possession of a shopping cart that has 
been removed from a business premises. 

C.   Removal or possession of a cart for the purpose of repair, maintenance, 
retrieval, or disposal by the owner, employees, or authorized agents of the retail 
establishment is exempt from this section. 

 

§ 5.45.060  Required shopping cart identification. 



Pursuant to Section 22435.1 of the Business and Professions Code, every 
shopping cart owned or provided by an owner shall have a sign permanently 
affixed to the shopping cart that includes the following information: 

A.  The owner's name, business address, and phone number. 

B.  Notice of the procedure to be used for authorized removal of a shopping cart 
from the premises. 

C.  Notice that unauthorized removal of the shopping cart from the premises of a 
retail establishment, or the unauthorized possession of the shopping cart, is a 
violation of state law and this chapter. 

 

§ 5.45.070  Shopping cart containment and retrieval by owners. 

A.  Every shopping cart owner must lock or otherwise securely contain all owner's 
shopping carts after business hours in a manner that prevents theft or removal 
from the premises. All shopping carts located on the premises of a retail 
establishment, other than an establishment open for business twenty-four hours 
per day, must be collected at the end of each business day by the owner, 
employees, or authorized agents of the retail establishment and be collectively 
confined in a secured manner in a designated shopping cart confinement area on 
the premises until the commencement of the next business day. 

B.  All shopping carts located on the premises of any retail establishment open for 
business twenty-four hours per day, other than carts then currently in use by a 
customer, must be collected by the owner, employees, or authorized agents of the 
retail establishment and returned to a designated cart confinement area on the 
premises at least twice per calendar day between the hours of twelve p.m. (noon) 
and twelve a.m. (midnight) on each day the retail establishment is open for 
business. This section does not apply to: 

1.  Shopping carts located within an enclosed building; 

2. Shopping carts removed from the premises of a retail establishment for 
purposes of repair or maintenance that are in the possession or custody of 
the party to whom removal has been authorized in writing by the shopping 
cart owner; or 

3.  Shopping carts being transported by the owner, or an officer, employee, 
or authorized agent of the owner, to or from the owner's business premises. 

C.  All abandoned shopping carts that are found off premises must be retrieved as 
soon as practicable by the owner, or an authorized agent of the owner, including a 



cart retrieval service retained by the owner. The city shall notify the owner of an 
abandoned shopping cart when such shopping cart is located in a place that can 
be accessed safely by the owner. Such notice may be given by telephone, e-mail, 
text message, or other written or verbal communication to the owner or owner's 
agent designated in the abandoned shopping cart prevention and retrieval plan, if 
an approved plan is in place, and shall include the shopping cart's location. Within 
three business days from the date the owner of the cart receives actual notice by 
the city that an abandoned shopping cart of the owner has been located, the owner 
or agent shall cause the identified shopping cart(s) to be retrieved. 

D.  Persons retained to perform shopping cart retrieval services must carry written 
authorization from the owner to be presented upon request by the city manager or 
designee. Vehicles used by retrieval services must bear conspicuous signs 
identifying the name of the shopping cart retrieval service. 

 

§ 5.45.080  Impoundment and retrieval of abandoned shopping carts. 

A.  The city manager or designee may immediately retrieve and impound any 
shopping cart, in accordance with the provisions outlined in Business and 
Professions Code Section 22435.7. 

B.  Impoundment Following Three-Day Notice. A shopping cart that has a sign 
affixed to it in accordance with the provisions of this chapter and Business and 
Professions Code Section 22435.1 may be impounded by the city provided both of 
the following conditions are met: 

1.  The shopping cart is located outside the premises of a retail 
establishment; and 

2.  Except as provided in subsection (C) of this section, the shopping cart is 
not retrieved within three business days from the date the owner of the 
shopping cart, or the owner's agent, receives actual notice from the city of 
the shopping cart's discovery and location. 

C.  Impoundment Without Three-Day Notice. The city may retrieve and impound 
any abandoned shopping cart without first giving three business days' notice 
provided: 

1. The city manager or designee provides actual notice to the owner, or the 
owner's agent, of the shopping cart's impoundment within twenty-four hours 
following the impound; 



2.  The notice informs the owner, or the owner's agent, of the location where 
the shopping cart may be claimed; 

3.  Any shopping cart reclaimed by the owner, or the owner's agent, within 
three business days after the date of actual notice to the owner, or the 
owner's agent, of the impound, must be released and surrendered to the 
owner, or the owner's agent, at no charge, including the waiver of any 
impound and storage fees or fines which otherwise would be applicable; and 

4.  The shopping cart is held at a location that is both: (a) reasonably 
convenient to the owner of the shopping cart; and (b) open for business at 
least six hours of each business day. 

D.  Immediate Retrieval and Impoundment by City for Impeding Emergency 
Services. The city manager or designee may immediately retrieve and impound any 
shopping cart from public or private property if the location of the shopping cart 
impedes emergency services. 

E.  Immediate Retrieval and Impoundment by City for Impeding Traffic or 
Pedestrian Right-of-way. The city manager or designee may immediately retrieve 
and impound any shopping cart from public property if the location of the shopping 
cart impedes traffic or a pedestrian right-of-way.  

F.  Any cart reclaimed by the owner or their agent within three business days from 
the date the owner of the shopping cart, or their agent, is given actual notice by the 
city of the shopping cart's discovery and location, or impoundment, shall not be 
deemed an occurrence for purposes of this chapter. 

G.  The owner of any shopping cart that is not reclaimed within three business days 
after the date the owner has been given actual notice by the city of the shopping 
cart's discovery and location, or impoundment, is subject to prosecution or the 
imposition of administrative costs, fees, fines, interest and other penalties 
applicable under state law and this chapter commencing four business days after 
the date of notice. 

 

§ 5.45.090  Abandoned shopping cart prevention and retrieval plan. 

A.  Approved Plan Required. Every owner who provides or intends to provide 
shopping carts to customers must develop, implement, and comply with the terms 
and conditions of an approved abandoned shopping cart prevention and retrieval 
plan ("plan") to prevent unauthorized removal of shopping carts from a premises. 

B. Plan Contents. At a minimum, the plan shall include the following requirements: 



1. Preliminary information. The name of all owners, the business name, the 
physical address where the business is conducted, and the name, address, 
and phone number(s) of the on-site and off-site owner, if different. In 
addition, the name and contact information of the person, or job title of the 
person, who will be responsible for accepting all shopping carts retrieved by 
the city and returned to the retail establishment during its normal business 
hours. If the responsible person or their contact information changes, the 
business shall notify the city within 7 calendar days of the change. 

2. Cart inventory. A complete list of all shopping carts maintained in or on 
the premises. 

3. Cart identification. Signs and shopping cart identification must conform 
to state law. Owners shall attach an example of the proposed shopping cart 
ownership identification sign in conformance with Business and 
Professions Code Section 22435.1 and Section 5.45.060 of this chapter. 

4. Customer outreach. A description of a community outreach process under 
which the owner will cause notice to be provided to customers that the 
removal of shopping carts from the premises is prohibited and is a violation 
of state and city law. This notice may include, but is not limited to, warnings 
on shopping bags, signs posted in prominent places near door and parking 
lot exists, announcements using intercom systems at the premises, website 
or other means demonstrated to be effective to the reasonable satisfaction 
of the city manager. 

5. Loss prevention measures. A description of specific measures that the 
owner shall implement to prevent shopping cart removal from the owner's 
premises. These measures may include, but are not limited to, electronic or 
other disabling devices on the shopping carts so that they cannot be 
removed from the premises, effective management practices, use of 
courtesy clerks to accompany customers and return the shopping carts to 
the store, use of security personnel to prevent removal, security deposit for 
use of shopping cart, or other demonstrable measures acceptable to the city 
manager or designee that are likely to prevent shopping cart removal from 
the premises. Shopping cart owners must conduct regular maintenance to 
ensure disabling devices and/or security deposit systems are working 
properly. If at any time, a cart owner determines the disabling device installed 
in a cart is not working properly, the cart shall be pulled from circulation until 
it is repaired. The cart owner shall inspect, test, and repair all abandoned 
carts returned to the owner prior to making the returned shopping carts 
available for use. 



6. Employee training. A description of an ongoing training program that will 
be implemented by the owner that is designed to educate new and existing 
employees on the plan and any conditions contained herein at least annually. 

7. Mandatory shopping cart retrieval. A plan for retrieval of abandoned 
shopping carts by the owner within three business days after knowing of a 
cart's removal from the owner's premises or after receiving notice from the 
city that the shopping cart has been abandoned. 

D. Review and Approval of Plans. Each plan will be evaluated and must be 
approved by Development Services. Development Services may deny the plan if 
the requirements of this chapter have not been satisfied. If the plan is denied, the 
city must serve the applicant with a written notice of denial. The notice must state 
the reasons for denial to assist the owner with obtaining plan approval. An owner 
must submit a revised plan within fifteen days of receiving a notice of denial. 
Development Services may impose conditions of approval on a plan if he or she 
determines it to be reasonably necessary to ensure compliance with the 
requirements of this chapter. Such conditions may include but not limited to 
disabling devices on all shopping carts used by the business in order to prevent 
removal of shopping carts from the business premises.  

E.  Plan Validity. A plan is valid upon approval and may be reviewed at the time that 
the retail establishment's business license is up for renewal. A plan approved 
pursuant to this chapter is valid only as to the owner and approved location, and 
is therefore nontransferable to other persons or locations. 

F.  Changes to Plan. If an owner proposes any change in the operations or 
information in an approved plan, the owner must notify the city in writing of any 
such proposed change, and same must be approved by the city manager or 
designee before the change takes place. 

G.  Existing Owners. Upon adoption of this chapter, owners of existing businesses 
subject to the plan requirement must submit a plan for approval within thirty days 
of receiving notice from the city that such a plan is required. 

H.  Mandatory Loss Prevention Measures. If a retail establishment has five or more 
occurrences of shopping carts removed without the owner's written consent within 
the twelve-month period commencing with the issuance or renewal of a business 
license, the city may require the business to obtain and maintain electronic or other 
disabling devices on all of owner's shopping carts at the retail establishment. 

 

§ 5.45.100  Owner responsibility. 



It is the owner's responsibility to ensure that the business complies with the 
abandoned shopping cart prevention and retrieval plan at all times. In construing 
and enforcing this chapter and any regulations promulgated under this chapter, the 
act, omission, or failure of an agent, officer, representative, or other person acting 
for or employed by an owner, within the scope of his or her employment or office, 
shall in every case be deemed the act, omission, or failure of the owner. 

 

§ 5.45.110  Disposal of shopping carts. 

The city may immediately sell or otherwise dispose of any shopping cart that meets 
one of the following conditions: 

A.  That is not reclaimed from the city within thirty days of notification to the 
owner, or the owner's agent, of the cart's discovery and location, or 
impoundment. 

B.  The owner of the cart cannot be determined for any reason, including if 
the cart fails to have the identification required by state law or this chapter. 

C.  If the cart's condition renders it unusable. 

 

 

§ 5.45.130 Enforcement and penalties. 

A.  General. When the city manager or designee has determined that a violation of 
this chapter exists, the enforcement officer may use the procedures set forth in 
this chapter for the abatement of such public nuisance that is being committed on 
public property or may utilize any other procedure authorized by law. The remedies, 
procedures, and penalties provided by this chapter are cumulative to each other 
and to any other available remedy under city, state, or federal law. 

B.  Violation for Failure to Retrieve Shopping Cart. 

1.  Pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 22435.7(f), any 
owner that fails to retrieve the owner's shopping cart(s) within three 
business days from the date of being given notice of the cart's or carts' 
discovery and location, or impoundment, by the city, is guilty of a violation 
of this chapter and may be punished by administrative fine of fifty dollars 
($50) for each occurrence in excess of three during a six month period. 

2. In addition to the fines imposed above, the owner shall pay the city's 
actual costs for retrieving and storing the owner's shopping cart(s) unless 



the owner reclaims the shopping cart within three business days from being 
given notice of the shopping cart's or carts' discovery and location, or 
impoundment, by the city, in which case, all fines, costs and fees shall be 
waived. 

C.  Other Violations. Notwithstanding the fines and costs authorized by Business 
and Professions Code Section 22435.7(f), when a code enforcement officer 
determines there is a violation of the provisions of this chapter, he or she is 
authorized to issue a notice of violation or an administrative citation to the 
responsible party pursuant to Chapter 14.80 (Administrative Citation and Appeal 
Procedures) of this code. Nothing in this section shall preclude the city from also 
issuing an infraction citation upon the occurrence of the same offense on the same 
day to any responsible party. Any person or owner of a shopping cart who fails to 
retrieve any shopping cart in accordance with this section shall be subject to a fine 
in an amount not to exceed fifty dollars ($50) for each occurrence in excess of three 
during a specified six-month period. 

D. When a code enforcement officer determines there is a violation of the 
provisions of this chapter, he or she may issue an infraction citation pursuant to 
the provisions set forth in Chapter 14.100 (Infraction Violations), including, but not 
limited to, the imposition of any and all criminal penalties set forth therein if there 
is any violation of this chapter committed, caused or maintained by any 
responsible party. 

E. The city attorney is authorized to bring a civil or equitable action, at his or her 
discretion, to seek the abatement of any violation of this chapter. 

 



EXHIBIT “C” 
 

AMENDING SECTION 8.25.020 (LANDING OF AIRCRAFT) 
OF TITLE 8 (HEALTH AND SAFETY)  

OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

§ 8.25.020. Landing of aircraft. 

Except in case of emergency or for rescue missions, military purposes or governmental services, 
no person shall land any aircraft within the city except upon an airport, aircraft landing field, 
heliport, helistop, or other area approved by the city council or as determined by the 
Development Services Director. 
(Ord. 166 § 1, 1979) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



EXHIBIT “D” 
 

AMENDING CHAPTER 8.26 (CITY PARKS AND  
RECREATION FACILITY REGULATIONS) –  

SECTION 8.26.030 (GROUP USE OF PARKS)  
OF TITLE 8 (HEALTH AND SAFETY) 

OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

§ 8.26.030. Group use of parks. 

Use of all parks by groups of thirty-five persons or less shall be unreserved and shall be on a first- 
come, first-serve basis. No city park, except Rancho Mirage CommunityWhitewater Park, may 
be used by groups of more than thirty-five persons. Groups of more than thirty-five persons may 
only use Rancho Mirage CommunityWhitewater Park after obtaining a park use permit issued 
under the terms of Section 8.26.040. 
(Ord. 757 § 1, 2001) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



EXHIBIT “E” 
 

AMENDING SECTION 8.63.060 (ENFORCEMENT)  
OF CHAPTER 8.63 (CAMPING REGULATIONS)  

OF TITLE 8 (HEALTH AND SAFETY)  
OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
(SEE ATTACHED) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



§ 8.63.060 Enforcement. 

Any violation of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute a public nuisance and may 
be enforced pursuant to any applicable provision of Title 14 of this code, and any and 
all other remedies, civil and equitable, afforded to the city under the law. If a violation 
of this chapter is of a continuing nature, each day during which it occurs shall constitute 
an additional, separate, and distinct offense. Violations of this chapter shall not 
constitute an infraction or misdemeanor. Any violation of the provisions of this 
chapter shall constitute a misdemeanor violation and upon conviction thereof 
any violation shall be punishable by a fine not to exceed one thousand dollars, 
or by imprisonment in the County Jail for a period of not more than six months, 
or by both such fine and imprisonment.  

 



EXHIBIT “F” 
 

AMENDING SECTION 14.20.100 (UNIFORM SWIMMING POOL, SPA  
AND HOT TUB CODE DEFINITIONS) OF CHAPTER 14.20 (DEFINITIONS)  

OF TITLE 14 (CODE COMPLIANCE AND REMEDIES)  
OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 

 
(SEE ATTACHED) 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



§14.20.100 Uniform Swimming Pool, Spa and Hot Tub Code definitions. 

The words and phrases when used in this Title 13 14 in relation to the Uniform 
Swimming Pool, Spa and Hot Tub Code shall, for the purposes of this Title 13 14, 
have the meanings ascribed to them in the Uniform Swimming Pool, Spa and Hot 
Tub Code.  

 



EXHIBIT “G” 
 

AMENDING SECTION 17.20.140 (SCREENING AND BUFFERING)  
OF CHAPTER 17.20 (GENERAL PROPERTY AND USE STANDARDS)  

OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
§ 17.20.140. Screening and buffering. 

This section establishes standards for the screening, buffering, and separation of adjoining 
residential and nonresidential land uses. 

A. Screening Between Different Land Uses. Wherever a parcel zoned for commercial, industrial, 
or institutional purposes adjoins a residential zoning district/use, at the time of nonresidential 
construction there shall be erected along the property line adjoining the residential zoning 
district/use a six-foot high solid decorative wall with a stucco or equivalent finish. The wall 
shall be architecturally treated on both sides, subject to the approval of the director. The wall 
separating the nonresidential use from adjoining residential use/district may exceed six feet, 
up to a maximum of eight feet in height for increased screening, as measured from the finished 
grade of the affected residential property, if all of the following requirements are met: 

1. Walls exceeding six feet in height shall be subject to approval or modification of a 
development plan permit; 

2. Increased wall heights shall be allowed where additional height is necessary to protect 
the privacy of residents from intrusive elements of adjacent nonresidential development; 

3. Increased wall heights shall be allowed only in locations where existing or future 
residents' mountain views would not be adversely impacted; and 

4. Walls exceeding six feet in height may be installed only if all structural requirements 
are met as determined by the city building official. 

B. Mechanical Equipment. Any mechanical equipment, whether on the roof, side of structure, 
or ground, shall be properly screened from public view. The method of screening shall be 
architecturally compatible in terms of colors, materials, shape, and size. Conduits and pipes 
shall not be located along the building exterior and shall be routed within the building, 
as allowed by federal, state, and local laws. The screening design and construction shall be 
subject to the approval of the director and shall blend with the design of the structure and 
include appropriately installed and maintained landscaping when on the ground. In addition, 
mechanical equipment and screening shall be installed as follows: 

1. Located back of the front setback line; 

2. Vents located not less than five feet from any screening wall; and 

3. Screening wall material, color, and textures to match the adjoining structure or the 
perimeter wall. 

 
 

 
C. Noise Buffering. Walls separating residential properties from adjacent arterial streets may 



 

 

  
 

exceed six feet, up to a maximum of eight feet, as measured from the finished grade of the 
residential property if all of the following requirements are met: 

1. The additional height is necessary to reduce existing motor vehicle noise levels below 
the 65 Community Equivalent Noise Level (CNEL) as measured from the affected 
residential property; 

2. Adjacent roadway noise levels shall first be minimized by the application of asphalt 
rubber hot mix as a prior noise mitigation measure; 

3. Additional wall height and materials at existing residential developments shall be 
uniformly applied over the entire length of the wall segment facing the public street, 
subject to the director's approval; 

4. Enhanced landscaping shall be installed in the public street parkway to soften the 
appearance of the higher wall, subject to the director's approval; and 

5. Walls exceeding six feet in height may be installed if all structural requirements are met 
as determined by the city building official. 

D. Solar Collectors. Solar collectors, pursuant to the Solar Rights Act of 1978 (as amended), 
shall be allowed on the roof of all permitted residential and commercial structures including 
public facilities. Solar collectors shall not extend above the maximum allowable height of the 
structure. Collectors may be mounted on racks which are suitably enclosed, screened behind 
a parapet wall or otherwise architecturally designed to blend in with the proposed or existing 
structure and screen any support structure mechanisms. Manifolds, supply and return lines 
shall be painted to match the adjacent building or roof surface. 

1. All new residential construction shall be "solar ready," meaning that electrical panel 
capacity is provided, and conduits are provided within the walls and/or attic space to a 
roof connection for PV panels. 

(Ord. 777 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002; Ord. 931 § 1, 2006; Ord. 1023 § 2, 2011; Ord. 1070 § 2, 2013) 



EXHIBIT “H” 
 

REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 17.32  
(WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITIES) OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”)  

OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAPTER 17.32  WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITIES  

 

17.32.010 Title and Purpose.  

This chapter shall be known as the Wireless Communications Facilities Ordinance. The 
purposes of this chapter are to assure that wireless communications networks are 
completed in the least visible fashion, and with the least disruptive impact on the 
neighborhoods and the communities within the city of Rancho Mirage. The regulations 
set forth in this chapter are adopted to serve, protect and promote the public health, safety 
and welfare, and to preserve and enhance the aesthetic qualities of the city of Rancho 
Mirage, as set forth in the goals, objectives and policies of the general plan, while 
concurrently allowing for the orderly and efficient development of a wireless 
communications infrastructure in accordance with the Federal Telecommunications Act of 
1996. It is the public policy of this city to advance and preserve the aesthetics of this city 
by the undergrounding and removal of all overhead telephone and power poles, antennas 
and lines. Therefore, while the present state of cellular technology may require the use of 
above ground electronics or antennas, it is the policy of this city that all cellular equipment 
and antennas shall be architecturally disguised and hidden from public view. The location 
of all cellular equipment shall also be in compliance with all standards, except height, of 
the zoning district in which it is proposed. (Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 

The purpose of this chapter is to provide a uniform and comprehensive set of 
standards for the development of wireless communication facilities. The 
regulations contained herein are intended to protect and promote public health, 
safety, and welfare and the aesthetic quality of the city while providing reasonable 
opportunities for communication services to provide such services in a safe, 
effective and efficient manner. These regulations are intended to address the 
following community concerns:   

A. Enhance the ability of the providers of telecommunications services to 
provide such services to the community quickly, effectively, and efficiently, 
while balancing aesthetic quality of the city;  

B. To ensure radio frequency radiation is in compliance with federal 
requirements; 

C. Encourage users of towers and antennas to configure them in a way that 
minimizes the adverse visual impact of the towers, antennas, and facilities 
through careful design, siting, landscape screening, and innovative 
camouflaging techniques; and 

D. To allow new communication technology in appropriate areas within the City 
to promote access to wireless communications services. 

 

 



17.32.020 Applicability.  

This chapter applies to all wireless communications facilities existing and proposed to be 
located within the corporate limits of the city of Rancho Mirage, California, including 
personal wireless services as defined by the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (TCA) and 
licensed by the Federal Communications Commission, including, but not limited to, the 
types commonly known as cellular, personal communications services (PCS), specialized 
mobile radio (SMR), enhanced specialized mobile radio (ESMR), paging, land based 
repeaters for satellite broadcast services, micro-cell antennae and similar systems which 
exist now or may be developed in the future and exhibit technological characteristics 
similar to them. This chapter shall also apply to wireless communication facilities within 
public rights-of-way except as prohibited by state and federal law.  

Wireless communications facilities proposed to be located in Rancho Mirage may be 
constructed only pursuant to a permit issued by the city in accordance with this chapter 
and shall comply with Municipal Code Title 17 Zoning and all other applicable laws and 
regulations.  

This chapter does not apply to hand-held mobile phones, satellite dishes less than 
eighteen inches in diameter, amateur radio facilities, receiving antennae for AM and FM 
radio and television, or other facilities which may be exempt pursuant to applicable 
state or federal law, which may be governed by other laws including, but not limited to, 
city of Rancho Mirage Municipal Code. (Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 

17.32.030 Definitions.  

For the purposes of this chapter, the following definitions apply. These definitions shall be 
adapted to the context for appropriate grammatical tense, number, case and gender. 

"Ancillary structures" means any structure or device used to contain ancillary equipment 
for a wireless communications facility, such as cabinets, shelters, and additions to existing 
structures, pedestals, and other devices serving similar purposes. Typically it includes an 
air conditions unit, a heating unit, electrical supply, telephone hookup and back-up power 
supply and may include any service roads or other access accommodations used to 
service the facility. 

"Antenna"  means a device or system of wires, poles, rods, dishes or other devices of 
similar function, used for the transmission and/or reception of radio frequency signals for 
wireless communications, as described in the Telecommunications Act of 1996. It may 
include an omnidirectional antenna (whip), a directional antenna (panel) and parabolic 
antenna (disc). It does not include the support structure means any system of wires, 
poles, rods, panels, reflecting discs or similar devices used for the transmission 
or reception of radio frequency electromagnetic waves.  

"Antenna array" means a set of one or more antenna. 

https://ecode360.com/43376913#43376913
https://ecode360.com/43378321#43378321
https://ecode360.com/43378323#43378323


"Applicant/permittee" means the person or firm applying for the permit and also refers to 
the wireless communication facility service provider. 

"Building-mounted" means any antenna, or other antenna associated support 
equipment resting on the ground, directly attached or affixed to the  building, tank, 
tower or other structure other than a wireless communication tower.   

"Co-location" means the use of a common wireless communications facility or common 
site by two or more service applicant/permittees, or use by one applicant/permittee of a 
single site for two or more technologies. It is also called site sharing means the 
placement of two (2) or more wireless communication facilities service providers 
sharing one (1) support structure or building for the location of their facilities. It is 
also called site sharing.   

"Director" means the director of community development development services, city of 
Rancho Mirage.  

"Existing facilities" means an existing structure located in the public right-of-way 
or a building with an approved site development permit and/or an existing wireless 
communication facility with a previously approved conditional use permit.   

"FAA" means the Federal Aviation Administration.   

“Facility or Wireless Communication Facility” means any component of the wireless 
communication installation including any towers, antennae, and antenna array.  

"FCC" means the Federal Communication Commission.   

"FCC OET Bulletin 65" refers to the Federal Communication Commission Office of 
Engineering and Technology Bulletin 65 entitled "Evaluating Compliance with FCC 
Guidelines for Human Exposure to Radio frequency Electromagnetic Fields", as 
may be revised from time to time.   

"Ground-mounted" means an antenna or other antenna associated support 
equipment with its support structure placed directly on the ground.   

"Hand-held source" means a transmitter normally operated while being held in the 
hands of the user.   

“NIER” means non-ionizing electromagnetic radiation.  

"Roof-mounted" means an antenna directly attached to the roof of an existing 
building, water tank, tower or structure other than a communication tower.   

"Satellite dish" means any device incorporating a reflective surface that is solid, 
open mesh or bar configuration, that is shallow dish, cone, horn, bowl or 
cornucopia or similar  shaped and is used to transmit and/or receive 
electromagnetic or radio frequency communication/signals in a specific directional 
pattern.   

https://ecode360.com/43378324#43378324


"Small cell facilities" means any wireless communication facility that meets the 
following exact conditions, as defined by the FCC in Title 47 Code of Federal 
Regulations  (CFR) 1.6002(I) as a “small wireless facility”, as may be amended:   

1. The facilities and its structure on which antenna facilities are mounted are:   

a. Fifty (50) feet or less in height, including antennas, as defined in 47 CFR 
1.1320(d), or   

b. No more than ten percent (10%) taller than other adjacent structures, or   

c. Does not extend an existing structure on which it is located to a height of 
more than fifty (50) feet or by more than ten percent (10%) above its height as a 
result of the addition of the facility, whichever is greater; and   

2. Each antenna associated with the deployment (excluding the associated 
equipment with that specific antenna, as defined in the definition of antenna in 47 
CFR 1.320(d)) is no more than three (3) cubic feet in volume; and   

3. All antenna and other wireless equipment associated with the small cell 
facility's antennas, including any pre-existing associated equipment on the 
structure (but, excluding the antennas themselves) are cumulatively no more than 
twenty-eight (28) cubic feet in volume; and   

4. The facility does not require antenna structure registration under Title 47, 
Part 17 of the Code of Federal Regulations; and   

5. The facility is not located on Tribal lands, as defined under Title 36, Section 
800.16(x) (or successor provision) of the Code of Federal Regulations; and   

6. The facility does not result in human exposure to radiofrequency radiation 
in excess of the applicable safety standards specified in FCC Rule 1.1307(b).   

"Stealth" means improvements or treatments added to a wireless communication 
facility which mask or blend the proposed facility into the existing structure or 
visible backdrop in such a manner as to minimize its visual impacts, or any design 
of a wireless communication facility to achieve same. Stealth designs may utilize, 
but do not require, concealment of all components of a facility. Examples of 
stealthing include, but are not limited to, the design and construction of a tower so 
that it is disguised as a flagpole, tree, palm or sculpture, or the incorporation of 
colors and design features of nearby structures.   

"Structure" means a pole, tower, base station, or other building, whether or not it 
has an existing antenna facility, that is used or to be used for the provision of 
personal wireless service (whether on its own or comingled with other types of 
services).   

(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 



17.32.040 Preferred locations.  

Wireless communications facilities are encouraged to be located in commercial,  industrial 
and public/semi-public zoning districts whenever feasible. Applicants are encouraged to 
site facilities on existing commercial and industrial buildings.  Co-location is encouraged. 
where enclosed within an integrated architectural element such as a tower feature or 
behind a parapet wall on a building, but is discouraged on artificial trees, flag poles, or 
other stealth designs because of the anticipated difficulties in addressing visual impact. 
(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002; Ord. 1029 § 2, 2011) 

1. In the instance where a facility is proposed within one hundred feet of 
residential zoning  or child day care centers, the applicant shall submit a 
narrative description of alternative sites considered, if any, and include 
specific reasons why these alternative sites were not chosen. Drawings shall 
include the location of all schools, child day care centers, hospitals, and 
residential dwellings within one hundred feet of the antenna array.  

17.32.050 Conditional use permit application required. Approval standards. 

A. Except as specifically otherwise noted, general approval standards for all 
communication facilities include:  
1. Compliance with all federal and state statutes, laws, rules and regulations, 

including, but not limited to, FCC licensing, NIER levels, and FAA 
requirements;  

2. Addition of the planned equipment to an existing or approved facility shall 
not result in NIER levels in excess of those permitted by the FCC;  

3. Antennas, equipment, and all ancillary components shall be stealth to the 
maximum extent feasible.  

B. Facility Provisions.  
1. All towers shall incorporate stealth/camouflaged design(s) to the 

maximum extent feasible, to avoid adverse visual impacts to the 
surrounding properties and the community as a whole.  

2. The base of the tower shall comply with the setback standards in the 
underlying zoning district at minimum and may be required to provide 
additional setbacks dependent on potential impacts. 

3. Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the installation of 
wireless communication facilities and ancillary structures shall not be 
subject to any absolute height limit, provided the proposed facility 
addresses potential visual impacts as specified below and is shown to be 
necessary to fulfill the coverage needs: 

 
 



 
Addressing Visual Impacts. All applications shall demonstrate how the 
proposed wireless communications and ancillary structures shall be 
designed so that observers will be unable to discern the presence of 
wireless communications antenna or antenna array on the project site. 
This objective shall be achieved through one or more of the following 
techniques: 

a. Architecture. Enclosed within an integrated architectural element. 
 
b.  Stealth Design. The facility shall be designed to visually and 
operationally blend into the surrounding area, in a manner compatible 
with the local community character. The facility shall use the quietest 
cooling equipment commercially available  and whisper emergency 
generating apparatus. Where artificial trees (for example monopalms) 
are proposed, a landscaping and irrigation plan shall be submitted with 
the application that includes additional landscape to conceal the facility, 
including additional live trees. Live trees shall be planted that are in 
reasonable proportion and height to screen the proposed facility. In 
cases where flag poles are used to conceal communications equipment, 
the pole shall be located in a pedestrian plaza or formalized/enhanced 
landscape setting and may not require additional screening. All ground 
mounted equipment shall be effectively screened with an architectural 
wall or placed underground. 
 
c. Landscape Screening. The applicant/permittee shall provide a 
landscape plan to screen the facility as part of the CUP submittal. When 
trees are to be removed, the replacement tree shall be shown on the 
landscape plan. 

 
6. The proposed tower shall be designed structurally to accommodate the 

maximum number of foreseeable users, including all potential co-location 
scenarios.  

7. All accessory structures associated with a tower shall comply with the 
setback standards in the underlying zoning district, unless determined 
otherwise by the Director.  

8. If lighting is proposed, a photometric plan shall be submitted for 
consideration. Lighting shall be consistent with Section 17.18.050 of the 
Municipal Code.  

9. Existing on-site vegetation shall be preserved to the maximum extent 
feasible and may be required to be enhanced.  

C. Roof-Mounted and Building-Mounted Communication Facilities.  
1. All building-mounted facilities shall be screened in compliance with 

Section 17.20.140. 



2. Equipment shall not be visible to surrounding properties, or shall be 
screened to match existing structures.  

3. All equipment shall blend or architecturally match the existing design of 
the building. Elements used to screen roof-mounted or building-mounted 
equipment shall not appear as "add-on" elements to the existing building.  

D. Small Cell Facilities.  
1. All small cell facilities shall be required to meet the following standards:  

a. Painted or treated to match the pole and/or structure on which it is to 
be located.  

b. All wiring shall be enclosed within the antenna, pole and/or structure 
so that it is not visible from the right-of-way or neighboring parcels.  

c. All antennas shall not exceed twelve (12) inches in diameter and thirty-
six (36) inches in height.  

d. All ground-mounted equipment shall be fully screened in equipment 
cabinets integrated within the base of the pole or in a permanent 
cabinet located within the approved location.  

e. All small cell facilities shall incorporate stealth/camouflaged design(s) 
to the maximum extent feasible, and as allowed by pertinent law, to 
avoid adverse visual impacts to the surrounding properties and the 
community as a whole.  

2. Small cell facilities shall only be mounted on the top of, or within the top 
five (5) feet of a structure.  

3. The associated equipment (as that term is used in the definition of small 
cell facilities) shall be located within the base of the pole on which the 
small cell is located, only if such equipment does not impede the path of 
travel or reduce a sidewalk to a width narrower than that required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and/or building code in effect at the 
time. If appurtenant equipment is to be located in a ground-mounted 
cabinet, it shall be placed on a permanent foundation in the landscaped 
parkway of the public right-of-way, and shall be screened by landscaping 
to the satisfaction of the director.  

4. Small cell facilities shall not be located within twenty-five (25) feet of a 
residential structure, unless approved by the owner of the residence, or 
homeowners association/membership if the residence is located within a 
homeowners association/membership, or Development Services Director.  

5. Prior to applying for a permit for the development and deployment of a 
small cell facility, the applicant must demonstrate compliance with either 
of the following standards (or some combination thereof where 
necessary):  
a. Where the facility is to be located on city-owned property, the 

applicant must have a fully executed lease, license, or other 



reasonable city-approval indicating that the city has consented to the 
proposed facility.  

b. Any other application shall be accompanied by proof that the applicant 
has sufficient rights to install and maintain the proposed facility.  

E. Other Facilities. Other facilities are described as those communication 
facilities that do not fit the descriptions above. These facilities may include, 
but are not limited to, rock features and other wireless communication facility 
designs. All communication facilities shall be stealth to the maximum extent 
feasible.  

 

Wireless communication facilities and ancillary structures require an application for a 
conditional use permit, which shall contain all information required by Section 17.32.070 
(Supplementary materials). (Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 

17.32.060 Reviewing authority. 

The planning commission shall make recommendations to the city council on applications 
made pursuant to this chapter and the city council shall be the final reviewing authority; 
however, wireless communication facilities which are to be completely enclosed within an 
existing structure shall be subject to the review and approval of the community 
development director. 

(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002; Ord. 818 § 6, 2002; Ord. 912 § 1, 2005) 

A. All new communication facilities shall require a conditional use or 
modification permit with the review authority detailed below unless 
determined otherwise by the Director in accordance with Section 17.34.010: 

1. Director review authority for a new wireless communication facility 
established on an existing building or structure. 

2. Planning Commission review authority for new wireless 
communication facility tower located within a project site with an 
existing or entitled tower. 

3. City Council review authority for new wireless communication facility 
towers.  

B.  Additions, such as additional antennas or equipment or size increases, to 
approved existing facilities/sites may require a modification permit for 
director approval. All modifications and/or additions shall be reviewed on a 
case-by-case basis. Wireless communication facilities which are to be 
completely enclosed within an existing structure shall be subject to the 
review and approval of the director.  

17.32.070 Supplementary materials. 

In all cases, unless otherwise waived by the director, an application for approval of 
a wireless communication facility shall include, at a minimum:   

https://ecode360.com/43378317#43378333


A. Description of Services. A description of the services the applicant/permittee proposes 
to offer at the proposed site, including: 

1. A description of the location, type, capacity, field strength or power density, and 
calculated geographic service area of the proposed antenna or antenna array. The 
city retains the right to retain experts to review and assess the technical data. 

2. Documentation that the applicant/permittee has obtained and is in compliance with 
all applicable licenses, permits or authorizations required by the Federal 
Communications Commission. A copy of the applicant's lease with the property 
owner shall be submitted to the community development department prior to 
issuance of a building permit for the wireless communication facility. If the lease is 
extended or terminated, notice and evidence thereof shall be provided to the 
director. Upon termination or expiration of the lease, the wireless communication 
facility shall be removed within ninety days or be considered abandoned. 

3. Location of all existing, proposed and anticipated wireless communications 
facilities in the applicant/permittees network located in the city, or within one-half 
mile of the city's corporate limit in any direction. 

4. A description of how the proposed facility fits into the applicant/permittee network. 
5. In the instance where a facility is proposed within one hundred feet of residential 

dwellings, schools, child day care centers and hospitals, the applicant/permittee 
shall submit a narrative description of alternative sites considered, if any, and 
include specific reasons these alternative sites were not chosen. 

6. If in a residential zone, locate each of the closest commercial zones and show why 
these sites were not chosen. 

B. Design. All project applications shall adhere to the following criteria and describe 
location of site: 

1. Site Characteristics. Completely describe the physical characteristics and location 
of the site. 

2. Location Relative to Residential Dwellings, Schools, Child Day Care Centers, and 
Hospitals. Drawings shall include the location of all schools, child day care centers, 
hospitals, and residential dwellings within one hundred feet of the antenna array. 

3. Addressing Visual Impacts. All applications shall demonstrate how the proposed 
wireless communications and ancillary structures shall be designed so that 
observers will be unable to discern the presence of wireless communications 
antenna or antenna array on the project site. This objective shall be achieved 
through one or more of the following techniques: 

a.  Architecture. Enclosed within an integrated architectural element. 
b.  Stealth Design. The facility shall be designed to visually and operationally 

blend into the surrounding area, in a manner compatible with the local 
community character. The facility shall use the most quiet cooling 
equipment and whisper emergency generating apparatus. Artificial trees 
may be permitted in exceptional circumstances but are generally 



disfavored. When artificial trees are proposed, all paint, materials and colors 
shall be listed by manufacturer and color number. When an artificial tree is 
proposed, the applicant/permittee shall provide sufficient samples, models 
or other information to demonstrate that alternative designs have been 
considered and rejected, and the reasons for the rejections. Where artificial 
trees (monopalms) are proposed, a landscaping and irrigation plan shall be 
submitted with the application that includes, at a minimum, a cluster of live 
palm trees aesthetically similar to the proposed monopalm. Live palm trees 
shall be planted that are in reasonable proportion and height to screen the 
proposed monopalm. In cases where flag poles are used to conceal 
telecommunications equipment, the pole shall be located in a pedestrian 
plaza or formalized/enhanced landscape setting and may not require 
additional screening. All ground mounted equipment shall be effectively 
screened with an architectural wall or placed underground. 

c. Landscape Screening. The applicant/permittee shall provide a landscape 
plan to screen the facility as part of the CUP submittal. When trees are to 
be removed, the replacement tree shall be shown on the landscape plan. 

C. Operational Plan. All applications for wireless communications facilities shall include 
written assurances that the facilities shall be operated in accordance with the following: 

1. A lighting plan must be included with the CUP application. 
2. Maintenance. All facilities, landscaping, and related equipment shall be maintained 

in good working order and free from trash, debris, graffiti and designed to 
discourage vandalism. Any damaged equipment shall be repaired or replaced 
within twenty-four hours. Damaged, dead or decaying plant materials shall be 
removed and replaced within ten days from the date of notification. 

3. Monitoring. Once the wireless communications facility is operating, the city may, if 
a legitimate concern regarding the facility arises, require the applicant/permittee to 
submit documentation that the facility is operating within the technical standards 
as described in the application and the Federal Communications Commission 
permit. Independent field strength or power density measurements shall be 
provided to the director within thirty days of written request to the 
applicant/permittee. 

Within thirty days before or after the first and second annual anniversary of when the city 
issues any permit authorized by this chapter, the applicant/permittee shall submit the 
following information, in writing, to the director: 

a. Confirmation that the facility continues to operate in compliance with all terms and 
conditions of approval by the city. 

b. Independent field strength measurements or power density plot taken within the 
past thirty days that verify that the facility continues to operate in compliance with 
all terms and conditions and emissions standards imposed by the Federal 
Communications Commission. 



c. Confirmation that the facility continues to function as an essential element of the 
applicant/permittees network. 

d. Documentation of any complaints received by the applicant/permittee since the 
inception of operations regarding the operation and maintenance of the facility, 
including the applicant/permittees actions to address the complaints. 

(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002; Ord. 1029 § 2, 2011) 

 

A. A site plan or plans drawn to scale and identifying the site boundaries; 
tower(s); guy wires; existing and proposed facilities; vehicular parking and access; 
existing vegetation to be added, retained, removed or replaced; and uses, 
structures and land use and zoning designations on the site and abutting parcels.  

B. A plan drawn to scale showing proposed landscaping, including species 
type, size, spacing and other features.  

C. Photo simulations showing the proposed wireless communication facility 
and surrounding features. Photo simulations shall include at least three (3) 
different angles of the proposed facility at different distances from the location, 
including before and after visualizations.  

D. Propagation maps showing all existing wireless communication facilities 
within a ten (10)-mile radius of the proposed facility. The propagation maps shall 
show existing coverage without the proposed site, predicted coverage with the 
proposed site and existing sites, and the predicted coverage of only the proposed 
site. Propagation maps shall show the predicted coverage for indoor, in vehicle, 
and outside service. Maps at varying wireless communication facility heights may 
be required. 

E. The applicant shall provide a project information and justification letter. The 
letter shall provide the project location, contact information, a project description 
and project objectives, alternative site analysis and justification for why the 
proposed site was chosen over existing sites. The letter shall include justification 
for the selected site and a benefits summary on how the proposed site will improve 
wireless communication access in the community.  

F. Engineering certification demonstrating compliance with all existing RF 
emissions standards and structural requirements. The technical information 
submitted must also include technical support/analysis to justify the proposed 
height of the antenna mount. 

G. Documentation that the applicant/permittee has obtained and is in 
compliance with all applicable licenses, permits or authorizations required by the 
Federal Communications Commission and FAA. 



H. The applicant shall provide a letter of authorization from the property 
owner/authorized agent.  

 

17.32.080 Construction time, abandonment and decommissioning. Operations and 
maintenance. 

All wireless communications facilities which receive a permit under this chapter shall be 
completed and operational within one hundred eighty calendar days of the issuance of 
the permit and all related permits or licenses. The construction time may be extended for 
an additional one hundred eighty calendar days upon a showing of good faith efforts to 
complete the facility, which shall take into account complications beyond the control of 
applicant/permittee. If the facility is not completed and operational by the end of the 
extension period, then the permit shall expire, and the applicant/permittee must reapply 
for the permit; however, this provision shall not apply when the applicant/permittee 
demonstrates to the satisfaction of the director that the operational delay is due entirely 
to factors beyond the control of the applicant/permittee, in which event the director may 
extend the construction time in his or her discretion. 

Any facility that ceases operating for more than ninety consecutive days shall be 
considered abandoned. In such an event the applicant/permittee must either: (A) apply 
for all permits required at the time of expiration to reactivate the operation; or (B) remove 
all elements of the facility and restore the site. In the event the applicant/permittee fails to 
apply for permits or perform the removal and restoration within these ninety days, the 
property owner shall have the facility removed. 

A.  All new communication towers shall be designed within the applicable 
American National Standards Institute (ANSI) standards.  

B. No wireless communication facility or combination of facilities shall produce, 
at any time, power densities that exceed current FCC adopted standards for 
human exposure to RF (Radio Frequency Radiation Exposure Standards) 
fields. Failure to comply with FCC Standards will result in the immediate 
cessation of operation of the wireless communication facility.  

 
C. All wireless communication facilities shall be installed and maintained in 

compliance with all applicable state, federal and local laws, rules and 
regulations, including but not limited to the requirements of the applicable 
Building and Electrical Codes,  the city's noise ordinance, and other applicable 
codes, as well as other restrictions specified in the permit and this chapter. 
The facility operator and the property owner shall be responsible for 
maintaining the facility in good condition, which shall include, but not be 
limited to, regular cleaning, painting, and general upkeep and maintenance of 
the site.  

https://ecode360.com/43378317#43378357


D. All wireless communication facilities and related support equipment shall be 
designed to prevent unauthorized persons from accessing and/or climbing 
upon any wireless communication facility or appurtenance thereto. Fences, 
walls, and other landscape materials shall be installed to prevent unauthorized 
persons from accessing and/or climbing a wireless communication facility.  

E. If the subject site is subject to a lease, the permittee shall (1) promptly provide 
city any lease extension or (2) provide notice and evidence of termination or 
expiration to the director within 60 days of the earlier of any termination notice 
or effective termination/expiration of the lease. Upon termination or expiration 
of the lease, the wireless communication facility shall be removed within ninety 
days or be considered abandoned and subject to section 17.32.090 (Removal 
of an Abandoned, Unused or Inoperable Facility), unless written authorization 
from the property owner is provided to the city, authorizing the continued use. 

 
17.32.090 Height limits. Removal of an abandoned, unused, or inoperable facility. 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the installation of wireless 
communication facilities and ancillary structures shall not be subject to any absolute 
height limit, provided the proposed facility addresses potential visual impacts as 
specified in Section 17.32.070(B)(3). 
(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 

Within 30 days of terminating the operation of any wireless communication facility 
for any reason, including inoperable equipment, abandonment or technical 
obsolescence, the applicant or successor-in-interest shall notify Development 
Services of such termination. Said notification shall be in writing, shall specify the 
date of termination and shall include reference to the applicable wireless 
communication facility permit number. The city may require, at the city’s sole and 
absolute discretion, the applicant's, or successor-in-interest, sole expense and 
responsibility, all component elements of a terminated or abandoned wireless 
communication facility be removed in accordance with applicable health and safety 
requirements and the site restored to its condition prior to the installation of the 
facility within 90 days from the date the use of the facility is terminated. 

At any time after 90 days of discontinued use and/or operation of a wireless 
communication facility, the city may, but shall have no obligation to, remove the 
facility, repair any and all damage to the premises caused by such removal, and 
otherwise restore the premises as is appropriate to be in compliance with 
applicable code. The city may, but shall not be required to, store the removed 
wireless communication facility (or any part thereof). The owner of the premises 
upon which the abandoned facility was located, and all prior operators of the 
wireless communication facility, shall be jointly liable for the entire cost of such 
removal, repair, restoration, and storage, and shall remit payment to the city 
promptly after demand therefore is made. The city may, in lieu of storing the 

https://ecode360.com/43378317#43378358


removed facility, convert it to the city's use, sell it, or dispose of it in any manner 
deemed appropriate by the city, in accordance with applicable law. 

 
 17.32.100 Modifications. Additional Findings to be Made  

A. Modifications to existing wireless communication facilities shall be submitted to the 
planning commission for approval. The following modifications may be approved by the 
community development director without the filing of a new application for a conditional 
use permit. 

1. An increase of up to ten feet above the allowed height limit of the particular zoning 
district for existing towers to accommodate an attached facility on an existing structure; 
and 

2. A decrease of up to ten percent in setback requirements. 

B. Modifications to wireless communication facilities, which are other than those identified 
by subsection A, above, shall require approval of a conditional use permit in compliance 
with Chapter 17.48 and shall be submitted to the community development director. 

C. Modification for the purposes of this section means the addition of structures or 
equipment to a previously approved installation. The term does not include replacement 
of existing equipment or structures, provided the replacement equipment or structure is 
substantially similar to the pre-existing equipment or structure, and creates no new 
impacts not addressed in connection with the previous approval. 

(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002; Ord. 912 § 2, 2005) 

The findings below shall be required in addition to any Conditional Use or 
Modification  permit findings: 
 

1. The proposed facility is visually compatible with the surrounding 
neighborhood. 

2. The proposed facility complies with height, location and design standards, 
as provided for in this chapter. 

3. An alternative site(s) located further from a residential district or public park, 
or any site(s) as may be identified by the City as a preferred site,  cannot 
feasibly fulfill the coverage needs fulfilled by the installation at the proposed 
site; or, applicant cannot acquire the necessary approvals to fulfill the 
requirements of this chapter, including, but not limited to, obtaining the 
requisite property rights to install and maintain the facilities. 

 

17.32.110Application of standards to existing projects. Reserved  

https://ecode360.com/43378360#43378360
https://ecode360.com/43378361#43378361
https://ecode360.com/43378362#43378362
https://ecode360.com/43378363#43378363
https://ecode360.com/43378360#43378360
https://ecode360.com/43378581#43378581
https://ecode360.com/43378364#43378364
https://ecode360.com/43378317#43378365


A. Modifications to Existing Projects. Any modification to a wireless communication facility 
existing at the time of the adoption of the ordinance codified in this chapter shall be 
processed through a new conditional use permit and the facility as modified shall comply 
with the standards contained in this chapter. 

B. All wireless communication facilities existing at the time of the adoption of the 
ordinance codified in this chapter shall either be removed or be modified through the 
approval of a new conditional use permit as specified in subsection A above, on or before 
the tenth anniversary of the effective date of the ordinance codified in this chapter. 

C. Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection B above, the deadline for removal or 
modification of an existing wireless communication facility may be extended upon 
application by the owner of the facility, if the owner can demonstrate that as applied to the 
owners facility the amortization period stated in subsection B is unreasonably short when 
considering factors including, but not limited to, the depreciated value of the facility to be 
removed or modified, the remaining useful life of the facility to be removed or modified, 
and the harm to the public that would result from the continued existence of the facility 
without modification. 

(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 

17.32.120 Installation of wireless communication facilities on sites with nonconforming 
conditions. Reserved  

Notwithstanding any other provision of this title, the installation of a wireless 
communication facility and ancillary structures may be permitted on a property on which 
there exists a nonconforming building, structure, use, or site condition, provided the 
wireless communication facility and ancillary structures are approved through a 
conditional use permit as required by the chapter, except that such installations shall not 
be permitted on any site on which there exists a nonconforming sign. 

(Ord. 778 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002) 

 

 

https://ecode360.com/43378366#43378366
https://ecode360.com/43378367#43378367
https://ecode360.com/43378366#43378366
https://ecode360.com/43378368#43378368
https://ecode360.com/43378367#43378367
https://ecode360.com/43378367#43378367
https://ecode360.com/43378317#43378369
https://ecode360.com/43378317#43378369


EXHIBIT “I” 
 

AMENDING SECTION 17.34.010 (INTRODUCTION)  
OF CHAPTER 17.34 (INTRODUCTION) OF DIVISION IV (PERMITS AND REVIEW) 

OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”) OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CHAPTER 17.34 
INTRODUCTION 

 
§ 17.34.010. Introduction. 

The purpose of this division is to outline procedures together with various land use permit or 
approval options. 

Table 4-1 (Threshold of Review) identifies the full range of land use permit or approval options 
and the general review authority for the subject permit. 

 
 

Table 4-1 
Threshold of Review6

 

 
Type of Application 

 
See Chapter 

 
Director Review1

 

Commission 
Review2

 

City Council 
Review3

 

Amendments (General Plan, and 
Zoning Map/Ordinance)3

 

17.72 X X X 

Conditional Use Permit (Minor)7 17.48 X X  

Conditional Use Permits7
 17.48 X X X 

Development Agreements3
 17.56 X X X 

Development Plan Permits 17.42 X X X 

Development Plan Extension of 
Time8

 

17.42 X X X 

Home Occupation Permits 17.44 X   

Private Tennis Court or Sport 
Court (Associated with PDP 
Modification) 

17.30 X X  

Private Tennis Court or Sport 
Court Associated with Single- 
Family Residence 

17.30 X X  

Sign Permits4
 17.28 X X  

Sign Programs 17.28 X X  

Single-Family Permit 17.42 X   

Single-Family Permit Extension of 
Time 

17.42 X   

Specific Plans/Specific Plan 
Amendments3

 

17.54 X X X 

Street Names 17.58 X   

Street Name Changes 17.58 X X  

Temporary Use Permits 17.46 X   

Tentative Parcel Maps 16.12 X X  

Tentative Parcel Map Extension of 
Time 

 
 
  

17.68 X X  



 

 

 

 
 
 
Type of Application 

Tentative Tract Maps3
 

Tabl  
Threshold 

 
See Chapter 

16.12 

4-1 
of Review6

 

 
Director Review1

 

X 

 
 

Commission 
Review2

 

X 

 
 

City Council 
Review3

 

X 

Tentative Tract Map Extension of 
Time 

17.68 X X X 

Variances (Minor) 17.50 X   

Variances5
 17.52 X X  

 
 

Notes: 

1 The director may defer action and refer any permit or approval application to the commission for final 
determination. 

2 The commission may defer action and refer any permit or approval application to the council for final 
determination. 

3 Commission recommends to council for final determination. 

4 The director may approve signs thirty sq. ft. or smaller in size or signs which conform to an approved sign 
program. Other signs are reviewed by the commission. 

5 The commission shall recommend to the city council variances required in connection with a development plan 
permit or conditional use permit. 

6 Project review authority for development plan and conditional use permits is dependent on the land use type 
and is identified in Tables 2-2 and 2-4. 

7 The planning commission shall make recommendations to the city council on applications made pursuant to this 
chapter and the city council shall be the final reviewing authority; however, The review authority for 
wireless communication facilities shall be subject to the provisions of Section 17.32.060(A). which are to be  
completely enclosed within an existing structure shall be subject to the review and approval of  the director. 
Conditional uses within an existing building shall be subject to the review and approval of the director.  

8 The director may approve time extensions, but may defer, at directors discretion, such requests to the 
commission or city council for final action. 

  
 

 

(Ord. 777 § 1 (Exh. A), 2002; Ord. 818 Exh. A, 2002; Ord. 845 § 5, 2003; Ord. 912, § 3, 2005; 
Ord. 1030 § 2, 2011; Ord. 1219, 7/18/2024) 



EXHIBIT “J” 
 

AMENDING SECTION 17.48.045 (MINOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS)  
OF CHAPTER 17.48 (CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS) OF TITLE 17 (“ZONING”)  

OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

(SEE ATTACHED) 
 



§ 17.48.045. Minor conditional use permits.

Requests for a conditional use permit that involve establishment of a conditional use in an 
existing structure or expansion of a conditional use in an existing structure, where no exterior 
modifications to the structure are required may qualify for a minor conditional use permit and 
shall be subject to director review and approval. Wireless Communications Facilities as 
detailed in Chapter 17.32 may also qualify for a minor conditional use permit with the 
review authority determined by Section 17.32.060(A).  Tennis and sports courts (non-lighted) 
may also qualify for a minor conditional use permit with a recommendation by the director. Said 
application shall be made to the director of community development services and processed in 
accordance with Chapter 17.48. 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Updated Fire Hazard Severity Zone Map

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5F.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Tyler Fowlkes, Senior Management Analyst

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Ordinance No. 1224, 2nd Reading, Adopting the Fire Hazard Severity Zones as Recommended by the
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Pursuant to Government Code Section 51178.

 

DISCUSSION

Ordinance No. 1224 was introduced (1st reading) on May 15, 2025.

 

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Ordinance

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683626ffbf364300470f1915%2FOrdinance%202nd%20Reading%20-%20Fire%20Zones.pdf?alt=media&token=74f36e31-dcfe-448a-8666-5901fd440abd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683626ffbf364300470f1915%2FOrdinance%202nd%20Reading%20-%20Fire%20Zones.pdf?alt=media&token=74f36e31-dcfe-448a-8666-5901fd440abd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683626ffbf364300470f1915%2FOrdinance%202nd%20Reading%20-%20Fire%20Zones.pdf?alt=media&token=74f36e31-dcfe-448a-8666-5901fd440abd


ORDINANCE NO. 1224 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE FIRE HAZARD SEVERITY ZONES AS 
RECOMMENDED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE 
PROTECTION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 51178 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage is a charter city and a municipal corporation 
of the State of California, and recognized as a political subdivision of State of California 
for certain purpose; and  

WHEREAS, the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE), 
pursuant to Government Code Section 51178, has developed updated Fire Hazard 
Severity Zone (FHSZ) maps for areas within Local Responsibility Areas (LRAs); and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 51175 through 51189 require local 
jurisdictions to adopt the FHSZ maps by ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage desires to adopt the FHSZ map as 
recommended by CAL FIRE to comply with state law and to ensure the health, safety, 
and welfare of the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS AND EXHIBITS 

That the foregoing Recitals and attached Exhibits are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by this reference.  

SECTION 2. DESIGNATION OF FIRE HAZARD SEVERITY ZONES 

The City of Rancho Mirage hereby adopts and designates the Fire Hazard Severity 
Zones within the City as recommended by the California Department of Forestry and Fire 
Protection and presented in the “Map” titled, “City of Rancho Mirage – Riverside 
County Local Responsibility Area Fire Hazard Severity Zones”, as maintained and 
published by the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection.  This Map is 
incorporated by reference and shall serve as the official FHSZ designation within the 
Local Responsibility Area for the City of Rancho Mirage. 

SECTION 3.   AVAILABILITY OF THE MAP 

The official Fire Hazard Severity Zones Map is available for public review: 

• In the Office of the City Clerk, City of Rancho Mirage, located at 69825 CA-111,
Rancho Mirage, CA 92270; and

ATTACHMENT 1



• Electronically on the City’s official website, which as of this date is located at
https://www.ranchomirageca.gov/our_city/public_safety/fire_hazard_severity_zon
e_update.php  (the “Website”).  However, the Website may be updated from time
to time, as designated by City Manager.

SECTION 4.   EFFECTIVE DATE

That this Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption.

SECTION 5.  CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW

That the City Attorney prepared and framed this ordinance pursuant to Section
1.04.010 of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code and finds that the City Council has the 
authority to adopt this ordinance, that the ordinance is constitutionally valid and that the 
ordinance is consistent with the general powers and purposes of the City as set forth in 
Section 1.04.031 of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY 

That if any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Ordinance be 
rendered or declared invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, 
paragraphs, sentences or words as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 7. CERTIFICATION & FURTHER ACTIONS 

That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this ordinance and shall cause 
the same to be published according to law.  City staff shall transmit a copy of this 
Ordinance to the State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection within thirty (30) days of 
adoption, in accordance with California Government Code 51179(c).  

SECTION 8.  REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS 

That all provisions of any ordinance and/or Municipal Code in effect prior to the 
effective date of this Ordinance as adopted by the City Council that are in conflict with 
the provisions of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.  

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

https://www.ranchomirageca.gov/our_city/public_safety/fire_hazard_severity_zone_update.php
https://www.ranchomirageca.gov/our_city/public_safety/fire_hazard_severity_zone_update.php


The foregoing Ordinance was approved and adopted at a meeting of the City 
Council held on June 5, 2025, by the following vote:  

AYES: 
     NOES: 
  ABSENT: 

      ABSTAIN: 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE: 

__________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_______________________________ 
Colin D. Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Approval of Final Parcel Map No. 38899 (Courser Estates)

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5G.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Jeff Benson, Management Analyst

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve Final Parcel Map No. 38899, subject to final review and approval by the City Manager and City Attorney.

 

DISCUSSION

Parcel Map No. 38899 proposes to subdivide an existing 5.0-acre parcel into four residential parcels, a private cul-
de-sac street, and landscaped areas. The site is on the east side of Vista Del Sol, approximately 0.4 miles south of
Frank Sinatra Drive and 0.6 miles north of Country Club Drive. If approved, the subdivided lots would each be 1.0
acre in size, with the private street and landscaped areas accounting for the other acre.

The Final Map is consistent with the Conditions of Approval and has been checked for accuracy, and it is
recommended that Final Parcel Map No. 38899 be approved. Attached is a Vicinity Map that shows the parcel
location as described.

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Final Parcel Map No. 38899 and direct the City Engineer and City
Clerk to sign and record the Map.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Vicinity Map
Attachment 2 - Parcel Map No. 38899

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6838cce6e96795005a5958a9%2FPM%2038899%20-%20Vicinity%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=bdcc59de-aa16-4e6d-82c1-0ad55fa66b0d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6838cce6e96795005a5958a9%2FPM%2038899%20-%20Vicinity%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=bdcc59de-aa16-4e6d-82c1-0ad55fa66b0d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6838cce6e96795005a5958a9%2FPM%2038899%20-%20Vicinity%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=bdcc59de-aa16-4e6d-82c1-0ad55fa66b0d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6838cce6e96795005a5958a9%2FPM%2038899%20-%20Parcel%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=b708ff9d-8f23-485e-81d1-a03381aeed2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6838cce6e96795005a5958a9%2FPM%2038899%20-%20Parcel%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=b708ff9d-8f23-485e-81d1-a03381aeed2b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6838cce6e96795005a5958a9%2FPM%2038899%20-%20Parcel%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=b708ff9d-8f23-485e-81d1-a03381aeed2b


ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2





 

City Council Staff Report

 
Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2025/2026

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5H.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council
Joseph Carpenter, Assistant Director of Administrative

Services

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 in
Accordance with the Provisions of Division 9 of Title 1 of the California Government Code.

 

DISCUSSION

Attached is the calculation of the City’s Proposition 4 Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. Commonly
referred to as the City’s GANN Limit, the Appropriations Limit has been calculated by the Finance Department and
is required to be adopted by the City Council on an annual basis. This legal requirement has no practical
implications for the City since the City is so far under the limit ($90,007,560). 

Approved by the voters in November 1979 and modified by the voters in June 1990, the intent of the Appropriations
Limit is to restrict the dollar amount of revenues classified as tax proceeds that can be appropriated for
expenditure. Examples of tax proceeds include property, sales, and transient occupancy taxes. The Appropriations
Limit does not apply to other revenues classified as non-tax proceeds such as fines, interest earned on non-tax
proceeds, State subventions restricted to specific uses such as gasoline taxes and fees intended to recover the
cost of providing services such as plan check fees, building permit fees and inspection fees.

As indicated in the attached calculation, the Appropriations Limit for FY 2025-2026 is $133,454,381, an increase of
approximately 6.73% versus the Appropriations Limit for FY 2024-2025. Estimated tax proceeds subject to the
Appropriations Limit based on the FY 2025-2026 Budget is $43,446,821, an amount $90,007,560 under the
Appropriations Limit.

Attached is a resolution adopting the Appropriations Limit. Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that
the Appropriations Limit may increase annually by a factor comprised of the change in population and the change
in California per capita personal income. 

For purposes of the calculation, either the change in the population of Rancho Mirage (0.62% decrease from
January 2024 to January 2025) or Riverside County (0.27% increase during the same period) is to be adopted by
the City Council together with the 6.44% increase of per capita personal income provided by the State Department
of Finance. The resolution provides for the selection of the increase in Riverside County population since it results
in a larger Appropriations Limit for the City.



 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Resolution
Attachment 2 - CA Dept. of Finance Letter

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683a0950e96795005a5b5e9b%2FProp4%20-%20Attach1-%20Resolution%20%26%20Appropriation%20Calculation.pdf?alt=media&token=24f0d115-544d-4096-8d46-d7a9c94310c1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683a0950e96795005a5b5e9b%2FProp4%20-%20Attach1-%20Resolution%20%26%20Appropriation%20Calculation.pdf?alt=media&token=24f0d115-544d-4096-8d46-d7a9c94310c1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683a0950e96795005a5b5e9b%2FProp4%20-%20Attach1-%20Resolution%20%26%20Appropriation%20Calculation.pdf?alt=media&token=24f0d115-544d-4096-8d46-d7a9c94310c1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683a0950e96795005a5b5e9b%2FProp4%20-%20Attach2%20-%20CA%20Dept.%20of%20Finance%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=db70b9d9-b448-4859-836c-c526a088ae40
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683a0950e96795005a5b5e9b%2FProp4%20-%20Attach2%20-%20CA%20Dept.%20of%20Finance%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=db70b9d9-b448-4859-836c-c526a088ae40
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683a0950e96795005a5b5e9b%2FProp4%20-%20Attach2%20-%20CA%20Dept.%20of%20Finance%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=db70b9d9-b448-4859-836c-c526a088ae40


RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA, 
ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF DIVISION 9 OF TITLE 1 OF THE 
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 

________________________________________________________________ 

 WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the Constitution of the State of California, as 
proposed by the Initiative Measure approved by the people at the special statewide 
election held on November 6, 1979 and amended in June, 1990 by the people of 
the State of California (“Proposition 111”), provides that the total annual 
appropriations subject to limitations of each local government shall not exceed the 
appropriations limit of such entity for the prior year adjusted for changes in the cost 
of living and population except as otherwise specifically provided for in said Article; 
and 

WHEREAS, the State Legislature added Division 9 (commencing with 
Section 7900) to Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California to 
implement Article XIII B of the California Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, the Department of Administrative Services of the City of 
Rancho Mirage (“City”) has calculated the City’s Appropriations Limit 
(“Appropriations Limit”) for Fiscal Year 2025-2026, as set forth in Exhibit “A,” which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code provides that each year 
the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its 
appropriations limit for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII B at a 
regularly scheduled meeting or a noticed special meeting and that fifteen days prior 
to such meeting documentation used in the determination of the appropriations 
limit shall be made available to the public; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 111, as approved by the voters of the State of 
California, requires a recorded vote of the City Council regarding which of the 
annual adjustment factors have been selected each year. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE DOES RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals 

That the recitals set forth above are true and correct. 

ATTACHMENT 1



 
 Section 2. Selection of Appropriations Factors 
 
 That the following factors or growth in the appropriations limit were selected, 
in accordance with Proposition 111: 
 
 Change in California per capita personal income 
     
 Change in Rancho Mirage population       
  
 Section 3. Establishment of Appropriations Limit  
 

That the City Council hereby establishes, approves and adopts the Fiscal 
Year 2025-2026 Appropriations Limit, as set forth in Exhibit “A.” 
 

Section 4.     Severability  
 

 That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, 
paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by 
any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any 
preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences 
or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Section 5. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions 
 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City or the City Council 
that are in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 6.  Effective Date 
 
That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 
Section 7.    Certification 

 
That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this 

resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions. 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
_________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026  
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

 
(SEE ATTACHED) 



APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FY 2024-2025 a 125,042,300$  

ADJUSTMENT FACTORS:

PRICE FACTOR -
% CHANGE IN CALIFORNIA PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME FACTOR 6.44

POPULATION GROWTH FACTOR -
RIVERSIDE COUNTY 0.27 <-------- **
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE -0.62

CONVERSION OF ADJUSTMENT FACTORS TO RATIOS:
(FACTOR + 100)/100

PRICE FACTOR - b 1.0644
POPULATION GROWTH FACTOR - c 1.0027

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FY 2025-2026: 133,454,381$  
2024-2025 APPROPRIATION LIMIT(a) x CONVERTED PRICE FACTOR  (b) x CONVERTED POPULATION GROWTH FACTOR (c) 

** Population growth factor used is the higher of the county or city growth change.

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
CALCULATION OF APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026



FY 2025-2026 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 63,215,982$       

Less: Non-Tax Proceeds 19,769,161         

FY 2025-2026 Appropriation of Tax Proceeds 43,446,821$       
Subject to the Appropriations Limit

FY 2025-2026 Appropriations Limit 133,454,381       

FY 2025-2026 Appropriations Under the 90,007,560$       
Appropriations Limit

Note:

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
COMPARISON OF ANNUAL BUDGET TO APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

The appropriations limit calculation excludes the former 
Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency because of a California 
Court decision that determined that Redevelopment Agencies do not 
have the power to levy a property tax.  Based on the same reasoning, 
the appropriations limit calculation also excludes the Housing 
Authority.  Additionally, the Community Services District is also 
excluded because it merely serves as an internal funding conduit for 
library and fire services. 



May 2025 

Dear Fiscal Officer: 

Subject:  Price Factor and Population Information 

Appropriations Limit 
California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 2227 requires the Department of Finance to 
transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments. Each local 
jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2025, in 
conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations 
limit for fiscal year 2025-26. Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal 
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor 
to calculate the 2025-26 appropriations limit. Attachment B provides the city and unincorporated 
county population percentage change along with the population percentage change for 
counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change data 
excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations. 

Population Percent Change for Special Districts 
Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. California Revenue and 
Taxation Code Section 2228 provides additional information regarding the appropriations limit. 
Article XIII B, Section 9(C) of the California Constitution exempts certain special districts from the 
appropriations limit calculation mandate. The code section and the California Constitution can 
be accessed at the following website: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml.   

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation 
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this requirement should be 
directed to their county, district legal counsel, or the law itself. No state agency reviews the local 
appropriations limits. 

Population Certification 
The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. California Revenue and 
Taxation Code Section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population 
estimate that exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller’s Office. Finance 
will certify the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2025. 

Please Note:  The prior year’s city population estimates may be revised. The per capita personal 
income change is based on historical data.  

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at 
(916) 323-4086.

JOE STEPHENSHAW 
Director 
By: 

ERIKA LI 
Chief Deputy Director 

Attachment 

ATTACHMENT 2

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml


   
 

   
 

 
May 2025 
 Attachment A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A. Price Factor:  Article XIII B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living 

factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The 
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage 
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be 
used in setting the fiscal year 2025-26 appropriation limit is:  

 
Per Capita Personal Income 

 
 Fiscal Year Percentage change 
 (FY) over prior year 
 
 2025-26 6.44 
 
 
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in 

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2025-26 
appropriation limit.  

 
 2025-26:  
 
 Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 6.44 percent 
 Population Change = 0.28 percent 
 
 
 Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio:  6.44 + 100   = 1.0644 
              100 
 
 Population converted to a ratio:    0.28 + 100   = 1.0028 
              100 
 
 Calculation of factor for FY 2025-26:   1.0644 x 1.0028 = 1.0674 
                       

 

 

 

 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 About the Data
Attachment B
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025 and Total Population January 1, 2025

City County Percent Change 24-25
Population Minus 
Exclusions 1-1-24

Population Minus 
Exclusions 1-1-25 Total Population 1-1-25

Banning City Riverside -0.37 32,068                            31,949                            31,949                            
Beaumont City Riverside 1.78 58,665                            59,708                            59,708                            
Blythe City Riverside -0.95 12,593                            12,473                            15,400                            
Calimesa City Riverside -0.79 11,082                            10,994                            10,994                            
Canyon Lake City Riverside -0.74 11,086                            11,004                            11,004                            
Cathedral City Riverside -0.67 51,962                            51,615                            51,651                            
Coachella City Riverside 0.76 44,050                            44,384                            44,384                            
Corona City Riverside -0.32 159,667                          159,157                          159,157                          
Desert Hot Springs City Riverside 0.02 33,255                            33,262                            33,262                            
Eastvale City Riverside -0.68 70,274                            69,799                            69,799                            
Hemet City Riverside 0.20 91,751                            91,934                            91,934                            
Indian Wells City Riverside 0.06 4,859                              4,862                              4,862                              
Indio City Riverside -0.17 92,693                            92,539                            92,539                            
Jurupa Valley City Riverside -0.90 106,830                          105,870                          105,928                          
Lake Elsinore City Riverside 0.97 72,934                            73,638                            73,783                            
La Quinta City Riverside -0.90 39,148                            38,796                            38,796                            
Menifee City Riverside 1.30 113,837                          115,316                          115,316                          
Moreno Valley City Riverside -0.27 211,389                          210,823                          210,823                          
Murrieta City Riverside 0.44 111,299                          111,789                          111,789                          
Norco City Riverside -0.63 22,563                            22,421                            25,221                            
Palm Desert City Riverside 0.04 51,961                            51,980                            51,980                            
Palm Springs City Riverside -0.63 44,760                            44,476                            44,476                            
Perris City Riverside 0.36 80,947                            81,240                            81,240                            
Rancho Mirage City Riverside -0.62 17,227                            17,120                            17,120                            
Riverside City Riverside -0.37 321,479                          320,278                          320,337                          
San Jacinto City Riverside 0.10 54,936                            54,990                            54,990                            
Temecula City Riverside 1.19 110,898                          112,220                          112,220                          
Wildomar City Riverside 0.05 37,060                            37,077                            37,077                            
Balance of County Riverside 1.53 411,338                          417,646                          417,901                          
Incorporated Riverside 0.02 2,071,273                       2,071,714                       2,077,739                       
County Total Riverside 0.27 2,482,611                       2,489,360                       2,495,640                       

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental institutions, state and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.



FISCAL YEAR 2025-26
Attachment C
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025 and Total Population January 1, 2025

City County
Percent Change 

24-25
Population Minus 
Exclusions 1-1-24

Population Minus 
Exclusions 1-1-25

Total Population 
1-1-25

Incorporated Mendocino 0.29 28,719                    28,802                    28,802                 
County Total Mendocino 0.03 89,750                    89,777                    89,827                 
Incorporated Merced 2.75 199,486                  204,971                  204,971               
County Total Merced 0.43 290,587                  291,832                  293,080               
Incorporated Modoc -0.19 2,662                      2,657                      2,657                   
County Total Modoc -0.21 8,509                      8,491                      8,491                   
Incorporated Mono -1.47 7,145                      7,040                      7,040                   
County Total Mono -1.59 12,792                    12,588                    12,684                 
Incorporated Monterey 0.25 317,631                  318,425                  333,735               
County Total Monterey 0.15 422,742                  423,387                  438,831               
Incorporated Napa 0.73 111,870                  112,686                  113,279               
County Total Napa 0.56 133,710                  134,461                  136,124               
Incorporated Nevada -0.36 33,749                    33,628                    33,628                 
County Total Nevada -0.54 100,841                  100,295                  100,354               
Incorporated Orange 0.15 3,037,560               3,042,210               3,042,394            
County Total Orange 0.17 3,169,873               3,175,233               3,175,427            
Incorporated Placer 0.49 306,650                  308,157                  308,157               
County Total Placer 0.24 420,436                  421,446                  421,446               
Incorporated Plumas -0.94 2,118                      2,098                      2,098                   
County Total Plumas 0.44 18,802                    18,885                    18,885                 
Incorporated Riverside 0.02 2,071,273               2,071,714               2,077,739            
County Total Riverside 0.27 2,482,611               2,489,360               2,495,640            
Incorporated Sacramento 0.97 987,341                  996,940                  1,001,985            
County Total Sacramento 0.50 1,591,701               1,599,700               1,604,745            
Incorporated San Benito 0.45 45,367                    45,570                    45,570                 
County Total San Benito 0.46 66,514                    66,822                    66,822                 
Incorporated San Bernardino 0.54 1,881,931               1,892,035               1,909,919            
County Total San Bernardino 0.44 2,172,385               2,181,846               2,207,424            
Incorporated San Diego 0.54 2,783,612               2,798,778               2,820,979            
County Total San Diego 0.44 3,253,653               3,267,913               3,330,139            
Incorporated San Francisco -0.39 844,789                  841,467                  842,027               
County Total San Francisco -0.39 844,789                  841,467                  842,027               
Incorporated San Joaquin 4.63 640,609                  670,264                  670,294               
County Total San Joaquin 0.46 800,001                  803,686                  805,856               
Incorporated San Luis Obispo 0.25 157,826                  158,217                  159,258               
County Total San Luis Obispo -0.12 276,406                  276,069                  279,337               
Incorporated San Mateo 0.11 685,600                  686,348                  686,489               
County Total San Mateo 0.07 747,647                  748,196                  748,337               
Incorporated Santa Barbara 0.68 302,288                  304,347                  307,262               
County Total Santa Barbara 0.63 438,575                  441,339                  447,132               
Incorporated Santa Clara 0.06 1,829,991               1,831,023               1,831,183            
County Total Santa Clara 0.04 1,920,593               1,921,435               1,922,259            



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Contracts

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5I.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kofi Antobam, Director of Administrative Services

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the terms of the contracts as presented and authorize the City Manager to execute the subject contracts.

 

DISCUSSION

Attached hereto is a contracts list that staff is requesting the City Council to approve. These are contracts for Fiscal
Year 2025-2026 for services for which costs and terms were negotiated.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Contracts List

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362799bf364300470f1d32%2FContract%20List%20-%20Attachment.pdf?alt=media&token=760e5a80-9e52-4018-acbe-d01cd767234e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362799bf364300470f1d32%2FContract%20List%20-%20Attachment.pdf?alt=media&token=760e5a80-9e52-4018-acbe-d01cd767234e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362799bf364300470f1d32%2FContract%20List%20-%20Attachment.pdf?alt=media&token=760e5a80-9e52-4018-acbe-d01cd767234e


ATTACHMENT 1 

Contracts List 

# Name Terms Scope Effective 
Date 

Expiration 
Date 

Compensation Sole 
Source 
Yes/No 

Departments Staff 

1 Joslyn Center 1 Year JPA-Funding for capital and 
operating expenses per Cove 
formula.   

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $100,000.00 No Administrative 
Services 

Kofi Antobam 

2 Eide Bailly LLP 6 Months Annual Financial Audits and Tax 
services. 

07/01/2025 12/31/2025 $80,000.00 No Administrative 
Services 

Kofi Antobam 

3 Willdan Financial 1 Year Annual levy administration 
services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $104,954.00 No Administrative 
Services 

Kofi Antobam 

4 Desert Theatricals 1 Year Amphitheater Programs. 07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $140,000.00 No Marketing Hayley Tice 

5 CV Symphony 1 Year Amphitheater Programs. 07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $50,000.00 No Marketing Hayley Tice 

6 EsGil, LLC 1 Year Plan check services. 07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $165,000.00 No Development 
Services 

Michael Stitt 

7 Willdan Engineering 1 Year Building and safety inspections, 
and plan check services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $165,000.00 No Development 
Services 

Michael Stitt 

8 National CORE 4 Years Parkview Villas property 
management services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2029 $275,520.00 No Development 
Services 

Marcus Aleman 

9 National CORE. 4 Years San Jacinto property 
management services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2029 $275,520.00 No Development 
Services 

Marcus Aleman 

10 National CORE 4 Years Santa Rosa Villas property 
management services.  

07/01/2025 06/30/2029 $110,880.00 No Development 
Services 

Marcus Aleman 

11 National CORE 4 Years Whispering Waters property 
management services.  

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $97,440.00 No Development 
Services 

Marcus Aleman 

12 Affordable Irrigation 2 Years Landscape maintenance and 
irrigation services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $90,000.00 No Public Works Ian Lasley 



 

13 Allied Universal Building 
Maintenance 

1 Year Janitorial services. 10/01/2025 09/30/2026 $186,934.24 No Public Works Ian Lasley 

14 EMCOR Services  1 Year HVAC and Automation 
Maintenance. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $259,039.00 No Public Works Ian Lasley 

15 Sunline Transit Agency 
 

1 Year Bus Shelter Maintenance.  07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $57,164.04 Yes Public Works Ian Lasley 

16 Vintage Associates, Inc. 1 Year Landscape Maintenance 
Services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $752,400.00 No  Public Works Ian Lasley 

17 Willcorp Engineering 2 Years On-call street maintenance 
services. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2027 $90,000.00 No Public Works Ian Lasley 

18 Houston & Harris PCS, 
Inc. 

1 Year Storm drains maintenance. 07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $112,496.00 No Public Works Jusitn Ruberg 

19 SCA of CA, LLC 1 Year Street sweeping services. 07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $107,686.80 No Public Works Jusitn Ruberg 

20 Yunex, LLC  1 Year Traffic signal maintenance.  07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $100,000.00 No Public Works Justin Ruberg 

21 Vivid Staging Solutions 2 Years Manages and executes the load 
in/out for city owned audio/video 
equipment at the amphitheater.  

07/01/2025 06/30/2027 $60,000.00 No Marketing Hayley Tice 

22 Retail Marketing 
Services, Inc. 

3 Years Shopping Cart and Litter 
Removal 

07/01/2025 04/30/2028 $72,000.00 No Public Works Ian Lasley 

23 Eisenhower Health N/A Funding Agreement Completion. 06/05/2025 06/30/2025 $300,000.00 N/A Finance Joseph Carpenter 

24 The Living Desert N/A Funding Agreement Pledge. 06/05/2025 06/30/2025 $100,000.00 N/A Finance Joseph Carpenter 

25 Palm Springs Air 
Museum 

N/A Funding Agreement Completion. 06/05/2025 06/30/2025 $75,000.00 N/A Finance Joseph Carpenter 



 

26 iT1 Source, LLC  3 Years Purchase of network hardware, 
support and maintenance 
services. 

06/05/2025 06/30/2028 $235,891.00 No Information 
Services 

Jason Jaurigue 

27 Rachel Horwitz Design 
Group, LLC 

2 Years Design services for content, web 
banners, digital graphics, 
posters and signs. 

07/01/2025 06/30/2027 $93,000.00 No Marketing Hayley Tice 

28 Tops and Barricades, 
Inc. 

2 Years On-call traffic control 07/01/2025 06/30/2027 $90,000.00 No Public Works Ian Lasley 

29 Michael Baker 
International (BMI) 

4 Months Feasibility study for energy 
efficiency upgrades at City Hall 

06/05/2025 10/05/2025 $63,703.00 Yes Public Works Ryan Stendell 

30 Michael Baker 
International (BMI) 

1 Year Amendment – CP 22-37: Frank 
Sinatra Low Water Crossing 
Improvement Design 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $337,390.00 No Public Works Ryan Stendell 

31 Petrochem Materials 
Innovation, LLC (PMI) 

1 Year CP 25-397 Citywide 
Rubberized Emulsion 
Aggregate Slurry (REAS) 
pavement maintenance 
treatment 

07/01/2025 06/30/2026 $2,448,306.60 No Public Works Ryan Stendell 

32 Zetroc Electric LLC 6 Months Amendment - CP 23-388: City 
Hall Electrical Service Panel 
Upgrade for EV Chargers 

07/01/2025 12/31/2025 $451,776.00 No Public Works Ryan Stendell 

33 CJS Cooling Tower 
Services, Inc. 

6 Months Cooling Tower Media 
Replacement at the Library 

07/01/2025 12/31/2025 $59,486.00 No Public Works Ian Lasley 

 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Demands

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 CONSENT CALENDAR - 5J.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kofi Antobam, Director of Administrative Services

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the demands as presented.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Demands

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627b5bf364300470f1dd5%2FDemands.pdf?alt=media&token=e24ff278-bed3-44df-ab10-2fe74e8c9851
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627b5bf364300470f1dd5%2FDemands.pdf?alt=media&token=e24ff278-bed3-44df-ab10-2fe74e8c9851
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627b5bf364300470f1dd5%2FDemands.pdf?alt=media&token=e24ff278-bed3-44df-ab10-2fe74e8c9851


ATTACHMENT 1



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/12/2025 15:14
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      1

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
     8488 05/12/2025 EFT    2228 GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM, INC           INV-130456          02/14/2025          05122025        20,828.20
       Invoice: INV-130456                                                     NEO GOV SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION PE 4/14/26
                                                   20,828.20 10154000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8488 TOTAL:       20,828.20

   239096 05/12/2025 PRTD      5 POWERS AWARDS                     161375              04/23/2025          05122025           255.83
       Invoice: 161375                                                         EMPLOYEE AWARDS
                                                      255.83 10151000 7869         EMPLOYEE EVENTS               

                                                                                              CHECK    239096 TOTAL:          255.83

   239097 05/12/2025 PRTD   3312 THE SOCIETY OF FINANCIALLY EMPOWE 002000              01/08/2025          05122025         5,000.00
       Invoice: 002000                                                         WOMEN, WEALTH, WELLNESS 2025 SUMMIT SPONSORSHIP
                                                    5,000.00 10157000 7872         PUBLIC RELATIONS              

                                                                                              CHECK    239097 TOTAL:        5,000.00

                                                             NUMBER OF CHECKS    3        *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***       26,084.03

                                                                                     COUNT            AMOUNT
                                                             TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS        2          5,255.83 
                                                             TOTAL EFT'S                 1         20,828.20

                                                                                                 *** GRAND TOTAL ***       26,084.03



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      1

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
     8489 05/16/2025 EFT    3318 ALEXANDRIA SANCHEZ                75389               04/30/2025          05162025            75.39
       Invoice: 75389                                                          MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 04/2025
                                                       75.39 107      7800         MILEAGE                       

                                                                                              CHECK      8489 TOTAL:           75.39

     8490 05/16/2025 EFT    3085 B.B. LEGACY PROTECTION INC        1467                03/25/2025          05162025         1,376.00
       Invoice: 1467                                                           SECURITY SVCS - FARMERS MARKET/ LIBRARY 1/2025
                                                    1,120.00 107      7872         PUBLIC RELATIONS              
                                                      256.00 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                 B.B. LEGACY PROTECTION INC        1468                03/25/2025          05162025         1,280.00
       Invoice: 1468                                                           SECURITY SVCS - FARMERS MARKET/ AMPHITHEATER 2/25
                                                      896.00 107      7872         PUBLIC RELATIONS              
                                                      384.00 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                 B.B. LEGACY PROTECTION INC        1493                04/22/2025          05162025         1,200.00
       Invoice: 1493                                                           SECURITY SVCS - FARMERS MARKET/AMPHITHEATER 3/2025
                                                      672.00 107      7872         PUBLIC RELATIONS              
                                                      528.00 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                                                                              CHECK      8490 TOTAL:        3,856.00

     8491 05/16/2025 EFT     333 BECK OIL INC                      165588              05/06/2025          05162025           439.59
       Invoice: 165588                                                         FUEL PE 5/6/2025
                                                      216.10 10132000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      223.49 10133000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  

                                 BECK OIL INC                      165587              05/06/2025          05162025           902.43
       Invoice: 165587                                                         FUEL 5/6/25
                                                      122.86 10133000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      135.05 10131000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      191.11 10132000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      168.20 10141000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      165.76 10122000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      119.45 10123000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  

                                 BECK OIL INC                      166296              05/13/2025          05162025           481.89
       Invoice: 166296                                                         FUEL PE 4/30/2025
                                                       80.06 10132000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      143.43 10132000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      149.12 10141000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  
                                                      109.28 10123000 7623         VEHICLE FUEL                  

                                                                                              CHECK      8491 TOTAL:        1,823.91

     8492 05/16/2025 EFT    2860 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189395901050725     05/07/2025          05162025         1,670.04
       Invoice: 189395901050725                                                SERVICE PE 6/8/2025  (ACCT #189395901)
                                                    1,670.04 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      2

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189395601050725     05/07/2025          05162025           130.64
       Invoice: 189395601050725                                                SERVICE PE 6/8/2025  (ACCT #189395601)
                                                      130.64 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189392301050725     05/07/2025          05162025         1,016.55
       Invoice: 189392301050725                                                SERVICE PE 6/8/2025 (ACCT #189392301)
                                                    1,016.55 21800000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189396001050725     05/07/2025          05162025         1,016.55
       Invoice: 189396001050725                                                SERVICE PE 6/8/2025  (ACCT #189396001)
                                                    1,016.55 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189400201050725     05/07/2025          05162025           304.19
       Invoice: 189400201050725                                                SERVICE PE 6/8/2025  (ACCT #189400201)
                                                      304.19 21500500 7826         INTERNET ACCESS & SERVICE     

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  129838601050125     05/07/2025          05162025         1,003.72
       Invoice: 129838601050125                                                SERVICE PE 5/7/2025  (ACCT #129838601)
                                                    1,003.72 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189394201050125     05/01/2025          05162025            38.24
       Invoice: 189394201050125                                                SERVICE PE 05/31/2025 (ACCT #189394201)
                                                       38.24 21500690 7826         INTERNET ACCESS & SERVICE     

                                 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS,  189395801050725     05/07/2025          05162025         1,245.77
       Invoice: 189395801050725                                                SERVICE PE 05/07/2025 (ACCT #189395801)
                                                    1,245.77 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                                                                              CHECK      8492 TOTAL:        6,425.70

     8493 05/16/2025 EFT    3206 DATASTREAM TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING  DSTC_168-83_01      04/25/2025          05162025         5,918.54
       Invoice: DSTC_168-83_01                                                 YARD INTRUDER SENSORS
                                                    5,918.54 10134000 9450         CITY HALL BUILDING IMPROV     

                                                                                              CHECK      8493 TOTAL:        5,918.54

     8494 05/16/2025 EFT    2783 DESERT THEATRICALS, LLC           DT - 2011           05/14/2025 20250055 05162025        26,650.00
       Invoice: DT - 2011                                                      YOUTH THEATER PRODUCTION SERVICES - LIBRARY
                                                   26,650.00
                                                             E LL_YTHEATR-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                                                                              CHECK      8494 TOTAL:       26,650.00

     8495 05/16/2025 EFT    1929 FARMER BROTHERS CO.               70671034            05/09/2025          05162025           175.82
       Invoice: 70671034                                                       COFFEE SUPPLIES
                                                      175.82 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      3

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      8495 TOTAL:          175.82

     8496 05/16/2025 EFT    2625 HAROLD M BRUCE                    7890764             05/13/2025 20250166 05162025         7,477.06
       Invoice: 7890764                                                        STACKING CHAIRS & DOLLY
                                                    7,477.06 24281000 8900         FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT         

                                                                                              CHECK      8496 TOTAL:        7,477.06

     8497 05/16/2025 EFT    3286 IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO. LLC      37183751            03/10/2025          05162025          -340.28
       Invoice: 37183751                                                       CREDIT MEMO - PAPER TOWELS
                                                     -340.28 10133300 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO. LLC      36931704            02/25/2025          05162025           342.97
       Invoice: 36931704                                                       JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                                                      342.97 21892000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK      8497 TOTAL:            2.69

     8498 05/16/2025 EFT    3202 JACKSON LEWIS P.C.                8781253             05/13/2025          05162025         5,928.50
       Invoice: 8781253                                                        LEGAL SERVICES PE 04/30/2025
                                                    5,928.50 10154000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8498 TOTAL:        5,928.50

     8499 05/16/2025 EFT     562 BRIAN KEPHART                     75461               05/09/2025          05162025         1,297.32
       Invoice: 75461                                                          EXP REIMB - ANNUAL CESA CONF 5/5/25 - 5/8/25
                                                    1,297.32 10142000 7806         MEETINGS/TRAINING/TRAVEL      

                                                                                              CHECK      8499 TOTAL:        1,297.32

     8500 05/16/2025 EFT    1295 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL INC   1241713             03/10/2025 20250082 05162025        20,878.10
       Invoice: 1241713                                                        PUBLIC PARKING LOTS IMPROVEMENTS (BUTTON DRIVE)
                                                   20,878.10 10134000 9003         PUBLIC PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT

                                 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL INC   1244324             04/04/2025 20250082 05162025        72,542.60
       Invoice: 1244324                                                        PUBLIC PARKING LOTS IMPROVEMENTS PE 3/30/2025
                                                   72,542.60 10134000 9003         PUBLIC PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT

                                                                                              CHECK      8500 TOTAL:       93,420.70

     8501 05/16/2025 EFT    1317 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523820267           05/09/2025 20250003 05162025            54.00
       Invoice: 523820267                                                      BI-WEEKLY RENTAL SERVICE
                                                       54.00 10132000 8002         EQUIPMENT RENTAL              

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523820268           05/09/2025 20250003 05162025            41.00
       Invoice: 523820268                                                      BI-WEEKLY RENTAL SERVICE



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      4

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                       41.00 21500500 8002         EQUIPMENT RENTAL              

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523815658           05/08/2025 20250003 05162025            39.66
       Invoice: 523815658                                                      BI-WEEKLY RENTAL SERVICE
                                                       39.66 10133300 8002         EQUIPMENT RENTAL              

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523820279           05/09/2025 20250003 05162025            30.00
       Invoice: 523820279                                                      BI-WEEKLY RENTAL SERVICE
                                                       30.00 24281000 8002         EQUIPMENT RENTAL              

                                                                                              CHECK      8501 TOTAL:          164.66

     8502 05/16/2025 EFT    2751 SOLOMON N NIMAKO                  92                  05/09/2025 20250120 05162025         4,730.00
       Invoice: 92                                                             GIS PARCEL/FIELD MAP UPDATES 4/2025
                                                    4,730.00 10156000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8502 TOTAL:        4,730.00

     8503 05/16/2025 EFT     218 TRACY FINNELL, INC                137833              05/06/2025          05162025           262.89
       Invoice: 137833                                                         PM SERVICES 2014 FORD - F -450
                                                      262.89 10132000 7624         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           

                                 TRACY FINNELL, INC                137864              05/09/2025          05162025           867.96
       Invoice: 137864                                                         PM SERVICE – 2009 HONDA CIVIC
                                                      867.96 21500000 7624         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           

                                 TRACY FINNELL, INC                137902              05/13/2025          05162025           345.98
       Invoice: 137902                                                         PM SERVICE 2020 FORD F250
                                                      345.98 10132000 7624         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           

                                                                                              CHECK      8503 TOTAL:        1,476.83

     8504 05/16/2025 EFT     489 VERIZON WIRELESS                  6109910515          04/01/2025          05162025         6,094.09
       Invoice: 6109910515                                                     SERVICE PE 04/01/25 (ACCT# 572244822-00001)
                                                    6,094.09 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                 VERIZON WIRELESS                  6112405589          05/01/2025          05162025        23,914.92
       Invoice: 6112405589                                                     SERVICE PE 05/01/2025 (572244822-0001)
                                                   23,914.92 10151000 7824         COMMUNICATION MAIN/SERV       

                                                                                              CHECK      8504 TOTAL:       30,009.01

     8505 05/16/2025 EFT    1542 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY              83220421           05/08/2025          05162025            63.88
       Invoice:  83220421                                                      JANITORAL SUPPLIES - LIBRARY
                                                       63.88 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      5

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      8505 TOTAL:           63.88

     8506 05/16/2025 EFT    1848 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SPECIALISTS, INC 4302025             04/30/2025          05162025        37,561.08
       Invoice: 4302025                                                        MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 04/2025
                                                      774.98 600      7212         INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT       
                                                   29,453.28 10151000 7212         INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT       
                                                    5,005.42 24281000 7212         INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT       
                                                    2,327.40 28000000 7212         INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT       

                                                                                              CHECK      8506 TOTAL:       37,561.08

   239098 05/16/2025 PRTD   3159 WEST COAST LANDCARE INC           50                  05/12/2025 20250002 05162025         5,500.00
       Invoice: 50                                                             INSTALL ELECTRICAL PVC CONDUIT - AMPHITHEATER
                                                    5,500.00 21892000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239098 TOTAL:        5,500.00

   239099 05/16/2025 PRTD   2888 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17050977            05/12/2025 20250052 05162025           100.00
       Invoice: 17050977                                                       JANITORIAL SERVICES 5/2/2025
                                                      100.00 107      7872         PUBLIC RELATIONS              

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17050978            05/15/2025 20250052 05162025           200.00
       Invoice: 17050978                                                       JANITORIAL SERVICES 5/5 - 7/2025
                                                      200.00 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17050983            05/12/2025 20250052 05162025           200.00
       Invoice: 17050983                                                       JANITORIAL SERVICES 4/28 – 30/2025
                                                      200.00 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                                                                              CHECK    239099 TOTAL:          500.00

   239100 05/16/2025 PRTD    275 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT        9319196668          04/30/2025 20250025 05162025           139.00
       Invoice: 9319196668                                                     SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR AEDS
                                                      139.00 10142000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK    239100 TOTAL:          139.00

   239101 05/16/2025 PRTD     11 COACHELLA VALLEY ASSOCIATION      75387               05/01/2025          05162025        11,360.00
       Invoice: 75387                                                          TUMF FEES 04/25
                                                   11,360.00 702      2460         TUMF DEPOSITS                 

                                                                                              CHECK    239101 TOTAL:       11,360.00

   239102 05/16/2025 PRTD    311 COACHELLA VALLEY CONSERVATION COM 75382               05/01/2025          05162025         6,672.60
       Invoice: 75382                                                          MSHCP FEES 04/25
                                                    6,740.00 702      2473         MSHCP FEES                    



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      6

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                      -67.40 101      4222         PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FEES     

                                                                                              CHECK    239102 TOTAL:        6,672.60

   239103 05/16/2025 PRTD    245 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION   72809               01/08/2025          05162025         4,166.66
       Invoice: 72809                                                          CONTRACT SERVICES 5/25
                                                    4,166.66 10153000 7595         DESERT RESOURCE CENTER        

                                                                                              CHECK    239103 TOTAL:        4,166.66

   239104 05/16/2025 PRTD     13 COACHELLA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT   84858204182025      04/30/2025          05162025           279.48
       Invoice: 84858204182025                                                 SERVICE PE 04/18/2025 (ACCT #316055-848582)
                                                      279.48 24281000 7606         WATER                         

                                                                                              CHECK    239104 TOTAL:          279.48

   239105 05/16/2025 PRTD   1314 COVE ELECTRIC INC                 18575               02/29/2024          05162025         5,195.23
       Invoice: 18575                                                          RETENTION – CITY HALL CHARGING STATION PE 2/29/24
                                                    5,195.23 101      2050         RETENTION PAYABLE             

                                                                                              CHECK    239105 TOTAL:        5,195.23

   239106 05/16/2025 PRTD    120 DEMCO INC                         7645859             05/12/2025          05162025           472.78
       Invoice: 7645859                                                        PROCESSING SUPPLIES
                                                      472.78 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 DEMCO INC                         7645868             05/12/2025          05162025           246.26
       Invoice: 7645868                                                        PROCESSING SUPPLIES
                                                      246.26 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK    239106 TOTAL:          719.04

   239107 05/16/2025 PRTD   1491 DESERT ARC                        88621               04/30/2025          05162025           735.00
       Invoice: 88621                                                          LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 4/2025
                                                      735.00 10133320 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239107 TOTAL:          735.00

   239108 05/16/2025 PRTD    322 ELEPHANT CAR WASH                 503687              05/09/2025          05162025            53.98
       Invoice: 503687                                                         CAR WASH PE 04/15/2025
                                                       53.98 10122000 7624         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           

                                                                                              CHECK    239108 TOTAL:           53.98



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      7

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

   239109 05/16/2025 PRTD    403 EMCOR SERVICE                     910068275           05/06/2025 20250005 05162025         9,253.25
       Invoice: 910068275                                                      HVAC MAINTENANCE PE 5/1/2025 - 5/31/2025
                                                    9,253.25 10133300 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239109 TOTAL:        9,253.25

   239110 05/16/2025 PRTD   3285 GHD INC                           380-0066990         03/19/2025 20250138 05162025           825.18
       Invoice: 380-0066990                                                    DESIGN SERVICES - CITY ENGINEERING PE 2/28/2025
                                                      825.18 10131000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK    239110 TOTAL:          825.18

   239111 05/16/2025 PRTD     30 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5076512505012025    05/05/2025          05162025            21.08
       Invoice: 5076512505012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT# 50765125)
                                                       21.08 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5005354205012025    05/05/2025          05162025            37.17
       Invoice: 5005354205012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT# 50053542)
                                                       37.17 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5005355205012025    05/05/2025          05162025            82.43
       Invoice: 5005355205012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT# 500533552)
                                                       82.43 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5005357405012025    05/05/2025          05162025            42.85
       Invoice: 5005357405012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT# 50553574 )
                                                       42.85 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5017900905012025    05/05/2025          05162025            44.81
       Invoice: 5017900905012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50179009)
                                                       44.81 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5060236005012025    05/05/2025          05162025            76.75
       Invoice: 5060236005012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50602360)
                                                       76.75 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5070533005012025    05/05/2025          05162025            63.22
       Invoice: 5070533005012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50705330)
                                                       63.22 21891000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5047472105012025    05/05/2025          05162025            87.41
       Invoice: 5047472105012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50474721)
                                                       87.41 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5042311205012025    05/05/2025          05162025            38.40
       Invoice: 5042311205012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50423112)
                                                       38.40 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5033942205012025    05/05/2025          05162025            29.36



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      8

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
       Invoice: 5033942205012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50339422)
                                                       29.36 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5005353505012025    05/05/2025          05162025           141.37
       Invoice: 5005353505012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50053535)
                                                      141.37 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5033942105012025    05/05/2025          05162025            62.56
       Invoice: 5033942105012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50339421)
                                                       62.56 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5032131605012025    05/05/2025          05162025           101.08
       Invoice: 5032131605012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50321316)
                                                      101.08 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5021443105012025    05/05/2025          05162025            47.64
       Invoice: 5021443105012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50214431)
                                                       47.64 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5033781705012025    05/05/2025          05162025           349.06
       Invoice: 5033781705012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT#  50337817)
                                                      349.06 10133310 7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT      5047882805012025    05/05/2025          05162025            37.52
       Invoice: 5047882805012025                                               SERVICE PE 5/1/2025 (ACCT #50478828)
                                                       37.52 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                                                                              CHECK    239111 TOTAL:        1,262.71

   239112 05/16/2025 PRTD   2876 IT MANAGEMENT CORPORATION         IN73081             05/01/2025 20250043 05162025         1,351.26
       Invoice: IN73081                                                        VOICE OVER IP UCaaS PHONE SYSTEM PE 5/31/2025
                                                    1,351.26 10151000 7821         TELEPHONE                     

                                                                                              CHECK    239112 TOTAL:        1,351.26

   239113 05/16/2025 PRTD   3320 KIM HASTREITER                    75455               02/05/2025          05162025         1,500.00
       Invoice: 75455                                                          2025 RMWF TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT
                                                    1,500.00 244      8700         MISC EXPENDITURE              

                                                                                              CHECK    239113 TOTAL:        1,500.00

   239114 05/16/2025 PRTD   3195 MAVERICK DATA SYTEMS              430                 05/12/2025          05162025         1,000.00
       Invoice: 430                                                            WARRANT SUBSCRIPTION
                                                    1,000.00 10141000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK    239114 TOTAL:        1,000.00



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      9

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

   239115 05/16/2025 PRTD    437 NAI CONSULTING INC                2019-04.61          05/09/2025 20250074 05162025         2,190.50
       Invoice: 2019-04.61                                                     CALTRANS COMPLIANCE CONSULTANT 4/2025
                                                    2,190.50 10134000 9523         RMN RD ST WID/FR RGT/SND      

                                                                                              CHECK    239115 TOTAL:        2,190.50

   239116 05/16/2025 PRTD   2852 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       420008195001        05/08/2025          05162025            20.50
       Invoice: 420008195001                                                   COFFEE SUPPLIES
                                                       20.50 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       421147765001        05/05/2025          05162025            56.81
       Invoice: 421147765001                                                   PAPER
                                                       56.81 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       420740994001        05/05/2025          05162025           219.91
       Invoice: 420740994001                                                   PLATES, COFFEE SUPPLIES
                                                      219.91 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       421139959001        05/05/2025          05162025            79.95
       Invoice: 421139959001                                                   PAPER
                                                       79.95 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       421128437001        05/08/2025          05162025           200.09
       Invoice: 421128437001                                                   TONER
                                                      200.09 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK    239116 TOTAL:          577.26

   239117 05/16/2025 PRTD  99999 DESERT SANDS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTR 2025/1976           04/30/2025          05162025           412.69
       Invoice: 2025/1976                                                      FIELD TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 3/27 – 28/2025
                                                      412.69
                                                             E LL_ANDERSN-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                                                                              CHECK    239117 TOTAL:          412.69

   239118 05/16/2025 PRTD   1893 PACIFIC PRODUCTS AND SERVICES LLC 36016               05/07/2025          05162025           211.19
       Invoice: 36016                                                           STREET SIGNS
                                                      211.19 10132000 8003         STREET SIGNS & MARKINGS       

                                 PACIFIC PRODUCTS AND SERVICES LLC 36017               05/07/2025          05162025         1,060.26
       Invoice: 36017                                                          STREET SIGNS
                                                    1,060.26 10132000 8003         STREET SIGNS & MARKINGS       

                                 PACIFIC PRODUCTS AND SERVICES LLC 36015               05/07/2025          05162025         1,001.38
       Invoice: 36015                                                          PICKELBALL COURT SIGNS
                                                    1,001.38 21892000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     10

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK    239118 TOTAL:        2,272.83

   239119 05/16/2025 PRTD    360 PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT SERVICES`  2141634             04/24/2025          05162025           118.00
       Invoice: 2141634                                                        SERIVCE PE 5/31/2025
                                                      118.00 24281000 7821         TELEPHONE                     

                                                                                              CHECK    239119 TOTAL:          118.00

   239120 05/16/2025 PRTD   2235 PALM SPRINGS UNIFIED              2025/416            04/29/2025          05162025           241.88
       Invoice: 2025/416                                                       FIELD TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 4/1/25
                                                      241.88
                                                             E LL_ANDERSN-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PALM SPRINGS UNIFIED              2025/408            04/29/2025          05162025           294.01
       Invoice: 2025/408                                                       FIELD TRIPS 3/31/2025
                                                      294.01
                                                             E LL_ANDERSN-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                                                                              CHECK    239120 TOTAL:          535.89

   239121 05/16/2025 PRTD   2120 STEVEN K SALMACIA                 17183               03/26/2025          05162025           675.00
       Invoice: 17183                                                          PIANO TUNNING PE 3/26/2025
                                                      675.00
                                                             E LB_MUSIC  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7910         FOUNDATION - PROGRAMS         

                                 STEVEN K SALMACIA                 17283               05/07/2025          05162025           225.00
       Invoice: 17283                                                          PIANO TUNNING PE 5/7/2025
                                                      225.00
                                                             E LB_MUSIC  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7910         FOUNDATION - PROGRAMS         

                                                                                              CHECK    239121 TOTAL:          900.00

   239122 05/16/2025 PRTD      5 POWERS AWARDS                     161427              04/30/2025          05162025            46.95
       Invoice: 161427                                                         NAME BADGES FOR VOLUNTEERS
                                                       46.95 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK    239122 TOTAL:           46.95

   239123 05/16/2025 PRTD     55 RIVERSIDE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORD 25-107565           04/10/2025          05162025           114.00
       Invoice: 25-107565                                                      RECORDING DOCS PE 4/30/2025
                                                      114.00 10112000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORD 25-120239           04/22/2025          05162025            40.00



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     11

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
       Invoice: 25-120239                                                      RECORDING FEES PE 4/30/2025
                                                       40.00 10112000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK    239123 TOTAL:          154.00

   239124 05/16/2025 PRTD   1733 RIVERSIDE COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH AN0000003128        05/08/2025 20250122 05162025           286.80
       Invoice: AN0000003128                                                   SHELTER SERVICES 3/2025
                                                      286.80 10123000 7420         ANIMAL SERVICES               

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH AN0000003127        05/08/2025 20250122 05162025         2,299.44
       Invoice: AN0000003127                                                   FIELD SERVICES  3/2025
                                                    2,299.44 10123000 7420         ANIMAL SERVICES               

                                                                                              CHECK    239124 TOTAL:        2,586.24

   239125 05/16/2025 PRTD   2464 ROTARY CLUB OF RANCHO MIRAGE FOUN 75361               05/02/2025          05162025           160.00
       Invoice: 75361                                                          RM ROTARY CLUB EVENT - KENTUCKY DERBY
                                                      160.00
                                                             E CC_PRFDVLP-OKEEFE    -          -
                                                             10157000 7458         SUPPORT FOR NON-PROFITS       

                                                                                              CHECK    239125 TOTAL:          160.00

   239126 05/16/2025 PRTD   1588 SHASTA FIRE PROTECTION INC        9390                05/09/2025          05162025         2,750.00
       Invoice: 9390                                                           FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION-CH, FS69, AMPLITHEATER
                                                      550.00 21500690 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    1,650.00 10133300 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      550.00 21892000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239126 TOTAL:        2,750.00

   239127 05/16/2025 PRTD    139 SIERRA PACIFIC ELECTRICAL         30954               11/24/2024          05162025         5,580.00
       Invoice: 30954                                                          ELECTRICAL CONDUIT REPAIR/GERALD FORD
                                                    5,580.00 201      7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239127 TOTAL:        5,580.00

   239128 05/16/2025 PRTD     61 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 690505042025        05/07/2025          05162025         2,045.64
       Invoice: 690505042025                                                   SERVICE PE 05/04/2525 (ACCT #700394436905)
                                                    2,045.64 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                                                                              CHECK    239128 TOTAL:        2,045.64

   239129 05/16/2025 PRTD     61 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 008604302025        05/05/2025          05162025         1,713.06
       Invoice: 008604302025                                                   SERVICE PE 04/30/2025 (ACCT# 700052520086)
                                                    1,713.06 10132000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     12

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 595405012025        05/06/2025          05162025             3.17
       Invoice: 595405012025                                                   SERVICE PE 05/01/2525 (ACCT #700013745954)
                                                        3.17 10133300 7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 954804302025        05/05/2025          05162025           433.72
       Invoice: 954804302025                                                   SERVICE PE 04/30/2025 (ACCT #700183359548)
                                                      433.72 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 681204302025        05/05/2025          05162025           516.34
       Invoice: 681204302025                                                   SERVICE PE 04/30/2025 (ACCT #700349196812)
                                                      154.65 21895000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   
                                                      149.94 21895000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   
                                                      104.53 21892000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   
                                                      116.00 21892000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   
                                                      -23.46 21893000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   
                                                       14.68 21893000 7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 460404292025        05/02/2025          05162025            21.25
       Invoice: 460404292025                                                   SERVICE PE 04/29/2025 (ACCT# 700484394604)
                                                       21.25 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 509304282025        05/01/2025          05162025         2,248.27
       Invoice: 509304282025                                                   SERVICE PE 04/28/2025 (ACCT# 700485325093)
                                                    2,248.27 21500500 7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239129 TOTAL:        4,935.81

   239130 05/16/2025 PRTD     62 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY   8066505232025       05/05/2025          05162025            69.95
       Invoice: 8066505232025                                                  SERVICE PE 5/23/2025 (ACCT #8066505232025)
                                                       69.95 10133310 7600         NATURAL GAS                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239130 TOTAL:           69.95

   239131 05/16/2025 PRTD     64 STATE CONTROLLERS OFFICE          FTB-00008001        05/07/2025          05162025            34.12
       Invoice: FTB-00008001                                                   OFFSETS PROGRAM 7/1/2024 -6/30/2025
                                                       34.12 10123000 7862         CA PARKING CITATION FEE       

                                                                                              CHECK    239131 TOTAL:           34.12

   239132 05/16/2025 PRTD   1516 STEWART TITLE OF CALIFORNIA INC   1240663             05/12/2025          05162025         1,596.00
       Invoice: 1240663                                                        LENDER COVERAGE/GUARANTEE (FILE 2598837)
                                                    1,596.00 10123000 7642         ABATEMENTS                    

                                 STEWART TITLE OF CALIFORNIA INC   1240664             05/12/2025          05162025         1,596.00
       Invoice: 1240664                                                        LENDER COVERAGE/GUARANTEE (FILE 2598856)
                                                    1,596.00 10123000 7642         ABATEMENTS                    



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     13

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK    239132 TOTAL:        3,192.00

   239133 05/16/2025 PRTD    532 SUNLINE TRANSIT AGENCY            INV08821            04/30/2025 20250039 05162025         4,624.81
       Invoice: INV08821                                                       BUS SHELTER MAINTENANCE 4/2025
                                                    4,624.81 10133000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239133 TOTAL:        4,624.81

   239134 05/16/2025 PRTD   2831 THERMAL TRUCK AND RV, INC         28338               05/08/2025          05162025           921.22
       Invoice: 28338                                                          PM SERVICE - DUMP TRUCK, FRONT SHOCKS
                                                      921.22 10132000 7624         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           

                                                                                              CHECK    239134 TOTAL:          921.22

   239135 05/16/2025 PRTD     66 THUNDERBIRD COUNTRY CLUB          07005485            04/23/2025          05162025         5,059.00
       Invoice: 07005485                                                       VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION BREAKFAST
                                                    5,059.00 24281000 7887         SPECIAL EVENTS                

                                                                                              CHECK    239135 TOTAL:        5,059.00

   239136 05/16/2025 PRTD     67 TOPS N BARRICADES, INC            1113487             04/30/2025 20250066 05162025           505.69
       Invoice: 1113487                                                        CITYWIDE TRAFFIC CONTROL RESPONSE SERVICES
                                                      505.69 10132000 7621         STREET RELATED REPAIRS        

                                                                                              CHECK    239136 TOTAL:          505.69

   239137 05/16/2025 PRTD   3237 VAISALA INC                       C391A650-0001       11/08/2024 20250109 05162025        10,580.00
       Invoice: C391A650-0001                                                  ROAD CONDITION SURVEY
                                                   10,580.00 10132000 7621         STREET RELATED REPAIRS        

                                                                                              CHECK    239137 TOTAL:       10,580.00

   239138 05/16/2025 PRTD   1693 WESTAMERICA                       050825-1            05/07/2025          05162025           454.65
       Invoice: 050825-1                                                       CUSTOM WALL FRAMME, NAMEPLATE
                                                      454.65 10133300 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK    239138 TOTAL:          454.65

   239139 05/16/2025 PRTD   2881 WELTYS ENTERPRISES, INC           25-70912            05/08/2025          05162025           141.99
       Invoice: 25-70912                                                       SHORT SWEET BOOKMARKS
                                                      141.99 24281000 7910         FOUNDATION - PROGRAMS         

                                                                                              CHECK    239139 TOTAL:          141.99



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/15/2025 11:51
User:             elijaha
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     14

                                                             NUMBER OF CHECKS   60        *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***      328,419.72

                                                                                     COUNT            AMOUNT
                                                             TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS       42        101,362.63 
                                                             TOTAL EFT'S                18        227,057.09

                                                                                                 *** GRAND TOTAL ***      328,419.72



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      1

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
     8507 05/23/2025 EFT     188 JONI D ALMY                       75665               05/15/2025          05232025         3,135.60
       Invoice: 75665                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    3,135.60 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8507 TOTAL:        3,135.60

     8508 05/23/2025 EFT    2110 ANNIE SANFILLIPPO                 75667               05/15/2025          05232025         1,683.66
       Invoice: 75667                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,683.66 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8508 TOTAL:        1,683.66

     8509 05/23/2025 EFT     106 DAVID BARRETT                     75664               05/15/2025          05232025         2,377.36
       Invoice: 75664                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    2,377.36 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8509 TOTAL:        2,377.36

     8510 05/23/2025 EFT      74 RANDAL BYNDER                     75680               05/15/2025          05232025         1,698.33
       Invoice: 75680                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,698.33 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8510 TOTAL:        1,698.33

     8511 05/23/2025 EFT     359 NOEL CHICAS                       75672               05/15/2025          05232025         2,377.36
       Invoice: 75672                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    2,377.36 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8511 TOTAL:        2,377.36

     8512 05/23/2025 EFT     134 CHILDRENS DISCOVERY MUSEUM OF     05012025            05/01/2025          05232025           140.00
       Invoice: 05012025                                                       RECYCLING PROMOTION EARTH DAY
                                                      140.00 251      7563         SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING       

                                                                                              CHECK      8512 TOTAL:          140.00

     8513 05/23/2025 EFT     124 LELAND COLE                       75676               05/15/2025          05232025         1,698.33
       Invoice: 75676                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,698.33 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8513 TOTAL:        1,698.33

     8514 05/23/2025 EFT    1332 WILLIAM ARNOLD ENOS               75659               05/15/2025          05232025         3,135.60
       Invoice: 75659                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    3,135.60 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      2

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

                                                                                              CHECK      8514 TOTAL:        3,135.60

     8515 05/23/2025 EFT    1929 FARMER BROTHERS CO.               70671089            05/16/2025          05232025           692.97
       Invoice: 70671089                                                       COFFEE SUPPLIES
                                                      692.97 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK      8515 TOTAL:          692.97

     8516 05/23/2025 EFT     547 LETICIA GALLEGOS-GALLARDO         75677               05/15/2025          05232025         1,254.34
       Invoice: 75677                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,254.34 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8516 TOTAL:        1,254.34

     8517 05/23/2025 EFT    2227 GLORIA GRIEGO                     75673               05/15/2025          05232025         3,135.60
       Invoice: 75673                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    3,135.60 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8517 TOTAL:        3,135.60

     8518 05/23/2025 EFT     515 HERMANN DESIGN GROUP INC          24040-001           03/20/2025 20250173 05232025         5,352.50
       Invoice: 24040-001                                                      DESIGN SERVICES - KEY LARGO PARK PE 2/28/2025
                                                    5,352.50 21800000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 HERMANN DESIGN GROUP INC          24040-003           04/24/2025 20250173 05232025         3,905.00
       Invoice: 24040-003                                                      DESIGN SERVICES - KEY LARGO PARK PE 3/31/25
                                                    3,905.00 21800000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 HERMANN DESIGN GROUP INC          24040-004           05/15/2025 20250173 05232025           682.50
       Invoice: 24040-004                                                      DESIGN SERVICES - KEY LARGO PARK PE 4/30/25
                                                      682.50 21800000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8518 TOTAL:        9,940.00

     8519 05/23/2025 EFT    1663 G DANA HOBART                     75675               05/15/2025          05232025         1,019.30
       Invoice: 75675                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,019.30 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8519 TOTAL:        1,019.30

     8520 05/23/2025 EFT    2738 HR GREEN PACIFIC INC              187937              05/16/2025 20250164 05232025         9,808.36
       Invoice: 187937                                                         SURVEY/ CIVIL ENGINEERING PLAN REVIEW PE 4/30/2025
                                                    9,808.36 10131000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      3

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      8520 TOTAL:        9,808.36

     8521 05/23/2025 EFT      34 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457         75642               05/21/2025          05232025        29,250.46
       Invoice: 75642                                                          ICMA 457 PE 05/16/25
                                                   29,250.46 101      2235         DEFERRED COMP - ICMA          

                                                                                              CHECK      8521 TOTAL:       29,250.46

     8522 05/23/2025 EFT    2785 JENNIFER S. YOUNT                 052925OS            05/05/2025 20250041 05232025         4,335.00
       Invoice: 052925OS                                                       PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES
                                                    4,335.00 107      7830         PHOTOGRAPHY                   

                                 JENNIFER S. YOUNT                 060325RSD           05/05/2025 20250041 05232025         2,995.00
       Invoice: 060325RSD                                                      PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES 05/2025
                                                    2,995.00 107      7478         MARKETING PROGRAM             

                                 JENNIFER S. YOUNT                 041025H             04/30/2025 20250041 05232025           900.00
       Invoice: 041025H                                                        PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES
                                                      900.00 107      7478         MARKETING PROGRAM             

                                                                                              CHECK      8522 TOTAL:        8,230.00

     8523 05/23/2025 EFT    1578 RICHARD KITE                      75679               05/15/2025          05232025         1,019.30
       Invoice: 75679                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,019.30 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8523 TOTAL:        1,019.30

     8524 05/23/2025 EFT     238 BERNARD B. KOPP                   75668               05/15/2025          05232025           776.42
       Invoice: 75668                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                      776.42 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8524 TOTAL:          776.42

     8525 05/23/2025 EFT     127 DAVID MARTIN                      75666               05/15/2025          05232025         2,377.36
       Invoice: 75666                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    2,377.36 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8525 TOTAL:        2,377.36

     8526 05/23/2025 EFT     468 NATIONWIDE                        75647               05/21/2025          05232025         2,079.60
       Invoice: 75647                                                          PT DEFERRED COMP PE 05/16/25
                                                    2,079.60 101      2241         NATIONAL - PART TIME          



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      4

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      8526 TOTAL:        2,079.60

     8527 05/23/2025 EFT     133 SYLVIA NINO                       75660               05/15/2025          05232025         1,698.33
       Invoice: 75660                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,698.33 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8527 TOTAL:        1,698.33

     8528 05/23/2025 EFT     295 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187DA25160234     05/20/2025          05232025         1,046.99
       Invoice: 01187DA25160234                                                EBOOKS & AUDIOBOOKS
                                                    1,046.99
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187CO25159947     05/20/2025          05232025         2,332.76
       Invoice: 01187CO25159947                                                EBOOKS & AUDIOBOOKS
                                                    2,332.76
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187CO25156102     05/15/2025          05232025           534.37
       Invoice: 01187CO25156102                                                EBOOKS & AUDIOBOOKS
                                                      534.37
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187CO25156094     05/15/2025          05232025           186.11
       Invoice: 01187CO25156094                                                EBOOKS
                                                      186.11
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187CO25156090     05/15/2025          05232025           137.50
       Invoice: 01187CO25156090                                                EBOOKS
                                                      137.50
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187DA25154042     05/13/2025          05232025           219.51
       Invoice: 01187DA25154042                                                AUDIOBOOKS
                                                      219.51
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187DA25146565     05/06/2025          05232025           137.99
       Invoice: 01187DA25146565                                                EBOOKS & AUDIOBOOKS
                                                      137.99
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      5

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                 OVERDRIVE INC                     01187CO25153290     05/13/2025          05232025           412.48
       Invoice: 01187CO25153290                                                EBOOKS & AUDIOBOOKS
                                                      412.48
                                                             E LB_ELECT  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7912         FOUNDATION - COLLECTION       

                                                                                              CHECK      8528 TOTAL:        5,007.71

     8529 05/23/2025 EFT    3198 PARK PLACE TECHNOLOGIES LLC       PUSA10090181326     05/19/2025 20250177 05232025         6,930.36
       Invoice: PUSA10090181326                                                TRAFFIC SWITCHES NETWORK MONITORING PE 5/2026
                                                    6,930.36 10156000 7639         COMPUTER MAINTENANCE          

                                                                                              CHECK      8529 TOTAL:        6,930.36

     8530 05/23/2025 EFT    1808 PATRICK PRATT                     75663               05/15/2025          05232025         1,679.15
       Invoice: 75663                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,679.15 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8530 TOTAL:        1,679.15

     8531 05/23/2025 EFT     558 PFM ASSET MGMT LLC                14752610            05/16/2025          05232025            77.27
       Invoice: 14752610                                                        INVESTMENT SERVICE PE 04/30/2025
                                                       77.27 276      7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 PFM ASSET MGMT LLC                14752609            05/16/2025          05232025         3,545.05
       Invoice: 14752609                                                       INVESTMENT SERVICE PE 04/30/2025
                                                    3,545.05 10151000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8531 TOTAL:        3,622.32

     8532 05/23/2025 EFT    2165 JESSICA PULLIAM                   75460               05/12/2025          05232025           662.66
       Invoice: 75460                                                          EXP REIMB - ANNUAL CAL CCA CONF. 4/28/25 - 4/30/25
                                                      662.66 600      7806         MEETINGS/TRAINING/TRAVEL      

                                                                                              CHECK      8532 TOTAL:          662.66

     8533 05/23/2025 EFT     728 FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE CORPORATI 6504501             05/21/2025          05232025           253.66
       Invoice: 6504501                                                        MONITORING SERVICES 5/21/2025
                                                      253.66 24281000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK      8533 TOTAL:          253.66

     8534 05/23/2025 EFT     232 RMEA MEMBERSHIP                   75645               05/21/2025          05232025           980.00
       Invoice: 75645                                                          RMEA DUES PE 05/16/25
                                                      980.00 101      2255         RMEA MEMBERSHIP               



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      6

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                 RMEA MEMBERSHIP                   75657               05/21/2025          05232025            25.90
       Invoice: 75657                                                          RMEA PREPAID LEGAL PE 05/16/25
                                                       25.90 101      2256         RMEA PREPAID LEGAL            

                                 RMEA MEMBERSHIP                   75658               05/21/2025          05232025            33.90
       Invoice: 75658                                                          RMEA PREPAID LEGAL PE 05/16/25
                                                       33.90 101      2256         RMEA PREPAID LEGAL            

                                                                                              CHECK      8534 TOTAL:        1,039.80

     8535 05/23/2025 EFT    2080 ROGER MANNING                     75674               05/15/2025          05232025         3,135.60
       Invoice: 75674                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    3,135.60 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8535 TOTAL:        3,135.60

     8536 05/23/2025 EFT    1810 RON HALL                          75681               05/15/2025          05232025           776.42
       Invoice: 75681                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                      776.42 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8536 TOTAL:          776.42

     8537 05/23/2025 EFT    2972 SCA OF CA, LLC                    CA1002210           05/15/2025 20250010 05232025         7,862.96
       Invoice: CA1002210                                                      CITYWIDE STREET SWEEPING PE 5/2025
                                                    7,862.96 248      7615         STREET SWEEPING               

                                                                                              CHECK      8537 TOTAL:        7,862.96

     8538 05/23/2025 EFT    2423 MICHAEL SCHLANGE                  75670               05/15/2025          05232025         2,339.00
       Invoice: 75670                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    2,339.00 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8538 TOTAL:        2,339.00

     8539 05/23/2025 EFT     195 SHIRLEY NYEKI                     75678               05/15/2025          05232025         1,683.66
       Invoice: 75678                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,683.66 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8539 TOTAL:        1,683.66

     8540 05/23/2025 EFT     332 IRIS SMOTRICH                     75671               05/15/2025          05232025         1,019.30
       Invoice: 75671                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,019.30 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      7

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      8540 TOTAL:        1,019.30

     8541 05/23/2025 EFT     640 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             65408               05/12/2025          05232025            43.00
       Invoice: 65408                                                          LEGAL SERVICES PE 04/30/2025
                                                       43.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             65406               05/12/2025          05232025            43.00
       Invoice: 65406                                                          LEGAL SERVICES PE 04/30/2025
                                                       43.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             65409               05/12/2025          05232025         1,419.00
       Invoice: 65409                                                          LEGAL SERVICES PE 04/30/2025
                                                    1,419.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             65407               05/12/2025          05232025            43.00
       Invoice: 65407                                                          LEGAL SERVICES PE 04/30/2025
                                                       43.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             64793               04/07/2025          05232025            43.00
       Invoice: 64793                                                          LEGAL SERVICES 3/2025
                                                       43.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             64794               04/07/2025          05232025            43.00
       Invoice: 64794                                                          LEGAL SERVICES 3/2025
                                                       43.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 STEVEN B QUINTANILLA,             75682               05/21/2025          05232025        63,947.00
       Invoice: 75682                                                          LEGAL SERVICES PE 4/2025
                                                   63,947.00 10114000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8541 TOTAL:       65,581.00

     8542 05/23/2025 EFT    3156 THE TUESDAY AGENCY LLC            2026 RMWF DEPOSIT   05/20/2025          05232025        10,000.00
       Invoice: 2026 RMWF DEPOSIT                                              2026 RMWF DEPOSIT - R KUSHNER
                                                   10,000.00 244      1230         PREPAID ITEMS                 

                                                                                              CHECK      8542 TOTAL:       10,000.00

     8543 05/23/2025 EFT     542 CHARLES TOWNSEND VINCI            75669               05/15/2025          05232025         1,019.30
       Invoice: 75669                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,019.30 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8543 TOTAL:        1,019.30

     8544 05/23/2025 EFT     218 TRACY FINNELL, INC                137919              05/14/2025          05232025           130.32
       Invoice: 137919                                                         PM SERVICE 2003 FORD F350
                                                      130.32 10132000 7624         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE           



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      8

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      8544 TOTAL:          130.32

     8545 05/23/2025 EFT    1674 RANDALL J. VIEGAS                 75661               05/15/2025          05232025         1,094.45
       Invoice: 75661                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                    1,094.45 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8545 TOTAL:        1,094.45

     8546 05/23/2025 EFT    2889 VINTAGE ASSOCIATES INC            236844              05/01/2025 20250030 05232025        61,000.00
       Invoice: 236844                                                         CITYWIDE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 5/2025
                                                      535.00 10132000 7630         TRAILS & BIKE PATH MAINT      
                                                    3,638.00 10133300 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      321.00 10133310 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    6,423.00 10133320 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                   22,046.00 201      7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      428.00 202      7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      321.00 203      7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      214.00 204      7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    1,017.00 205      7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      428.00 207      7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      428.00 21500500 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      428.00 21500690 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    4,976.00 21891000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                   10,808.00 21892000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    2,782.00 21893000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                      856.00 21895000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    1,391.00 21896000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    1,391.00 21897000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   
                                                    2,569.00 24281000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK      8546 TOTAL:       61,000.00

     8547 05/23/2025 EFT    3103 CGWR INC                          0519RM              05/19/2025          05232025           461.00
       Invoice: 0519RM                                                         CATERING SERVICE 5/17/2025
                                                      461.00
                                                             E LL_YTHEATR-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                                                                              CHECK      8547 TOTAL:          461.00

     8548 05/23/2025 EFT     313 TROY WILSON                       75662               05/15/2025          05232025           776.42
       Invoice: 75662                                                          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 6/2025
                                                      776.42 10151000 7200         GROUP INSURANCE-MEDICAL       

                                                                                              CHECK      8548 TOTAL:          776.42



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      9

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

     8549 05/23/2025 EFT    1848 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SPECIALISTS, INC 129637              05/15/2025          05232025           376.00
       Invoice: 129637                                                         ADMIN FEE 5/2025
                                                      376.00 10151000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK      8549 TOTAL:          376.00

   239140 05/23/2025 PRTD     56 ALTURA CREDIT UNION               75643               05/21/2025          05232025           176.00
       Invoice: 75643                                                          CREDIT UNION PE 05/16/25
                                                      176.00 101      2245         EMPLOYEE CREDIT UNION         

                                                                                              CHECK    239140 TOTAL:          176.00

   239141 05/23/2025 PRTD    412 MARTIN VINTON WEBSTER             249833              05/09/2025          05232025           999.80
       Invoice: 249833                                                         RECYCLING OUTREACH EARTH DAY LUNCH VOUCHERS
                                                      999.80 251      7563         SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING       

                                                                                              CHECK    239141 TOTAL:          999.80

   239142 05/23/2025 PRTD   1694 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES'      100000017901354     04/22/2025          05232025           200.00
       Invoice: 100000017901354                                                DELINQUENT PAYROLL FEE
                                                      200.00 10151000 8700         MISC EXPENDITURE              

                                                                                              CHECK    239142 TOTAL:          200.00

   239143 05/23/2025 PRTD    275 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT        9319204916          04/30/2025 20250049 05232025           426.69
       Invoice: 9319204916                                                     SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR AEDS 4/2025
                                                      426.69 24281000 8220         LEASE PAYMENTS                

                                                                                              CHECK    239143 TOTAL:          426.69

   239144 05/23/2025 PRTD    421 DATA TICKET INC                   177446              04/30/2025          05232025           121.50
       Invoice: 177446                                                         CITATION PROCESSING 3/2025
                                                      121.50 10123000 7862         CA PARKING CITATION FEE       

                                                                                              CHECK    239144 TOTAL:          121.50

   239145 05/23/2025 PRTD   3120 GANNETT MEDIA CORP                0007100596          04/30/2025          05232025            15.14
       Invoice: 0007100596                                                     PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 4/2025
                                                       15.14 10121000 7842         ADVERTISING/PUBLISHING        

                                                                                              CHECK    239145 TOTAL:           15.14



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     10

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

   239146 05/23/2025 PRTD   3035 KAILA WAYBRIGHT                   75591               05/06/2025          05232025           124.28
       Invoice: 75591                                                          REIMB-SUPPLIES FOR TEEN, SRC, ADULT PROGRAMS
                                                       36.73
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      
                                                       87.55 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                                                                              CHECK    239146 TOTAL:          124.28

   239147 05/23/2025 PRTD   3323 KENNETH L BURNS                   2026 RMWF DEPOSIT   05/12/2025          05232025        50,000.00
       Invoice: 2026 RMWF DEPOSIT                                              2026 RMWF DEPOSIT - K BURNS
                                                   50,000.00 244      1230         PREPAID ITEMS                 

                                                                                              CHECK    239147 TOTAL:       50,000.00

   239148 05/23/2025 PRTD   1723 LOWES                             979229 -OLHCMT      02/11/2025          05232025            94.35
       Invoice: 979229 -OLHCMT                                                 SPACKLE, JOINT KNIFE, SANDING BLOCK
                                                       94.35 24281000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             980899 -OLLEXR      02/12/2025          05232025            55.21
       Invoice: 980899 -OLLEXR                                                 SCREWS, BASBOARDS
                                                       55.21 21500500 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             983752 -OLPISS      02/13/2025          05232025           120.72
       Invoice: 983752 -OLPISS                                                 UTILITY SHEARS, STEP STOOL, BOX
                                                      120.72 10133310 8012         SMALL TOOLS, FURN & EQUIP     

                                 LOWES                             986061 -OLTDPH      02/14/2025          05232025            93.13
       Invoice: 986061 -OLTDPH                                                 DOOR LEVERS
                                                       93.13 21891000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             970365 -OMHGXV      02/19/2025          05232025            80.65
       Invoice: 970365 -OMHGXV                                                 HEAVY DUTY BOX
                                                       80.65 10133300 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 LOWES                             972059 -OMLASB      02/20/2025          05232025           193.42
       Invoice: 972059 -OMLASB                                                 EGO TRIMMER, GLOVES, TRASH BAGS
                                                      193.42 201      8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             995954 -ONNMBI      02/28/2025          05232025            47.04
       Invoice: 995954 -ONNMBI                                                 TIRE PRESSURE GAUGE, SOCKET SET
                                                       47.04 201      8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             982941 -OPSZPW      03/17/2025          05232025           147.27
       Invoice: 982941 -OPSZPW                                                 TOOLS, GLOVES, SCREWS, BROOM
                                                      147.27 201      8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             984341 -OPXTGQ      03/18/2025          05232025           164.63
       Invoice: 984341 -OPXTGQ                                                 PVC CUTTER, ELECTRICAL TAPE, COPPER WIRE



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     11

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                      164.63 21892000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             990623 -OQHDVJ      03/20/2025          05232025            87.20
       Invoice: 990623 -OQHDVJ                                                 WASHERS, ANCHOR KIT, DRILL BITS
                                                       87.20 24281000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             974947 -OQXBPS      03/25/2025          05232025           238.31
       Invoice: 974947 -OQXBPS                                                 BOXES, PAINT PEN, COOLER
                                                      238.31 201      8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 LOWES                             979787 -ORCACV      03/25/2025          05232025            68.83
       Invoice: 979787 -ORCACV                                                 CABLE TIES, STUD FINDER, PLIERS
                                                       68.83 21892000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             981173 -ORGTCR      03/27/2025          05232025            69.14
       Invoice: 981173 -ORGTCR                                                 MOUNTING TAPE, IMPACT SCREWDRIVER, BLANK PLATE
                                                       69.14 10133310 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             995103 -ORWVNC      04/01/2025          05232025            64.17
       Invoice: 995103 -ORWVNC                                                 METAL GASKET, SCREWDRIVER, ELECTRICAL BOX
                                                       64.17 21892000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             982262 -OSSCVK      04/07/2025          05232025            44.77
       Invoice: 982262 -OSSCVK                                                 CABLE, DRILL BIT, ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES
                                                       44.77 24281000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                 LOWES                             988074 -OTBSUI      04/09/2025          05232025            29.90
       Invoice: 988074 -OTBSUI                                                 PAINT, SCREWS
                                                       29.90 10132000 8004         REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES       

                                                                                              CHECK    239148 TOTAL:        1,598.74

   239149 05/23/2025 PRTD   2852 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       420007424001        05/08/2025          05232025            40.83
       Invoice: 420007424001                                                   COFFEE SUPPLIES
                                                       40.83 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       421139111001        05/13/2025          05232025           -79.95
       Invoice: 421139111001                                                   CREDIT - PAPER
                                                      -79.95 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       423073872001        05/13/2025          05232025           100.22
       Invoice: 423073872001                                                   MARKER,  CUP, PAPER
                                                      100.22 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       423464732001        05/13/2025          05232025           162.89
       Invoice: 423464732001                                                   PAPER
                                                      162.89 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK    239149 TOTAL:          223.99



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     12

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

   239150 05/23/2025 PRTD    447 ON THE FLY SERVICES, INC          397023              04/15/2025 20250004 05232025            72.00
       Invoice: 397023                                                         MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 4/2025
                                                       72.00 24281000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                 ON THE FLY SERVICES, INC          397025              04/15/2025 20250004 05232025            57.00
       Invoice: 397025                                                         MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 4/2025
                                                       57.00 24281000 7613         OBSERVATORY MAINTENANCE       

                                                                                              CHECK    239150 TOTAL:          129.00

   239151 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 CRAIG THOMAS                      BR20250015          05/07/2025          05232025         1,000.00
       Invoice: BR20250015                                                     RMEA RESILIENCY BATTERY PROGRAM
                                                    1,000.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM

                                                                                              CHECK    239151 TOTAL:        1,000.00

   239152 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 DAVID PECK                        BR20250014          05/07/2025          05232025         1,000.00
       Invoice: BR20250014                                                     RMEA RESILIENCY BATTERY PROGRAM
                                                    1,000.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM

                                                                                              CHECK    239152 TOTAL:        1,000.00

   239153 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 DORIAN M. RING & MICHELLE RUBINO  75546               05/14/2025          05232025           300.00
       Invoice: 75546                                                          ANIMAL ADOPTION REIMBURSEMENT
                                                      300.00 10157000 7420         ANIMAL SERVICES               

                                                                                              CHECK    239153 TOTAL:          300.00

   239154 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 JOHN MARTIN KLEMM                 EE20250006          05/07/2025          05232025         5,000.00
       Invoice: EE20250006                                                     RMEA ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM
                                                    5,000.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM

                                                                                              CHECK    239154 TOTAL:        5,000.00

   239155 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 JOHN NADEAU                       BR20250013          05/07/2025          05232025         1,500.00
       Invoice: BR20250013                                                     RMEA RESILIENCY BATTERY PROGRAM
                                                    1,500.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM

                                                                                              CHECK    239155 TOTAL:        1,500.00

   239156 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 ROBERT SHEA                       EV20250013          05/07/2025          05232025           550.00
       Invoice: EV20250013                                                     RMEA CHARGEUP PROGRAM
                                                      550.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     13

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK    239156 TOTAL:          550.00

   239157 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 THOMAS MATERA                     BR20250011          05/07/2025          05232025         1,500.00
       Invoice: BR20250011                                                     RMEA RESILIENCY BATTERY PROGRAM
                                                    1,500.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM

                                                                                              CHECK    239157 TOTAL:        1,500.00

   239158 05/23/2025 PRTD  99999 THOMAS MATERA                     BR20250012          05/07/2025          05232025         1,500.00
       Invoice: BR20250012                                                     RMEA RESILIENCY BATTERY PROGRAM
                                                    1,500.00 600      7426         SUSTAINABILITY REBATES & PRGRM

                                                                                              CHECK    239158 TOTAL:        1,500.00

   239159 05/23/2025 PRTD    423 PATTON ENTERPRISES INC.           100066              05/14/2025          05232025           407.31
       Invoice: 100066                                                         BAY DOOR REPAIR
                                                      407.31 21500690 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239159 TOTAL:          407.31

   239160 05/23/2025 PRTD   1812 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75615               01/14/2025          05232025             6.25
       Invoice: 75615                                                          SUPPLIES FOR SRC
                                                        6.25
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75616               01/14/2025          05232025             7.53
       Invoice: 75616                                                          PAINT MARKERS
                                                        7.53
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75618               01/14/2025          05232025            17.78
       Invoice: 75618                                                          REFRESHMENTS - BOOK DISCUSSION
                                                       17.78 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75619               01/28/2025          05232025            18.98
       Invoice: 75619                                                          REFRESHMENTS - RMWF
                                                       18.98 244      7806         MEETINGS/TRAINING/TRAVEL      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75620               02/04/2025          05232025            13.94
       Invoice: 75620                                                          PEN HOLDERS
                                                       13.94 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75621               02/24/2025          05232025             9.16
       Invoice: 75621                                                          SUPPLIES FOR BULLETIN BOARD
                                                        9.16 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     14

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75622               03/14/2025          05232025             2.47
       Invoice: 75622                                                          SUPPLIES FOR BULLETIN BOARD
                                                        2.47 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75623               03/14/2025          05232025             3.44
       Invoice: 75623                                                          SUPPLIES FOR BULLETIN BOARD
                                                        3.44 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75624               03/14/2025          05232025            20.39
       Invoice: 75624                                                          REFRESHMENTS - STEAM READS FAIR
                                                       20.39
                                                             E LL_STEAM  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75625               03/20/2025          05232025             3.79
       Invoice: 75625                                                          REFRESHMENTS - KIDS BOOK DISCUSSION
                                                        3.79 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75626               03/20/2025          05232025             4.99
       Invoice: 75626                                                          REFRESHMENTS - KIDS BOOK DISCUSSION
                                                        4.99 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75627               03/24/2025          05232025            16.99
       Invoice: 75627                                                          REFUND - LOST ITEM
                                                       16.99 242      4226         LOST/DAMAGED ITEMS            

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75628               03/25/2025          05232025            13.51
       Invoice: 75628                                                          SUPPLIES FOR STEAM READS
                                                       13.51
                                                             E LL_STEAM  -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75629               04/11/2025          05232025            22.82
       Invoice: 75629                                                          SUPPLIES FOR SRC
                                                       22.82
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75630               04/22/2025          05232025             9.80
       Invoice: 75630                                                          MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT PE 4/15/2025
                                                        9.80 24281000 7800         MILEAGE                       

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75631               04/25/2025          05232025            15.07
       Invoice: 75631                                                          SUPPLIESF FOR BOOK DISCUSSION
                                                       15.07 24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75632               04/30/2025          05232025             9.52
       Invoice: 75632                                                          SPRING DECOR
                                                        9.52 24281000 8032         HOLIDAY DECORATIONS           

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75633               05/02/2025          05232025            16.31
       Invoice: 75633                                                          SUPPLIES FOR FAMILY NIGHT



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     15

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                       16.31
                                                             E LB_FAMNITE-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7914         FOUNDATION - READING CLUB     

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75634               05/08/2025          05232025            29.03
       Invoice: 75634                                                          SUPPLIES FOR SRC
                                                       29.03
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75635               05/12/2025          05232025            13.69
       Invoice: 75635                                                          SPRING DECOR
                                                       13.69 24281000 8032         HOLIDAY DECORATIONS           

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75636               05/13/2025          05232025             6.84
       Invoice: 75636                                                          SUPPLIES FOR SRC
                                                        6.84
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75637               05/14/2025          05232025            29.30
       Invoice: 75637                                                          SUPPLIES FOR SRC
                                                       29.30
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                                                                              CHECK    239160 TOTAL:          291.60

   239161 05/23/2025 PRTD   1517 DESERT CITIES REPROGRAPHICS SYSTE 939900              05/14/2025          05232025           478.48
       Invoice: 939900                                                         AERIAL MAP
                                                      478.48 10121000 7839         REPRODUCTION & PRINTING       

                                 DESERT CITIES REPROGRAPHICS SYSTE 939408              04/23/2025 20250176 05232025        10,171.60
       Invoice: 939408                                                         AERIAL MAPS
                                                   10,171.60 10151000 8012         SMALL TOOLS, FURN & EQUIP     

                                                                                              CHECK    239161 TOTAL:       10,650.08

   239162 05/23/2025 PRTD      5 POWERS AWARDS                     161497              05/06/2025          05232025            31.18
       Invoice: 161497                                                         NAME BADGES FOR VOLUNTEERS
                                                       31.18 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 POWERS AWARDS                     161481              05/01/2025          05232025           202.55
       Invoice: 161481                                                         FRAME PLAQUE
                                                      202.55 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                 POWERS AWARDS                     161556              05/13/2025          05232025            40.97
       Invoice: 161556                                                         NAME PLATE
                                                       40.97 10151000 8000         SUPPLIES                      



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     16

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK    239162 TOTAL:          274.70

   239163 05/23/2025 PRTD   3307 BLUETRITON INC                    05E8700047920       05/08/2025          05232025            37.98
       Invoice: 05E8700047920                                                  BOTTLED WATER
                                                       37.98 24281000 8000         SUPPLIES                      

                                                                                              CHECK    239163 TOTAL:           37.98

   239164 05/23/2025 PRTD    147 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT    SH0000048130        05/13/2025          05232025       173,811.44
       Invoice: SH0000048130                                                   FACILITY EXPENSE FY 24/25
                                                  173,811.44 10141000 7404         SHERIFF SERVICES              

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT    SH0000048036        05/05/2025          05232025         4,216.38
       Invoice: SH0000048036                                                   EXTRA DUTY SHERIFF SERVICES 4/11 - 13/2025
                                                    4,216.38 10141000 7404         SHERIFF SERVICES              

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT    SH0000048035        05/05/2025          05232025        45,092.41
       Invoice: SH0000048035                                                   EXTRA DUTY SHERIFF SERVICES 3/25 - 3/30/2025
                                                   45,092.41 10141000 7404         SHERIFF SERVICES              

                                                                                              CHECK    239164 TOTAL:      223,120.23

   239165 05/23/2025 PRTD    394 RIVERSIDE COUNTY TREASURER        2022005695064       05/08/2025          05232025         2,762.70
       Invoice: 2022005695064                                                  ASSESSMENT SUP - 0000537561 - INSTALEMENT 1 & 2
                                                    2,762.70 10133000 7648         PROPERTY TAX/ASSESSMENT       

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY TREASURER        2022005695065       05/08/2025          05232025         2,768.34
       Invoice: 2022005695065                                                  ASSESSMENT SUP - 0000537563 - INSTALEMENT 1 & 2
                                                    2,768.34 10133000 7648         PROPERTY TAX/ASSESSMENT       

                                                                                              CHECK    239165 TOTAL:        5,531.04

   239166 05/23/2025 PRTD     61 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 590305152025        05/15/2025          05232025             3.78
       Invoice: 590305152025                                                   SERVICE PE 5/15/2025 (ACCT #700099905903)
                                                        3.78 201      7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 371405132025        05/19/2025          05232025         4,854.27
       Invoice: 371405132025                                                   SERVICE PE 5/13/2025 (ACCT #700380343714)
                                                    4,854.27 10132000 7618         TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT/ELEC     

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 452405132025        05/16/2025          05232025         6,697.68
       Invoice: 452405132025                                                   SERVICE PE 5/13/2025 (ACCT #700275914524)
                                                    6,697.68 10133300 7603         ELECTRICITY                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239166 TOTAL:       11,555.73



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     17

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

   239167 05/23/2025 PRTD    234 DESERT LIMNOLOGISTS INC           05-23235            05/20/2025 20250007 05232025           140.00
       Invoice: 05-23235                                                       WATER FEATURE MAINTENANCE 5/2025
                                                      140.00 21893000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                 DESERT LIMNOLOGISTS INC           05-23234            05/20/2025 20250007 05232025           390.00
       Invoice: 05-23234                                                       WATER FEATURE MAINTENANCE 5/2025
                                                      390.00 21895000 7612         MAINTENANCE                   

                                                                                              CHECK    239167 TOTAL:          530.00

   239168 05/23/2025 PRTD    233 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT           75646               05/21/2025          05232025           126.92
       Invoice: 75646                                                          CHILD SUPPORT PE 05/16/25
                                                      126.92 101      2260         CHILD SUPPORT                 

                                                                                              CHECK    239168 TOTAL:          126.92

   239169 05/23/2025 PRTD   2824 T-MOBILE USA INC                  9602594846          04/23/2025          05232025           165.00
       Invoice: 9602594846                                                     RIVCO SHERIFF PE 5/14/2025
                                                      165.00 10141000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 T-MOBILE USA INC                  9603517093          05/02/2025          05232025           165.00
       Invoice: 9603517093                                                     RIVCO SHERIFF PE 5/16/2025
                                                      165.00 10141000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                 T-MOBILE USA INC                  9603517092          05/02/2025          05232025           165.00
       Invoice: 9603517092                                                     RIVCO SHERIFF PE 5/16/2025
                                                      165.00 10141000 7400         PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL        

                                                                                              CHECK    239169 TOTAL:          495.00

   239170 05/23/2025 PRTD     67 TOPS N BARRICADES, INC            1113654             05/12/2025 20250066 05232025         1,500.00
       Invoice: 1113654                                                        CITYWIDE TRAFFIC CONTROL RESPONSE SERVICES
                                                    1,500.00 10132000 8024         TRAFFIC CONTROL               

                                                                                              CHECK    239170 TOTAL:        1,500.00

   239171 05/23/2025 PRTD     68 UNITED WAY OF THE DESERT          75644               05/21/2025          05232025             3.85
       Invoice: 75644                                                          UNITED WAY PE 05/16/25
                                                        3.85 101      2250         DONATIONS-UNITED WAY          

                                                                                              CHECK    239171 TOTAL:            3.85

   239172 05/23/2025 PRTD   2119 VIVID STAGING SOLUTIONS           INV-01511           03/09/2025 20250178 05232025         5,317.83
       Invoice: INV-01511                                                      AMPHITHEATER A/V SERVICES - CV SYMPHONY 2/21-22/25
                                                    5,317.83 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/22/2025 12:17
User:             teds
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page     18

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                 VIVID STAGING SOLUTIONS           INV-01445           12/15/2024 20250178 05232025           984.58
       Invoice: INV-01445                                                      AMPHITHEATER EQUIPMENT REPAIR 12/6-7/2025
                                                      984.58 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                 VIVID STAGING SOLUTIONS           INV-01412           11/06/2024 20250178 05232025         5,460.00
       Invoice: INV-01412                                                      AMPHITHEATER LOAD IN - FY 24/25 SEASON
                                                    5,460.00 10172000 7494         AMPHITHEATER PROGRAMMING      

                                                                                              CHECK    239172 TOTAL:       11,762.41

   239173 05/23/2025 PRTD   2881 WELTYS ENTERPRISES, INC           25-70924            05/08/2025          05232025            99.06
       Invoice: 25-70924                                                       SRC BANNER
                                                       99.06
                                                             E LB_SRC    -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 WELTYS ENTERPRISES, INC           25-71044            05/14/2025          05232025            89.52
       Invoice: 25-71044                                                       SIGN FOR HONK PROGRAM
                                                       89.52
                                                             E LL_YTHEATR-UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED -UNDEFINED
                                                             24281000 7919         FOUNDATN-LITERARY LEGACY      

                                 WELTYS ENTERPRISES, INC           25-71089            05/15/2025          05232025           254.01
       Invoice: 25-71089                                                       SPACE PASSPORTS
                                                      254.01 24281000 7891         OBSERVATORY PROGRAMMING       

                                                                                              CHECK    239173 TOTAL:          442.59

                                                             NUMBER OF CHECKS   77        *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***      597,073.95

                                                                                     COUNT            AMOUNT
                                                             TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS       34        333,094.58 
                                                             TOTAL EFT'S                43        263,979.37

                                                                                                 *** GRAND TOTAL ***      597,073.95



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/29/2025 12:43
User:             cecelial
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      1

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

     8550 05/30/2025 EFT    1657 CARDIFF TRANSPORTATION            139444              05/27/2025          05302025           219.75

                                 CARDIFF TRANSPORTATION            139445              05/27/2025          05302025           211.75

                                                                                              CHECK      8550 TOTAL:          431.50

     8551 05/30/2025 EFT    2314 CREATIVE LIGHTING & ELECTRICAL ,  4053956             05/27/2025 20250006 05302025           269.50

                                                                                              CHECK      8551 TOTAL:          269.50

     8552 05/30/2025 EFT    1287 ENDEAVOR PARENT LLC               2026 RMWF DEPOSIT   05/21/2025          05302025        25,000.00

                                                                                              CHECK      8552 TOTAL:       25,000.00

     8553 05/30/2025 EFT    2785 JENNIFER S. YOUNT                 061825RML           05/14/2025 20250041 05302025           562.50

                                                                                              CHECK      8553 TOTAL:          562.50

     8554 05/30/2025 EFT     645 KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES INC      31748210            04/30/2025 20250081 05302025        44,210.00

                                                                                              CHECK      8554 TOTAL:       44,210.00

     8555 05/30/2025 EFT    1295 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL INC   1247699             05/07/2025 20250082 05302025        79,051.00

                                                                                              CHECK      8555 TOTAL:       79,051.00

     8556 05/30/2025 EFT    1317 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523901032           05/22/2025 20250003 05302025            39.66

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523908016           05/23/2025 20250003 05302025            35.00

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523908027           05/23/2025 20250003 05302025            30.00

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523908018           05/23/2025 20250003 05302025            41.00

                                 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY              523908017           05/23/2025 20250003 05302025            54.00

                                                                                              CHECK      8556 TOTAL:          199.66

     8557 05/30/2025 EFT     103 MSA CONSULTING, INC.              2804.001-18         04/30/2025 20250078 05302025           658.75

                                                                                              CHECK      8557 TOTAL:          658.75



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/29/2025 12:43
User:             cecelial
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      2

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

     8558 05/30/2025 EFT    2224 JUAN PABLO NAVARRO                75788               05/22/2025          05302025           320.00

                                                                                              CHECK      8558 TOTAL:          320.00

     8559 05/30/2025 EFT    2790 RICHARD GRIMALDO                  75651               05/21/2025          05302025           122.73

                                                                                              CHECK      8559 TOTAL:          122.73

     8560 05/30/2025 EFT     317 SIGNATURE PARTY RENTALS, LLC      426402              05/21/2025 20250144 05302025         3,606.87

                                                                                              CHECK      8560 TOTAL:        3,606.87

     8561 05/30/2025 EFT    1946 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON        1030767             05/15/2025          05302025       141,197.68

                                                                                              CHECK      8561 TOTAL:      141,197.68

     8562 05/30/2025 EFT    3253 URBANA PRESERVATION & PLANNING LL 2024-31.2           05/27/2025 20250128 05302025        36,105.00

                                                                                              CHECK      8562 TOTAL:       36,105.00

     8563 05/30/2025 EFT    2244 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTE 6960 PE 052202025   05/22/2025          05302025        23,952.10

                                 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTE 7682 PE 052225      05/22/2025          05302025        23,529.63

                                 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTE 5829 PE 052225      05/22/2025          05302025         8,266.79

                                 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTE 0671 PE 052225      05/22/2025          05302025         5,740.88

                                                                                              CHECK      8563 TOTAL:       61,489.40

   239174 05/29/2025 PRTD   3222 ABD OFFICE MACHINES INC           ABD25050115         05/15/2025 20250119 05302025         1,082.15

                                                                                              CHECK    239174 TOTAL:        1,082.15

   239175 05/29/2025 PRTD   2888 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17090723            05/22/2025 20250052 05302025           100.00

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17090726            05/22/2025 20250052 05302025           275.00

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17090725            05/22/2025 20250052 05302025           100.00

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 17090724            05/22/2025 20250052 05302025           200.00

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 16690845            01/30/2025 20250052 05302025           200.00



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/29/2025 12:43
User:             cecelial
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      3

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                 UNIVERSAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, L 16690846            01/30/2025 20250052 05302025           100.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239175 TOTAL:          975.00

   239176 05/29/2025 PRTD     80 BARBARA SINATRA CHILDRENS CENTER  APRIL 2025          05/01/2025          05302025           231.00

                                 BARBARA SINATRA CHILDRENS CENTER  MARCH 03052025      04/02/2025          05302025           285.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239176 TOTAL:          516.00

   239177 05/29/2025 PRTD   1527 BIO-TOX LABORATORIES              47337               04/18/2025          05302025           642.40

                                 BIO-TOX LABORATORIES              47336               04/18/2025          05302025            80.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239177 TOTAL:          722.40

   239178 05/29/2025 PRTD    275 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT        5272191910          05/27/2025          05302025           490.52

                                                                                              CHECK    239178 TOTAL:          490.52

   239179 05/29/2025 PRTD    132 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE             819084              05/08/2025          05302025           175.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239179 TOTAL:          175.00

   239180 05/29/2025 PRTD   1375 DESERT BIENNIAL                   20250519001         05/19/2025          05302025        10,000.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239180 TOTAL:       10,000.00

   239181 05/29/2025 PRTD   2794 DOCUSIGN, INC                     INV56896657         05/03/2025          05302025           300.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239181 TOTAL:          300.00

   239182 05/29/2025 PRTD    403 EMCOR SERVICE                     910068916           05/23/2025 20250005 05302025         1,033.38

                                                                                              CHECK    239182 TOTAL:        1,033.38

   239183 05/29/2025 PRTD   3324 JOHN ALVAREZ III                  15201               03/21/2025          05302025            95.00

                                 JOHN ALVAREZ III                  15490               04/10/2025          05302025           650.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239183 TOTAL:          745.00



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/29/2025 12:43
User:             cecelial
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      4

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

   239184 05/29/2025 PRTD   2852 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       421104772001        05/21/2025          05302025            74.89

                                 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC       424734101001        05/16/2025          05302025           277.57

                                                                                              CHECK    239184 TOTAL:          352.46

   239185 05/29/2025 PRTD  99999 THE WESTIN RANCHO MIRAGE GOLF RES 10420527            05/27/2025          05302025         2,255.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239185 TOTAL:        2,255.00

   239186 05/29/2025 PRTD  99999 THOMAS EMERICK                    75693               05/21/2025          05302025           275.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239186 TOTAL:          275.00

   239187 05/29/2025 PRTD    664 PARAGON PARTNERS LTD              0025555-IN          04/30/2025 20250056 05302025         3,165.87

                                                                                              CHECK    239187 TOTAL:        3,165.87

   239188 05/29/2025 PRTD   1812 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75777               03/31/2025          05302025            10.00

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75778               04/28/2025          05302025            65.00

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75779               05/01/2025          05302025            24.00

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75780               05/02/2025          05302025            10.00

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75781               05/05/2025          05302025            25.00

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75782               05/06/2025          05302025            39.58

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75783               05/07/2025          05302025            44.80

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75784               05/16/2025          05302025            10.00

                                 PETTY CASH-ELIJAH ALEMAN          75785               05/22/2025          05302025            39.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239188 TOTAL:          267.38

   239189 05/29/2025 PRTD    181 PLANT MASTERS INC                 00012123            05/23/2025          05302025           175.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239189 TOTAL:          175.00

   239190 05/29/2025 PRTD   2680 RENEGADE PEST CONTROL INC         46105               05/20/2025          05302025           150.00



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/29/2025 12:43
User:             cecelial
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      5

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                                              CHECK    239190 TOTAL:          150.00

   239191 05/29/2025 PRTD   1733 RIVERSIDE COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH AN0000003146        05/28/2025 20250122 05302025         1,632.20

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH AN0000003145        05/28/2025 20250122 05302025         1,197.48

                                                                                              CHECK    239191 TOTAL:        2,829.68

   239192 05/29/2025 PRTD    147 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT    SH0000048069        05/07/2025          05302025       738,147.42

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT    SH0000048166        05/20/2025          05302025       553,202.70

                                 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT    75713               05/22/2025          05302025            31.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239192 TOTAL:    1,291,381.12

   239193 05/29/2025 PRTD    131 SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY           4537793             05/02/2025          05302025           167.47

                                                                                              CHECK    239193 TOTAL:          167.47

   239194 05/29/2025 PRTD     61 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 163105132025        05/16/2025          05302025            54.97

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 873205132025        05/16/2025          05302025           187.22

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 351805132025        05/20/2025          05302025         1,625.28

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 593205152025        05/20/2025          05302025           153.01

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 603505152025        05/20/2025          05302025         1,838.04

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPAN 533605182025        05/21/2025          05302025            69.77

                                                                                              CHECK    239194 TOTAL:        3,928.29

   239195 05/29/2025 PRTD     62 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY   3388005152025       05/19/2025          05302025           118.00

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY   0930105142025       05/16/2025          05302025           122.33

                                 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY   2300605142025       05/16/2025          05302025           784.77

                                                                                              CHECK    239195 TOTAL:        1,025.10

   239196 05/29/2025 PRTD    338 STATE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF CAL.  200007467           05/19/2025          05302025            25.00



City of Rancho Mirage

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 05/29/2025 12:43
User:             cecelial
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      6

  CASH ACCOUNT: 999      1005         CHECKING                      
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CHECK RUN            NET

                                                                                              CHECK    239196 TOTAL:           25.00

   239197 05/29/2025 PRTD   1622 VANCE CORPORATION                 25000107            01/16/2025 20250127 05302025        62,205.25

                                                                                              CHECK    239197 TOTAL:       62,205.25

   239198 05/29/2025 PRTD    776 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34763           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         1,627.50

                                 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34764           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         3,045.00

                                 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34762           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         1,627.50

                                 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34760           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         1,155.00

                                 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34759           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         2,100.00

                                 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34761           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         1,260.00

                                 WILLDAN ENGINEERING               002-34758           05/12/2025 20250075 05302025         1,815.00

                                                                                              CHECK    239198 TOTAL:       12,630.00

   239199 05/29/2025 PRTD   2881 WELTYS ENTERPRISES, INC           25-71248            05/22/2025          05302025            89.52

                                 WELTYS ENTERPRISES, INC           25-71176            05/20/2025          05302025           382.81

                                                                                              CHECK    239199 TOTAL:          472.33

                                                             NUMBER OF CHECKS   40        *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***    1,790,568.99

                                                                                     COUNT            AMOUNT
                                                             TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS       26      1,397,344.40 
                                                             TOTAL EFT'S                14        393,224.59

                                                                                                 *** GRAND TOTAL ***    1,790,568.99



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Annexation No. 197 to Community Facilities District No. 1 in Connection with Tentative Tract Map No. TTM
38222 (Bravo Dreams Lane)

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6A.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Jacob De La Cruz, Financial Analyst

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

The recommended process for this agenda item is:

1. Conduct public hearing 
2. Ask City Clerk to declare election results

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Calling an Election on Levying a Special
Tax within the Area Proposed to be Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 1 (Annexation No. 197), Declaring
the Election Results, Approving the Annexation of the Territory and Directing the Recordation of the Amendment of
the Notice of Special Tax Lien, in Connection with Tentative Tract Map No. TTM 38222.

 

DISCUSSION

On May 1, 2025, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2025-09 (the “Resolution of Intention”) declaring its
intention to annex certain territory to the District and to levy a special tax within that territory to pay for additional
police and fire services and setting the time and place for the public hearing on the proposed annexation for June
5, 2025. 

As detailed in the Resolution of Intention, the Petition filed by the Owner allows for a shortening of the time for the
special election to expedite the annexation process and waives any requirement for notice, analysis and arguments
in connection with the election. As such, the public hearing on the proposed annexation of territory to the District
and the proposed levy of the special tax may take place at today’s meeting and, barring receipt of a majority
protest, the special election on the levy of the special tax may also take place at the same meeting. 

At today’s meeting, the City Council will conduct the public hearing, at which time the qualified electors residing in
the District may appear and be heard on the annexation and levy of the special tax. The City Clerk will report at the
meeting on the number of protests. In the unlikely event fifty percent (50%) or more of the registered voters
residing within the territory proposed to be included in the District file written protests against the levy, no action to
annex into the District will be taken by the City Council.



At the conclusion of the public hearing, provided written protests have not been filed, the City Council may consider
adoption of the attached resolution calling an election to submit to the qualified elector the questions of levying a
special tax within the area proposed to be annexed to the District, declaring results of special tax election,
determining validity of prior proceedings, approving the annexation of the territory, and directing recording of an
amendment to the notice of special tax lien.

As of FY24/25, the estimated annual District revenue generated for this annexation would be $3,757.52 (8
residential dwelling units x FY24/25 CFD rate of $469.69 per dwelling unit).  Fees do not get assessed until a
building permit is issued. 

 

Procedural Background

The proposed process for this annexation of territory into Community Facilities District No. 1 (police and fire)
(sometimes, the “District”) is the standard process followed by the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) for all
development within the City’s jurisdiction. This is the second and last step in the City’s process to complete the
annexation of this development project into the District (the first step was considered and approved by the City
Council at its May 1, 2025 meeting). 

 

Property Information

The territory proposed for annexation (“Annexed Territory”) is located on the east side of Vista Del Sol, just east of
the Betty Ford Center and west of Vista Dunes Road. 

The Annexed Territory is comprised of two parcels totaling approximately 10.12 acres (gross).  The zoning is
Residential Estate (R-E). The project has a condition of approval (#23) to annex into Community Facilities District
No. 1 . 

 

District Background

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982 (the "Mello-Roos Act” or the “Act," Government Code §
53311 et. seq.) provides the City with a means of financing public facilities, infrastructure, and services, especially
in connection with new development through the imposition of special taxes approved by a vote of the qualified
electorate residing in the District. 

In accordance with the Act, on September 27, 1990, the City established the District to help pay for public safety
costs (police and fire) associated with new development. Since that time, development projects are required to
annex into Community Facilities District No. 1.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Resolution

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627d9bf364300470f1edf%2FAnnex197%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=c0362f2a-20bc-400e-b427-f69d980ab1d6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627d9bf364300470f1edf%2FAnnex197%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=c0362f2a-20bc-400e-b427-f69d980ab1d6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627d9bf364300470f1edf%2FAnnex197%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=c0362f2a-20bc-400e-b427-f69d980ab1d6


Page 1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA, CALLING AN ELECTION ON LEVYING A 
SPECIAL TAX WITHIN THE AREA PROPOSED TO BE ANNEXED TO 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (ANNEXATION NO. 197), 
DECLARING RESULTS OF THE ELECTION, APPROVING THE 
ANNEXATION OF THE TERRITORY AND DIRECTING RECORDING OF 
THE AMENDMENT OF NOTICE OF SPECIAL TAX LIEN  
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council is authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities 
District Act of 1982 (the "Mello-Roos Act," Government Code § 53311 et. seq.) to annex 
territory into an existing community facilities district by complying with the procedures set 
forth therein; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council on May 1, 2025, duly adopted Resolution No. 2025-
09 (the “Resolution of Intention”) declaring its intention to annex certain territory to 
Community Facilities District No. 1 (the “District”) and to levy a special tax within that 
territory to pay for additional police and fire services and setting a time and place for the 
public hearing on the proposed annexation for June 5, 2025; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention calls for a special election on levying 
special taxes on the territory proposed to be annexed (the “Annexed Territory”) to the 
District; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a copy of the Resolution of Intention, incorporating a description and 
map of the proposed boundaries of the territory to be annexed to the District and stating 
the services to be provided and the rate and method of apportionment of the special tax 
to be levied within the District, is on file with the City Clerk and the provisions thereof are 
fully incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Mello-Roos Act and the Resolution of Intention, a 
noticed public hearing was convened by the City Council on June 5, 2025, at the City Hall 
Council Chambers at 69-825 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, California, at which time the 
proposed annexation and tax levy was heard and discussed; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution of Intention, the City Clerk published notice 
of the time and place of the hearing as required by the Mello-Roos Act; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council previously determined fewer than twelve registered 
voters reside in the Annexed Territory and that the sole qualified elector in the Annexed 
Territory is the landowner, who shall have one vote for each acre or portion of acre 
he/she/it owns within the Annexed Territory; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a petition from the landowner 
consenting to the shortening of election time requirements, waiving analysis and 
arguments, and waiving all notice requirements relating to the conduct of the election; 
and  
 

ATTACHMENT 1 



Page 2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 53339.7 of the Mello-Roos Act, 
the City Council now submits to the Annexed Territory’s sole qualified elector the question 
of the levy of the special tax; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council designates the City Clerk to serve as the Election 
Official for the conduct of the special election, and the City Clerk has concurred in the 
election date set forth herein; and 
 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2025, at the time and place of the public hearing, the City 
Council afforded all interested persons for or against the annexation of territory to the 
District and the levy of the special tax an opportunity to present testimony and to protest 
against the proposed annexation and tax levy, and no protests were received; and  
 
 WHEREAS, all requirements, including but not limited to any time limit, pertaining 
to the conduct of the special election have been waived by unanimous consent of the sole 
qualified elector of the Annexed Territory as authorized by the Mello-Roos Act, which 
executed the Owner’s Petition, Waiver and Consent that is on file with the City Clerk, and 
with the concurrence of the City Clerk as the designated election official, the election was 
conducted; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council has received, reviewed and hereby accepts the City 
Clerk's Canvass and Statement of Election Results, dated June 5, 2025, a copy of which 
is attached as Exhibit “A.” 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Recitals. 
 

That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
Section 2.  Special Election.  

 
 That the question of levying the special tax within the Annexed Territory to the 
qualified elector, in accordance with and subject to the Mello-Roos Act is hereby 
submitted and that the special election shall be held on June 5, 2025, and shall be 
conducted as set forth herein.  

 
Section 3.  Qualified Electors.  
 
That the City Council has previously found and determined the sole qualified 

elector shall be the sole landowner of the Annexed Territory, who shall have one vote for 
each acre or portion of an acre of land.  
 

Section 4.    Mail or Hand-Delivered Ballot Election.  
 

That the election may be conducted by mail or by hand-delivered ballot and that 
the form of the ballot, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B,” is hereby ratified.   



Page 3 
 

 
Section 5.   Return of Ballots.  

 
That the City Council attests to the City Clerk’s timely delivery of the ballot to the 

sole qualified elector, and the City Clerk’s receipt and acceptance of the returned ballot 
prior to the start of the public hearing, and concurs the City Clerk may close the election. 
 

Section 6.   Canvass of Election.  
 

That the City Clerk commence the canvass of the returns of the special election as 
soon as the election is closed, and at the conclusion of the canvass, the City Clerk shall 
declare the results of the election.  

 
Section 7.  Declaration of Results.  
 
That the City Council declares the results of the special election following the 

completion of the canvass of the returns and causes to be inserted into its minutes a 
statement of the results of the special election as ascertained by the canvass of the 
returns.  
 

Section 8.  Confirmation of Findings in the Resolution of Intention.  
 

 That all of the City Council’s findings and determinations as set forth in the 
Resolution of Intention are confirmed.  
 
 Section 9.   Findings Regarding Protests.  
 
 That since the written protests to the proposed annexation of territory to the District 
and the levy of the special tax within such territory are insufficient in number and in 
amount under the Mello-Roos Act, the City Council orders and determines that all such 
protests are hereby overruled.  
 

Section 10. Approval of Canvass and Findings Regarding the Special 
Election.  

 
 That the Canvass is approved and the ballot measure on the levy of taxes has 
been submitted to the qualified electors within the Annexed Territory pursuant to the 
Resolution of Intention and the ballot measure has been passed and unanimously 
approved by the qualified electors of the Annexed Territory. 
 
 Section 11.  Findings Regarding Prior Proceedings.  
 
 That all prior proceedings had and taken by the City Council with respect to the 
annexation of territory to the District are valid and in conformity with the requirements of 
the Mello-Roos Act.  
 
 
 
 



Page 4 
 

 
 
 Section 12.  Findings Regarding the Annexation.  
 
 That pursuant to voter approval, the Annexed Territory is hereby declared to be 
fully annexed to the District to be subject to the levy of the special taxes and the special 
tax lien described in the Resolution of Intention, and the City Council hereby orders the 
annexation of said territories, to be referred to as Annexation No. 197 and authorizes the 
levy of a special tax therein.  
 
 Section 13.  Levy of Special Tax.  
 
 That as stated in the Resolution of Intention, except where funds are otherwise 
available, subject to the approval of the qualified electors, a special tax sufficient to pay 
the costs of additional police and fire services, secured by recordation of a continuing lien 
against all nonexempt real property in the District, will be levied annually in the District 
and that the rate and method of apportionment, and manner of collection of the special 
tax are specified in Exhibit “C” hereto.  
 
 Section 14.   Apportionment of Tax.  
 
 That the special tax as apportioned to each parcel is based on the cost of making 
additional police and fire services available to each parcel, or other reasonable basis, and 
is not based on or upon the ownership of real property.  
 
 Section 15.  Recordation of Special Tax Lien.  
 
 That the City Council directs the City Clerk or designee to record an amendment 
to the Notice of Special Tax Lien in the Office of the County Recorder no later than 15 
days after the date this Resolution is adopted, as required by Section 3117.5 of the 
California Streets and Highways Code. 
 
 Section 16.  Additional Actions.  
 
 That the officers, employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized and 
directed to take all actions and do all things which they, or any of them, may deem 
necessary or desirable to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution that are not 
inconsistent with the provisions hereof. 
 

Section 17.  Severability.  
 

That should any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution 
be rendered or declared invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, 
paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

  
 
 



Page 5 
 

 
Section 18.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 
with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 19.   Effective Date. 

 
That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 
Section 20.  Certification. 

 
That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and 

enter it into the book of original resolutions.  
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
 
_______________________                                      
Ted Weill, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit “A”: Canvass and Statement of Election Results  
Exhibit “B”: Form of Ballot 
Exhibit “C”: Rate and Method of Apportionment 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

CANVAS AND STATEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS 
 

Community Facilities District No. 1 
Annexation No. 197 

 
l, Kristie Ramos, City Clerk of the City of Rancho Mirage, hereby certify: 
 
I have personally received and assembled all ballots eligible to be cast in the special 
landowner election called by the Council of the City of Rancho Mirage in its Resolution 
No. 2025-09 on the question of levying a special tax within Community Facilities District 
No. 1, Annexation No. 197, held on June 5, 2025.  
 
ln accordance with the City Council’s directions set forth in said Resolution, I hereby 
declare the election closed. 
 
I personally, in the presence of members of City of Rancho Mirage staff, have counted 
the ballots and canvassed the returns of such election, and hereby certify that the result 
of that count is as follows and that the following total votes cast for and against such 
propositions, the total votes and the percentage of "yes" votes cast are true and correct. 
 
Total Votes that could be cast: 11 
Total Votes Cast "Yes:  
Total Votes Cast "No":  
Total Votes Cast:  
 
The Votes cast "Yes" equal 100% of the total votes cast. 
 
I make this certification on this 5th day of June 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
[signature block of City Clerk] 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

Form of Ballot 
 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 
 

SPECIAL MAILED BALLOT ELECTION 
 

NUMBER OF VOTES ENTITLED TO BE CAST:_11_             
 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 

(POLICE AND FIRE) 
ANNEXATION NO. 197 

LAND OWNER ELECTION DATE: June 5, 2025_ 
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS 

 
To vote on any measure, mark a check (X) in the voting square after the word 
"YES" or after the word "NO". All marks, except the check (X) are forbidden.  
All distinguishing marks or erasures are forbidden and make the ballot void.  
If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, call the Election Official 

at (760) 324-4511 to obtain a second ballot. 
 

MEASURE SUBMITTED TO VOTE OF VOTERS 
 

PROPOSITION A 
 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 

(POLICE AND FIRE) 
ANNEXATION NO. 197 

AUTHORIZATION FOR SPECIAL TAX LEVY 
 
Shall Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and 
Fire), City of Rancho Mirage, be authorized to levy the 
special taxes specified below on property within the 
boundaries of Annexation No. 197 to (a) Pay for authorized 
public services, and (b) modify the Article XIIIB (Prop. 
13 of 1978) appropriations limit for Community Facilities 
District No. 1 (Police and Fire) to equal the maximum 
authorized special taxes which may be levied in any fiscal 
year in Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and 
Fire), including the territory within Annexation No. 197 
thereto? 

  
 YES  
 
 
 
 NO 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 8 
 

 
 

EXISTING TAX RATE AND APPORTIONMENT 
 
The existing tax rate (revised annually) and apportionment for the tax categories identified 
below, as previously approved for Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and Fire), 
Annexation No. 197, are as follows: 
 

PROPERTY CATEGORIES AND MAXIMUM ANNUAL TAX 
 
Taxable property categories and initial maximum annual taxes are as follows: 
 
 PROPERTY CATEGORY     MAXIMUM ANNUAL TAX-FY 24/25 
 
 I. RESIDENTIAL UNIT   $469.69 per dwelling unit. 
 
II.   COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL             $1.02 per sq. ft. per year for developed 

area. 
 
RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL taxes shall be levied on all property 
upon recordation of final tract or parcel maps, issuance of building permits for residential 
units, or approval of a land use case for commercial/industrial developments.   
 

DEFINITIONS 
 
“Developed area” shall be that portion of the land to be developed as measured from 
outside walls, excluding garage, covered ways, overhangs and patios. 
 
“Dwelling unit” shall mean any building and any mobilehome which is not immediately 
transportable or any portion thereof which contains living facilities, including provisions 
for sleeping, eating, cooking and sanitation. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 9 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE) 
Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax 

 
 

RATE AND AMOUNT OF SPECIAL TAX 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE) 

 
DETERMINATION OF MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS 

 
The following procedures are used to establish the applicable 
special tax rate for all residential and commercial/industrial 
property subject to the Special Tax levied in accordance with the 
Rate and Method of Apportionment for Community Facilities District 
No. 1. For the FY 2024/25 tax year, the determination of tax rates 
is reflected below. 
 
STEP ONE: Determine the amount of unreimbursed services costs. 
 
 
 

SERVICE 

 
FY 2022/23 

ACTUAL EXPENSES 

 
FY 2022/23 
ACTUAL REVENUE 

 
Net FY 2022/23 

EXPENSES 

 
Police 
Fire 

 
    $10,918,5491 
    $8,846,9533 

 
     $144,2312 
   $8,234,7354 

 
    $10,774,318 
       $612,218 

1 2023 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
2 2023 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Fines and Forfeitures (VICR, Parking Tickets, Fund 
105 transfer only) 
3 2023 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
4 Finance Department (Revenue Status Report FY22/23)   
 
STEP TWO: Apportion service cost to land use categories. 
 

 
 

SERVICE 

 
LAND USE 
CATEGORY 

 
PERCENT 

ATTRIBUTABLE 

 
AMOUNT 

ATTRIBUTABLE 
 
Police(1) 
 
 
 
Fire(2) 
 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 
 
 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 
    

 
 51.6% 
  48.4% 
 
  
 91.7% 
 8.3% 
 
 
TOTAL 

 
    $5,559,146 
      5,215,171 
       $10,774,318 
  

561,200 
          51,018 

$612,218 
 

$11,386,536 

(1) Police Costs: Percent attributable provided by Lieutenant Christopher 
Willison, Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, Records for January 
1-December 31, 2023. 

  
(2) Fire Costs: Percent attributable provided by Battalion Chief Matthew 

Kotz, and Riverside County Fire Department/CalFire from 2023 Cove 
Commission Annual Fire Report. 



Page 10 
 

 
STEP THREE: Determine incremental cost of additional services. 
 

 
SERVICE 

 
LAND USE 

 
INVENTORY 

 
NET 
COSTS 

 
INCREMENTAL 

COSTS 

 
Police 
 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 

 
14,985 units (a) 
5,937,646 sq.ft.(b) 

 
$5,559,146
$5,215,171

 

 
$370.98
$0.88 

 
Fire 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 

 
14,985 units (a) 
5,937,646 sq.ft.(b) 

 
$561,200
$51,018

 
  $37.45

$0.01
(a) Source: California Department of Finance, E-5 City Population & Housing 

Estimates, January 1, 2024. 
(b) Source: Based on total commercial square footage as of 3/31/24.  
Total Residential is $408.43; total Commercial is $0.89 
 
STEP FOUR: Compare Amount Against CPI Limitations. 
(The Community Facilities District may not increase the fee higher 
than two times the annual Consumer Price Index) 
 

FACTOR 
 
AMOUNT 

 
FACTOR UNIT / SOURCE 

 
1) Initial Rate 
 
 
2) Base CPI (9/90) 

 
3) Current CPI (1/24) 
4) Percent Increase 
5) Allowed Increase 
    (2x) 
6) Proposed Tax 
    (without Admin Charge) 
 

7) Percent Increase 
 
8) Within Allowable 

    Increase? 

 
 $129.96 

.38 
 

50.258 

 
131.358 
152.5% 
305.0% 

 
$408.43

0.89 
 

214.3% 
134.2% 

Yes 
Yes 

 
Residential/unit (September 1990) 
Commercial/Sq. Ft. (September 1990) 
 
Converted from Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim to Riverside-
San Bernardino-Ontario -All Urban Consumers, All Items 

 
 
 
 
 
Per residential unit 
Per commercial square foot 
 

Residential 
Commercial 
Residential  
Commercial 

 
STEP FIVE: Determine If Collection Is Required for Prior Fiscal Year 
(The District may collect unrecovered costs from a prior fiscal year 
provided that the Proposed Assessment without the Administrative Charge 
does not exceed the allowable increase of two times the annual Consumer 
Price Index.) 

NOT APPLICABLE 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 11 
 

STEP SIX: Identify Administrative Charges and Offsetting Property Tax 
 
 

LAND 
USE 

 
INCREMENTAL 

COST 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
CHARGES (15%) 

 
TOTAL 

ASSESSMENT 

 
PROPERTY 
TAX 

 
NET SERVICE 

COST 

 
Residential 
 
 
Commercial 

 
 $408.43/unit 
 
 
 $0.89/sq.ft 

 
 $61.26 
 
 
 $0.13 

 
 $469.69 
 
 
 $1.02 

 
To be 

determined 
 

To be 
determined 

 
To be 

determined 
 

To be 
determined 

 
At the conclusion of STEP SIX, the amount of reimbursement can be 
determined and assessed annually to each parcel owner. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 

 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Annexation No. 198 to Community Facilities District No. 1 in Connection with Tentative Parcel Map No. TPM
38899 (Courser Estates)

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6B.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Jacob De La Cruz, Financial Analyst

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

 The recommended process for this agenda item is:

1. Conduct public hearing
2. Asks City Clerk to declare election results

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order) Calling an Election on Levying a Special
Tax within the Area Proposed to be Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 1 (Annexation No. 198), Declaring
the Election Results, Approving the Annexation of the Territory and Directing the Recordation of the Amendment of
the Notice of Special Tax Lien, in Connection with Tentative Parcel Map No. TPM 38899.

 

DISCUSSION

On April 17, 2025, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2025-08 (the “Resolution of Intention”) declaring its
intention to annex certain territory to the District and to levy a special tax within that territory to pay for additional
police and fire services and setting the time and place for the public hearing on the proposed annexation for June
5, 2025. 

As detailed in the Resolution of Intention, the Petition filed by the Owner allows for a shortening of the time for the
special election to expedite the annexation process and waives any requirement for notice, analysis and arguments
in connection with the election. As such, the public hearing on the proposed annexation of territory to the District
and the proposed levy of the special tax may take place at today’s meeting and, barring receipt of a majority
protest, the special election on the levy of the special tax may also take place at the same meeting. 
 
At today’s meeting, the City Council will conduct the public hearing, at which time the qualified electors residing in
the District may appear and be heard on the annexation and levy of the special tax. The City Clerk will report at the
meeting on the number of protests. In the unlikely event fifty percent (50%) or more of the registered voters
residing within the territory proposed to be included in the District file written protests against the levy, no action to
annex into the District will be taken by the City Council.
 



At the conclusion of the public hearing, provided written protests have not been filed, the City Council may consider
adoption of the attached resolution calling an election to submit to the qualified elector the questions of levying a
special tax within the area proposed to be annexed to the District, declaring results of special tax election,
determining validity of prior proceedings, approving the annexation of the territory, and directing recording of an
amendment to the notice of special tax lien.
 
As of FY24/25, the estimated annual District revenue generated for this annexation would be $1,878.76 (4
residential dwelling units x FY24/25 CFD rate of $469.69 per dwelling unit).  Fees do not get assessed until a
building permit is issued. 
 
 
Procedural Background
 
The proposed process for this annexation of territory into Community Facilities District No. 1 (police and fire)
(sometimes, the “District”) is the standard process followed by the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) for all
development within the City’s jurisdiction. This is the second and last step in the City’s process to complete the
annexation of this development project into the District (the first step was considered and approved by the City
Council at its April 17, 2025 meeting). 
 
 
Property Information
 
The territory proposed for annexation (“Annexed Territory”) is located approximately 2,000 feet south of Frank
Sinatra Drive, on the east side of Vista Del Sol.
 
The Annexed Territory is comprised of two parcels totaling approximately 5.05 acres (gross), and the zoned for
Residential Estate (R-E). The project has a condition of approval (#14) to annex into Community Facilities District
No. 1 . 
 
 
District Background
 
The Mello-Roos Community Facilities District Act of 1982 (the "Mello-Roos Act” or the “Act," Government Code §
53311 et. seq.) provides the City with a means of financing public facilities, infrastructure, and services, especially
in connection with new development through the imposition of special taxes approved by a vote of the qualified
electorate residing in the District.
 
In accordance with the Act, on September 27, 1990, the City established the District to help pay for public safety
costs (police and fire) associated with new development. Since that time, development projects are required to
annex into Community Facilities District No. 1.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Resolution

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627f7bf364300470f1f72%2FAnnex198%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=7a4a7ab1-1331-4df7-9335-231ba5798ada
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627f7bf364300470f1f72%2FAnnex198%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=7a4a7ab1-1331-4df7-9335-231ba5798ada
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F683627f7bf364300470f1f72%2FAnnex198%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=7a4a7ab1-1331-4df7-9335-231ba5798ada


Page 1 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA, CALLING AN ELECTION ON LEVYING A 
SPECIAL TAX WITHIN THE AREA PROPOSED TO BE ANNEXED TO 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (ANNEXATION NO. 198), 
DECLARING RESULTS OF THE ELECTION, APPROVING THE 
ANNEXATION OF THE TERRITORY AND DIRECTING RECORDING OF 
THE AMENDMENT OF NOTICE OF SPECIAL TAX LIEN  
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council is authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities 
District Act of 1982 (the "Mello-Roos Act," Government Code § 53311 et. seq.) to annex 
territory into an existing community facilities district by complying with the procedures set 
forth therein; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council on April 17, 2025, duly adopted Resolution No. 2025-
08 (the “Resolution of Intention”) declaring its intention to annex certain territory to 
Community Facilities District No. 1 (the “District”) and to levy a special tax within that 
territory to pay for additional police and fire services and setting a time and place for the 
public hearing on the proposed annexation for June 5, 2025; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention calls for a special election on levying 
special taxes on the territory proposed to be annexed (the “Annexed Territory”) to the 
District; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a copy of the Resolution of Intention, incorporating a description and 
map of the proposed boundaries of the territory to be annexed to the District and stating 
the services to be provided and the rate and method of apportionment of the special tax 
to be levied within the District, is on file with the City Clerk and the provisions thereof are 
fully incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Mello-Roos Act and the Resolution of Intention, a 
noticed public hearing was convened by the City Council on June 5, 2025, at the City Hall 
Council Chambers at 69-825 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, California, at which time the 
proposed annexation and tax levy was heard and discussed; and  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution of Intention, the City Clerk published notice 
of the time and place of the hearing as required by the Mello-Roos Act; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council previously determined fewer than twelve registered 
voters reside in the Annexed Territory and that the sole qualified elector in the Annexed 
Territory is the landowner, who shall have one vote for each acre or portion of acre 
he/she/it owns within the Annexed Territory; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has received a petition from the landowner 
consenting to the shortening of election time requirements, waiving analysis and 
arguments, and waiving all notice requirements relating to the conduct of the election; 
and  
 

ATTACHMENT 1 



Page 2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 53339.7 of the Mello-Roos Act, 
the City Council now submits to the Annexed Territory’s sole qualified elector the question 
of the levy of the special tax; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council designates the City Clerk to serve as the Election 
Official for the conduct of the special election, and the City Clerk has concurred in the 
election date set forth herein; and 
 

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2025, at the time and place of the public hearing, the City 
Council afforded all interested persons for or against the annexation of territory to the 
District and the levy of the special tax an opportunity to present testimony and to protest 
against the proposed annexation and tax levy, and no protests were received; and  
 
 WHEREAS, all requirements, including but not limited to any time limit, pertaining 
to the conduct of the special election have been waived by unanimous consent of the sole 
qualified elector of the Annexed Territory as authorized by the Mello-Roos Act, which 
executed the Owner’s Petition, Waiver and Consent that is on file with the City Clerk, and 
with the concurrence of the City Clerk as the designated election official, the election was 
conducted; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council has received, reviewed and hereby accepts the City 
Clerk's Canvass and Statement of Election Results, dated June 5, 2025, a copy of which 
is attached as Exhibit “A.” 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Recitals. 
 

That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
Section 2.  Special Election.  

 
 That the question of levying the special tax within the Annexed Territory to the 
qualified elector, in accordance with and subject to the Mello-Roos Act is hereby 
submitted and that the special election shall be held on June 5, 2025, and shall be 
conducted as set forth herein.  

 
Section 3.  Qualified Electors.  
 
That the City Council has previously found and determined the sole qualified 

elector shall be the sole landowner of the Annexed Territory, who shall have one vote for 
each acre or portion of an acre of land.  
 

Section 4.    Mail or Hand-Delivered Ballot Election.  
 

That the election may be conducted by mail or by hand-delivered ballot and that 
the form of the ballot, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B,” is hereby ratified.   



Page 3 
 

 
Section 5.   Return of Ballots.  

 
That the City Council attests to the City Clerk’s timely delivery of the ballot to the 

sole qualified elector, and the City Clerk’s receipt and acceptance of the returned ballot 
prior to the start of the public hearing, and concurs the City Clerk may close the election. 
 

Section 6.   Canvass of Election.  
 

That the City Clerk commence the canvass of the returns of the special election as 
soon as the election is closed, and at the conclusion of the canvass, the City Clerk shall 
declare the results of the election.  

 
Section 7.  Declaration of Results.  
 
That the City Council declares the results of the special election following the 

completion of the canvass of the returns and causes to be inserted into its minutes a 
statement of the results of the special election as ascertained by the canvass of the 
returns.  
 

Section 8.  Confirmation of Findings in the Resolution of Intention.  
 

 That all of the City Council’s findings and determinations as set forth in the 
Resolution of Intention are confirmed.  
 
 Section 9.   Findings Regarding Protests.  
 
 That since the written protests to the proposed annexation of territory to the District 
and the levy of the special tax within such territory are insufficient in number and in 
amount under the Mello-Roos Act, the City Council orders and determines that all such 
protests are hereby overruled.  
 

Section 10. Approval of Canvass and Findings Regarding the Special 
Election.  

 
 That the Canvass is approved and the ballot measure on the levy of taxes has 
been submitted to the qualified electors within the Annexed Territory pursuant to the 
Resolution of Intention and the ballot measure has been passed and unanimously 
approved by the qualified electors of the Annexed Territory. 
 
 Section 11.  Findings Regarding Prior Proceedings.  
 
 That all prior proceedings had and taken by the City Council with respect to the 
annexation of territory to the District are valid and in conformity with the requirements of 
the Mello-Roos Act.  
 
 
 
 



Page 4 
 

 
 
 Section 12.  Findings Regarding the Annexation.  
 
 That pursuant to voter approval, the Annexed Territory is hereby declared to be 
fully annexed to the District to be subject to the levy of the special taxes and the special 
tax lien described in the Resolution of Intention, and the City Council hereby orders the 
annexation of said territories, to be referred to as Annexation No. 198 and authorizes the 
levy of a special tax therein.  
 
 Section 13.  Levy of Special Tax.  
 
 That as stated in the Resolution of Intention, except where funds are otherwise 
available, subject to the approval of the qualified electors, a special tax sufficient to pay 
the costs of additional police and fire services, secured by recordation of a continuing lien 
against all nonexempt real property in the District, will be levied annually in the District 
and that the rate and method of apportionment, and manner of collection of the special 
tax are specified in Exhibit “C” hereto.  
 
 Section 14.   Apportionment of Tax.  
 
 That the special tax as apportioned to each parcel is based on the cost of making 
additional police and fire services available to each parcel, or other reasonable basis, and 
is not based on or upon the ownership of real property.  
 
 Section 15.  Recordation of Special Tax Lien.  
 
 That the City Council directs the City Clerk or designee to record an amendment 
to the Notice of Special Tax Lien in the Office of the County Recorder no later than 15 
days after the date this Resolution is adopted, as required by Section 3117.5 of the 
California Streets and Highways Code. 
 
 Section 16.  Additional Actions.  
 
 That the officers, employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized and 
directed to take all actions and do all things which they, or any of them, may deem 
necessary or desirable to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution that are not 
inconsistent with the provisions hereof. 
 

Section 17.  Severability.  
 

That should any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution 
be rendered or declared invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, 
paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

  
 
 



Page 5 
 

 
Section 18.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 
with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 19.   Effective Date. 

 
That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 
Section 20.  Certification. 

 
That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and 

enter it into the book of original resolutions.  
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
 
_______________________                                      
Ted Weill, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit “A”: Canvass and Statement of Election Results  
Exhibit “B”: Form of Ballot 
Exhibit “C”: Rate and Method of Apportionment 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

CANVAS AND STATEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS 
 

Community Facilities District No. 1 
Annexation No. 198 

 
l, Kristie Ramos, City Clerk of the City of Rancho Mirage, hereby certify: 
 
I have personally received and assembled all ballots eligible to be cast in the special 
landowner election called by the Council of the City of Rancho Mirage in its Resolution 
No. 2025-08 on the question of levying a special tax within Community Facilities District 
No. 1, Annexation No. 198, held on June 5, 2025.  
 
ln accordance with the City Council’s directions set forth in said Resolution, I hereby 
declare the election closed. 
 
I personally, in the presence of members of City of Rancho Mirage staff, have counted 
the ballots and canvassed the returns of such election, and hereby certify that the result 
of that count is as follows and that the following total votes cast for and against such 
propositions, the total votes and the percentage of "yes" votes cast are true and correct. 
 
Total Votes that could be cast: 6 
Total Votes Cast "Yes:  
Total Votes Cast "No":  
Total Votes Cast:  
 
The Votes cast "Yes" equal 100% of the total votes cast. 
 
I make this certification on this 5th day of June 2025. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
[signature block of City Clerk] 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 
 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

Form of Ballot 
 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 
 

SPECIAL MAILED BALLOT ELECTION 
 

NUMBER OF VOTES ENTITLED TO BE CAST:_6_             
 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 

(POLICE AND FIRE) 
ANNEXATION NO. 198 

LAND OWNER ELECTION DATE: June 5, 2025_ 
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS 

 
To vote on any measure, mark a check (X) in the voting square after the word 
"YES" or after the word "NO". All marks, except the check (X) are forbidden.  
All distinguishing marks or erasures are forbidden and make the ballot void.  
If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, call the Election Official 

at (760) 324-4511 to obtain a second ballot. 
 

MEASURE SUBMITTED TO VOTE OF VOTERS 
 

PROPOSITION A 
 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 

(POLICE AND FIRE) 
ANNEXATION NO. 198 

AUTHORIZATION FOR SPECIAL TAX LEVY 
 
Shall Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and 
Fire), City of Rancho Mirage, be authorized to levy the 
special taxes specified below on property within the 
boundaries of Annexation No. 198 to (a) Pay for authorized 
public services, and (b) modify the Article XIIIB (Prop. 
13 of 1978) appropriations limit for Community Facilities 
District No. 1 (Police and Fire) to equal the maximum 
authorized special taxes which may be levied in any fiscal 
year in Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and 
Fire), including the territory within Annexation No. 198 
thereto? 

  
 YES  
 
 
 
 NO 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 8 
 

 
 

EXISTING TAX RATE AND APPORTIONMENT 
 
The existing tax rate (revised annually) and apportionment for the tax categories identified 
below, as previously approved for Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and Fire), 
Annexation No. 198, are as follows: 
 

PROPERTY CATEGORIES AND MAXIMUM ANNUAL TAX 
 
Taxable property categories and initial maximum annual taxes are as follows: 
 
 PROPERTY CATEGORY     MAXIMUM ANNUAL TAX-FY 24/25 
 
 I. RESIDENTIAL UNIT   $469.69 per dwelling unit. 
 
II.   COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL             $1.02 per sq. ft. per year for developed 

area. 
 
RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL taxes shall be levied on all property 
upon recordation of final tract or parcel maps, issuance of building permits for residential 
units, or approval of a land use case for commercial/industrial developments.   
 

DEFINITIONS 
 
“Developed area” shall be that portion of the land to be developed as measured from 
outside walls, excluding garage, covered ways, overhangs and patios. 
 
“Dwelling unit” shall mean any building and any mobilehome which is not immediately 
transportable or any portion thereof which contains living facilities, including provisions 
for sleeping, eating, cooking and sanitation. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 9 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE) 
Rate and Method of Apportionment of Special Tax 

 
 

RATE AND AMOUNT OF SPECIAL TAX 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE) 

 
DETERMINATION OF MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS 

 
The following procedures are used to establish the applicable 
special tax rate for all residential and commercial/industrial 
property subject to the Special Tax levied in accordance with the 
Rate and Method of Apportionment for Community Facilities District 
No. 1. For the FY 2024/25 tax year, the determination of tax rates 
is reflected below. 
 
STEP ONE: Determine the amount of unreimbursed services costs. 
 
 
 

SERVICE 

 
FY 2022/23 

ACTUAL EXPENSES 

 
FY 2022/23 
ACTUAL REVENUE 

 
Net FY 2022/23 

EXPENSES 

 
Police 
Fire 

 
    $10,918,5491 
    $8,846,9533 

 
     $144,2312 
   $8,234,7354 

 
    $10,774,318 
       $612,218 

1 2023 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
2 2023 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Fines and Forfeitures (VICR, Parking Tickets, Fund 
105 transfer only) 
3 2023 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
4 Finance Department (Revenue Status Report FY22/23)   
 
STEP TWO: Apportion service cost to land use categories. 
 

 
 

SERVICE 

 
LAND USE 
CATEGORY 

 
PERCENT 

ATTRIBUTABLE 

 
AMOUNT 

ATTRIBUTABLE 
 
Police(1) 
 
 
 
Fire(2) 
 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 
 
 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 
    

 
 51.6% 
  48.4% 
 
  
 91.7% 
 8.3% 
 
 
TOTAL 

 
    $5,559,146 
      5,215,171 
       $10,774,318 
  

561,200 
          51,018 

$612,218 
 

$11,386,536 

(1) Police Costs: Percent attributable provided by Lieutenant Christopher 
Willison, Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, Records for January 
1-December 31, 2023. 

  
(2) Fire Costs: Percent attributable provided by Battalion Chief Matthew 

Kotz, and Riverside County Fire Department/CalFire from 2023 Cove 
Commission Annual Fire Report. 



Page 10 
 

 
STEP THREE: Determine incremental cost of additional services. 
 

 
SERVICE 

 
LAND USE 

 
INVENTORY 

 
NET 
COSTS 

 
INCREMENTAL 

COSTS 

 
Police 
 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 

 
14,985 units (a) 
5,937,646 sq.ft.(b) 

 
$5,559,146
$5,215,171

 

 
$370.98
$0.88 

 
Fire 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 

 
14,985 units (a) 
5,937,646 sq.ft.(b) 

 
$561,200
$51,018

 
  $37.45

$0.01
(a) Source: California Department of Finance, E-5 City Population & Housing 

Estimates, January 1, 2024. 
(b) Source: Based on total commercial square footage as of 3/31/24.  
Total Residential is $408.43; total Commercial is $0.89 
 
STEP FOUR: Compare Amount Against CPI Limitations. 
(The Community Facilities District may not increase the fee higher 
than two times the annual Consumer Price Index) 
 

FACTOR 
 
AMOUNT 

 
FACTOR UNIT / SOURCE 

 
1) Initial Rate 
 
 
2) Base CPI (9/90) 

 
3) Current CPI (1/24) 
4) Percent Increase 
5) Allowed Increase 
    (2x) 
6) Proposed Tax 
    (without Admin Charge) 
 

7) Percent Increase 
 
8) Within Allowable 

    Increase? 

 
 $129.96 

.38 
 

50.258 

 
131.358 
152.5% 
305.0% 

 
$408.43

0.89 
 

214.3% 
134.2% 

Yes 
Yes 

 
Residential/unit (September 1990) 
Commercial/Sq. Ft. (September 1990) 
 
Converted from Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim to Riverside-
San Bernardino-Ontario -All Urban Consumers, All Items 

 
 
 
 
 
Per residential unit 
Per commercial square foot 
 

Residential 
Commercial 
Residential  
Commercial 

 
STEP FIVE: Determine If Collection Is Required for Prior Fiscal Year 
(The District may collect unrecovered costs from a prior fiscal year 
provided that the Proposed Assessment without the Administrative Charge 
does not exceed the allowable increase of two times the annual Consumer 
Price Index.) 

NOT APPLICABLE 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 11 
 

STEP SIX: Identify Administrative Charges and Offsetting Property Tax 
 
 

LAND 
USE 

 
INCREMENTAL 

COST 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
CHARGES (15%) 

 
TOTAL 

ASSESSMENT 

 
PROPERTY 
TAX 

 
NET SERVICE 

COST 

 
Residential 
 
 
Commercial 

 
 $408.43/unit 
 
 
 $0.89/sq.ft 

 
 $61.26 
 
 
 $0.13 

 
 $469.69 
 
 
 $1.02 

 
To be 

determined 
 

To be 
determined 

 
To be 

determined 
 

To be 
determined 

 
At the conclusion of STEP SIX, the amount of reimbursement can be 
determined and assessed annually to each parcel owner. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 

 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 - Final Engineer’s
Annual Levy Report and Levy of Assessments for Fiscal Year 2025/2026

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6C.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Ian Lasley, Assistant Director of Public Works

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Approving the Final Engineer’s Annual Levy Report for the
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 for Fiscal Year
2025/2026; and
 

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Ordering the Levy and Collection of Annual Assessments for the
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 for Fiscal Year
2025/2026.

 

DISCUSSION

On an annual basis the City levies and collects special assessments in order to maintain the improvements within
the Rancho Mirage Consolidated Citywide Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01.
The District was formed in 1987, consolidated in 1995/1996, and levied annually pursuant to the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highway Code. The Act permits the establishment of
assessment districts by public agencies for the purpose of providing certain public improvements which include the
construction, maintenance and servicing of public lights, landscaping and appurtenant facilities. The Act further
requires that the cost of such improvements be levied according to benefit rather than assessed value. 
 
The attached Engineer’s Annual Levy Report describes the Median Zone and Special Benefit Zones and the
proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2025/26. The proposed assessments are based on historical and estimated
costs to maintain the improvements within the Median Zone and the five Special Benefit Zones. The Landscape
and Lighting Maintenance District is made up of all the raised landscaped median islands that line the majority of
the City’s arterials. The five Special Benefit Zones are specifically identified landscaped parkways or common
areas, which border residential subdivisions and whose property owners choose to have the City administer and
maintain the areas on their behalf. The Median Zone and the five Special Benefit Zones are further described on
pages 6-7 of the Engineer’s Report. 
 
The various costs associated with the administration and maintenance of the landscaping improvements within the
Median Zone and the five Special Benefit Zones are itemized and budgeted separately, including all expenditures,
deficits, surpluses, revenues and reserves. Each parcel within a Special Benefit Zone is assessed proportionately
for only those improvements provided in that Special Benefit Zone and for which the parcel receives benefit.  
 
 



SUMMARY OF DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS 
  
Median Zone
The maximum allowable Citywide assessment remains constant at $26.42 and there continues to be sufficient
funds in the Citywide reserve fund balance for Fiscal Year 2025/26 to pay the maintenance expenses of the median
parkways and median islands funded by the Citywide assessment area. 
 
Zone A – Tamarisk Estates 
The proposed assessment increases from $331.90 to $341.84 per equivalent dwelling unit, an increase of 3.00%. 
The maximum allowable assessment for Zone A is $341.84.  Zone A reserve fund balance is projected to be
$24,274.00 on July 1, 2025. 
 
Zone B – Mirage Estates 
The proposed assessment for Special Benefit Zone B remains constant at the current rate of $421.00 per
equivalent dwelling unit. The maximum allowable assessment for Zone B is $421.00.  Zone B reserve fund balance
is projected to be $10,153.00 on July 1, 2025.    
 
Zone C – Mirage Cove/Hwy 111 
The proposed assessment is increasing from $69.86 to $82.54 per equivalent dwelling unit, an increase of 3.00%.
The maximum allowable assessment for Zone C is $262.58. Zone C reserve fund balance is projected to be
$40,630.00 on July 1, 2025. 
 
Zone D – Tract Map No. 19294 & 19295 
The proposed assessment is increasing from $309.88 to 398.84 per equivalent dwelling unit, an increase of
3.00%.  The maximum allowable assessment for Zone D is $707.84.  Zone D reserve fund balance is projected to
be $35,419.00 on July 1, 2025. 
 
Zone F – Verlaine 
The proposed assessment increases from $509.36 to 523.36 per equivalent dwelling unit, an increase of 3.00%. 
The maximum allowable assessment for Zone F is $3,803.36. Zone F reserve fund balance is projected to be
$31,373.00 on July 1, 2025. 
 
 
Action Requested
The two Resolutions being considered would approve the Final Engineer’s Annual Levy Report and assessments
for the Citywide Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District and five Special Benefit Zones.  A public hearing is to
be conducted prior to approval of the Engineer’s Report.  Appropriate notice has been given as required by law
noticing today’s meeting for the public hearing to occur. 

 
Staff recommends that the City Council open the public hearing, invite testimony, and consider any written protests
regarding LLD 87-01.  

After the public hearing is concluded, it is recommended that the City Council take the actions set forth above. 
(NOTE: The charges that appear on some property owners’ tax bills for the purpose of paying off certain bonded
indebtedness for certain assessment districts are not included as part of the assessments covered in this report.) 

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Resolution Approving Engineer's Report
Attachment 2 - Draft Resolution Ordering Levy & Collection
Attachment 3 - Engineer's Report

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Resolution%20Approving%20Engineers%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=65846ffd-feb9-4c23-a984-2ff4f7cbe617
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Resolution%20Approving%20Engineers%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=65846ffd-feb9-4c23-a984-2ff4f7cbe617
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Resolution%20Approving%20Engineers%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=65846ffd-feb9-4c23-a984-2ff4f7cbe617
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Resolution%20Ordering%20Levy.pdf?alt=media&token=15742f6c-b8aa-4306-a99d-629679cf2787
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Resolution%20Ordering%20Levy.pdf?alt=media&token=15742f6c-b8aa-4306-a99d-629679cf2787
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Resolution%20Ordering%20Levy.pdf?alt=media&token=15742f6c-b8aa-4306-a99d-629679cf2787
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Engineer's%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=2243cbf4-106a-4ffc-85b3-b404cd321184
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Engineer's%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=2243cbf4-106a-4ffc-85b3-b404cd321184
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362824bf364300470f20c0%2FLLD%20-%20Engineer's%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=2243cbf4-106a-4ffc-85b3-b404cd321184


ATTACHMENT 1  Fund No. 68-2695-FC 
Fund No. 68-2686-FC 

   Fund No. 68-2687-FC 
Fund No. 68-2688-FC 
Fund No. 68-2696-FC 
Fund No. 68-2685-FC 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2025 – Next In Order 
 

Page 1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/OR APPROVING THE ENGINEER'S ANNUAL LEVY 
REPORT FOR RANCHO MIRAGE CONSOLIDATED LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT  NO.  87-01, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/26. 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage is a charter city and recognized for certain 
purposes as a political subdivision of the State of California; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City has, by previous Resolutions, ordered the 
preparation of the Engineer's Annual  Levy Report (hereafter referred to as the "Report") 
for the District known and designated as the Rancho Mirage Consolidated Landscaping 
and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01  (hereafter referred to as the 
"District"), pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,  Part 
2 of Division  15  of the Streets and Highways Code of California,  beginning with  Section 
22500 (hereafter referred to as the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, there has been presented to this City Council said Report as required 
by Chapter 3, Section 22623 of the Act, and as previously directed by Resolution; and 
 

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as 
presented and is satisfied with each and all of the items and documents as set forth 
therein, and is satisfied that the levy has been spread in accordance with the benefits 
received from the improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed, 
as set forth in said Report. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Recitals.  

  That the above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

 Section 2.  Approval of Report.  

 That the Report as presented, is hereby approved (as submitted or amended), and 
is ordered to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record and to remain 
open to public inspection. 

  

 



Fund No. 68-2695-FC 
Fund No. 68-2686-FC 

   Fund No. 68-2687-FC 
Fund No. 68-2688-FC 
Fund No. 68-2696-FC 
Fund No. 68-2685-FC  

 

Page 2 

Section 3.  Severability. 

That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court action 
in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the remaining 
provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 4.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict with 
the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

Section 5.   Effective Date. 

 That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

Section 6.  Certification. 

 That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter it into the 
book of original resolutions.



Fund No. 68-2695-FC 
Fund No. 68-2686-FC 

   Fund No. 68-2687-FC 
Fund No. 68-2688-FC 
Fund No. 68-2696-FC 
Fund No. 68-2685-FC  

 

Page 3 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS ___ day of _____ 2025.  
 

             
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
  
________________________________  
Ted Weill, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney



 ATTACHMENT 2  Fund No. 68-2695-FC 
Fund No. 68-2686-FC 

   Fund No. 68-2687-FC 
Fund No. 68-2688-FC 
Fund No. 68-2696-FC 
Fund No. 68-2685-FC 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2025 – Next In Order 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITHIN 
THE RANCHO MIRAGE CONSOLIDATED LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 87-01, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/26. 
 
 
  

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage is a charter city and recognized for certain 
purposes as a political subdivision of the State of California; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rancho Mirage, California (“City 
Council”) has, by previous Resolutions, formed the Rancho Mirage Consolidated 
Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 (“District”), and 
initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year 2025/26 pursuant to the provisions of the 
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways 
Code of California, beginning with Section 22500 (“Act”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Engineer selected by the City Council has prepared and filed with 
the City Clerk, and the City Clerk has presented to the City Council, a Report in connection 
with the proposed levy and collection of assessments upon eligible parcels of land within 
the District,  and the City Council did by previous Resolution approve such Report; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the  City Council  desires to levy and collect assessments against 
parcels of land within the District for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2025, and ending 
June 30, 2026, to pay the maintenance, operation and services required for the 
landscaping  and  lighting  improvements  of the  District  and  all  appurtenant facilities, 
operations and expenses related thereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Recitals.  

  That the above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

Section 2.  Public Hearing.  

That following notice duly given, the City Council has held a full and fair public 
hearing  regarding  the  District,  the  levy  and  collection  of  assessments,  the  Report 
prepared in connection therewith, and considered all oral and written statements, protests 
and communications made or filed by interested persons regarding these matters. 



Fund No. 68-2695 
Fund No. 68-2686 
Fund No. 68-2687 
Fund No. 68-2688 
Fund No. 68-2696 
Fund No. 68-2685 

 
 

Page 2 

Section 3. Findings. 

That based upon its  review (and amendments,  as applicable)  of the Report,  the 
City Council hereby finds and determines that: 

   a)       The land within the District will be benefited by the operation,  maintenance 
and servicing of improvements,  located within the boundaries of the District. 

b)       The District includes all of the lands so benefited; and 

c)       The  net amount to  be  assessed  upon the  lands  within  the  District  is 
apportioned by a formula and method which fairly distributes the net amount among all 
eligible parcels in  proportion to the benefits to be received by each parcel from the 
improvements and services. 

Section 4.  Confirmation of Report and Assessments.  

That the Report and assessments as presented to the City Council and on file in 
the Office of the City Clerk are hereby confirmed as filed. 

Section 5.  District Improvements.  

That the City Council hereby orders the District improvements to be made pursuant 
to the Act, which improvements are briefly described as the maintenance, operation and 
servicing of the landscape improvements and appurtenant facilities associated with the 
District including all turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, automatic sprinkler systems, 
ornamental lighting, drainage systems and associated appurtenances. 

Section 6.  County Assessment Roll. 

That the Auditor-Controller of the County of Riverside ("County") shall enter on the 
County Assessment  Roll opposite each eligible parcel of land the amount of levy so 
apportioned by the formula and method outlined in the Report, and such levies shall be 
collected at the same time and in the same manner as the County taxes are collected, 
pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 2, Section 22646 of the Act. After collection by the County, 
the net amount of the levy shall be paid to the City Treasurer. 

Section 7.  Deposit of Monies Collected.  

That the City shall deposit all money representing assessments collected by the 
County for the District to the credit of a fund for the City of Rancho Mirage Rancho Mirage 
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01  and 
such money shall be expended only for the maintenance,  operation and servicing of the 
improvements as described in Section 5. 



Fund No. 68-2695 
Fund No. 68-2686 
Fund No. 68-2687 
Fund No. 68-2688 
Fund No. 68-2696 
Fund No. 68-2685 

 
 

Page 3 

Section 8.  Levy for Fiscal Year 2025-2026.  
That the adoption of this Resolution constitutes the District levy for the Fiscal Year 

commencing July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026. 
 
Section 9.  Filing with County Auditor-Controller. 
 
That the City Clerk,  or his/her designate,  is hereby authorized and directed to file 

the levy with the County Auditor-Controller upon adoption of this Resolution, pursuant to 
Chapter 4, Article 1, Section 22641 of the Act. 

 
Section 10.  Severability.  
 
That the City Council declares that,  should any provision,  section,  paragraph, 

sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections,  paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Section 11.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 
That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 

with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 12.   Effective Date. 
 
That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
 
Section 13.  Certification. 
 
That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter it into 

the book of original resolutions. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



Fund No. 68-2695 
Fund No. 68-2686 
Fund No. 68-2687 
Fund No. 68-2688 
Fund No. 68-2696 
Fund No. 68-2685 

 
 

Page 4 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS ___ day of _____ 2025.  
 

       
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE  

 
 

________________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
  
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 



City of Rancho Mirage 

Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance  

Assessment District  
No. 87-01 

2025/26 ENGINEER’S ANNUAL LEVY REPORT 

Intent Meeting: 5/15/2025 
Public Hearing: 6/5/2025

27368 Via Industria  
Suite 200 
Temecula, California 92590 
T 951.587.3500  |  800.755.6864 
F 951.587.3510 

www.willdan.com 

ATTACHMENT 3



 
ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT 

 
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance 

Assessment District No. 87-01 

 

City of Rancho Mirage 

Riverside County, State of California 

 

 

This Report describes the District and relevant zones therein including the improvements, 
budgets, parcels, and assessments to be levied for Fiscal Year 2025/26, as they existed 
at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to the 
Riverside County Assessor’s maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions 
of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report 
as directed by the City Council. 

 
 
Dated this ____________ day of ______________, 2025. 
 
 
Willdan Financial Services 
Assessment Engineer 
On Behalf of the City of Rancho Mirage 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
Michelle Laase, Project Manager 
District Administration Services 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 

Tyrone Peter 
P. E. # C 81888 

 
 

22nd May



 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

I. OVERVIEW 1 

A. INTRODUCTION 1 
B. HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CURRENT LEGISLATION 2 
C. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES 4 

II. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 4 

A. IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 4 
B. IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT 6 
C. BOUNDARIES AND AREAS OF IMPROVEMENT 6 

III. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 7 

A. GENERAL 7 
B. BENEFIT ANALYSIS 8 
C. ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 10 
D. ASSESSMENT RANGE FORMULA 11 

IV. DISTRICT BUDGET 14 

V. APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS 15 

VI. 2025/26 ASSESSMENT ROLL 21 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 1 of 21 
 

I. OVERVIEW 

A. INTRODUCTION 

The City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) annually levies and collects special 
assessments in order to maintain the improvements within the Rancho Mirage 
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-
01 (“District”). The District was formed in Fiscal Year 1995/1996 as part of a 
consolidation of the previously existing Municipal Lighting Maintenance District 
No. 1 and the Landscape Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 that had 
been formed in 1987. The consolidated District is levied annually pursuant to the 
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets 
and Highways Code (the “1972 Act”) and pursuant to the provisions of the 
California Constitution Article XIIID (“Article XIIID”.), which was enacted with the 
passage of Proposition 218 in November 1996. 

 
This Engineer’s Annual Levy Report (“Report”) describes the District, any changes 
to the District structure or substantial changes in the improvements provided and 
the proposed assessments for Fiscal Year 2025/26. The word “parcel,” for the 
purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its own 
Assessment Number or Assessor’s Parcel Number (“APN”) by the Riverside 
County Assessor’s Office. The Riverside County Auditor/Controller uses APNs and 
specific Fund Numbers to identify properties on the tax roll assessed for special 
district benefit assessments. The proposed assessments are based on the 
estimated cost to maintain the improvements provided by the District and 
associated with each of the benefit Zones (“Zones”) therein. The various 
improvements within each Zone of the District and the costs of those 
improvements are identified and budgeted separately, including expenditures, 
deficits, surpluses, revenues, and reserves. Each parcel within a Zone is assessed 
proportionately for only those improvements provided in that Zone and for which 
the parcel receives benefit. 
 
The City Council will conduct a noticed public hearing to consider public 
testimonies, comments and written protests regarding the District and the levy of 
the proposed annual assessments. Based upon consideration of the public 
testimonies, comments and written protests regarding the District and the levy of 
the proposed annual assessments at the public hearing the City Council may 
approve this Report (as submitted or amended), approve the assessment diagram, 
and confirm the assessments as described herein. In such case, the assessments 
as approved and described herein shall be submitted to the Riverside County 
Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax roll for each benefiting parcel in 
Fiscal Year 2025/26. 

 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 2 of 21 
 

B. HISTORICAL BACKGROUND AND CURRENT LEGISLATION 

The District and Zones therein have been formed pursuant to the 1972 Act. The 
City Council annually conducts a public hearing to accept property owner and 
public comments and testimony, to review the Engineer’s Report, and to approve 
the annual assessments to be levied on the County tax roll for the fiscal year. 
Assessments approved by the City Council have been prepared in accordance 
with the 1972 Act and are in compliance with the provisions of Article XIIID.  
 
The proposed assessment for Fiscal Year 2025/26 may be less than or equal to 
the maximum assessment rate previously approved for each of the various Zones 
within the District. Any proposed assessment that exceeds the maximum 
assessment rate requires property owner ballot proceedings for the incremental 
assessment increase. The actual assessment amount for each parcel will often 
vary as a function of their land use and proportionate special benefit; however, the 
actual assessment amount approved by the property owners is the maximum 
assessment rate applicable to the properties and improvements in each Zone. The 
benefit and apportionment of the assessment for each Zone is discussed in more 
detail in the Method of Apportionment Section of this Report.  

 
In Fiscal Year 1997/1998 the City conducted a complete analysis of the provisions 
established in Article XIIID of the State Constitution by the passage of Proposition 
218 in November 1996, and the application of these provisions to the District and 
the assessments related thereto. The City has made the following findings and 
determinations: 

1. The Parkland improvements and the corresponding assessments 
previously assessed through the District were identified as a general benefit 
and accordingly eliminated from the District budget. The revenue lost by the 
elimination of this assessment was replaced by a special Park Maintenance 
Tax approved by the voters of Rancho Mirage beginning in Fiscal Year 
1998/1999. 

2. Pursuant to Article XIIID Section 5, certain pre-existing assessments (those 
existing on July 1, 1997) are exempt from the substantive and procedural 
requirements of Article XIIID Section 4; therefore, property owner balloting 
for the assessments is not required until such time that the assessments 
are increased, as defined by the Proposition 218 Implementation Act, 
specifically:  

 The improvements and the annual assessment for maintaining local 
improvements within Zones A, B, C, D and F were part of the original 
conditions of development and approved by the original property owner 
(developer). As such, pursuant to Article XIIID Section 5(b) the property 
owners approved the existing assessments at the time the assessment was 
created (originally imposed pursuant to a 100% landowner petition) and, 
therefore, the pre-existing assessment amounts are exempt from the 
procedural requirements of Article XIIID Section 4. Although the pre-existing 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 3 of 21 
 

assessments for Zones A and C were identified as exempt assessments 
pursuant to Article XIIID Section 5(b), these assessments were not sufficient 
to cover the annual cost of providing the improvements. Therefore, an 
increased assessment for these two Zones was proposed and a property 
owner protest proceeding (property owner assessment balloting) was 
conducted for these special benefit assessments according to the provisions 
of Article XIIID Section 4. In Fiscal Year 1998/1999 majority protest did not 
exist, and a new assessment (including the assessment range formula) was 
approved and implemented by the City Council beginning in Fiscal Year 
1998/1999. 

 The City determined that the maintenance of the City’s medians is part of the 
overall street improvements and the corresponding assessment previously 
levied was used exclusively to fund street improvements. Therefore, 
pursuant to Article XIIID Section 5(a), the pre-existing assessment for 
median maintenance is exempt from the substantive and procedural 
requirements of Article XIIID Section 4 until such time that the assessment 
is increased. 

3. Assessments for local street lighting are typically considered special benefit 
assessments. Although the assessment previously levied for properties 
within Zone E (Thunderbird Park/Municipal Lighting Maintenance District 
No. 1) could be identified as special benefit assessments, the City Council 
determined that since other areas of the City in similar situations were not 
being levied an assessment for similar improvements, the City would no 
longer levy an assessment for this Zone. Therefore, in Fiscal Year 
1998/1999, Zone E was detached from the District and the previous 
assessments were discontinued.  

In Fiscal Year 2005/2006, Zone F was annexed to the District for the maintenance 
of the landscaping improvements associated with this Zone. In Fiscal Year 
2015/2016 a portion of land was annexed into Zone F.  

In Fiscal Year 2011/2012, property owners in Zone D were balloted for, and 
approved, an Assessment Range Formula as described in this Report, to be 
applied to their current assessment rate commencing in Fiscal Year 2012/2013. 
This Assessment Range Formula provides for an annual inflationary adjustment to 
the maximum assessment rate and corresponding assessment amount for each 
benefiting parcel within the Zone. 

 
The Method of Apportionment described in this Report utilizes commonly accepted 
assessment engineering practices and has been established pursuant to the 1972 
Act and the provisions of Article XIIID. New or increased assessments will be 
subject to the substantive and procedural requirements of Article XIIID Section 4. 
 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 4 of 21 
 

C. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES 

The District provides maintenance, servicing, and operation of landscaped and 
lighting improvements and associated appurtenances located within the public 
right-of-ways and dedicated landscape easements, in each of the various District 
Zones. 

 
For Fiscal Year 2025/26, the District includes six (6) distinct benefit Zones. Each 
Zone has specific improvements and services that provide benefit to the parcels 
within the Zone. Improvements within the District generally include landscaped 
medians, parkways, slopes, and appurtenant facilities. The costs associated with 
the specific improvements in each Zone are equitably spread among parcels 
receiving benefit from the improvements.  

 
The following is a list of the Zones and the corresponding number of assessable 
parcels within each Zone for Fiscal Year 2025/26: 
 

 

Zone Description Parcels 

Zone A 
Tamarisk Estates/Tract 10585 Parkway 
Maintenance 

40 

Zone B 
Mirage Estates/Tract 6129 
Parkway Maintenance 

14 

Zone C Mirage Cove Parkway Maintenance 76 

Zone D 
Tracts 19294 and 19295 
Parkway Maintenance 

43 

Zone F Verlaine Estates/Tracts 31800-1 & 36623 21 

Median Zone Median Maintenance (Citywide) 15,223 

 

II. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 

A. IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 

As applicable or may be applicable to this District, the 1972 Act defines 
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following: 

 The installation or planting of landscaping. 

 The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other ornamental 
structures and facilities. 

 The installation or construction of public lighting facilities. 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 5 of 21 
 

 The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any 
of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance 
or servicing thereof, including, but not limited to, grading, clearing, removal 
of debris, the installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, 
or paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities. 

 The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing. 

 The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant 
to this section. 

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited 
to:  

 The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, 
estimates, diagram, and assessment;  

 The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of 
notices;  

 Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;  

 Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;  

 Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or 
maintenance and servicing of the improvements;  

 Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to 
Section 22662.5. 

 Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or 
increased assessment. 

The 1972 Act defines "maintain" or "maintenance" to mean furnishing of services 
and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of 
any improvement, including: 

 Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvement. 

 Providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including 
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease 
or injury. 

 The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste. 

 The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements 
to remove or cover graffiti. 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 6 of 21 
 

B. IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT 

Landscape and lighting improvements provided in the District may include, but are 
not limited to, turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, sprinkler and irrigation systems, 
ornamental lighting and other lighting structures, drainage systems, masonry 
walls, entryway monuments, and associated appurtenances. These improvements 
include the necessary service; operations; administration; and maintenance 
required to keep the above-mentioned improvements in a healthy, vigorous, and 
satisfactory working condition. The City utilizes the services of landscape 
maintenance contractors for regularly scheduled landscape maintenance. The 
specific locations of improvements within each Zone are described in the following 
section. 
 

C. BOUNDARIES AND AREAS OF IMPROVEMENT 

Zone A — Includes parcels in Tract 10585. These parcels receive benefit from the 
improvements and maintenance of the landscaping within an 18-foot wide by 
1,320-foot long parkway strip. The parkway is located on the South side of Cypress 
Drive, westerly of Los Alamos Road and adjacent to the northerly boundary of 
Tract 10585. 

Zone B — This Zone consists of parcels in Tract 6129. These parcels receive 
benefit from the improvements and maintenance of the landscaping within a 20-
foot by 435-foot long parkway strip. The parkway is located on the East side of Bob 
Hope Drive, from North of Palm Haven Drive to Palm Crest Drive. 

Zone C — This Zone is located on Mirage Cove. The parcels within this Zone 
receive benefit from the improvements and maintenance of the palm trees, 
landscaping, decorative lighting, and appurtenances associated with the Zone. 
The improvement areas consist of parkway landscaping areas on Mirage Cove 
between Highway 111 and Stellar Drive that leads into the development. In Fiscal 
Year 2003/2004, the City elected to transfer from Zone C to the Median Zone the 
improvement costs for the median located on Mirage Cove Drive between Stellar 
Drive and Highway 111. 

Zone D — The boundary of this Zone consists of parcels in Tracts 19294 and 
19295. These parcels receive benefit from the improvements and maintenance of 
the landscaping associated with this Zone. The improvement areas include the 
parkway strip located between the curb and the tract boundary wall located along 
the North side of Cypress Lane between Palomino Lane and Los Alamos Road; 
and small landscaped parkway areas within the Zone located along Palomino 
Lane, Los Alamos Road, and Cypress Lane. 

Zone F — The boundary of this Zone consists of parcels in Tract No. 31800-1 and 
No. 36623. These parcels receive benefit from the improvements and maintenance 
of the landscaping associated with this Zone. The improvement area is located at 
the northwest corner of Sunny Lane and Palm View Road, which is generally 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 7 of 21 
 

situated south of Gerald Ford Drive, north of Frank Sinatra Drive and east of DaVall 
Drive in the City. 
 
The Median Zone — The boundaries of the Median Zone are coterminous with 
the City boundaries. The Median Zone funds the landscape improvements for 
medians on the arterial streets and highways within the City.   
 
The street medians include, but are not limited to, Monterey Avenue, Bob Hope 
Drive, Morningside Drive, Highway 111, Dinah Shore Drive, Gerald Ford Drive, 
Rancho Las Palmas Drive, Frank Sinatra Drive, Country Club Drive, Ramon Road, 
Mirage Cove Drive, Dean Martin Drive, and DaVall Drive. There are currently 
thirteen (13) locations of median landscaping in the Zone. These locations are: 

 Bob Hope Drive from Highway 111 to Ramon Road; 

 Country Club Drive from Sand Dune Road to Monterey Avenue; 

 DaVall Drive from Sunny Lane to Dinah Shore Drive; 

 Dinah Shore Drive from Plumley Drive to Monterey Avenue; 

 Frank Sinatra Drive from DaVall Drive to 1,000 feet east of Monterey 
Avenue; 

 Gerald Ford Drive from Plumley Drive to Monterey Avenue; 

 Highway 111 from City Limit to City Limit; 

 Morningside Drive from Country Club Drive to 300 feet North of Frank 
Sinatra Drive; 

 Monterey Avenue from Dinah Shore Drive to Hovely Lane West; 

 Ramon Road from DaVall Drive to Bob Hope Drive; 

 Rancho Las Palmas Drive from Highway 111 to Bob Hope Drive; 

 Dean Martin Drive from DaVall Drive to West End; 

 Mirage Cove Drive from Highway 111 to Stellar Drive. 

 

III.  METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

A. GENERAL 

The 1972 Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies for 
the purpose of providing certain public improvements which include the 
construction, maintenance and servicing of public lights, landscaping, and 
appurtenant facilities. The 1972 Act further requires that the cost of these 
improvements be levied according to benefit rather than assessed value: 

“The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment 
district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 8 of 21 
 

distributes the net amount among assessable lots or parcels in 
proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or 
parcel from the improvements.” 

 
The formula used for calculating assessments in each Zone of the District should 
therefore reflect the composition of the parcels, and the improvements and 
services provided, to fairly apportion the costs based on benefit to each parcel. 
 
In addition, pursuant to Article XIIID Section 4, a parcel’s assessment may not 
exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that 
parcel. Furthermore, only special benefits may be assessed, and the District must 
separate the general benefits from the special benefits. As previously discussed in 
the Historical Background of the District, improvements considered a “General 
Benefit” have been eliminated from the District Assessments. 

B. BENEFIT ANALYSIS  

Exempt Assessments 

Article XIIID Section 5 provides for certain pre-existing assessments to be exempt 
from the substantive and procedural requirements of Article XIIID Section 4. 
Specifically, for this District: 

 Assessments used exclusively to fund sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, 
flood control, drainage systems, or vector control are exempt from the 
conformity requirement until the assessment is increased; and, 

 Assessments approved by the property owners at the time the assessments 
were created (originally imposed pursuant to a 100% landowner petition).  

In compliance with Article XIIID, the City carefully reviewed District improvements and 
the corresponding assessments. As previously noted, the City determined that 
maintenance of the City’s medians is part of the overall street improvement 
maintenance and the assessments are used exclusively for maintenance of those 
improvements. Therefore, until such time that the assessment for these improvements 
is proposed to increase, the existing assessment for the Median Zone is exempt from 
both the substantive and procedural requirements of Article XIIID Section 4. 

 
Likewise, the assessments for the local Zones within the District (Zones A, B, C, D 
and F) have been reviewed by the City and it was determined that the 
improvements and the annual assessments for maintaining the improvements 
within these Zones were 100% special benefit. Furthermore, these improvements 
and the annual assessments were part of the original conditions of development 
and approved by the developer (a 100% landowner petition). As such, the existing 
assessments in these Zones are also exempt from both the substantive and 
procedural requirements of Article XIIID until such time that the assessment is 
proposed to increase. In Fiscal Year 1998/1999, a new assessment amount 
(increased assessment including an assessment range formula) was approved by 
the property owners for Zones A and C pursuant to a protest ballot proceeding, 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 9 of 21 
 

and the proceeding established the current maximum assessments for these 
Zones. 

 
Special Benefits 

The method of apportionment (method of assessment) is based on the premise 
that each assessed parcel receives a special benefit from the improvements 
maintained and funded by the assessments. The desirability of properties within 
each Zone is enhanced by the presence of well-maintained landscaping 
associated with those properties. 
 
The District improvements generally include landscaped medians, parkways, 
entryways, slopes, and appurtenant facilities. The annual assessments outlined in 
this Report are based on the estimated costs to provide the necessary service, 
operation, administration, and maintenance required each year to keep these 
improvements in a healthy, vigorous, and satisfactory condition and benefit the 
properties. The special benefits associated with landscaping improvements 
include, but are not limited to: 

 Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the 
improvements. 

 Improved aesthetic appeal of properties within the Zones providing a positive 
representation of the area. 

 Enhanced adaptation of the urban environment within the natural 
environment from adequate green space and landscaping. 

 Environmental enhancement through improved erosion resistance, and dust 
and debris control. 

 Increased sense of pride in ownership of property within the District resulting 
from well-maintained improvements associated with the properties. 

 Reduced criminal activity and property-related crimes (especially vandalism) 
against properties in the District through well-maintained surroundings and 
amenities including abatement of graffiti. 

 Enhanced environmental quality of the parcels within the Zones by 
moderating temperatures, providing oxygenation, and attenuating noise. 

 
All of the preceding special benefits contribute to a specific enhancement and 
desirability of each of the assessed parcels within each Zone.  
 
General Benefits 

Prior to the passage of Proposition 218, the District assessments included 
landscape and lighting improvements associated with the City’s parks. The City 
carefully reviewed the parkland improvements and assessments and although the 
park improvements may provide a special benefit to parcels within the City, the 
location of the parks and the improvements within those parks made a clear and 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 10 of 21 
 

convincing distinction between special benefit and general benefit difficult. 
Therefore, the assessments associated with the parkland improvements were 
eliminated. 
 
Likewise, prior to Proposition 218 the District assessments included street lighting 
assessments within one specific area of the City (Zone E-Thunderbird Park). 
Although local street lighting improvements are typically considered special 
benefit, since no other areas of the City were assessed for similar lighting, this area 
of the City (Zone E-Thunderbird Park) has been removed from the District. 

C. ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY  

Equivalent Benefit Units: To assess benefits equitably, it is necessary to relate 
the different types of parcel improvements to each other. The Equivalent Benefit 
Unit method of apportionment uses the single-family home as the basic unit of 
assessment. A single-family residential property equals one Equivalent Benefit 
Unit (“EBU”). Every other land-use is converted to EBU’s based on an assessment 
formula that equates the property’s specific development status, type of 
development (land-use), and size of the property, as compared to a single-family 
residential property (“SFR”). 

 
The EBU method of apportioning benefit is typically seen as the most appropriate 
and equitable assessment methodology for calculating benefit in districts formed 
under the 1972 Act, as the benefit to each parcel from the improvements are 
apportioned as a function of land-use type, size, and development. The following 
table provides the weighting factors applied to the various land-use types to 
determine each parcel’s EBU. 

 
LAND-USE /EQUIVALENT BENEFIT UNITS 

Property Type EBU Value Multiplier 

Non-Residential Improved 2.55 Acres 

Recreational/Golf Course 1.00 Acres 

Mobile Home/Mobile Home Park 1.00 Unit 

Multifamily Residential 1.00 Unit 

Single Family Residential  1.00 Unit 

Vacant Land 0.50 Acres 

Underdeveloped Residential  
(SFR on parcels greater than 2 Acres) 

0.50 Acres 

 
All parcels are assigned at least the minimum EBU value that corresponds to the 
respective property type listed above. For example: A Single Family Vacant tract 
parcel of 0.25 acres is assigned 0.50 EBU, not 0.25 acres x 0.50 or 0.125 EBU. 
Additionally, parcels identified with unique land-uses or development restrictions 
may be treated as special cases. A parcel is identified and treated as a special 
case if the parcel cannot be classified as one of the property types listed above. 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 11 of 21 
 

Special case parcels are assigned an EBU and assessed based on a reasonable 
and equitable estimate of their benefit in comparison to the Single-Family 
Residence. Parcels that receive little or no benefit from the District improvements 
are not assessed and may include, but are not limited to: open space areas, green 
belts, lakes, easements, right of ways, properties with highly restricted or no 
development potential and parcels that are typically not assigned an Assessor’s 
parcel number, such as public streets, roadways, or landscape easements.  

 
The following table demonstrates the EBU method of apportionment providing 
sample levy calculations for various property types within the District. (The 
maximum assessment rate for the Median Zone is used in this example.) 

 
SAMPLE LEVY CALCULATIONS 

 
Property 

Type 
EBU 

Value 
x 

Acres 
Units 

= EBU Applied EBU Applied  x 
Levy per 

EBU 
= 

Levy 
Amount 

Commercial 2.55 x 1.50 = 3.83 3.83 x $26.42 = $101.19  

Residential 1.00 x 1.00 = 1.00 1.00 x $26.42 = $26.42  

Multi Family 1.00 x 100.00 = 100.00 100.00 x $26.42 = $2,642.00  

Vacant Land 0.50 x 1.75 = 0.88 0.88 x $26.42 = $23.25  

Note: The Levy per EBU shown above is only an example for comparison purposes. 
 

The assessment applied to each parcel within a Zone is based on the cost to 
provide the improvements minus any other revenues available. This amount 
represents the “Total Balance to Levy”. The following formulas are used to 
calculate each parcel’s assessment or “Parcel Levy Amount”. 

 
Total Balance to Levy / Total EBU in Zone = Levy per EBU (rate) 

 
Applied Parcel EBU x Levy per EBU (rate) = Parcel Levy Amount 

 
Zones A, B, D and F consist of only residential parcels, and each parcel is assigned 
one (1.00) EBU. Therefore, in these Zones the balance to levy is spread equally 
to each parcel and is similar to a per parcel method of spread. 

 
Total Zone Balance to Levy / Total Parcels in Zone = Parcel Levy Amount 

D. ASSESSMENT RANGE FORMULA  

It is recognized that most budget items will be impacted by inflation in subsequent 
years. In an effort to minimize this impact, a formula for an inflation adjustment was 
included as part of the maximum assessment to be approved by the property 
owners. The formula as described below allows for annual adjustments to budget 
items and the assessments for Zones A, C, D and F. 

 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 12 of 21 
 

Generally, any new or increased assessments require certain noticing, meeting, 
and balloting requirements by law. However, the Brown Act (Government Code 
Section 54954.6(o)) provides that a “new or increased assessment” does not 
include “an assessment which does not exceed an assessment formula or range 
of assessments previously adopted by the City or approved by the voters in the 
area where the assessment is imposed”. This definition for a new or increased 
assessment was also addressed in Senate Bill 919 (the implementing legislation 
for Proposition 218). 

 
In Fiscal Year 1998/1999, property owners in Zones A and C were balloted for an 
assessment increase. This assessment increase included an Assessment Range 
Formula.  
 
In Fiscal Year 2011/2012, property owners in Zone D were balloted for an 
Assessment Range Formula applicable to the existing assessment rate for the 
Zone to commence in Fiscal Year 2012/2013.  
 
In Fiscal Year 2005/2006, at the time Zone F was annexed into the District, an 
Assessment Range Formula was established and approved by property owners 
as part of the balloting. 
 
The following describes this Assessment Range Formula applicable to Zones A, 
C, D and F: 

 
If the proposed assessment (Levy per EBU) for the current fiscal year is less than 
or equal to the maximum assessment established in the prior fiscal year plus the 
adjustments described in the following paragraph, then the new assessment is not 
considered an increased assessment. This Assessment Range Formula provides 
for reasonable increases and inflationary adjustments to the assessment amounts 
without requiring costly noticing, balloting, and mailing procedures, which would 
be added to the Districts’ costs and assessments. 

 
The maximum assessment amount allowed for each fiscal year shall be adjusted 
annually by an amount equal to the greater of: (1) three percent (3.00%) or (2) the 
percentage increase of the Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) from January to January 
for the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario Area for Urban Consumers, as 
developed by U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics.  

 
Each fiscal year the City shall determine the percentage difference between the 
CPI on January 1 and the CPI for the previous January 1 or similar time frame. 
This percentage difference shall then establish the range of increased 
assessments allowed, based on the CPI. If the percentage change in CPI is less 
than three percent (3.00%), the maximum assessment rate shall be increased by 
three percent. The annual percentage change used for Fiscal Year 2025/26 is 
3.00%. Should the Bureau of Labor Statistics revise such index or discontinue the 
preparation of such index, the City shall use the revised index or comparable 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 13 of 21 
 

system as approved by the City Council for determining fluctuations in the cost of 
living. 

  
In the event that the City Council determines that the maximum inflation adjustment 
allowed to the assessments is not required for a given fiscal year, the City Council 
may adopt an assessment less than the allowable maximum assessment for that 
year. This Assessment Range Formula does not require that the adjustment be 
applied each year to the assessments to be levied, nor does it restrict the 
assessments to the adjustment amount. If the current year budget for a given Zone 
does not require an increase in the assessment or the required increase is less 
than the allowable adjustment (new maximum assessment), then only the required 
assessment shall be applied. If the current year budget for a given Zone requires 
an increase in the assessment greater than the allowable maximum assessment, 
then the proposed assessment is considered an increased assessment and the 
proposed increase would be subject to approval by the property owners subject to 
the increased assessment. 
 
The table below shows a five-year maximum rate history for the Zones with an 
assessment range formula.  
 

Fiscal Year 
Annual Percentage 
Change (Greater of 

CPI or 3%) 
Zone A Zone C Zone D Zone F 

2021/2022 3.00% $276.45 $212.37 $572.45 $3,075.94 
2022/2023 8.59% $300.20 $230.62 $621.64 $3,340.22 
2023/2024 7.33% $322.23 $247.52 $667.20 $3,585.04 

2024/2025 3.00% $331.90 $254.94 $687.22 $3,692.59 

2025/2026 3.00% $341.85  $262.59  $707.84  $3,803.37  

 

 
 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 14 of 21 
 

IV. DISTRICT BUDGET 

BUDGET ITEM  Zone A  Zone B  Zone C  Zone D Zone F 
 Median 

Zone 
 Total 

District  

DIRECT COSTS               

Maintenance               

    Landscape Maintenance (Contract) $8,240  $4,532  $4,326  $15,965  $7,828  $356,895  $397,786  
    Materials and Supplies/Miscellaneous 
Expense 

175  200  200  300  225  26,500  27,600  

Utilities               

    Electricity 300  925  1,350  350  725  33,000  36,650  

    Water 8,750  1,300  1,150  2,975  2,000  66,000  82,175  

Miscellaneous Expenses 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Direct Costs Subtotal $17,465  $6,957  $7,026  $19,590  $10,778  $482,395  $544,211  

ADMINISTRATION COSTS               

    Personnel/Overhead $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  $0  

    Professional Fees 123  123  123  123  123  24,520  25,133  

    County Administration Fee 102  92  115  103  95  5,568  6,072  

    Additional Administration Expenses 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Administrative Costs Subtotal $224  $215  $237  $225  $217  $30,088  $31,207  

LEVY BREAKDOWN               

    Total Direct and Admin. Costs $17,689  $7,172  $7,263  $19,815  $10,995  $512,483  $575,418  

    Reserve Fund Collection / (Contribution) (3,966) (1,228) (669) (5,791) 122  34,656  23,125  

    Capital Improvement Fund  (1) 
Collection / (Contribution) 

0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

    Capital Improvement Expenditures 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

    Contributions & Other Revenue Sources (50) (50) (300) (300) (100) (2,000) (2,800) 

(Sub-Total) Levy Adjustments (4,016) (1,278) (969) (6,091) 22  32,656  20,325  

Balance to Levy $13,674  $5,894  $6,294  $13,725  $11,017  $545,139  $595,742  

DISTRICT STATISTICS               

Total Parcels 40  14  90  43  24  18,165  18,376  

Total Parcels Levied 40  14  76  43  21  15,223  15,417  

Total Equivalent Dwelling Units (EBU) 40.00  14.00  87.47  43.00  21.00  20,633.57  N/A 

Applied Levy per EBU $341.84  $421.00  $71.96  $319.18  $524.64  $26.42  N/A 

2025/26 Maximum Levy per EBU $341.85  $421.00  $262.59  $707.84  $3,803.37  $26.42  N/A 

2024/25 Maximum Levy per EBU $331.90  $421.00  $254.94  $687.22  $3,692.59  $26.42  N/A 

                

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION               

Beginning Operating Reserve Balance 
(July 1, 2025) 

$12,810  $4,814  $4,300  $15,698  $5,376  $221,585  $264,584  

Reserve Fund Activity (3,966) (1,228) (669) (5,791) 122  34,656  23,125  

Ending Operating Reserve Balance  
(June 30, 2026) 

$8,845  $3,586  $3,632  $9,908  $5,498  $256,241  $287,709  

                

Beginning CIP Fund Balance (July 1, 2025) $6,884  $289  $34,680  $12,921  $25,997  $254,774  $335,544  

Capital Improvement Activity (1) 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

Ending CIP Fund Balance (June 30, 2026) $6,884  $289  $34,680  $12,921  $25,997  $254,774  $335,544  
(1) Capital Improvement (CIP) funds are used for major repair or replacement of the improvements, the cost of which cannot be conveniently raised from a 

single annual assessment, or for unexpected / emergency repairs or replacements within the Zone. 
Note: Variances are due to rounding. 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 15 of 21 
 

V. APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS 

The Boundary Maps for the District have previously been submitted to the City Clerk in 
the format required under the 1972 Act and are, by reference, made part of this Report. 
The following map pages for Zones A, B, C, D and F are for general location only and are 
not to be considered the official boundary maps. The boundaries of the Median Zone are 
coterminous with the City boundaries.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 16 of 21 
 

 

 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 17 of 21 
 

 

 
 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 18 of 21 
 

 
 

 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 19 of 21 
 

 
 
 
 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 20 of 21 
 

 
 
 
 



  

2025/26                 L&L No. 87-01 Page 21 of 21 
 

VI. 2025/26 ASSESSMENT ROLL 

Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be the parcel as shown 
on the Riverside County Assessor's map for the year in which this Report is prepared. 
 
Non-assessable lots or parcels include areas of public streets and other roadways 
(typically not assigned an APN by the County); dedicated public easements, open space 
areas and rights-of-ways including public greenbelts and parkways; utility rights-of-ways; 
common areas (such as in condominium complexes); landlocked parcels, small parcels 
vacated by the County, bifurcated lots, and any other property that cannot be developed; 
and park properties and other publicly owned, government-owned, public utility-owned 
properties that have little or no improvement value. These types of parcels are considered 
to receive little or no benefit from the improvements and are therefore exempt from 
assessment.  
 
The land use classification for each parcel has been based on the Riverside County 
Assessor’s Roll. A listing of parcels assessed within this District, along with the proposed 
assessment amounts, has been submitted to the City Clerk, under a separate cover, and 
by reference is made part of this Report. 
 
If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be 
an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new 
parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The 
assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall 
be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rate approved in this Report. 
Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels, the assessment amount 
applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according to the 
approved method of apportionment and assessment rate rather than a proportionate 
share of the original assessment. 
 



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

009-000-867 Median REC 29.01 $766.44 $766.44
009-600-244 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-255 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-258 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-261 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-264 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-266 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-270 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-273 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-276 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-287 Median REC 44.21 1,168.02 1,168.02
009-600-289 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-292 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-295 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-298 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-303 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-306 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-308 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-309 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-312 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-314 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-317 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-318 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-321 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-322 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-323 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-325 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-326 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-327 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-328 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-329 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-331 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-333 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-336 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-339 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-341 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-343 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-344 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-346 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-347 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-348 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-350 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-351 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-352 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-354 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-356 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-357 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-359 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-361 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-363 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-365 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-366 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-369 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-371 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-373 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-375 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

Willdan Financial Services Page 1 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-600-378 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-383 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-385 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-387 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-396 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-404 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-407 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-409 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-411 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-475 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-476 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-477 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-478 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-479 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-480 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-481 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-482 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-483 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-484 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-485 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-486 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-487 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-488 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-489 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-490 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-491 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-492 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-493 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-494 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-495 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-496 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-497 Median REC 2.95 77.92 77.92
009-600-498 Median REC 3.27 86.38 86.38
009-600-499 Median REC 1.24 32.76 32.76
009-600-500 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-883 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-885 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-888 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-899 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-903 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-905 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-907 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-908 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-910 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-911 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-913 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-914 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-915 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-917 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-919 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-921 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-924 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-927 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-932 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-937 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-940 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 2 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-600-944 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-949 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-952 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-955 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-957 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-600-960 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-000 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-601-152 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-602-446 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-447 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-448 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-449 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-450 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-451 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-452 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-453 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-454 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-455 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-456 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-457 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-458 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-459 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-460 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-461 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-462 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-463 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-602-464 Median SFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
009-603-124 Median CMV 1.28 33.68 33.68
009-603-128 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-129 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-130 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-133 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-134 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-135 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-136 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-138 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-140 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-141 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-166 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-167 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-168 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-169 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-170 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-171 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-172 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-173 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-174 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-175 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-176 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-177 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 3 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-603-178 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-179 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-180 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-181 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-182 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-183 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-184 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-185 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-186 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-187 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-188 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-189 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-190 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-191 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-192 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-193 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-194 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-195 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-196 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-197 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-198 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-199 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-200 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-201 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-202 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-203 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-204 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-206 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-285 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-286 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-287 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-288 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-289 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-290 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-291 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-292 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-293 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-294 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-295 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-296 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-297 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-298 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-299 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-300 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-301 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-302 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-303 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-304 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-305 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-306 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-307 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-308 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-309 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-310 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-311 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-312 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 4 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-603-313 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-314 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-315 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-316 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-317 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-318 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-319 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-320 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-321 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-322 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-323 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-324 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-325 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-326 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-327 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-328 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-329 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-330 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-465 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-466 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-603-467 Median REC 1.75 46.22 46.22
009-604-624 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-625 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-626 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-627 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-628 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-629 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-630 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-631 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-632 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-633 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-634 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-635 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-636 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-637 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-638 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-639 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-640 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-641 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-642 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-643 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-644 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-645 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-646 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-647 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-648 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-649 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-650 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-651 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-652 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-653 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-722 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-723 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-724 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-725 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-726 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 5 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-604-727 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-728 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-729 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-730 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-731 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-732 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-733 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-734 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-735 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-736 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-737 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-738 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-739 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-740 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-741 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-742 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-743 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-744 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-745 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-746 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-747 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-748 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-749 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-750 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-751 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-752 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-753 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-754 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-755 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-756 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-757 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-758 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-759 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-760 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-761 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-762 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-763 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-764 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-765 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-766 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-767 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-768 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-769 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-770 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-771 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-772 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-773 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-774 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-775 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-776 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-777 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-778 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-779 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-780 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-781 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-604-782 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 6 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-604-783 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-525 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-526 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-527 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-528 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-529 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-530 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-531 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-532 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-533 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-534 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-535 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-536 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-537 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-538 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-539 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-540 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-541 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-542 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-543 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-544 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-545 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-546 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-547 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-548 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-549 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-550 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-551 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-552 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-553 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-554 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-555 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-556 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-557 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-558 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-559 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-560 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-561 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-562 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-563 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-564 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-567 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-568 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-569 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-570 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-571 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-572 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-573 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-574 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-575 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-576 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-577 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-578 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-579 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-580 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-581 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 7 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-605-582 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-583 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-584 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-585 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-586 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-587 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-588 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-589 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-590 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-591 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-592 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-593 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-594 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-595 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-596 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-597 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-598 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-599 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-600 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-601 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-602 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-603 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-604 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-605 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-606 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-607 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-608 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-609 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-610 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-611 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-612 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-613 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-614 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-615 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-616 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-617 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-618 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-619 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-620 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-621 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-622 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-627 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-628 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-629 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-630 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-631 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-632 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-633 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-634 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-635 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-636 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-637 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-638 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-639 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-640 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-641 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 8 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-605-642 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-643 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-644 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-645 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-646 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-647 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-648 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-649 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-650 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-651 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-652 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-653 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-654 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-655 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-656 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-657 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-658 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-661 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-662 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-663 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-664 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-665 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-666 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-667 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-668 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-669 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-670 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-671 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-672 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-673 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-674 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-914 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-915 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-916 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-917 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-954 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-955 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-956 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-957 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-958 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-959 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-960 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-605-961 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-104 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-105 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-106 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-107 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-108 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-109 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-110 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-111 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-112 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-113 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-114 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-115 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-116 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 9 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-606-117 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-118 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-119 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-120 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-121 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-122 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-123 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-124 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-125 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-126 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-127 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-128 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-129 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-130 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-131 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-132 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-133 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-134 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-135 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-136 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-137 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-138 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-139 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-140 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-141 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-142 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-143 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-144 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-145 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-146 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-147 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-148 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-149 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-150 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-151 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-152 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-153 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-154 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-155 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-156 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-157 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-158 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-159 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-160 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-161 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-163 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-164 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-165 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-166 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-167 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-168 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-169 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-170 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-171 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-172 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-173 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 10 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-606-174 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-175 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-176 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-177 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-178 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-179 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-180 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-181 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-182 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-187 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-535 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-536 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-537 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-538 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-539 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-540 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-541 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-542 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-543 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-544 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-545 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-546 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-547 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-548 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-549 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-550 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-551 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-552 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-553 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-554 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-555 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-556 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-557 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-558 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-559 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-560 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-561 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-562 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-563 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-564 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-565 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-566 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-567 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-568 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-569 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-570 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-571 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-572 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-573 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-574 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-575 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-576 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-780 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-781 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-917 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-918 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 11 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-606-919 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-920 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-921 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-922 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-923 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-924 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-925 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-926 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-927 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-928 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-929 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-930 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-931 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-932 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-933 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-935 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-936 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-937 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-938 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-939 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-940 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-941 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-942 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-943 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-944 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-945 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-946 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-947 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-948 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-949 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-950 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-951 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-952 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-953 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-954 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-955 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-958 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-959 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-960 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-961 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-962 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-963 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-964 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-965 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-966 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-967 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-969 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-970 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-971 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-972 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-973 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-974 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-975 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-976 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-978 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-980 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 12 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-606-981 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-982 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-984 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-606-985 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-023 Median REC 10.66 281.62 281.62
009-607-250 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-251 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-252 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-253 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-254 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-255 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-256 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-257 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-258 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-259 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-260 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-261 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-262 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-263 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-264 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-265 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-266 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-267 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-268 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-269 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-270 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-271 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-272 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-273 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-274 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-275 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-276 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-277 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-607-782 Median UDV 1.39 36.72 36.72
009-608-244 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-608-249 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-608-843 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-426 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-427 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-428 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-429 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-430 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-431 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-432 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-433 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-434 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-435 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-436 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-437 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-438 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-439 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-763 Median REC 1.90 50.18 50.18
009-609-765 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-609-767 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-610-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-610-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 13 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-610-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-610-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-610-082 Median REC 15.12 399.46 399.46
009-611-309 Median REC 14.10 372.52 372.52
009-611-310 Median REC 8.67 229.06 229.06
009-612-385 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-387 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-388 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-389 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-390 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-391 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-392 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-393 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-394 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-395 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-396 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-397 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-398 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-399 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-400 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-401 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-402 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-403 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-404 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-405 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-406 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-407 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-408 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-409 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-410 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-411 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-412 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-413 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-414 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-415 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-416 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-417 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-418 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-419 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-420 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-421 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-422 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-423 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-424 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-425 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-612-431 Median REC 37.76 997.60 997.60
009-613-178 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-179 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-180 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-181 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-182 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-183 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-184 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-185 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-186 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-187 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 14 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-613-188 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-189 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-190 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-191 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-192 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-193 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-194 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-613-241 Median REC 70.87 1,872.38 1,872.38
009-613-283 Median REC 29.01 766.44 766.44
009-613-284 Median REC 33.61 887.96 887.96
009-614-262 Median COM 25.50 673.70 673.70
009-615-133 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
009-615-136 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
009-615-137 Median UDV 0.59 15.44 15.44
009-615-614 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-615 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-616 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-617 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-618 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-619 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-620 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-622 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-623 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-624 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-625 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-626 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-627 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-628 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-629 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-630 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-631 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-632 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-633 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-639 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-640 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-641 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-642 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-643 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-644 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-645 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-646 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-647 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-648 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-649 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-650 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-651 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-652 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-653 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-654 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-655 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-656 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-657 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-658 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-659 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-660 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-615-661 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 15 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

009-615-662 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
009-616-025 Median SFR 1.51 39.88 39.88
670-230-021 Median UDV 18.34 484.54 484.54
670-450-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-450-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 16 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

670-460-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 17 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

670-460-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-460-084 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 18 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

670-470-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-470-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 19 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

670-480-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-480-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 20 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

670-570-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
670-570-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-250-013 Median UDV 0.89 23.38 23.38
673-250-021 Median COM 48.04 1,269.26 1,269.26
673-250-022 Median COM 45.36 1,198.52 1,198.52
673-271-001 Median MFR 50.00 1,321.00 1,321.00
673-271-002 Median MFR 48.00 1,268.16 1,268.16
673-272-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 21 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-272-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-272-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-273-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-281-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 22 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-282-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-282-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-283-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 23 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-284-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-284-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 24 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-301-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-301-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 25 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-302-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-302-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 26 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-311-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-311-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 27 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-312-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-312-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-320-001 Median REC 20.01 528.66 528.66
673-320-007 Median REC 53.89 1,423.76 1,423.76
673-320-008 Median REC 113.65 3,002.62 3,002.62
673-320-010 Median COM 6.94 183.24 183.24
673-320-011 Median REC 4.36 115.18 115.18
673-320-018 Median COM 17.31 457.44 457.44
673-320-019 Median CMV 1.45 38.30 38.30
673-330-069 Median REC 60.14 1,588.88 1,588.88
673-330-071 Median REC 62.19 1,643.04 1,643.04
673-340-013 Median REC 14.15 373.84 373.84
673-400-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-400-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-411-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 28 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-421-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-421-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-422-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 29 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-430-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-062 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-430-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-430-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-440-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-451-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 30 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-451-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-451-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-451-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-451-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-452-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-460-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-470-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-480-014 Median COM 5.15 136.08 136.08

Willdan Financial Services Page 31 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-510-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-510-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 32 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-520-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-520-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-530-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 33 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-540-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-540-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-550-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 34 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-560-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-560-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-570-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 35 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-580-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-580-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-590-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 36 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-600-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 37 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-600-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-600-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-610-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 38 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-620-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-620-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-630-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 39 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-640-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-640-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-650-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 40 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-660-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-660-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-670-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 41 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-680-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-680-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-690-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-700-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-701-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 42 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-701-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-710-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-711-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-712-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-712-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-712-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-712-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 43 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-720-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-720-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 44 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-730-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-730-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 45 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-740-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-740-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-750-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 46 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-760-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-760-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 47 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-770-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-770-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 48 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-780-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-780-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-790-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-790-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-790-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-790-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-790-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 49 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-800-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-800-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-810-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-810-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-810-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-810-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-810-032 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-810-033 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
673-810-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 50 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-820-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-820-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 51 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-830-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-830-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 52 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-840-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-840-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 53 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-860-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-860-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 54 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-870-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-870-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 55 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-880-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-880-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 56 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-890-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-890-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 57 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-900-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-900-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 58 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-910-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-910-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-920-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 59 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-930-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-930-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-940-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 60 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-950-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-950-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 61 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-960-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-960-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-970-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 62 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-980-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-980-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 63 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-990-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 64 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

673-990-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
673-990-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-060-006 Median MHP 220.00 5,812.40 5,812.40
674-080-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-080-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-080-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-080-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-080-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-080-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-080-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 65 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-081-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-081-057 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-081-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-091-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-092-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-093-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 66 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-094-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-094-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-095-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-020 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-021 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-022 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-023 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-024 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-025 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-026 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-027 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-110-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 67 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-110-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-110-044 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-110-045 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-110-046 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-110-047 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-121-001 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-002 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-003 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-004 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-005 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-006 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-007 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-008 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-009 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-010 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-011 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-012 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-013 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-014 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-015 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-016 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-017 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-018 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-019 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-121-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 68 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-121-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-121-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-001 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-002 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-003 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-004 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-005 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-006 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-007 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-008 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-009 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-122-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-122-010 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-131-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 69 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-131-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-131-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-001 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-132-002 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-132-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-003 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-132-004 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-132-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-005 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-132-006 D SFR 1.00 319.18 707.84
674-132-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-132-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-046 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-140-048 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
674-140-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 70 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-140-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-140-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-012 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-013 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-014 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-015 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-016 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-017 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-018 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-019 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-020 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-021 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-022 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-023 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-150-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-150-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-007 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-008 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-009 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-010 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-011 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-012 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-013 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-014 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-015 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-016 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-017 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85

Willdan Financial Services Page 71 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-151-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-018 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-019 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-020 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-021 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-022 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-023 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-024 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-025 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-151-026 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-151-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-001 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-002 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-003 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-004 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-005 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-006 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-007 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-152-008 A SFR 1.00 341.84 341.85
674-152-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-004 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-160-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 72 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-160-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-160-072 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-160-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-170-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 73 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-171-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-171-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-181-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 74 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-182-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-182-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-183-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-184-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-184-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-184-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-184-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-184-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-184-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-191-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-191-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-191-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-191-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-191-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 75 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-191-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-191-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-192-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-026 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-193-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-201-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 76 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-201-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-201-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-202-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 77 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-210-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-064 Median REC 1.42 37.50 37.50
674-210-065 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-210-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-220-011 Median MFR 57.00 1,505.94 1,505.94
674-220-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-220-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-220-020 Median COM 15.89 419.72 419.72
674-220-021 Median COM 6.45 170.44 170.44
674-221-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 78 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-221-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-221-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-230-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-241-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-241-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-001 Median COM 3.03 80.16 80.16
674-242-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 79 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-242-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-242-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-242-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-242-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-242-057 Median REC 10.37 273.96 273.96
674-242-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-250-002 Median CMV 9.40 248.20 248.20
674-260-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-260-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-260-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-270-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 80 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-281-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-281-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-021 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-281-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-281-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-291-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-291-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-291-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-291-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-291-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-291-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-292-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-292-002 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-292-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-292-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-292-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-006 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-300-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-300-016 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-300-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-310-014 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-321-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
674-321-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-321-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 81 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-322-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-322-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-331-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-003 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-004 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-340-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-351-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-351-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-351-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-351-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-351-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-351-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-351-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-352-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 82 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-352-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-352-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-360-002 Median REC 70.89 1,872.90 1,872.90
674-360-003 Median CMV 6.56 173.18 173.18
674-360-015 Median CMV 7.19 189.94 189.94
674-360-024 Median SFV 8.80 232.36 232.36
674-370-025 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
674-370-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-057 Median SFV 1.21 31.82 31.82
674-370-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-075 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-370-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-370-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-371-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 83 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-380-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-056 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-380-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-380-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-391-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-392-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-410-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 84 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-420-001 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-002 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-003 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-004 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-005 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-006 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-007 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-008 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-009 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-010 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-011 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-012 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-013 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-014 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-015 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-016 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-017 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-018 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-019 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-020 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-021 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-022 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-023 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-024 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-025 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-026 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-027 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-028 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-029 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-030 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-031 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-032 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-033 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-034 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-035 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-036 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-037 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-038 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-039 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-040 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-041 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-042 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-043 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-044 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-045 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-046 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-047 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-048 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-049 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-050 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-051 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-052 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-053 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-054 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-055 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-056 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 85 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-420-057 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-058 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-059 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-060 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-061 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-062 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-063 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-064 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-065 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-066 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-067 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-068 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-069 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-070 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-071 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-420-072 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-430-004 Median SFV 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-430-012 Median REC 150.02 3,963.52 3,963.52
674-430-014 Median SFV 17.76 469.20 469.20
674-430-015 Median REC 49.91 1,318.62 1,318.62
674-430-017 Median UDV 2.64 69.74 69.74
674-430-018 Median SFV 2.17 57.18 57.18
674-430-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-440-011 Median SFR 1.06 27.86 27.86
674-440-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-440-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-440-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-440-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 86 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-450-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-450-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 87 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-480-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-480-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-490-002 Median SPC 6.33 167.22 167.22
674-490-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
674-490-024 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-490-026 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-490-027 Median CMV 0.71 18.62 18.62

Willdan Financial Services Page 88 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-490-028 Median CMV 0.75 19.68 19.68
674-490-031 Median CMV 0.64 16.90 16.90
674-490-032 Median CMV 0.57 15.04 15.04
674-490-033 Median CMV 0.57 14.92 14.92
674-490-035 Median COM 2.58 68.04 68.04
674-490-036 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-490-037 Median CMV 0.80 21.12 21.12
674-490-038 Median CMV 0.95 25.08 25.08
674-490-039 Median CMV 0.60 15.70 15.70
674-490-041 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
674-490-042 Median COM 3.47 91.62 91.62
674-490-043 Median COM 7.47 197.38 197.38
674-490-044 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
674-490-045 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-510-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 89 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-510-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-510-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 90 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-531-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-531-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-540-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 91 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-540-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-540-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-009 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-010 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-014 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-031 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
674-561-032 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
674-561-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-056 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-057 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-058 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-059 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-060 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-061 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-062 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-063 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 92 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-561-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-064 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-065 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-066 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-067 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-068 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-069 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-070 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-072 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-077 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-561-077 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-561-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-561-078 F PRD 1.00 524.64 3,803.37
674-600-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
674-600-003 Median COM 4.11 108.46 108.46
674-600-004 Median COM 12.85 339.54 339.54
674-600-005 Median COM 3.85 101.72 101.72
674-600-006 Median SPC 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-600-007 Median COM 2.75 72.76 72.76
674-600-009 Median CMV 3.21 84.66 84.66
674-600-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-600-015 Median SFV 3.51 92.60 92.60
674-600-016 Median SFV 4.58 121.00 121.00
674-600-017 Median SFV 17.46 461.16 461.16
674-600-019 Median REC 6.51 171.98 171.98
674-600-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
674-610-002 Median SFV 4.89 129.06 129.06
674-610-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-610-005 Median COM 173.91 4,594.70 4,594.70
674-620-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-620-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 93 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-620-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-630-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-640-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-640-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-650-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-650-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-650-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-650-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 94 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-650-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-650-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 95 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

674-680-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-680-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
674-720-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
674-720-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-110-093 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-140-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 96 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-150-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-150-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-160-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-170-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 97 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-180-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-180-037 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-210-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 98 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-210-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-220-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-220-006 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-220-007 Median REC 25.80 681.62 681.62
676-220-009 Median REC 21.18 559.56 559.56
676-220-011 Median REC 12.14 320.72 320.72
676-220-012 Median REC 7.64 201.84 201.84
676-220-016 Median COM 113.73 3,004.74 3,004.74
676-220-029 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-220-033 Median REC 73.96 1,954.02 1,954.02
676-230-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 99 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-230-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-084 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-085 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-086 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-087 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-230-088 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-240-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 100 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-251-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-251-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 101 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-261-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-261-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-271-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 102 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-271-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-058 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-280-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-280-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 103 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-290-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-290-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-300-015 Median REC 25.43 671.86 671.86
676-300-019 Median REC 38.65 1,021.12 1,021.12
676-330-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-330-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-330-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-041 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-042 Median REC 1.54 40.68 40.68
676-330-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-330-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 104 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-340-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-340-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-033 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-340-036 Median REC 1.56 41.20 41.20
676-340-037 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-039 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-045 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-340-054 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-351-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 105 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-351-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-351-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-352-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 106 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-353-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-353-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-354-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
676-360-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-360-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-370-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-370-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-370-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-370-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-370-006 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-370-007 Median REC 2.43 64.20 64.20
676-380-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 107 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-380-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-380-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-390-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 108 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-390-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-400-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-430-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 109 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-440-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-440-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-450-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 110 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-460-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-460-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 111 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-470-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-470-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 112 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-480-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-480-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 113 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-490-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-490-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 114 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-530-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-084 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-087 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-088 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-089 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-090 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-530-092 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-540-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-550-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-550-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-550-004 Median COM 2.60 68.70 68.70
676-560-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 115 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

676-560-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-560-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-570-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
676-580-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
676-580-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-010-001 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-010-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-010-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-010-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-010-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-010-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-010-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-010-013 Median CMV 1.11 29.18 29.18
682-010-014 Median CMV 2.82 74.36 74.36
682-010-015 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-010-016 Median SFR 4.24 112.02 112.02
682-010-017 Median COM 11.02 291.04 291.04
682-010-019 Median COM 14.15 373.90 373.90
682-010-021 Median SFV 2.16 56.92 56.92
682-010-022 Median CMV 2.08 54.82 54.82
682-010-024 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-010-025 Median CMV 0.93 24.42 24.42
682-010-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-020-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-020-001 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-020-002 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-020-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-020-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-020-003 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00

Willdan Financial Services Page 116 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-020-004 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-020-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-020-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-021-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-001 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-002 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-003 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-004 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-005 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-006 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-007 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-008 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-021-009 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-010 B SFR 1.00 421.00 421.00
682-021-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-022-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-030-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 117 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-031-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-031-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-040-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-040-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-040-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-050-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-050-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-050-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-050-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-050-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-050-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-050-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-060-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 118 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-061-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-061-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-070-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-070-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-080-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-090-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-090-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-090-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 119 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-090-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-028 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-090-037 Median SFR 1.54 40.68 40.68
682-100-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-100-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-003 Median SFR 1.27 33.42 33.42
682-110-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-110-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-110-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 120 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-120-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-120-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-130-001 Median SPC 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-130-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-130-003 Median SFV 2.90 76.48 76.48
682-130-005 Median REC 3.01 79.52 79.52
682-130-008 Median REC 12.27 324.16 324.16
682-130-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-130-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-130-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-140-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-006 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
682-150-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-150-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 121 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-160-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-160-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 122 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-170-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-170-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-180-042 Median COM 14.97 395.46 395.46
682-180-043 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-180-044 Median COM 4.69 123.96 123.96
682-180-045 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-180-046 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-180-047 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-190-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 123 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-190-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-190-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 124 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-200-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-200-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 125 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-210-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-210-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-220-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 126 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-230-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 127 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-230-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-084 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-085 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-088 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-230-089 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 128 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-240-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-240-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-013 Median SFV 0.66 17.30 17.30
682-250-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-038 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-250-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-040 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-250-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-042 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-250-043 Median SFV 0.57 14.92 14.92
682-250-048 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-250-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-250-056 Median SFR 1.05 27.60 27.60
682-250-057 Median COM 32.39 855.60 855.60
682-260-001 Median SFR 3.51 92.72 92.72
682-260-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 129 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-260-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-260-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-006 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-007 Median REC 12.57 332.08 332.08
682-270-013 Median REC 1.54 40.68 40.68
682-270-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-270-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-016 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
682-270-021 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
682-270-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-270-026 Median SFR 1.54 40.54 40.54
682-270-027 Median SFV 1.63 42.92 42.92
682-270-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 130 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-271-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-271-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-272-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 131 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-273-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-273-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 132 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-274-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-274-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-275-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-276-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-280-001 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-280-002 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-280-003 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-280-004 Median SPC 13.00 343.46 343.46
682-280-005 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-280-006 Median COM 44.75 1,182.36 1,182.36
682-290-002 Median REC 11.30 298.54 298.54
682-290-003 Median REC 12.96 342.40 342.40
682-290-007 Median COM 15.30 404.22 404.22
682-291-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 133 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-291-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-291-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 134 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-292-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-292-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-300-002 Median COM 3.16 83.54 83.54
682-300-005 Median REC 4.33 114.38 114.38
682-300-011 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-300-012 Median REC 18.75 495.36 495.36
682-300-014 Median REC 11.20 295.90 295.90
682-300-015 Median REC 1.20 31.70 31.70
682-300-017 Median REC 3.97 104.88 104.88
682-300-018 Median REC 1.84 48.60 48.60
682-300-026 Median COM 33.66 889.28 889.28
682-301-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-301-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 135 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-302-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-302-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 136 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-303-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-303-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-304-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-305-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 137 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-310-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-310-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-320-006 Median SPC 3.67 96.96 96.96
682-320-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-010 Median SPC 4.00 105.68 105.68
682-320-014 Median SPC 4.00 105.68 105.68
682-320-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-027 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-028 Median COM 8.29 218.94 218.94
682-320-031 Median COM 3.42 90.26 90.26
682-320-032 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-033 Median COM 3.88 102.40 102.40
682-320-035 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-036 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-320-039 Median COM 6.40 169.10 169.10
682-321-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-025 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-026 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-027 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-028 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-029 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-030 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-031 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-032 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-033 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-034 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 138 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-321-035 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-036 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-038 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-039 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-040 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-041 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-042 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-043 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-044 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-045 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-046 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-047 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-048 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-049 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-050 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-051 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-052 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-053 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-054 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-055 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-057 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-058 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-059 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-060 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-061 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-062 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-063 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-064 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-065 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-066 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-067 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-068 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-069 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-070 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-071 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-072 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-073 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-321-074 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-330-001 Median REC 11.10 293.26 293.26
682-330-006 Median REC 7.45 196.82 196.82
682-330-010 Median REC 11.00 290.62 290.62
682-331-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 139 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-331-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-331-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-332-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 140 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-333-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-333-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 141 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-334-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-334-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-335-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 142 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-336-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-336-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-340-001 Median REC 4.11 108.58 108.58
682-340-003 Median REC 10.12 267.36 267.36
682-340-010 Median REC 3.94 104.08 104.08
682-340-012 Median REC 3.86 101.98 101.98
682-341-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-341-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-342-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 143 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-343-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-343-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 144 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-344-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-344-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-345-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 145 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-346-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-346-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-347-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-350-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-350-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-350-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-350-011 Median COM 5.92 156.30 156.30
682-351-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-351-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-351-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-351-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-351-006 Median SPC 3.67 96.96 96.96
682-351-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-351-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 146 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-352-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-352-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-352-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-352-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-360-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-360-016 Median COM 3.67 97.00 97.00
682-360-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-360-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-361-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-361-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-361-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-370-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 147 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-370-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-370-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-371-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-380-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-380-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-380-012 Median COM 2.75 72.76 72.76
682-381-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-381-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-381-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-381-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-381-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
682-390-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-390-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-391-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-391-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 148 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-400-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-400-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 149 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-410-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-410-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 150 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-420-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-420-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 151 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-430-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-430-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-440-002 Median REC 6.82 180.18 180.18
682-441-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-441-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-442-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 152 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-443-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-443-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-450-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-009 Median SFV 0.57 14.92 14.92
682-450-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-027 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-450-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
682-450-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 153 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

682-450-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
682-450-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-029 Median REC 60.35 1,594.44 1,594.44
684-020-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-020-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-031-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-031-005 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-031-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-032-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-033-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-033-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-033-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-033-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-033-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-034-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 154 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-040-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-040-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-040-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-050-008 Median SFR 1.50 39.62 39.62
684-050-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-060-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-060-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-060-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-071-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-072-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-072-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-072-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-072-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-072-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-081-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-081-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-081-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-081-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-082-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-082-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-082-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-082-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-082-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-083-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-091-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-091-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-091-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 155 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-092-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-092-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-092-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-092-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-092-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-092-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-092-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-093-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-093-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-093-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-094-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-094-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-094-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-094-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-094-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-037 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-111-038 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-111-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 156 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-111-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-111-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-112-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-113-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-150-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-150-013 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-150-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-150-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-150-023 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-160-024 Median MFR 40.00 1,056.80 1,056.80
684-160-038 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-039 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-040 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-041 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-042 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-043 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-044 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-045 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-046 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-160-047 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 157 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-161-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-161-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-171-029 Median MFR 82.00 2,166.44 2,166.44
684-172-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-172-006 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-172-007 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-172-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-172-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-172-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-172-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-172-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-172-015 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-172-016 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-172-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-172-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-172-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-181-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-181-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-026 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-027 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-028 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-029 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-030 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-181-031 Median CMV 0.61 16.10 16.10
684-182-001 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-182-003 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-004 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-182-006 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-007 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-008 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-009 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-182-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-182-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-182-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-182-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-182-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-190-006 Median CMV 17.09 451.50 451.50
684-190-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-190-010 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-190-012 Median CMV 4.64 122.58 122.58
684-190-013 Median CMV 4.88 128.92 128.92
684-190-014 Median CMV 0.55 14.52 14.52
684-190-015 Median CMV 0.65 17.04 17.04
684-190-016 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-190-017 Median CMV 0.90 23.64 23.64
684-190-018 Median CMV 0.83 21.92 21.92
684-200-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-200-010 Median COM 2.88 76.12 76.12
684-200-024 Median COM 3.03 80.16 80.16

Willdan Financial Services Page 158 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-200-037 Median COM 3.37 88.92 88.92
684-200-038 Median COM 4.82 127.32 127.32
684-200-039 Median COM 7.14 188.62 188.62
684-200-040 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-200-041 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-200-042 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-210-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-210-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-220-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-231-009 Median COM 10.58 279.58 279.58
684-232-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-003 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-232-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-015 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-232-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-029 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-232-032 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-232-033 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-232-034 Median COM 3.75 99.02 99.02
684-233-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-233-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 159 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-234-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-234-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-240-001 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-240-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-240-003 Median SPC 2.83 74.76 74.76
684-240-004 Median MFR 7.00 184.94 184.94
684-240-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-240-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-240-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-240-008 Median MFR 7.00 184.94 184.94
684-240-019 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-240-020 Median SPC 5.04 133.14 133.14
684-240-021 Median COM 8.44 222.98 222.98
684-240-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-240-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-251-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-251-004 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-251-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-252-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-252-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-252-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-253-002 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-253-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-253-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-253-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-253-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-253-023 Median COM 3.32 87.58 87.58
684-254-003 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-254-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-254-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-254-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-254-007 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-254-008 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-254-013 Median COM 3.54 93.64 93.64
684-255-005 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-255-006 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-255-007 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-255-008 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-255-009 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-255-010 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-255-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-255-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-255-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-261-029 Median COM 3.24 85.56 85.56
684-261-031 Median COM 4.62 121.94 121.94
684-262-015 Median COM 13.13 346.96 346.96
684-270-045 Median REC 26.96 712.28 712.28
684-270-051 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 160 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-281-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-281-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-282-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-291-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-292-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 161 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-301-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-301-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-302-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-311-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-312-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 162 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-313-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-313-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-321-025 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-321-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-322-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-331-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-331-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-331-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-331-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-331-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-331-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 163 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-332-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-332-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-341-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-342-001 Median MFR 8.00 211.36 211.36
684-342-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-342-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-342-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-342-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-342-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-342-007 Median MFR 10.00 264.20 264.20
684-343-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 164 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-343-005 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-343-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-343-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-010 Median SPC 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-343-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-028 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-343-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-036 Median MFR 30.00 792.60 792.60
684-343-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-343-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-006 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-007 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-008 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-009 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-010 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-011 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-344-019 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-344-020 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-345-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-345-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-351-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-351-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-351-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-351-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-351-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-351-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 165 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-351-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-351-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-352-004 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-352-005 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-352-010 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-352-011 Median COM 6.53 172.46 172.46
684-353-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-353-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-353-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-353-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-353-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-371-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-372-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-373-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-381-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-381-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-382-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 166 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-382-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-382-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-382-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-382-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-382-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-382-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-391-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-392-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-392-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-001 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-401-002 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
684-401-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-401-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-006 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
684-402-007 Median MFR 3.00 79.26 79.26
684-402-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 167 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-402-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-402-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-403-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-411-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-411-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-411-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-411-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-411-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-412-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-413-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-414-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-414-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-421-008 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-421-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-421-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-421-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-421-018 Median COM 4.16 109.80 109.80
684-421-019 Median CMV 0.59 15.44 15.44
684-421-020 Median COM 2.70 71.40 71.40
684-421-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-421-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-421-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-422-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-422-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-422-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-422-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-423-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-423-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-423-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-423-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-423-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-423-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-430-044 Median COM 23.87 630.58 630.58

Willdan Financial Services Page 168 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-440-039 Median COM 30.78 813.16 813.16
684-470-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
684-470-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-470-012 Median UDV 1.28 33.68 33.68
684-470-013 Median UDV 9.55 252.30 252.30
684-470-019 Median COM 17.95 474.28 474.28
684-470-027 Median UDV 8.08 213.46 213.46
684-480-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 169 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-480-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-084 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-085 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-086 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-087 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-088 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-089 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-480-090 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-490-044 Median CMV 5.84 154.28 154.28
684-490-046 Median CMV 3.19 84.14 84.14
684-490-050 Median CMV 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-490-051 Median CMV 4.76 125.74 125.74
684-490-061 Median CMV 2.68 70.80 70.80
684-490-074 Median COM 12.24 323.38 323.38
684-490-075 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-490-077 Median COM 10.30 272.16 272.16
684-490-078 Median CMV 7.94 209.64 209.64
684-490-079 Median REC 5.14 135.78 135.78
684-501-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 170 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-501-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-501-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-502-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 171 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-503-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-503-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-504-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-511-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 172 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-512-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-512-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 173 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-520-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-520-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 174 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-531-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-531-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-532-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 175 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-541-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-541-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-551-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 176 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-552-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 177 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-552-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-552-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-553-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-561-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-562-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 178 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-563-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-563-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-564-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 179 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-570-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-570-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 180 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-580-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-580-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-590-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 181 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-600-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-600-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-002 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-003 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 182 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-610-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-610-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 183 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-620-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-620-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-631-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-632-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-633-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-633-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-633-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-633-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-633-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-633-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-634-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 184 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-635-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-635-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-636-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-636-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-636-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-636-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-640-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-641-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 185 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-641-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-641-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
684-660-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 186 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

684-660-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
684-660-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-010-009 Median CMV 33.57 886.90 886.90
685-010-012 Median UDV 2.05 54.16 54.16
685-010-018 Median CMV 2.51 66.30 66.30
685-010-020 Median CMV 14.50 382.94 382.94
685-010-022 Median UDV 2.62 69.22 69.22
685-010-023 Median CMV 56.55 1,493.90 1,493.90
685-030-005 Median SFV 1.14 29.98 29.98

Willdan Financial Services Page 187 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-030-006 Median SFV 1.25 33.02 33.02
685-030-007 Median CMV 1.28 33.68 33.68
685-030-008 Median SFR 1.55 40.94 40.94
685-030-009 Median SFV 1.03 27.08 27.08
685-030-011 Median CMV 2.18 57.58 57.58
685-030-013 Median CHR 8.44 222.98 222.98
685-030-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-030-017 Median COM 4.21 111.16 111.16
685-030-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-030-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-030-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-030-022 Median CMV 0.89 23.50 23.50
685-030-023 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-030-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-030-027 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-030-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-040-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 188 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-050-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-050-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-060-001 Median CHR 13.13 346.96 346.96
685-060-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-060-007 Median UDV 0.80 21.12 21.12
685-060-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-060-011 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-060-012 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-060-015 Median COM 2.83 74.78 74.78
685-060-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-060-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-060-022 Median COM 4.36 115.20 115.20
685-070-002 Median REC 10.18 268.94 268.94
685-070-003 Median COM 3.21 84.88 84.88
685-070-004 Median COM 2.68 70.72 70.72
685-070-005 Median COM 3.09 81.50 81.50
685-070-006 Median COM 2.91 76.80 76.80
685-070-007 Median COM 3.49 92.28 92.28

Willdan Financial Services Page 189 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-070-011 Median COM 8.93 235.78 235.78
685-070-012 Median COM 8.93 235.78 235.78
685-070-014 Median COM 3.24 85.56 85.56
685-070-015 Median COM 2.73 72.08 72.08
685-070-016 Median COM 6.99 184.58 184.58
685-070-018 Median COM 7.29 192.68 192.68
685-070-019 Median COM 5.25 138.78 138.78
685-070-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-070-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-070-025 Median COM 10.43 275.54 275.54
685-080-002 Median SFR 2.52 66.56 66.56
685-080-007 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
685-080-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-080-012 Median UDV 1.25 33.02 33.02
685-080-014 Median UDV 2.39 63.00 63.00
685-080-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-080-016 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
685-080-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-080-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-080-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-080-021 Median CMV 0.71 18.74 18.74
685-080-022 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-080-023 Median CMV 2.58 68.02 68.02
685-080-024 Median COM 7.34 194.02 194.02
685-080-025 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-080-026 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-080-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-080-031 Median SFV 2.46 64.86 64.86
685-090-002 Median CMV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-090-003 Median CMV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-090-005 Median SPC 2.29 60.50 60.50
685-090-006 Median CMV 2.29 60.50 60.50
685-090-007 Median CMV 7.29 192.60 192.60
685-090-010 Median CMV 4.01 105.94 105.94
685-090-013 Median UDR 2.29 60.36 60.36
685-090-014 Median UDV 13.74 363.00 363.00
685-090-015 Median UDV 5.00 132.10 132.10
685-090-016 Median UDV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-090-017 Median UDV 5.00 132.10 132.10
685-100-001 Median SFV 2.52 66.56 66.56
685-100-002 Median SFV 1.25 33.02 33.02
685-100-003 Median SFV 1.25 33.02 33.02
685-100-005 Median UDV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-100-007 Median AGR 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-100-008 Median SFV 2.52 66.56 66.56
685-100-009 Median SFV 2.52 66.56 66.56
685-100-010 Median SFV 2.52 66.56 66.56
685-100-011 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-100-012 Median SFR 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-100-013 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-100-014 Median SFR 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-100-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-100-016 Median COM 2.96 78.14 78.14
685-100-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-100-020 Median COM 12.21 322.70 322.70
685-100-021 Median SFV 0.55 14.38 14.38

Willdan Financial Services Page 190 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-100-022 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-100-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-100-024 Median SFV 0.54 14.26 14.26
685-101-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-025 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-101-026 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-110-001 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-110-003 Median UDV 2.00 52.84 52.84
685-110-004 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-005 Median SFV 1.71 45.04 45.04
685-110-006 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-007 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-008 Median SPC 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-009 Median UDV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-011 Median SFV 2.29 60.50 60.50
685-110-012 Median SFV 2.29 60.50 60.50
685-110-013 Median SFV 2.29 60.50 60.50
685-110-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-110-017 Median AGR 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-110-018 Median UDR 2.29 60.36 60.36
685-120-001 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
685-120-003 Median CMV 1.56 41.08 41.08
685-120-004 Median CMV 1.28 33.80 33.80
685-120-005 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
685-120-007 Median SFR 2.30 60.62 60.62
685-121-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-021 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-023 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-027 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-028 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-029 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 191 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-121-030 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-031 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-032 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-033 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-034 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-035 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-036 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-037 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-038 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-039 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-040 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-041 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-042 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-043 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-044 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-045 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-121-046 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-130-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-130-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 192 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-140-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-140-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-150-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 193 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-160-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-160-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 194 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-170-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-170-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-180-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 195 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-190-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-190-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 196 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-200-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-200-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-201-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-201-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-201-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-201-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 197 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-210-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-210-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-220-007 Median COM 8.24 217.60 217.60
685-220-008 Median UDV 8.58 226.68 226.68
685-220-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-220-027 Median UDV 2.54 67.10 67.10
685-220-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-220-029 Median UDV 1.52 40.02 40.02
685-220-030 Median UDV 1.63 43.06 43.06
685-220-042 Median UDV 68.48 1,809.10 1,809.10
685-220-048 Median CMV 15.98 422.04 422.04
685-220-053 Median UDV 5.63 148.60 148.60
685-220-054 Median CMV 76.84 2,030.10 2,030.10
685-230-001 Median COM 11.76 310.58 310.58
685-230-002 Median REC 19.00 501.98 501.98
685-230-003 Median REC 32.10 848.08 848.08
685-230-004 Median REC 44.02 1,163.00 1,163.00
685-230-005 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 198 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-231-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-231-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 199 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-232-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-232-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 200 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-233-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-233-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-234-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 201 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-235-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-235-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 202 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-236-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-236-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-001 Median SFR 2.03 53.62 53.62
685-240-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-006 Median SFV 2.53 66.84 66.84
685-240-007 Median SFV 2.53 66.84 66.84
685-240-008 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
685-240-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-240-010 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-018 Median SFV 2.12 55.86 55.86
685-240-019 Median REC 4.23 111.74 111.74
685-240-020 Median SFV 2.31 60.88 60.88
685-240-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-027 Median SFV 2.18 57.46 57.46
685-240-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-240-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-240-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-240-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-035 Median UDV 0.54 14.12 14.12
685-240-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-240-052 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-240-053 Median SFV 0.73 19.14 19.14
685-240-054 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-250-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-014 Median SFR 2.41 63.54 63.54
685-250-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-250-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-251-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-251-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 203 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-251-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-251-008 Median SFR 1.40 36.84 36.84
685-251-009 Median CMV 1.27 33.42 33.42
685-260-001 Median SFR 2.54 66.96 66.96
685-260-002 Median SFV 2.54 66.96 66.96
685-260-003 Median UDV 2.54 66.96 66.96
685-260-004 Median SFV 2.53 66.84 66.84
685-260-005 Median SFR 2.42 63.92 63.92
685-260-006 Median SFV 1.03 27.20 27.20
685-260-007 Median SFV 1.50 39.62 39.62
685-260-008 Median SFV 2.53 66.84 66.84
685-260-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-026 Median SFV 0.52 13.60 13.60
685-260-027 Median SFV 0.56 14.66 14.66
685-260-036 Median SFV 0.53 13.86 13.86
685-260-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-039 Median SFR 2.42 63.80 63.80
685-260-040 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-260-041 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-260-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-043 Median SFV 0.55 14.38 14.38
685-260-048 Median SFV 0.57 14.92 14.92
685-260-049 Median SFV 0.52 13.72 13.72
685-260-050 Median SFV 0.68 17.96 17.96
685-260-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-260-057 Median SFV 0.88 23.10 23.10
685-260-058 Median SFV 2.11 55.74 55.74
685-260-060 Median CHR 11.07 292.38 292.38
685-270-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-270-003 Median COM 2.88 76.12 76.12
685-270-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-270-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-270-011 Median COM 7.57 200.08 200.08
685-270-014 Median COM 10.53 278.24 278.24
685-270-015 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-270-016 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-270-017 Median COM 37.31 985.62 985.62
685-270-020 Median COM 135.71 3,585.48 3,585.48
685-270-021 Median COM 11.63 307.20 307.20
685-280-001 Median CMV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-280-002 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-280-003 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-280-004 Median UDV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-280-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-280-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-280-008 Median SFV 2.25 59.30 59.30
685-280-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-280-011 Median SFV 0.52 13.72 13.72

Willdan Financial Services Page 204 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-280-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-280-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-280-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-280-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-280-026 Median UDV 1.77 46.62 46.62
685-280-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-280-030 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-280-031 Median SFV 1.92 50.72 50.72
685-280-033 Median CHR 10.86 287.00 287.00
685-280-035 Median CMV 3.01 79.38 79.38
685-290-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-290-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-017 Median SFV 0.63 16.64 16.64
685-290-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-290-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-300-001 Median COM 5.36 141.46 141.46
685-300-002 Median COM 3.80 100.38 100.38
685-300-003 Median CMV 1.38 36.32 36.32
685-300-004 Median CMV 1.69 44.50 44.50
685-300-005 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-300-007 Median COM 5.00 132.04 132.04
685-300-008 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-300-013 Median CMV 0.85 22.32 22.32
685-300-014 Median CMV 0.79 20.86 20.86
685-300-015 Median COM 15.30 404.22 404.22
685-301-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 205 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-301-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-301-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 206 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-302-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-302-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-003 Median SFV 0.51 13.34 13.34
685-310-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 207 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-310-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-310-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-311-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-004 Median SFV 2.50 66.04 66.04
685-320-006 Median COM 10.30 272.16 272.16
685-320-009 Median COM 8.03 212.20 212.20
685-320-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-015 Median COM 22.62 597.58 597.58
685-320-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-023 Median SFV 0.55 14.52 14.52
685-320-024 Median SFV 0.52 13.60 13.60
685-320-025 Median SFV 0.51 13.34 13.34
685-320-026 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-320-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-320-035 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-320-037 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-320-039 Median SFR 2.10 55.34 55.34
685-320-040 Median SFV 0.56 14.78 14.78
685-320-041 Median SFV 0.55 14.52 14.52
685-320-042 Median SFV 0.55 14.52 14.52
685-320-043 Median SFV 0.51 13.46 13.46
685-321-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36

Willdan Financial Services Page 208 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-321-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-018 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-321-019 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
685-330-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-330-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-340-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-340-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-350-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 209 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-350-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-350-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-351-019 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-360-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-360-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-370-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 210 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-380-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-380-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 211 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-380-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-390-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 212 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-400-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-400-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
685-410-015 Median CMV 0.58 15.18 15.18
685-420-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-420-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 213 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-431-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-032 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-033 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-035 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-036 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-037 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-038 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-039 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-040 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-041 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-042 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-043 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-044 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-045 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-046 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-047 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-048 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-049 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-050 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-051 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-052 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-431-053 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 214 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-441-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-441-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-032 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-033 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-035 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-036 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-037 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 215 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-451-038 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-039 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-451-040 Median UDV 0.85 22.48 22.48
685-461-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-032 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-033 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-035 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-036 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-037 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-038 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-039 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-040 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-041 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-042 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-043 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-044 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-045 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-461-046 Median UDV 0.51 13.34 13.34
685-461-047 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 216 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-471-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-032 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-033 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-035 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-036 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-037 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-038 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-039 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-040 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-041 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-042 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-043 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-044 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-045 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-046 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-047 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-048 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-049 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-050 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-051 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-052 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-053 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-054 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-055 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-056 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-471-057 Median UDV 0.54 14.16 14.16
685-471-058 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 217 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-481-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-481-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-491-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 218 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-501-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-032 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-033 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-035 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-036 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-037 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-501-038 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-011 Median UDV 0.56 14.84 14.84
685-511-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-014 Median UDV 0.72 18.96 18.96
685-511-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-511-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-001 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-002 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 219 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-521-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-010 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-017 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-021 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-521-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-019 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-020 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-021 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-022 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-024 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-025 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-026 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-027 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-030 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-031 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-032 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-033 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-034 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 220 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-530-035 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-036 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-037 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-038 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-039 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-040 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-041 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-042 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-043 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-044 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-045 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-046 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-047 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-048 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-049 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-050 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-051 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-530-052 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-019 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-020 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-021 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-022 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-024 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-025 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-026 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-027 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-030 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-031 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-032 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-033 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-034 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-540-035 Median CMV 0.79 20.86 20.86
685-540-036 Median CMV 0.52 13.60 13.60
685-550-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 221 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-550-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-019 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-020 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-021 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-022 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-024 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-025 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-026 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-027 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-030 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-031 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-032 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-033 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-034 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-035 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-036 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-037 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-038 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-039 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-040 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-041 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-042 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-043 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-044 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-045 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-046 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-550-047 Median CMV 2.35 62.08 62.08
685-560-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 222 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

685-560-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-015 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-016 Median CMV 0.78 20.60 20.60
685-560-017 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-018 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-020 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-560-021 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-001 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-002 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-008 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-014 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-019 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-020 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-021 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-022 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-024 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-025 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-026 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-027 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
685-570-030 Median CMV 2.70 71.20 71.20
686-270-002 Median UDV 2.01 53.10 53.10
686-270-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-270-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-020 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-270-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-030 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 223 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

686-270-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-270-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-001 Median SFV 0.65 17.04 17.04
686-530-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-003 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
686-530-004 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-005 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-022 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-023 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-056 Median SFR 1.43 37.78 37.78
686-530-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-058 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-059 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-062 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
686-530-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
686-530-064 Median SFV 0.81 21.26 21.26
688-030-003 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-030-006 Median REC 17.95 474.22 474.22
688-040-001 Median COM 134.26 3,547.08 3,547.08
688-050-003 Median REC 28.12 742.92 742.92
688-050-005 Median REC 22.67 598.94 598.94
688-060-008 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 224 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-061-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 225 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-061-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-061-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 226 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-062-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-062-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 227 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-063-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-023 Median SFR 1.13 29.72 29.72
688-063-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-063-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 228 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-070-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-070-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 229 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-080-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-080-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 230 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-090-017 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-018 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-019 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-020 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-090-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 231 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-100-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-100-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 232 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-110-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-027 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-110-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-120-002 Median COM 7.24 191.32 191.32
688-120-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
688-120-004 Median REC 1.12 29.58 29.58
688-120-005 Median REC 34.59 913.86 913.86
688-130-002 Median REC 26.99 713.06 713.06
688-140-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-140-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 233 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-150-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-150-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 234 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-160-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-160-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-170-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 235 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-180-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-180-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
688-190-016 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-017 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-025 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-190-026 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
688-190-032 Median REC 5.41 142.92 142.92
688-190-033 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 236 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-200-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-200-027 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
688-200-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 237 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-210-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-210-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-220-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-230-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 238 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-230-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-067 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-230-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-069 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-230-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-230-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 239 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-241-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-241-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-242-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-242-039 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-242-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 240 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-251-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-251-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-252-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-253-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 241 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-260-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-048 Median REC 3.77 99.60 99.60
688-260-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-260-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 242 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-270-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-270-057 Median REC 3.24 85.60 85.60
688-280-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-280-023 Median REC 4.61 121.78 121.78
688-280-024 Median REC 4.58 121.00 121.00
688-290-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-290-025 Median REC 1.89 49.92 49.92
688-290-026 Median REC 2.61 68.94 68.94
688-290-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 243 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-300-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-300-037 Median REC 5.55 146.62 146.62
688-300-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 244 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-310-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-061 Median REC 3.33 87.96 87.96
688-310-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-310-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-046 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-320-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 245 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-320-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-089 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-090 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-091 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-094 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-095 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-320-097 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-330-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 246 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

688-340-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
688-340-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
688-340-032 Median SFR 1.39 36.58 36.58
688-340-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-020-012 Median UDV 0.78 20.46 20.46
689-020-014 Median UDV 1.17 30.76 30.76
689-030-004 Median CMV 1.31 34.60 34.60
689-030-004 C CMV 1.31 94.26 343.99
689-030-005 C CMV 4.04 290.70 1,060.86
689-030-005 Median CMV 4.04 106.72 106.72
689-030-006 Median CMV 11.86 313.20 313.20
689-040-002 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-040-009 Median COM 5.02 132.72 132.72
689-040-011 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-040-012 Median COM 3.60 94.98 94.98
689-040-013 Median MHP 85.00 2,245.70 2,245.70
689-040-014 Median CMV 0.61 15.98 15.98
689-040-015 Median COM 6.17 163.02 163.02
689-040-017 Median MFR 105.00 2,774.10 2,774.10
689-040-021 Median COM 2.65 70.06 70.06
689-040-022 Median COM 2.81 74.10 74.10
689-040-023 Median CMV 2.74 72.38 72.38
689-040-025 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-040-026 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-040-027 Median COM 14.92 394.12 394.12
689-040-028 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-040-029 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-051-001 C COM 2.55 183.48 669.60
689-051-001 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-051-002 Median COM 2.93 77.46 77.46
689-051-002 C COM 2.93 211.02 770.05
689-051-003 C COM 3.57 256.88 937.45
689-051-003 Median COM 3.57 94.30 94.30
689-051-006 C COM 3.57 256.88 937.45
689-051-006 Median COM 3.57 94.30 94.30
689-051-007 Median SFR 1.09 28.78 28.78
689-051-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-051-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 247 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-051-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-051-024 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-052-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-052-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-061-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-061-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-061-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-062-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-062-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-062-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-062-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-062-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-062-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-004 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-005 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-006 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-007 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 248 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-070-008 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-009 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-010 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-011 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-012 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-013 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-014 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-015 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-016 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-017 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-018 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-019 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-020 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-021 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-022 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-023 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-024 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-025 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-026 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-027 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-028 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-029 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-030 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-031 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-032 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-037 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-070-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-070-038 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-001 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-002 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59

Willdan Financial Services Page 249 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-080-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-003 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-004 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-005 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-006 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-007 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-008 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-009 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-010 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-011 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-012 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-013 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-014 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-015 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-016 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-017 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-018 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-020 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-021 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-022 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-023 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-024 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-025 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-026 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-027 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-028 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-029 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-030 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-031 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59

Willdan Financial Services Page 250 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-080-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-032 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-033 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-034 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-035 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-036 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-039 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-048 C SFV 0.50 35.98 131.30
689-080-048 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-080-049 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-080-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-080-050 C SFR 1.00 71.96 262.59
689-090-002 Median MHP 114.00 3,011.88 3,011.88
689-090-003 Median UDV 1.60 42.26 42.26
689-090-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-090-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-090-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-090-009 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-100-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 251 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-100-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-100-048 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-110-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-110-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 252 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-120-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-120-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-130-001 Median MHP 88.00 2,324.96 2,324.96
689-130-002 Median UDV 1.25 33.02 33.02
689-130-004 Median SFV 1.42 37.50 37.50
689-130-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-130-008 Median SFR 1.92 50.58 50.58
689-130-010 Median SFR 2.06 54.28 54.28
689-130-013 Median UDV 2.61 68.94 68.94
689-130-014 Median SFR 1.25 33.02 33.02
689-130-015 Median SFR 1.45 38.16 38.16
689-130-016 Median SFR 1.35 35.52 35.52
689-130-017 Median SFV 1.20 31.56 31.56
689-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-006 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-009 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-140-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-140-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-140-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-022 Median UDV 1.25 33.02 33.02
689-140-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-025 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
689-140-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-140-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 253 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-141-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-057 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-063 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 254 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-141-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-141-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-011 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-012 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-013 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-014 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-015 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-022 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-023 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-025 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-026 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-027 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-028 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-029 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-030 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-031 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-032 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-033 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-035 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-151-042 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-043 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-044 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-045 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-046 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-047 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-048 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-049 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-050 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-051 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-052 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-053 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-054 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-055 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-056 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-057 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-058 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-059 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 255 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-151-060 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-061 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-062 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-063 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-064 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-065 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-066 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-067 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-068 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-069 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-073 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-151-075 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-151-076 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-077 Median COM 3.47 91.62 91.62
689-151-079 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-080 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-081 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-082 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-083 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-151-084 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-160-004 Median SPC 3.67 96.96 96.96
689-160-006 Median COM 3.21 84.88 84.88
689-160-007 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-160-008 Median COM 2.86 75.44 75.44
689-160-014 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-160-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-160-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-160-022 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-160-030 Median COM 14.76 390.06 390.06
689-160-031 Median COM 5.41 142.82 142.82
689-170-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-170-006 Median SFR 1.60 42.26 42.26
689-170-008 Median REC 2.39 63.14 63.14
689-170-009 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-170-010 Median SFV 0.55 14.52 14.52
689-170-011 Median SFV 0.59 15.44 15.44
689-170-012 Median SFV 0.54 14.12 14.12
689-170-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-170-016 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
689-170-017 Median SFV 1.06 28.00 28.00
689-180-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-180-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-180-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-180-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-180-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-180-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-180-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-180-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-180-010 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
689-180-011 Median REC 1.56 41.20 41.20
689-180-012 Median MHP 130.00 3,434.60 3,434.60
689-190-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-190-020 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-190-021 Median COM 3.26 86.22 86.22
689-190-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-190-023 Median COM 5.76 152.24 152.24

Willdan Financial Services Page 256 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-190-027 Median CMV 0.98 25.88 25.88
689-190-028 Median MFR 34.00 898.28 898.28
689-190-029 Median MHP 71.00 1,875.82 1,875.82
689-190-030 Median MFR 50.00 1,321.00 1,321.00
689-201-004 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-201-008 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-201-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-201-010 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-201-011 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-001 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-002 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-004 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-008 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-009 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-010 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-012 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-013 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-014 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-015 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-022 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
689-202-023 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
689-202-024 Median MFR 15.00 396.30 396.30
689-202-025 Median MFR 8.00 211.36 211.36
689-202-026 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-027 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-028 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-029 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-030 Median MFR 11.00 290.62 290.62
689-202-031 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-032 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-033 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-202-034 Median MFR 4.00 105.68 105.68
689-202-035 Median SFR 3.08 81.36 81.36
689-202-036 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-210-002 Median MFR 35.00 924.70 924.70
689-210-004 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-210-005 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-210-019 Median CMV 0.72 18.88 18.88
689-210-021 Median CMV 1.65 43.46 43.46
689-210-022 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-210-023 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-210-027 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-210-028 Median COM 3.03 80.16 80.16
689-210-029 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-211-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 257 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-211-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-060 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-064 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 258 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-211-065 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-070 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-078 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-079 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-080 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-081 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-082 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-084 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-085 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-086 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-087 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-088 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-089 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-090 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-091 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-092 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-093 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-094 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-095 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-211-096 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 259 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-212-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-212-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-220-001 Median REC 11.47 303.02 303.02
689-220-002 Median REC 24.63 650.72 650.72
689-220-004 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-220-005 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-220-015 Median REC 24.53 648.08 648.08
689-220-016 Median REC 65.36 1,726.80 1,726.80
689-230-017 Median REC 1.98 52.30 52.30
689-230-019 Median SFV 0.88 23.10 23.10
689-230-022 Median SFV 0.93 24.42 24.42
689-230-024 Median COM 2.81 74.10 74.10
689-231-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-231-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-231-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-240-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 260 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-240-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-240-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-020 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-250-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-250-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 261 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-260-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-260-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-270-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 262 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-280-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-280-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-053 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-059 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 263 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-290-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-067 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-069 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-071 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-072 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-073 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-074 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-075 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-076 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-077 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-290-083 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-032 Median CON 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-300-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-002 Median COM 3.52 92.96 92.96
689-310-003 Median REC 2.17 57.32 57.32
689-310-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-310-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 264 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-320-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-050 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-320-058 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-330-011 Median CMV 3.98 105.14 105.14
689-330-026 Median CMV 4.52 119.28 119.28
689-330-028 Median CMV 1.65 43.58 43.58
689-330-031 Median COM 40.90 1,080.62 1,080.62
689-330-032 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-330-034 Median COM 5.61 148.20 148.20
689-331-002 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-003 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-004 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-005 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-006 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-007 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-008 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-009 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-010 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-011 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-012 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-013 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-014 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-015 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-016 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-331-017 Median COM 2.55 67.36 67.36
689-340-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 265 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-340-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-340-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-350-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-034 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-350-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-350-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-361-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 266 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-362-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-362-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-370-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-039 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-380-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 267 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-380-052 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-390-035 Median REC 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-016 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-400-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-400-019 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-400-020 Median COM 6.20 163.70 163.70
689-410-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20

Willdan Financial Services Page 268 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

689-410-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-410-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-410-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-410-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-006 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-420-007 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-420-008 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-420-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-018 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
689-420-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
689-420-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 269 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-030-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-030-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-040-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 270 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-050-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-050-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-028 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-029 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-032 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-034 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-036 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-037 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-060-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-070-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-070-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-070-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-070-005 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-070-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-070-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-070-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-070-017 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-070-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-081-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-081-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-081-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-082-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-083-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-083-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-083-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 271 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-083-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-083-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-084-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-084-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-085-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-085-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-085-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-091-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-092-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-092-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-093-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-093-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-101-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-101-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-101-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-101-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-101-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-101-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-102-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-103-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-103-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-103-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-103-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-103-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-103-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-104-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-111-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-111-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-111-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-111-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-111-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-111-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-002 Median COM 4.34 114.52 114.52

Willdan Financial Services Page 272 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-112-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-020 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-112-024 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-113-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-113-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-113-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-113-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-113-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-113-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-120-002 Median REC 14.01 370.14 370.14
690-120-003 Median REC 16.13 426.14 426.14
690-120-004 Median CMV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-120-007 Median REC 1.04 27.46 27.46
690-120-009 Median REC 44.30 1,170.40 1,170.40
690-130-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-130-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-130-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-130-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-130-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-011 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-140-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-023 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-026 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-140-027 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-151-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-151-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-151-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-151-015 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-152-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-152-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 273 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-152-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-152-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-152-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-152-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-152-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-161-018 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-162-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-007 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-162-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-162-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-016 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-017 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-171-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-172-001 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
690-172-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-172-003 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-172-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-181-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-002 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-003 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 274 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-182-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-019 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-182-021 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-182-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-190-004 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-190-005 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-190-006 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-190-007 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-190-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-190-009 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-003 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-006 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-008 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-011 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-016 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-017 Median UDV 0.62 16.38 16.38
690-200-022 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-024 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-025 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-029 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
690-200-030 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-031 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-033 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-035 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-038 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-040 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-041 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-042 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-043 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-044 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-045 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-046 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-047 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-048 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-049 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-050 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-051 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-052 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-053 Median SFV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-054 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-055 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-056 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-061 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-062 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-200-063 Median UDV 0.50 13.20 13.20
690-200-065 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
690-200-066 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42

Willdan Financial Services Page 275 of 276



APN Zone Land Use EBU Charge MaxTax

City of Rancho Mirage 
 Consolidated Landscaping District No. 87-01

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Preliminary Assessment Roll
(Sorted by APN)

690-200-068 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-001 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-008 Median SFV 2.01 52.96 52.96
690-220-009 Median SFR 1.50 39.62 39.62
690-220-010 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-011 Median MFR 2.00 52.84 52.84
690-220-012 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-013 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-014 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-015 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-018 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-019 Median SFR 1.00 26.42 26.42
690-220-020 Median SFV 0.52 13.72 13.72
690-220-023 Median SFR 1.13 29.72 29.72
690-220-024 Median SFV 0.54 14.12 14.12
690-220-027 Median SFR 4.10 108.18 108.18
690-230-001 Median SFV 1.69 44.50 44.50

Summary Fields

Median Total

Median Parcel Count

Zone A Total

Zone A Parcel Count

Zone B Total

Zone B Parcel Count

Zone C Total

Zone C Parcel Count
Zone D Total
Zone D Parcel Count
Zone F Total
Zone F Parcel Count

40

Value

$545,121.56

15,223

$13,673.60

$11,017.44
21

$5,894.00

14

$6,294.44
76

$13,724.74
43

Willdan Financial Services Page 276 of 276



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Assembly Bill 2561 Public Hearing on City Vacancies and Recruitment and Retention Efforts

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 PUBLIC HEARINGS - 6D.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kofi Antobam, Director of Administrative Services

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Receive and file the AB 2561 staff report. 

 

DISCUSSION

 
AB 2561 was introduced to address the issue of job vacancies in local government, which adversely affects the
delivery of public services and employee workload. Among other requirements, the bill mandates that public
agencies present the status of vacancies and recruitment and retention efforts during a public hearing before the
agency’s governing body at least once per fiscal year. The bill was enacted into law and is codified at Government
Code section 3502.3. The new law became effective January 1, 2025. 
 
In compliance with the new legal obligations, the City is required to do the following:
 
1.    Public Hearing: At least once each fiscal year, at a public hearing before the City Council, the City shall present

information regarding the status of vacancies and recruitment and retention efforts (Gov. Code § 3502.3(a)(1))
and identify any necessary changes to policies, procedures, and recruitment activities that may lead to
obstacles in the hiring process (Gov. Code § 3502.3(a)(3)).

 
If the City Council adopts an annual or multiyear budget during the fiscal year, this presentation must occur
prior to the City Council’s adoption of the final budget for the city. (Gov. Code § 3502.3(a)(2).)

 
2.     Employee Organization Participation: Allow the recognized employee organization for each bargaining unit in

the city to make presentations during the public hearing concerning vacancies and recruitment and retention
efforts. There is one (1) bargaining unit at the City. (Gov. Code § 3502.3(b).)

 
3.     Additional Reporting for High Vacancy Rates: If vacancies within a single bargaining unit meet or exceed 20%

of authorized full-time positions in that bargaining unit, upon request of the recognized employee organization
for that bargaining unit, the City must provide additional information during the public hearing, including the
following: (1) the total number of vacancies; (2) the number of applicants; (3) the average time to fill positions;
and (4) opportunities to improve compensation and working conditions for employees in the bargaining unit.
(Gov. Code § 3502.3(c).)

 



At this time, the City’s bargaining unit does not have vacancies that exceed the 20% threshold; therefore,
additional reporting is not required.

 
 

Status of Vacancies
Currently, the City has no vacancies.

 

Current Recruitment and Retention Efforts
Over the past 18 months, the Human Resources Department has implemented several strategies to address
recruitment challenges and improve retention:
 
Recruitment Initiatives:
 

Streamlined application and hiring processes through NeoGOV.
Messaging that highlights the value of public service careers.
Expanded outreach through various job boards, social media, recruitment firms, and professional networks.
 

Retention Strategies:
 

Competitive benefits packages include comprehensive health benefits, life insurance, employer sponsored
FSA account, 457b retirement matching, retirement planning, health, tuition, and student loan reimbursement
programs.  
Professional development opportunities.
Employee recognition programs.
Work-life balance support with a comprehensive EAP benefit and flexible work options (i.e. 9/80 schedule for
eligible staff).
Ongoing updates to personnel policies based on best practices.

 
These initiatives are regularly evaluated and refined based on outcomes and employee feedback. No new hiring-
related changes are currently proposed. The City will continue to monitor vacancies and enhance workforce
support efforts as needed.

 

 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Annual Levy of Special Taxes and Assessments for Fire Protection and Prevention, and Community
Facilities District Nos. 1 and 2

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 ACTION CALENDAR - 7A.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Kofi Antobam, Director of Administrative Services

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Ordering the Levy and Collection of the Fire Tax and Fire Excise
Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 190 and Ordinance No. 475 for Fiscal Year 2025/2026;
 

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Establishing and Ordering the Levy and Collection of the Annual
Special Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 485 for Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and Fire Services)
and Annexations thereto for Fiscal Year 2025/2026; and

 
3. Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Establishing and Ordering the Levy and Collection of the Annual

Special Tax Pursuant to Ordinance No. 767 for Community Facilities District No. 2 (Westin Vacation Club) and
Annexations thereto for Fiscal Year 2025/2026.

 

DISCUSSION

Procedural Background
 
Annually, various assessments and special taxes must be confirmed by the City Council and submitted to Riverside
County for inclusion on the subject property owners’ tax bills.  The three Resolutions (Items A through C) would
approve assessments for special taxes that fund public safety (police and fire) and library services, comprised of
the Fire Tax, the Fire Excise Tax, and Community Facilities District Nos. 1 and 2.
 
Set forth below is a chart that summarizes actual charges for the last five fiscal years related to these
assessments, compared to those proposed for FY 2025/26.
 
 

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS AND SPECIAL TAXES
Fire, Fire Excise Tax and CFD Nos. 1 & 2

 

 
 
 
 
 



District Purpose Note Actual Proposed

 
 

 
 

 
 FY

20/21
FY

21/22
FY

22/23
FY

23/24
FY

24/25
FY 25/26

Fire Tax
Fire preven�on and
protec�on, paramedics

Per residence $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00

Fire Excise
Tax

Same as above Per residence $13.66 $13.66 $13.66 $13.66 $13.66 $13.66

CFD No. 1
Public Safety (fire, police,
medical)

Per sq. �. for
commercial

0.86 1.11 0.96 0.96 1.02 1.08

CFD No. 1
Public Safety (fire, police,
medical)

Per residence 386.17 352.64 357.78 339.74 469.69 564.54

CFD No. 2 Public services & facili�es Per 1 week interval 38.86 39.74 43.16 46.32 47.66 49.04

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ITEM
A -
FIRE
TAX
AND
FIRE

EXCISE TAX 
 
The City’s fire tax and fire excise tax are applied on a City wide basis to all property, including undeveloped parcels.
The fire tax ($60 per dwelling unit and $40 per mobilehome) is fixed and has not increased since the tax was
established by voters in 1980. The fire excise tax, established in 1990 to cover inflationary costs, has not increased
since 1996 in order to comply with Proposition 218 and will remain at $13.66 per dwelling unit.  The amount of both
these taxes charged to various commercial uses was calculated based on land use.
 
 
ITEM B - COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE)
 
Annually, the City Council determines the amount of the special tax for Community Facilities District No. 1 (CFD
No. 1) that should be charged to cover public safety service (police and fire) expenses as calculated by a
mathematical formula established by Ordinance No. 485.  All land use entitlements involving commercial
development or residential development that have been approved since 1990 are required to annex into CFD No.
1. Properties developed in the City from incorporation (1973) until 1990 are not part of CFD No. 1.
 
Every year, the special tax for CFD No. 1 is calculated based on a formula that includes revenue generated for
public safety services and actual expenses incurred which are apportioned between land use categories (i.e.,
residential or commercial/industrial which includes office uses). Significant changes in any one of the variables may
shift more of the net cost for public safety services to one or the other of the two defined land use categories.
 
The FY 2025/26 special tax for a residential dwelling unit is proposed to be levied at $564.54, an increase of
$94.85 from FY 2024/25 when the tax was $469.69. The FY 2025/26 special tax for commercial is $1.08 per
square foot, an increase of .06¢ from FY 2024/25. The change in residential rate is due to the nature of police and
fire calls in 2024 (i.e. commercial vs. residential) and their respective costs which serves as the basis for cost
allocation between these two categories in determining the next fiscal year assessment. Revenue figures for police
and fire also contributed to the change in rates.
 
 
ITEM C – COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 (WESTIN VACATION CLUB)
 
Community Facilities District No. 2 was established in 2001 and currently encompasses the Westin Vacation
Club (WVC) (The Westin also pays CFD No. 1 assessments) interval ownership project of 20.4± acres located at
the southwest corner of Dinah Shore Drive and Bob Hope Drive. There are 158 two-bedroom, two-bath interval
ownership units with accessory buildings.
 
The initial amount of the special tax annually assessed, beginning in FY 2002/03, was $25 for each interval sold.
As originally adopted through Ordinance 767, the purpose of the tax was to provide funding for public services and
facilities.  The funding was envisioned to pay for maintenance and operation of the Rancho Mirage Public Library or
other cultural activities, new recreation programs or new library services.  The special tax is subject to annual
increases that reflect the change in the Consumer Price Index. The special tax is due and owing by the purchasers
of the intervals (“property owners”) when sales close and every year thereafter. The City bills the property owner,
WVC Rancho Mirage Inc. Funds collected to date are the result of billings sent to and paid by WVC Rancho Mirage
Inc.



 
CFD No. 2 revenue was transferred to the Library Fund to offset the costs of services and programs associated
with the Rancho Mirage Public Library. The Consumer Price Index increased 2.936% from January 2024 to
January 2025 for the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario area. As such, the special tax will increase 2.936% from its
current $47.66 to $49.04 per assessable week.  Originally, the fee was applied to the “intervals” applied on an even
and odd basis but since all units have been sold at the Westin there is no longer a reason to use intervals but
rather on an assessable week basis. There are 8,138 assessable weeks at the Westin. Based on these figures, the
CFD No. 2 estimated budget revenue for Fiscal Year 2025/26 is $399,088.
 
 

 

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Resolution (Fire)
Attachment 2 - Draft Resolution (CFD1)
Attachment 3 - Draft Resolution (CFD2)

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach1%20-%20Resolutions%20Fire.pdf?alt=media&token=f5c09fdf-1475-46fe-b2b1-4e44e7d18899
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach1%20-%20Resolutions%20Fire.pdf?alt=media&token=f5c09fdf-1475-46fe-b2b1-4e44e7d18899
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach1%20-%20Resolutions%20Fire.pdf?alt=media&token=f5c09fdf-1475-46fe-b2b1-4e44e7d18899
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach2%20-%20Resolution%20CFD1.pdf?alt=media&token=3ebbc2bd-809a-4d58-878f-91a593d06f61
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach2%20-%20Resolution%20CFD1.pdf?alt=media&token=3ebbc2bd-809a-4d58-878f-91a593d06f61
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach2%20-%20Resolution%20CFD1.pdf?alt=media&token=3ebbc2bd-809a-4d58-878f-91a593d06f61
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach3%20-%20Resolution%20CFD2.pdf?alt=media&token=1b581b5f-fa79-4b55-822e-463b35ed2064
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach3%20-%20Resolution%20CFD2.pdf?alt=media&token=1b581b5f-fa79-4b55-822e-463b35ed2064
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362952bf364300470f27f9%2FSpecial%20Levy%20-%20Attach3%20-%20Resolution%20CFD2.pdf?alt=media&token=1b581b5f-fa79-4b55-822e-463b35ed2064


Page 1 

FUND NUMBER 68-2683 
FUND NUMBER 68-2694 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL O F THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE, ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF THE CITY OF 
RANCHO MIRAGE FIRE TAX AND FIRE EXCISE TAX PURSUANT TO 
CITY ORDINANCE NUMBERS 190 AND 475 FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2025/26 

WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous resolutions levied annual 
assessments for the City of Rancho Mirage for the Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax 
pursuant to City Ordinance Nos. 190 and 475, that provide for the levy and collection of 
assessments by the County of Riverside for the City of Rancho Mirage to pay for the 
operation and expenses for fire services; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council proposes to prepare and levy the annual special 
taxes against parcels of land within the City of Rancho Mirage for the Fire Tax and Fire 
Excise Tax for Fiscal Year 2025/26 pursuant to City Ordinance Nos. 190 and 475 to pay 
the described costs; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained Willdan Financial Services (hereinafter 
referred to as “Consultant”) for the purpose of assisting the City with the annual 
preparation and collection of the Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax charges; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to levy and collect special taxes against 
parcels of land within the City of Rancho Mirage for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 
2025, and ending June 30, 2026, to pay for the operation and expenses for fire services 
within the City of Rancho Mirage as specified in City Ordinance Nos. 190 and 475. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals 

That the recitals set forth above are true and correct. 

Section 2. Collection 

That the City Council hereby orders Consultant to assist the City with the annual 
preparation and collection of the Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax charges for Fiscal Year 
2025/26 pursuant to City Ordinance Nos. 190 and 475. 

ATTACHMENT 1



Page 2 

Section 3.  Amount of Charges 
 
 That the special Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax charges be paid by the residents 
and property owners within the City of Rancho Mirage to the City and shall be as 
follows: 
  

Fire Tax as specified in City Ordinance Number 190: 
 

A. $60.00 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) per year, for Developed 
Parcels.  The EDU for Developed Parcels is as follows: 

 
Land Use/Development Type EDU Factor 

 
• Single-family residential 1.00 per unit 

• Multi-family residential 1.00 per unit 

• Mobile Home Parks 0.80 EDU per space/unit 

• Non-Residential Parcels  Per building square foot 
 

 
B. $30.00 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) per year, for Vacant Parcels.  

The EDU for Vacant Parcels is calculated as follows with a minimum of 
$30.00 per parcel: 

 
Acre EDU 

• First Acre $30.00 per acre per year 

• Acres 2 through 50 $10.00 per acre per year 

• Acres 51 through 100 $ 4.00 per acre per year 

• Acres 101 and up $ 1.00 per acre per year 
 
 Fire Excise Tax as specified in City Ordinance Number 475: 

 
The rate shall be applied at $13.66 per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) per year, 

for Fiscal Year 2025/26. 
 

 Section 4.  Rate Period 
 
 That the rates set forth in Section 3 of this resolution shall be effective from the 
first day of July 2025 through the last day of June 2026. 
 
 
 



Page 3 

 
 Section 5.  Calculation and Preparation  
 
 That the Consultant shall calculate and prepare the annual Fire Tax and Fire 
Excise Tax charges in accordance with City Ordinance Nos. 190 and 475, this 
resolution and the land use of all eligible parcels of land within the City of Rancho 
Mirage as identified by the Riverside County Assessor’s Office or as known to the City. 
 
 Section 6.  Severability 
 
 That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 7. Conflicts  
 
That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 

with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 Section 8. Effect 
 
 That this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
 
 Section 9. Certification 
 
 That the City Clerk shall certify as to the adoption of this resolution and shall 
cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 

 
 
 
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of 
Rancho Mirage this 5th day of June 2025.  
 
 
 

      CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE  
 
 

________________________________  
Ted Weill, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
Colin D. Kirkpatrick 
City Attorney 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  



Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE ESTABLISHING AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND 
COLLECTION OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX PURSUANT TO 
ORDINANCE 485 FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 AND 
ANNEXATIONS THERETO FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 

WHEREAS, the City Council (“City Council”) of the City of Rancho Mirage, 
California, previously initiated proceedings, held a public hearing, conducted an election, 
and received a favorable vote from the qualified electors relating to the levy of a special 
tax in a community facilities district and any annexation areas thereto to provide additional 
funds for police and fire services, all of which are authorized pursuant to the terms and 
provisions of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, being found at Chapter 
2.5, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California. This 
community facilities district shall hereinafter be referred to as COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE) (hereinafter, the “District”) and shall include all 
annexation areas thereto, hereinafter referred to as the “Annexed Areas”; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously, by Ordinance No. 485, as authorized by 
Section 53340 of the Government Code of the State of California, levied a special tax to 
pay for costs and expenses related to said District and Annexed Areas, and the City 
Council now desires to establish the rate of the special tax to be collected for Fiscal Year 
2025/26 as set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.    Recitals 

That the above recitals are true and correct. 

Section 2.   Rate 

That the specific rate and amount of the special tax to be collected to pay for the 
costs and expenses for Fiscal Year 2025/26 for the referenced District and the Annexed 
Areas is hereby determined and established as set forth in Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. Limitation 

That the rate as set forth in Exhibit “A” does not exceed the amount previously 
authorized by the City Council and further does not exceed the amount as previously 
approved by the qualified electors of the District and the Annexed Areas. 

ATTACHMENT 2



Page 2 
 

  
 Section 4.  Proceeds 
 
 That the proceeds of the special tax shall be used to pay, in whole or in part, the 
costs of the following, in order of priority: 

a. Payment of costs and expenses of authorized public services. 
b. Repayment of advances and loans, if appropriate. 

The proceeds of the special taxes shall be used as set forth above and shall not be used 
for any other purpose. 
 
 Section 5.  Collection    
 

That the special tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem 
property taxes are collected by the County of Riverside on behalf of the City of Rancho 
Mirage and shall be subject to the same penalties, procedure, sale, and lien in case of 
any delinquency for ad valorem taxes. 
 
 Section 6.   Revenue 
 
 That all revenue so collected and paid into the City of Rancho Mirage Treasury 
shall be credited to a special fund, which shall only be used for the District and Annexed 
Areas in the manner specified above. 
 
 Section 7.  List 
 
 That for the purpose of collecting this special tax, the City Manager or his designee 
is authorized to timely file with the Riverside County Auditor and the Riverside County 
Tax Collector, in the format and media specified by Riverside County, a list showing the 
amount of the special tax levied upon each parcel of taxable property in the District and 
Annexed Areas. 
 
 Section 8.   Severability 
  
 That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 9.  Conflict  
 

That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 
with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 
 



Page 3 
 

 
 Section 10.  Effect 
 
 That this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
 
 Section 11.     Certification 
 
 That the City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and shall timely 
file certified copies thereof with the Riverside County Auditor and Riverside County Tax 
Collector. 
 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Rancho 
Mirage this 5th day of June 2025.  
   

 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE  
 
 
___________________________  
Ted Weill, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
  
 
 

Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 4 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
RATE AND AMOUNT OF SPECIAL TAX 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE AND FIRE) 
 

DETERMINATION OF MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS 
 

The following procedures are used to establish the applicable 
special tax rate for all residential and commercial/industrial 
property subject to the Special Tax levied in accordance with the 
Rate and Method of Apportionment for Community Facilities District 
No. 1. For the FY 2025/26 tax year, the determination of tax rates 
is reflected below. 
 
STEP ONE: Determine the amount of unreimbursed services costs. 
 
 
 

SERVICE 

 
FY 2023/24 

ACTUAL EXPENSES 

 
FY 2023/24 
ACTUAL REVENUE 

 
Net FY 2023/24 

EXPENSES 
 
Police 
Fire 

 
    $11,491,0441 
    $10,147,3913 

 
     $185,7212 
   $8,327,5024 

 
    $11,305,323 
     $1,819,889 

1 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund, Actual 
Expense Police Ops & Maintenance 
2 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, Fines and Forfeitures (VICR, Parking Tickets, Fund 
105 transfer only) 
3 2024 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Budgetary Comp Schedule, Fire Tax Rev Fund 
4 Finance Department (Revenue Status Report FY2023-24)   

 
STEP TWO: Apportion service cost to land use categories. 
 

 
 

SERVICE 

 
LAND USE 
CATEGORY 

 
PERCENT 

ATTRIBUTABLE 

 
AMOUNT 

ATTRIBUTABLE 
 
Police(1) 
 
 
 
Fire(2) 
 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 
 
 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 
    

 
 53.6% 
  46.4% 
 
  
 72.7% 
 27.3% 
 
 
TOTAL 

 
    $6,059,472 
  5,245,852 
       $11,305,323 
  

$1,323,556 
       496,333 

$1,819,889 
 

$13,125,212 

(1) Police Costs: Percent attributable provided by Kyle Albenesius - SCO, 
Riverside County Sheriff’s Department, from Data Warehouse Records for 
January 1-December 31, 2024. 

  
(2) Fire Costs: Percent attributable provided by Battalion Chief Matthew 

Kotz, West Desert Division, and Riverside County Fire Department/CalFire 
from 2024 Cove Commission Annual Fire Report. 



 

Page 5 
 

 
 
STEP THREE: Determine incremental cost of additional services. 
 

 
SERVICE 

 
LAND USE 

 
INVENTORY 

 
NET 
COSTS 

 
INCREMENTAL 

COSTS 

 
Police 
 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 

 
15,039 units (a) 
6,086,498 sq.ft.(b) 

 
$6,059,472 
5,245,852 

 

 
$402.91 
$0.86  

 
Fire 

 
Residential 
Commercial/Industrial 

 
15,039 units (a) 
6,086,498 sq.ft.(b)  

 
1,323,556 
496,333 

 
  $88.01 

$0.08 
(a) Source: California Department of Finance, E-5 City Population & Housing 

Estimates, January 1, 2025. 
(b) Source: Based on total commercial square footage as of 3/31/25.  
Total Residential is $490.92; total Commercial is $0.94 
 
STEP FOUR: Compare Amount Against CPI Limitations. 
(The Community Facilities District may not increase the fee higher than 
two times the annual Consumer Price Index) 
 

FACTOR 
 
AMOUNT 

 
FACTOR UNIT / SOURCE 

 
1) Initial Rate 
 
 
2) Base CPI (9/90) 
 
3) Current CPI (1/25) 
4) Percent Increase 
5) Allowed Increase 
    (2x) 
6) Proposed Tax 
    (without  Administrative 

Charge) 

7) Percent Increase 
 
8) Within Allowable 

    Increase? 

 
 $129.96 

.38 
 

50.258 
 

135.215 
159.9% 
319.8% 

 
$490.92

0.94 
 

277.7% 
147.4% 

Yes 
Yes 

 
Residential/unit (September 1990) 
Commercial/Sq. Ft. (September 1990) 
 
Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario-- 

(All Urban Consumers) 
 
 
 
 
Per residential unit 
Per commercial square foot 
 
Residential 
Commercial 
Residential  
Commercial 

 

 
STEP FIVE: Determine If Collection Is Required for Prior Fiscal Year 
(The District may collect unrecovered costs from a prior fiscal year 
provided that the Proposed Assessment without the Administrative Charge 
does not exceed the allowable increase of two times the annual Consumer 
Price Index.) 
 

NOT APPLICABLE 
 



 

Page 6 
 

 
STEP SIX: Identify Administrative Charges and Offsetting Property Tax 
 
 

LAND 
USE 

 
INCREMENTAL 

COST 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
CHARGES (15%) 

 
TOTAL 

ASSESSMENT 

 
PROPERTY 
TAX 

 
NET SERVICE 

COST 
 
Residential 
 
 
Commercial 

 
 $490.92/unit 
 
 
 $0.94/sq.ft 

 
 $73.62 
 
 
 $0.14 

 
 $564.54  
 
 
 $1.08 

 
To be 

determined 
 

To be 
determined 

 
To be 

determined 
 

To be 
determined 

 
At the conclusion of STEP SIX, the amount of reimbursement can be 
determined and assessed annually to each parcel owner. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1

FUND NUMBER 68-2684 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025 - ____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 
MIRAGE ESTABLISHING AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND 
COLLECTION OF THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX PURSUANT TO 
ORDINANCE 767 FOR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 AND 
ANNEXATIONS THERETO FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/26 

WHEREAS, the City Council (“City Council”) of the City of Rancho Mirage, 
California, previously initiated proceedings, held a public hearing, conducted an election 
and received a favorable vote from the qualified electors relating to the levy of a special 
tax in a community facilities district and any annexation areas thereto to provide additional 
funding to finance certain public services and facilities, all of which are authorized 
pursuant to the terms and provisions of the "Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 
1982", being found at Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the Government Code of 
the State of California. This community facilities district shall hereinafter be referred to as 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 (WESTIN VACATION CLUB) (hereinafter, 
the “District”) and shall include all annexation areas thereto, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Annexed Areas”; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rancho Mirage previously, by 
Ordinance No. 767, as authorized by Section 53340 of the Government Code of the State 
of California, levied a special tax to pay for costs and expenses related to said District 
and Annexed Areas, and the City Council now desires to establish the rate of the special 
tax to be collected for the Fiscal Year 2025/26 as set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals 

That the above recitals are true and correct. 

Section 2.  Rates 

That the specific rate and amount of the special tax to be collected to pay for the 
costs and expenses for the Fiscal Year 2025/26 for the referenced District and the 
Annexed Areas is hereby determined and established as set forth in Exhibit "A.” 

Section 3.  Limitations 

That the rates as set forth in Exhibit “A” do not exceed the amount previously 
authorized by the City Council and further do not exceed the amount previously approved 
by the qualified electors of the District and the Annexed Areas. 

ATTACHMENT 3



 

  Page 2  

 Section 4.  Proceeds 
 
 That the proceeds of the special tax shall be used to pay, in whole or in part, the 
costs of financing the services and facilities as follows: 
 
Services (Maintenance or Operation): 
 
Park, Bike Path, Trail, Parkway, Open Space, New Museums or Other Cultural Facilities, 
New Recreation Programs, New Library Services. 
 
Facilities (Purchase, construction, expansion or rehabilitation): 
 
Local Parks, Parkways, Open Space, Library, Recreation, Child Care Facilities. 
 

Section 5.  Collection 
 
That the special tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem 

property taxes are collected by the County of Riverside on behalf of the City of Rancho 
Mirage, and shall be subject to the same penalties, procedure, sale, and lien in case of 
any delinquency for ad valorem taxes or as otherwise provided for by the City Council. 
 

Section 6. Method of Apportionment 
 
That in the event the Special Tax cannot be levied and ordered collected on the 

Riverside County Tax Roll, said Special Tax due and owing in Fiscal Year 2025/26 
according to the Method of Apportionment may be collected either at the close of escrow 
for sale of the applicable property or by invoicing directly through a supplemental billing.  
 

Section 7. Special Fund 
 
That all revenue so collected either on the County Tax Roll or by any other method 

shall be paid into the City of Rancho Mirage Treasury and credited to a special fund, 
which shall only be used for the District and Annexed Areas in the manner specified 
above. 

 
 Section 8.  List 
 
 That for the purpose of collecting this special tax, the City Manager or his designee 
is authorized to timely file with the Riverside County Auditor and the Riverside County 
Tax Collector, in the format and media specified by the County, a list showing the amount 
of the special tax levied upon each parcel of taxable property in the District and Annexed 
Areas. 
 
 Section 9.  Severability 
 
 That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 



 

  Page 3  

remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 10.  Conflict 
 
That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 

with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 Section 11.  Effect 
 
 That this resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
 

Section 12. Certification 
 
The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and shall timely file 

certified copies thereof with the Riverside County Auditor and Riverside County Tax 
Collector. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Rancho 

Mirage this 5th day of June 2025.  
 
 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE  
 
 

     ________________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 

Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  Page 4  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

As specified in Ordinance No. 767, all Taxable Property shall be subject to an annual 
Maximum Special Tax in FY 2025/26 as shown in the table below: 
 

PROPERTY CLASS 
 

MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAX 

Interval 
 

        $49.04 

Every other Year Interval         $24.52 
 
The Maximum Special Tax as shown above has increased over the immediately 
preceding fiscal year by the annual percentage increase from January 2024 to January 
2025 in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers for the Riverside-San 
Bernardino-Ontario area as published in “Consumer Price Indexes, Pacific Cities and U.S. 
City Average,” U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
 
  January 2024 to January 2025 2.94% Change in CPI 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Park Maintenance District Special Tax Levy

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 ACTION CALENDAR - 7B.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Ian Lasley, Assistant Director of Public Works

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Ordering the Levy and Collection of the Park Maintenance Special Tax
Pursuant to Ordinance No. 685 for Fiscal Year 2025/2026.

 

DISCUSSION

On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218, known as the Right to Vote on Taxes Act. Prior
to approval of Proposition 218, maintenance of City parks had been funded by a city-wide assessment. Under
Proposition 218 the existing assessment was not classified as an assessment, but rather a special tax, because
the money collected was being used for one specific purpose, that purpose being park maintenance.  Under the
provisions of Proposition 218, implementation of a special tax required a 2/3rds vote of the electorate.  On April 18,
1998 Rancho Mirage residents voted to discontinue the city-wide assessment in favor of a Park Maintenance
Special Tax (“Special Tax”), which took effect on July 1, 1998.

The Special Tax was approved by the voters to allow for annual increases to keep pace with inflation. The
calculation for an increase in the Special Tax is based on the change in the prior year Consumer Price Index (CPI).
According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, the change in Riverside County CPI from calendar year 2024 to 2025
was 3.00%. For Fiscal Year 2024/2025 the Park Tax was levied at $39.00 per dwelling unit; increasing the Park Tax
in Fiscal Year 2025/2026 by 3.00% will result in a levy of $40.17 per equivalent dwelling unit, an increase of $1.17
per equivalent dwelling unit.

On June 30, 2025, the Parkland Fund is estimated to have a total fund balance of $1,105,706.00. Pursuant to
Section 2.68.040(D)(4) of the Rancho Mirage Municipal Code, the annual special park tax to be levied shall be
based on the “actual revenues estimated to be required by the City to pay its reasonable and necessary expenses
for such year.” With the increasing operational expenses required to maintain the City parks, staff is recommending
that the special tax be increased to a rate of $40.17 per dwelling unit for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 to keep pace with
CPI.

Below is a chart that summarizes the per dwelling unit charge of the special tax for the last seven fiscal years and
the proposed amount of the special tax for Fiscal Year 2025/2026:

 

 



FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26

$30.60 $31.43 $32.34 $32.94 $34.84 $37.86 $39.00 $40.17

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Resolution

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362976bf364300470f2977%2FPark%20Levy%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=77ffa3bb-e4d4-4f96-9c2b-e72298623cef
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362976bf364300470f2977%2FPark%20Levy%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=77ffa3bb-e4d4-4f96-9c2b-e72298623cef
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F68362976bf364300470f2977%2FPark%20Levy%20-%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=77ffa3bb-e4d4-4f96-9c2b-e72298623cef


ATTACHMENT 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025 – Next In Order 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE, 
CALIFORNIA, ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITHIN 
THE RANCHO MIRAGE CONSOLIDATED LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 87-01, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025/26. 
 
 
  

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage is a charter city and recognized for certain 
purposes as a political subdivision of the State of California; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rancho Mirage, California (“City 
Council”) has, by previous Resolutions, formed the Rancho Mirage Consolidated 
Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01 (“District”), and 
initiated proceedings for Fiscal Year 2025/26 pursuant to the provisions of the 
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways 
Code of California, beginning with Section 22500 (“Act”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Engineer selected by the City Council has prepared and filed with 
the City Clerk, and the City Clerk has presented to the City Council, a Report in connection 
with the proposed levy and collection of assessments upon eligible parcels of land within 
the District,  and the City Council did by previous Resolution approve such Report; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the  City Council  desires to levy and collect assessments against 
parcels of land within the District for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2025, and ending 
June 30, 2026, to pay the maintenance, operation and services required for the 
landscaping  and  lighting  improvements  of the  District  and  all  appurtenant facilities, 
operations and expenses related thereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Recitals.  

  That the above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this 
reference. 

Section 2.  Public Hearing.  

That following notice duly given, the City Council has held a full and fair public 
hearing  regarding  the  District,  the  levy  and  collection  of  assessments,  the  Report 
prepared in connection therewith, and considered all oral and written statements, protests 
and communications made or filed by interested persons regarding these matters. 



Page 2 

 

Section 3. Findings. 

That based upon its  review (and amendments,  as applicable)  of the Report,  the 
City Council hereby finds and determines that: 

   a)       The land within the District will be benefited by the operation,  maintenance 
and servicing of improvements,  located within the boundaries of the District. 

b)       The District includes all of the lands so benefited; and 

c)       The  net amount to  be  assessed  upon the  lands  within  the  District  is 
apportioned by a formula and method which fairly distributes the net amount among all 
eligible parcels in  proportion to the benefits to be received by each parcel from the 
improvements and services. 

Section 4.  Confirmation of Report and Assessments.  

That the Report and assessments as presented to the City Council and on file in 
the Office of the City Clerk are hereby confirmed as filed. 

Section 5.  District Improvements.  

That the City Council hereby orders the District improvements to be made pursuant 
to the Act, which improvements are briefly described as the maintenance, operation and 
servicing of the landscape improvements and appurtenant facilities associated with the 
District including all turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, automatic sprinkler systems, 
ornamental lighting, drainage systems and associated appurtenances. 

Section 6.  County Assessment Roll. 

That the Auditor-Controller of the County of Riverside ("County") shall enter on the 
County Assessment  Roll opposite each eligible parcel of land the amount of levy so 
apportioned by the formula and method outlined in the Report, and such levies shall be 
collected at the same time and in the same manner as the County taxes are collected, 
pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 2, Section 22646 of the Act. After collection by the County, 
the net amount of the levy shall be paid to the City Treasurer. 

Section 7.  Deposit of Monies Collected.  

That the City shall deposit all money representing assessments collected by the 
County for the District to the credit of a fund for the City of Rancho Mirage Rancho Mirage 
Consolidated Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance Assessment District No. 87-01  and 
such money shall be expended only for the maintenance,  operation and servicing of the 
improvements as described in Section 5. 

 



Page 3 

Section 8. Levy for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 
That the adoption of this Resolution constitutes the District levy for the Fiscal Year 

commencing July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026. 

Section 9. Filing with County Auditor-Controller. 

That the City Clerk,  or his/her designate,  is hereby authorized and directed to file 
the levy with the County Auditor-Controller upon adoption of this Resolution, pursuant to 
Chapter 4, Article 1, Section 22641 of the Act. 

Section 10. Severability. 

That the City Council declares that,  should any provision,  section,  paragraph, 
sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections,  paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 11. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. 

That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 
with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

Section 12.   Effective Date. 

That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

Section 13.  Certification. 

That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter it into 
the book of original resolutions. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS ___ day of _____ 2025. 



Page 4 

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 

________________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and 2026/2027 Budget

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 ACTION CALENDAR - 7C.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council
Joseph Carpenter, Assistant Director of Administrative

Services

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

That the City Council of the City of Rancho Mirage and the Board of Directors for the City of Rancho Mirage
Housing Authority, Rancho Mirage Library and Observatory, and City of Rancho Mirage Community Services
District adopt the resolutions identified as Resolutions 1 through 6.

1. Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Approving and Adopting the City’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget and
Tentatively Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget;
 

2.  Resolution No. 2025-LB-(Next-in-Order), Approving and Adopting the Library and Observatory Fiscal Year
2025/2026 Budget and Tentatively Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget;
 

3.  Resolution No. 2025-HA-(Next-in-Order), Approving and Adopting the City of Rancho Mirage Housing
Authority’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget and Tentatively Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget;
 

4.  Resolution No. 2025-HA-(Next-in-Order), Adopting and Approving a Schedule of Reimbursement for City Staff
Time to be Paid to the City of Rancho Mirage for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and Tentatively for Fiscal Year
2026/2027;
 

5.  Resolution No. 2025-CSD-(Next-in-Order), Approving and Adopting the Rancho Mirage Community Services
District’s Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget and Tentatively Approving the Fiscal Year 2026/2027 Budget; and
 

6.  Resolution No. 2025-(Next-in-Order), Approving and Adopting a Reimbursement Schedule of City Staff Services
Subject to Payment by Designated Special Funds for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and Tentatively for Fiscal Year
2026/2027.

 

DISCUSSION

On April 28, 2025, the Preliminary Budget was distributed to the City Council and made available to the public for
review. On May 8, 2025, the City Council held a study session to discuss the budget. Changes to the budget
discussed at the study session, adding $100,000 in non-profit funding, increasing the cultural commission budget to
$37,500, and adding a budget of $37,500 for the McCallum Theatre have been incorporated into the budget. No
other changes were made to budgeted amounts.



 

FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 AND 2026-2027 BUDGET

Staff will present a high-level summary of the proposed budget during the City Council meeting. The referenced
resolutions, if approved, would approve the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and tentatively approve the Fiscal Year
2026-2027 Budget, subject to a Council review. A copy of the Preliminary Budget being proposed for approval is
attached to this staff report.

Summaries of the proposed General Fund operating and non-operating (capital) revenues and expenditures are
presented at the top of the next page. A summary of all funds follows.

 

 
 



 
 

FISCAL IMPACT

Adoption of the attached resolutions authorizes total appropriations of $127,284,763 across all funds in Fiscal Year
2025-2026 and tentatively approves, subject to Council review, total appropriations of $124,702,058 across all
funds in Fiscal Year 2026-2027.

 

Attachments

Attachment 1 - Draft Resolution (City)
Attachment 2 - Draft Resolution (Library)
Attachment 3 - Draft Resolution (HA)
Attachment 4 - Draft Resolution (HA Reimbursement Schedule)
Attachment 5 - Draft Resolution (CSD)
Attachment 6 - Draft Resolution (City Reimbursement Schedule)
Attachment 7 - Preliminary Two-Year Budget

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach1%20City%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=2b2bbf1a-2733-43c6-9c08-2e69ad0ba392
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach1%20City%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=2b2bbf1a-2733-43c6-9c08-2e69ad0ba392
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach1%20City%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=2b2bbf1a-2733-43c6-9c08-2e69ad0ba392
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach2%20Library%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=362d20cf-a5fb-4448-8432-46582a7f2207
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach2%20Library%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=362d20cf-a5fb-4448-8432-46582a7f2207
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach2%20Library%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=362d20cf-a5fb-4448-8432-46582a7f2207
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach3%20HA%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=b01d6304-105c-407a-832f-c33c31f7453e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach3%20HA%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=b01d6304-105c-407a-832f-c33c31f7453e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach3%20HA%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=b01d6304-105c-407a-832f-c33c31f7453e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach4%20HA%20ReimSch%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=41e5b94f-7c68-4124-842f-db5cb0fc8f93
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach4%20HA%20ReimSch%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=41e5b94f-7c68-4124-842f-db5cb0fc8f93
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach4%20HA%20ReimSch%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=41e5b94f-7c68-4124-842f-db5cb0fc8f93
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach5%20CSD%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=5dcdffab-97c6-46bb-bb4f-f91b3316d299
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach5%20CSD%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=5dcdffab-97c6-46bb-bb4f-f91b3316d299
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach5%20CSD%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=5dcdffab-97c6-46bb-bb4f-f91b3316d299
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach6%20City%20ReimSch%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=a81b970c-e620-4105-a533-e3f4e861f9b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach6%20City%20ReimSch%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=a81b970c-e620-4105-a533-e3f4e861f9b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach6%20City%20ReimSch%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=a81b970c-e620-4105-a533-e3f4e861f9b7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach7%20Budget.pdf?alt=media&token=1eca2b45-e8fc-410c-9ff6-e008411a1f75
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach7%20Budget.pdf?alt=media&token=1eca2b45-e8fc-410c-9ff6-e008411a1f75
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/ranchomirageca%2Factions%2F6836298abf364300470f29ed%2FBudget%20-%20Attach7%20Budget.pdf?alt=media&token=1eca2b45-e8fc-410c-9ff6-e008411a1f75


RESOLUTION NO. 2025-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY’S FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET AND 
TENTATIVELY APPROVING THE CITY’S FISCAL YEAR 2026-2027 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) is a charter city and a political 
subdivision of the State of California; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council is the governing body of the City and has traditionally 
adopted a budget that enables the City to plan expenditures to match anticipated 
revenues for the following fiscal year, which the City Council has established as the period  
commencing July 1 through June 30; and  

WHEREAS, the budget appropriates all moneys of the City into various funds for 
expenditure; and  

WHEREAS, the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services 
manages the financial affairs of the City, provides financial advice and information to the 
City Manager and City Council regarding the fiscal affairs of the City, and prepares the 
annual budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division under the direction of the City Manager has 
prepared the proposed Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budgets for 
the City utilizing accounting and budgeting procedures which are consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and generally accepted audit standards (GAAS); 
and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and considered the proposed Two-Year 
Budget for Fiscal Years 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 for the City and determined that it 
does not hinder the ability of any City official to perform his or her charter-mandated or 
statutory duties; and 

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, the City Council desires to adopt the proposed 
Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and tentatively approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2026-
2027 Budget, as prepared by the Finance Division, subject to any modifications made by 
the City Council. 

ATTACHMENT 1



  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. Recitals. 
 
That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
Section 2. Approval and Adoption of the City’s Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

Budget and Tentative Approval of the City’s Fiscal Year 2026-
2027 Budget. 

 
That the City Council hereby approves and adopts the City’s Budget for Fiscal Year 

2025-2026 and tentatively approve the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026-2027 that was 
submitted to the City Council in conjunction with the Budget and is on file in the City 
Clerk’s Office.   

 
Section 3.     Severability.  

 
 That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 
sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 
action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 
remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as 
hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 4. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 
 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City or the City Council that are 
in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 
  

Section 5.  Effective Date. 
 

That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
    

Section 6.    Certification. 
 

That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter it into 
the book of original resolutions.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-LB-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE PUBLIC LIBRARY AND 
OBSERVATORY BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 
LIBRARY AND OBSERVATORY FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET AND 
TENTATIVELY APPROVING THE LIBRARY AND OBSERVATORY FISCAL YEAR 
2026-2027 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) is a charter city and a political 
subdivision of the State of California; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council established the Rancho Mirage Library and 
Observatory Board (the “Board”) which serves as a legislative body responsible for 
establishing policies for the operation of the Library and Observatory; and  

WHEREAS, the Board consist of the five members of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally adopted a budget that enables the Library 
and Observatory to plan expenditures to match anticipated revenues for the following 
fiscal year, which is the period commencing July 1 through June 30; and  

WHEREAS, the budget appropriates all moneys of the Library and Observatory 
into various funds for expenditure; and  

WHEREAS, the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services 
manages the financial affairs of the City and the Library and Observatory, provides 
financial advice and information to the City Manager, Library Director and Board regarding 
the fiscal affairs of the Library and Observatory, and prepares the annual budget for the 
Library and Observatory; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division under the direction of the City Manager and 
Library Director has prepared the proposed Library and Observatory Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 and Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budgets utilizing accounting and budgeting procedures 
which are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and generally 
accepted audit standards (GAAS); and  

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the proposed Two-Year 
Library and Observatory Budget for Fiscal Years 2025-2026 and Fiscal Years 2026-2027 
and determined that it does not hinder the ability of any Library and Observatory official 
to perform his or her charter-mandated or statutory duties; and 

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, the Board desires to adopt the proposed 
Library and Observatory Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and tentatively approve the 
proposed Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget, as prepared by the Finance Division under the 

ATTACHMENT 2



direction of the City Manager and Library Director, subject to any modifications made by 
the Board. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 

MIRAGE PUBLIC LIBRARY AND OBSERVATORY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, 
DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Recitals. 
 
That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
Section 2. Approval and Adoption of the Library and Observatory Fiscal 

Year 2025-2026 Budget and Tentative Approval of the Library 
and Observatory Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget. 

 
That the Board of Directors hereby approves and adopts the Library and 

Observatory Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and tentatively approve the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026-2027, that was submitted to the Board and is on file in the City Clerk’s 
Office. 

 
Section 3.      Severability.  

 
 That the Board of Directors declares that, should any provision, section, 
paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any 
final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive 
legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this 
Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 4.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 
 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the Board of Directors that are in 
conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 
  

Section 5.  Effective Date. 
 

That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
    

Section 6.    Certification. 
 
That the Board Secretary shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter 

it into the book of original resolutions.  
 
  
  



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ted Weill, Chair 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, Board Secretary 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, General Counsel 

 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-HA-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY’S FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET AND TENTATIVELY 
APPROVING THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE HOUSING AUTHORITY’S FISCAL 
YEAR 2026-2027 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) is a charter city and a political 
subdivision of the State of California; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council established the City of Rancho Mirage Housing 
Authority (“Housing Authority”) Board (the “Board”) which serves as a legislative body 
responsible for establishing policies for the operation of the Housing Authority; and  

WHEREAS, the Board consist of the five members of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally adopted a budget that enables the Housing 
Authority to plan expenditures to match anticipated revenues for the following fiscal year, 
which is the period commencing July 1 through June 30; and  

WHEREAS, the budget appropriates all moneys of the Housing Authority into 
various funds for expenditure; and  

WHEREAS, the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services 
manages the financial affairs of the City and the Housing Authority, provides financial 
advice and information to the City Manager, Housing Manager and Board regarding the 
fiscal affairs of the Housing Authority, and prepares the annual budget for the Housing 
Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division under the direction of the City Manager and 
Housing Manager has prepared the proposed Housing Authority Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
and Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budgets utilizing accounting and budgeting procedures which 
are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and generally 
accepted audit standards (GAAS); and  

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the proposed Housing 
Authority Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budgets and determined 
that it does not hinder the ability of any Housing Authority official to perform his or her 
charter-mandated or statutory duties; and 

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, the Board desires to adopt the proposed 
Housing Authority Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and tentatively approve the proposed 
Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget, as prepared by the Finance Division under the direction 

ATTACHMENT 3



of the City Manager and Housing Manager, subject to any modifications made by the 
Board. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 

MIRAGE HOUSING AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, 
DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Recitals. 
 
That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
Section 2. Approval and Adoption of the Housing Authority Fiscal Year 

2025-2026 Budget and Tentative Approval of the Housing 
Authority Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget. 

 
That the Board of Directors hereby approves and adopts the Housing Authority 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and tentatively approve the Budget for Fiscal Year 
2026-2027, that was submitted to the Board and is on file in the City Clerk’s Office. 

 
Section 3.      Severability.  

 
 That the Board of Directors declares that, should any provision, section, 
paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any 
final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive 
legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this 
Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 4.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 
 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the Board of Directors that are in 
conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 
  

Section 5.  Effective Date. 
 

That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
    

Section 6.    Certification. 
 

That the Board Secretary shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter 
it into the book of original resolutions.  
  
  
  



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ted Weill, Chair 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, Board Secretary 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, General Counsel 

 
 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-HA-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS ADOPTING AND APPROVING A SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT 
FOR CITY STAFF TIME TO BE PAID TO THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 AND TENTATIVELY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026-2027 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) is a charter city and a political 
subdivision of the State of California; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council established the City of Rancho Mirage Housing 
Authority (“Housing Authority”) Board (the “Board”) which serves as a legislative body 
responsible for establishing policies for the operation of the Housing Authority; and  

WHEREAS, the Board consist of the five members of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, due to the demise of the City of Rancho Mirage Redevelopment 
Agency which halted the influx of tax increment revenue, a portion of which was used to 
fund the operation of the Housing Authority, the Housing Authority has to rely on the 
services of certain City staff to fulfill the statutory duties and other duties of the Housing 
Authority, subject to reimbursement of said services by the Housing Authority; and  

WHEREAS, the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services 
manages the financial affairs of the City and the Housing Authority, provides financial 
advice and information to the City Manager, Housing Manager, City Council and Board 
regarding the fiscal affairs of the Housing Authority and the City, and prepares the annual 
budgets for the City and Housing Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division has prepared a Schedule of Reimbursement for 
certain Housing Authority activities that require certain designated services to be provided 
by staff of certain City Departments and/or Divisions, subject to the reimbursement 
provisions set forth therein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND 
ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. 

That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 

Section 2.  Adoption of Reimbursement Schedule. 

ATTACHMENT 4



 

  

That the Board of Directors hereby adopts and approves the Schedule of 
Reimbursement, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit “A,” 
and directs that the Housing Authority shall pay the City the full amount of reimbursement 
reflected therein. 

 
Section 3. Severability.  

 
That should any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution 

be rendered or declared invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, 
paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

 
Section 4. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the Board of Directors that are in 
conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 5.  Effective Date. 

 
That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 
Section 6. Certification. 

 
That the Board Secretary shall certify to the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.  
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
 

  



 

  

 PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ted Weill, Chair 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, Board Secretary 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, General Counsel 
 



 

  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

SEE ATTACHED 
SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSEMENT  

FOR CITY STAFF TIME 
 
 

 



Housing Authority S&B Reimbursement Schedule

Title
Allocation

Percentage Salary

Allocated
Salary 

FY 25/26

Allocated
Benefits
FY 25/26

Total
Allocation
FY 25/26

Allocation
Percentage Salary

Allocated
Salary

FY 26/27

Allocated
Benefits
FY 26/27

Total
Allocation
FY 26/27

City Manager 2.5% $306,000 $7,650 $2,099 $9,749 2.5% $306,000 $7,650 $2,154 $9,804
Executive Coordinator 2.5% 110,380 2,760 1,476 4,236 2.5% 119,228 2,981 1,575 4,556
City Clerk 2.5% 135,000 3,375 1,516 4,891 2.5% 135,000 3,375 1,561 4,936
Administrative Analyst 2.5% 73,413 1,835 664 2,499 2.5% 78,258 1,956 713 2,669
Records Manager 2.5% 134,020 3,351 1,548 4,899 2.5% 141,678 3,542 1,645 5,187
Records Management Supervisor 2.5% 108,549 2,714 1,472 4,186 2.5% 115,713 2,893 1,567 4,460
Human Resource Specialist 2.5% 103,814 2,595 1,477 4,072 2.5% 110,665 2,767 1,572 4,339
Director of Information Services 5.0% 232,438 11,622 4,206 15,828 5.0% 241,736 12,087 4,383 16,470
Information Services Analyst I 2.5% 102,967 2,574 1,635 4,209 2.5% 107,085 2,677 1,730 4,407
Information Services Analyst I 2.5% 102,967 2,574 1,475 4,049 2.5% 107,085 2,677 1,564 4,241
Director of Administrative Services 5.0% 209,194 11,460 3,284 14,744 5.0% 217,562 10,878 3,415 14,293
Asst. Director of Administrative Services 10.0% 177,132 18,713 6,412 25,126 10.0% 184,217 18,422 6,648 25,069
Financial Analyst 10.0% 107,845 11,785 2,714 14,498 10.0% 112,159 11,216 2,888 14,104
Senior Accounting Technician 10.0% 85,307 8,531 4,295 12,826 10.0% 93,156 9,316 4,602 13,918
Senior Accounting Technician 5.0% 63,498 3,175 1,958 5,133 5.0% 69,340 3,467 2,095 5,562
Senior Accounting Technician 5.0% 80,677 4,034 1,883 5,917 5.0% 83,904 4,195 2,002 6,197
Media & Communications Specialist 2.5% 108,115 2,703 1,287 3,990 2.5% 112,439 2,811 1,363 4,174
Building Official 5.0% 144,884 7,244 3,147 10,391 5.0% 150,680 7,534 3,333 10,867
Building Inspector II 5.0% 93,394 4,670 2,121 6,791 5.0% 97,130 4,857 2,247 7,103
Building Inspector II 2.5% 92,233 2,306 1,450 3,756 2.5% 97,130 2,428 1,540 3,968
Building Inspector II 2.5% 90,077 2,252 1,445 3,697 2.5% 95,950 2,399 1,537 3,936
Building Inspector II 2.5% 87,627 2,191 1,111 3,301 2.5% 93,420 2,336 1,184 3,520
Code Compliance Manager 2.5% 126,994 3,175 853 4,028 2.5% 137,593 3,440 919 4,359
Director of Marketing 2.5% 232,438 5,811 1,973 7,784 2.5% 241,736 6,043 2,059 8,102
Senior Management Analyst 5.0% 110,592 5,530 1,629 7,159 10.0% 119,344 11,934 3,505 15,439
Video Production Coordinator 5.0% 103,319 5,166 1,595 6,761 5.0% 110,138 5,507 1,709 7,216
Digital Marketing Coordinator 2.5% 67,140 1,679 1,031 2,710 2.5% 73,316 1,833 1,104 2,937
Assistant City Manager 5.0% 260,000 13,000 4,631 17,631 5.0% 260,000 13,000 4,753 17,753
Assistant Director of Public Works 2.5% 174,534 4,363 1,238 5,601 2.5% 186,053 4,651 1,303 5,954
Streets and Fleet Manager 2.5% 152,733 3,818 1,642 5,461 2.5% 161,901 4,048 1,747 5,795
Senior Building/Parks Maintenance Worker 2.5% 80,677 2,017 1,548 3,565 2.5% 83,904 2,098 1,639 3,737
Public Works Technician 2.5% 76,835 1,921 939 2,860 2.5% 79,909 1,998 998 2,996

Sub-Total $4,134,793 $166,591 $65,753 $232,344 $4,323,429 $177,014 $71,055 $248,068
Overhead Allocation 9.0% $14,993 $5,918 9.0% $15,931 $6,395

Total Allocation $4,134,793 $181,584 $71,671 $253,255 $4,323,429 $192,945 $77,449 $270,394



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-CSD-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE RANCHO MIRAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE RANCHO MIRAGE 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT’S FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET AND 
TENTATIVELY APPROVING THE RANCHO MIRAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT’S FISCAL YEAR 2026-2027 BUDGET   

WHEREAS, the Rancho Mirage Community Services District is a community 
services district, that was duly formed and authorized under applicable laws to finance 
certain designated services to the residents of the City of Rancho Mirage; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors serves as a legislative body responsible for 
establishing policies for the operation of the Community Services District; and  

WHEREAS, the Board consist of the five members of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally adopted a budget that enables the 
Community Services District to plan expenditures to match anticipated revenues for the 
following fiscal year, which is the period commencing July 1 through June 30; and  

WHEREAS, the budget appropriates all moneys of the Community Services 
District into various funds for expenditure; and  

WHEREAS, the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services 
manages the financial affairs of the City and the Community Services District, provides 
financial advice and information to the City Manager, City Council and Board regarding 
the fiscal affairs of the Community Services District, and prepares the annual budget for 
the Community Services District; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division under the direction of the City Manager has 
prepared the proposed Community Services District Fiscal Year 2025-2026 and Fiscal 
Year 2026-2027 Budgets utilizing accounting and budgeting procedures which are 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and generally accepted 
audit standards (GAAS); and  

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the proposed Two-Year 
Community Services District Budget for Fiscal Years 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 and 
determined that it does not hinder the ability of any Community Services District official 
to perform his or her charter-mandated or statutory duties; and 

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, the Board desires to adopt the proposed 
Community Services District Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and tentatively approve the 

ATTACHMENT 5



proposed Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget, as prepared by the Finance Division under the 
direction of the City Manager, subject to any modifications made by the Board. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF RANCHO 

MIRAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, 
DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  Recitals. 
 
That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 
 
Section 2. Approval and Adoption of the Community Services District 

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and Tentative Approval of the 
Community Services District Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Budget. 

 
That the Board of Directors hereby approves and adopts the Community Services 

District Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget and tentatively approve the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026-2027, that was submitted to the Board and is on file in the City Clerk’s 
Office. 

 
Section 3.      Severability.  

 
 That the Board of Directors declares that, should any provision, section, 
paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any 
final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive 
legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this 
Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 4.  Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 
 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the Board of Directors that are in 
conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 
  

Section 5.  Effective Date. 
 

That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
    

Section 6.    Certification. 
 

That the Board Secretary shall certify to the passage of this Resolution and enter 
it into the book of original resolutions.  
   



 
 PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 

 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ted Weill, Chair 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, Board Secretary 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, General Counsel 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE ADOPTING AND APPROVING 
A REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE OF CITY STAFF SERVICES SUBJECT TO 
PAYMENT BY DESIGNATED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-
2026 AND TENTATIVELY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026-2027 

WHEREAS, the City of Rancho Mirage (“City”) is a charter city and a political 
subdivision of the State of California; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council is the governing body of the City and has traditionally 
adopted a budget that enables the City to plan expenditures to match anticipated 
revenues for the following fiscal year, which the City Council has established as the period  
commencing July 1 through June 30; and  

WHEREAS, the budget appropriates all moneys of the City into various funds for 
expenditure; and  

WHEREAS, the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services 
manages the financial affairs of the City, provides financial advice and information to the 
City Manager and City Council regarding the fiscal affairs of the City, and prepares the 
annual budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division utilizes accounting and budgeting procedures 
which are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and generally 
accepted audit standards (GAAS); and  

WHEREAS, the City utilizes its employees to perform certain services which are 
subject to reimbursement from certain special revenue funds maintained by the City, in 
lieu of the City using General Fund monies to pay for such services; and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Division has prepared a Schedule of Reimbursement for 
certain activities that require certain designated services to be provided by staff of certain 
City Departments and/or Divisions, subject to the reimbursement provisions set forth 
therein, utilizing special revenue funds that may be used to pay for such services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. 

That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 

Section 2.   Adoption and Approval of Reimbursement Schedule. 

ATTACHMENT 6



 

  

That the City Council hereby adopts and approves the Schedule of 
Reimbursement, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit “A,” 
and directs the Finance Division of the Department of Administrative Services to 
reimburse the City in full for any services provided by staff of certain City Departments 
and/or Divisions, subject to the reimbursement provisions set forth therein, utilizing 
special revenue funds that may be used to pay for such services. 

 
Section 3. Other Reimbursement Provisions. 
 
That those City positions not identified in the Reimbursement Schedule shall be 

required to identify time spent on special revenue fund projects on the employee time 
sheet used for payroll purposes so the Finance Division of the Department of 
Administrative Services may use such time sheets to calculate the actual amount of 
reimbursement owed to the City’s General Fund that must be paid by the appropriate 
special revenue fund.  

 
Reimbursement to the City’s General Fund shall also be authorized for the 

respective special revenue fund’s proportionate share of salary-related costs of 
retirement, health insurance, workers’ compensation insurance, other insurance and all 
other employee benefits of the City staff who provide the services entitled to 
reimbursement by the respective special revenue fund, consistent with the terms and 
provisions of the Reimbursement Schedule approved and adopted by this Resolution. 

 
Section 4. Severability.  

 
That should any provision, section, paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution 

be rendered or declared invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction 
or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, 
paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

  
Section 5. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  
 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by the City Council that are in conflict 
with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 6.  Effective Date. 

 
That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 
Section 7. Certification. 

 
That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and 

enter it into the book of original resolutions.  
 

  



 

  

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this 5th day of June, 2025. 
 
 
CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ted Weill, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST:     
   
 
_______________________________ 
Kristie Ramos, City Clerk 
   
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     
   
 
_______________________________  
Colin Kirkpatrick, City Attorney 
 
 

  



 

  

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

REIMBURSEMENT SCHEDULE 



Special Revenue Fund Salaries and Benefit Allocation Schedule

Allocation Total S&B FY 25-26 Total S&B FY 26-27
Percentage FY 25-26 Allocation FY 26-27 Allocation

Fund 242 - Library
Assistant Director of Public Works 10% 224,034           22,403           238,177           23,818           
Building/Landscape Supervisor II 10% 170,409           17,041           180,750           18,075           
Senior Building/Parks Maint. Worker 35% 142,598           49,909           149,463           52,312           
Public Works Technician 5% 114,382           5,719              119,827           5,991              

Fund Total 95,072           Fund Total 100,196         
Fund 251 - AB939 Recycling Program
Director of Administrative Services 15% 274,875           41,231           285,855           42,878           
Senior Management Analyst 25% 143,170           35,793           154,394           38,599           
Office Assistant III 10% 40,396             4,040              119,675           11,968           

Fund Total 81,064           Fund Total 93,445           

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Total 176,136         Fiscal Year 2026-27 Total 193,641         



City of Rancho Mirage 

PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR 

FISCAL YEARS 2025-2026 AND 2026-2027 

City Council 

Ted Weill 

Mayor 

Lynn Mallotto 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Michael O’Keefe 

Councilmember 

Eve Fromberg 

Edelstein 

Councilmember 

Steve Downs 

Councilmember 

City Officials 

Isaiah Hagerman 

City Manager 

Colin Kirkpatrick 

City Attorney 

Kristie Ramos 

City Clerk 

Ryan Stendell 

Assistant City Manager 

Kofi Antobam 

Director of Administrative 

Services 

Gabe Codding 

Director of Marketing 

Majna Dukic 

Director of Development 

Services 

Aaron Espinosa 

Library Director 

Jason Jaurigue 

Director of Information 

Services 

ATTACHMENT 7



Fund/Division/Position(Range) FT PT FT PT FT PT FT PT

General Fund
Elected Officials

Mayor 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Council Member 4 0 4 0 4 0 4 0

Elected Officials Total 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

Administrative Services
Director of Administrative Services (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Emergency Manager (Contract) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Executive Coordinator (38) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Management Analyst (38) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Human Resources Specialist (35) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Administrative Analyst (28) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Office Assistant III (24) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Administrative Services Total 4 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

Building and Safety
Building Official (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Building Inspector II (32) 4 0 4 0 4 0 4 0

Building and Safety Total 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

City Clerk
City Clerk (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Administrative Analyst (28) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

City Clerk Total 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0

City Manager
City Manager (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Management Analyst (38) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Assistant to the City Manager (36) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Coordinator (33) 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

City Manager Total 4 0 3 0 2 0 2 0

Code Compliance
Code Compliance Manager (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Code Compliance Officer (34) 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Code Compliance Officer II (30) 3 0 3 0 2 0 2 0

Code Compliance Total 5 0 5 0 3 0 3 0

Engineering
Assistant City Manager (Contract) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Director of Public Works (Contract) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
City Engineer (44) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Civil Engineer (41) 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Associate Civil Engineer (39) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Management Analyst (36) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Project Manager (36) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Public Works Inspector (33) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Engineering Technician II (32) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Office Assistant III (24) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Engineering Total 8 0 8 0 7 0 7 0

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
PERSONNEL AND STAFFING BY FUND/DIVISION

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27



Fund/Division/Position(Range) FT PT FT PT FT PT FT PT

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
PERSONNEL AND STAFFING BY FUND/DIVISION

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27

Facilities and Fleet Maintenance
Assistant Director of Public Works (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Maintenance Worker (29) 3 0 2 0 2 0 2 0
Permit Technician (28) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Maintenance Worker II (27) 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Facilities and Fleet Maintenance Total 7 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

Finance
Assistant Director of Administrative Services (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Financial Analyst (36) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Accounting Technician (29) 2 0 3 0 3 0 3 0
Accounting Technician II (27) 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Finance Total 6 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

Information Services
Director of Information Services (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Records Management Manager (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Records Management Supervisor (36) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
IT Business Analyst I (34) 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0

Information Services Total 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

Planning
Director of Development Services (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Planning Manager (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Planner (38) 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0
Associate Planner (36) 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Assistant Planner (32) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Planning Total 6 0 6 0 5 0 5 0

Street Maintenance
Streets and Fleet Manager (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Traffic Signal Technician II (32) 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0
Street Maintenance Worker II (27) 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 0

Street Maintenance Total 7 0 7 0 3 0 3 0

Tourism and Marketing
Director of Marketing (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Marketing & Communications Specialist (35) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Multimedia Specialist (35) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Marketing & Events Specialist (34) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Video Production Coordinator (32) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Digital Marketing Coordinator (29) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Tourism and Marketing Total 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0

General Fund Total 69 0 66 0 57 0 57 0



Fund/Division/Position(Range) FT PT FT PT FT PT FT PT

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
PERSONNEL AND STAFFING BY FUND/DIVISION

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27

Housing Authority Fund
Housing Manager (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Development Services Technician (30) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Housing Authority Total 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0

Library Fund
Library and Observatory Director (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Library Operations Manager (41) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Astronomer (38) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
IT Business Analyst I (34) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Program Coordinator (34) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Librarian (34) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Circulation Supervisor (32) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Librarian (32) 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0
Video Production Coordinator (32) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Coordinator I (30) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Observatory Coordinator (30) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Senior Accounting Technician (29) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Administrative Analyst (28) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Maintenance Worker II (27) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Library Clerk II (27) 5 0 3 0 3 0 3 0
Librarian (Part-time) 0 2.47 0 2.47 0 2.47 0 2.47
Library Assistant (Part-time) 0 1.67 0 1.67 0 1.67 0 1.67
Library Clerk I (Part-time) 0 3.97 0 3.97 0 3.97 0 3.97
Page (Part-time) 0 2.94 0 2.94 0 2.94 0 2.94

Library Fund Total 17 11.05 18 11.05 18 11.05 18 11.05

Parkland Fund
Building/Landscape Maintenance Supervisor II (36) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Building/Landscape Maintenance Supervisor (32) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Parkland Fund Total 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0

Rancho Mirage Energy Authority
Deputy of Sustainability (Contract) 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0
Program Coordinator (34) 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

Rancho Mirage Energy Authority Total 1 0 2 0 2 0 2 0

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 91 11.05 90 11.05 81 11.05 81 11.05



FY 23-24
Actual

FY 24-25
Original

Budget

FY 24-25
Amended

Budget

FY 24-25
Estimated

Actual

FY 25-26
Proposed

Budget

FY 26-27
Proposed

Budget

A. OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
Operating Revenues 35,283,056$       34,915,296$       35,130,296$       35,933,455$       37,079,941$       38,805,765$       

Operating Expenditures:
City Council 344,913$            329,952$            329,952$            333,102$            373,792$            388,409$            
City Clerk 244,995              378,222              378,222              374,009              318,226              386,796              
City Manager 713,664              418,580              418,580              411,980              559,729              573,165              
City Attorney 1,064,669           850,000              775,000              775,000              850,000              850,000              
Planning 853,386              1,095,358           1,095,358           974,358              1,036,688           1,056,551           
Building & Safety 1,007,733           1,024,257           1,024,257           1,078,557           1,070,879           1,113,480           
Code Compliance 624,602              626,309              626,309              510,411              551,229              580,510              
Engineering 1,298,442           1,347,118           1,347,118           1,390,823           1,498,521           1,553,161           
Street Maintenance 1,441,496           1,400,403           1,400,403           1,163,777           1,191,093           1,221,053           
Facilities & Fleet Maintenance 1,881,624           1,516,954           1,516,954           1,674,254           1,671,436           1,707,978           
Public Safety 11,551,381         12,666,500         12,916,500         12,938,150         14,492,535         15,251,977         
Public Safety - Operating Subsidy: Fire Fund 623,777              2,160,740           1,335,740           886,240              3,028,880           3,479,264           
Emergency Services 64,873                96,000                96,000                84,700                64,000                64,000                
General Government 3,646,528           2,757,800           3,083,800           4,018,268           3,237,800           3,492,800           
General Government-Ritz Rebate 1,148,612           1,000,000           1,000,000           837,100              -                      -                      
Mandated Programs 15,020                22,000                22,000                22,000                17,000                17,000                
Regional Planning & Implementation 203,818              204,310              204,310              194,310              199,250              201,125              
Administration 948,357              1,027,744           1,027,744           888,119              945,643              999,529              
Finance 772,890              803,682              803,682              772,721              969,644              952,895              
Information Technology 1,771,537           2,076,547           2,076,547           1,821,047           1,958,529           2,011,309           
Special Programs 1,444,369           648,500              733,500              910,200              542,000              542,000              
Special Programs- Special Assistance Funds 107,250              103,000              103,000              114,500              -                      -                      
Community Relations 664,529              399,000              399,000              419,000              760,000              590,000              
Tourism & Marketing 496,258              621,545              621,545              587,887              587,986              624,443              
Total Operating Expenditures 32,934,723$       33,574,521$       33,335,521$       33,180,513$       35,924,860$       37,657,445$       

Operating Revenues Over Operating Expenditures 2,348,334$         1,340,775$         1,794,775$         2,752,942$         1,155,081$         1,148,320$         

B. NON-OPERATING REVENUES 1,981,846$         660,000$            40,000$              40,000$              660,000$            -$                    

C. OTHER EXPENDITURES
Non-Operating Transfer Out: Fire Fund -$                    -$                    -$                    455,100$            310,000$            -$                    
Non-Operating Transfer Out: Library Fund -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
One Time Programs -                      -                      -                      -                      
Current Year Capital Appropriations 7,503,381           6,127,000           1,727,000           2,091,000           4,270,000           2,450,000           
Total Other Expenditures 7,503,381$         6,127,000$         1,727,000$         2,546,100$         4,580,000$         2,450,000$         

D. NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (3,173,201)$        (4,126,225)$        107,775$            246,842$            (2,764,919)$        (1,301,680)$        

E. FUND BALANCE DESIGNATIONS
Unassigned Fund Balance 14,923,700         10,797,475         15,031,475         15,170,542         12,405,623         11,103,943         
Capital Projects Reserve 6,010,825           6,010,825           6,010,825           6,010,825           6,010,825           6,010,825           
Disaster Recovery Reserve 4,610,939           4,610,939           4,610,939           4,610,939           4,610,939           4,610,939           
Economic Development Reserve 690,209              690,209              690,209              690,209              690,209              690,209              
Library Reserve 9,821,426           9,821,426           9,821,426           9,821,426           9,821,426           9,821,426           
Prudent Reserve 21,000,739         21,000,739         21,000,739         21,000,739         21,000,739         21,000,739         
Public Safety Reserve 10,000,000         10,000,000         10,000,000         10,000,000         10,000,000         10,000,000         

F. TOTAL FUND BALANCE DESIGNATIONS 67,057,838         62,931,613         67,165,613         67,304,680         64,539,761         63,238,081         

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
GENERAL FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FUND 101 ONLY



ACCT 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27
NO. ACCOUNT NAME ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE REQUESTED REQUESTED

OPERATING
4000 Property Taxes 2,167,222$        2,413,373$        2,570,732$        2,956,286$        3,313,036$        2,930,000$        3,045,000$        3,179,000$        
4002 Prop Tax-In Lieu Of Vlf 1,562,654          1,631,571          1,700,408          1,861,466          2,022,838          2,130,000          2,248,000          2,363,000          
4003 Real Property Transfer 443,015             765,445             839,767             545,424             584,099             400,000             400,000             400,000             
4005 Sales & Use Tax 5,514,501          5,906,536          7,272,308          7,537,620          7,133,648          7,035,000          7,230,000          7,470,000          
4008 Franchise Tax 1,318,872          1,342,103          1,464,041          1,643,938          1,660,644          1,620,000          1,789,500          1,852,000          
4010 Transient Occupancy Tax 5,773,277          5,641,138          10,376,896        10,510,993        10,677,150        10,989,000        11,183,400        11,295,000        
4012 ACBCI Sales Tax -                     -                     -                     -                     47,727               30,000               30,000               30,000               
4200 Business Licenses 223,834             218,964             225,598             215,272             226,024             220,000             230,000             232,300             
4204 Animal License 13,654               15,429               16,247               11,386               10,104               10,000               10,000               10,000               
4206 P.W. Plan Check Fees 159,528             312,233             335,564             283,794             221,158             225,000             210,000             210,000             
4208 P.W. Inspections 142,169             165,524             111,539             761,212             115,170             155,000             155,000             155,000             
4209 Public Works Permits 15,214               55,723               71,252               130,136             113,374             75,000               80,000               80,000               
4213 Building Permit Fees 874,504             1,573,776          1,392,967          1,169,059          726,648             850,000             840,000             840,000             
4214 Building Plan Checks 397,435             513,309             528,695             482,576             347,785             450,000             400,000             400,000             
4215 Planning Fees 367,153             439,666             374,127             291,702             380,594             275,000             285,000             285,000             
4221 Vicr Fee 10,643               20,206               17,370               19,677               16,942               15,000               15,000               15,000               
4222 Professional Service Fees 1,271                 1,652                 967                     1,181                 33,104               100,000             100,000             100,000             
4225 Fines 121,417             125,396             151,820             30,257               64,435               50,000               50,000               50,000               
4231 Electric Vehicle Charging -                     -                     -                     124                     4,161                 4,500                 5,000                 5,000                 
4250 Technology Enhancement Fee 24,933               53,204               48,692               41,349               39,436               57,800               45,000               45,000               
4251 General Plan Update Fee 121,798             230,377             235,461             206,668             193,359             271,000             210,000             210,000             
4400 Other Revenue 128,952             122,901             184,964             151,500             150,201             232,775             150,000             150,000             
4415 Lease Agreements 34,555               32,928               33,916               26,400               28,800               31,000               28,800               28,800               
4416 Leaseback Income -                     250,000             425,504             225,504             225,504             250,000             250,000             250,000             
4423 Special Events -                     -                     6,904                 5,343                 5,145                 7,000                 6,000                 6,000                 
4437 Calcard Rebate 7,615                 4,594                 13,955               12,945               18,685               15,000               20,000               20,000               
4500 Interest City Investments 1,501,337          1,141,849          1,081,897          763,277             756,585             1,000,000          1,000,000          1,000,000          
4600 Reimb From Rda 310,951             312,916             250,000             314,177             314,094             300,200             300,200             300,200             
4602 Reimb From Housing Auth. 485,649             491,077             516,325             488,081             272,472             279,528             253,255             270,394             
4604 Reimb From Other Funds 237,626             250,248             229,541             329,219             199,485             614,571             206,386             223,891             
4612 Transfer From Cfd Funds 4,013,213          4,431,561          5,063,418          4,697,644          4,794,448          4,967,040          6,028,400          7,054,180          
4616 Trans From Acbci Fee Fund 172,006             215,008             280,232             265,574             260,369             248,500             276,000             276,000             

- No Longer Budgeted 900                     983                     303                     -                     2,350                 -                     -                     -                     
SUB-TOTAL OPERATING 26,473,935$      28,960,664$      36,007,600$      36,218,841$      35,283,056$      35,933,455$      37,079,941$      38,805,765$      

NON-OPERATING
5001 Other Gov'T Grants 34,632$             50,000$             73,966$             -$                   15,750$             -$                   -$                   -$                   
5003 State Grants -                     -                     176,821             207,050             178,821             -                     -                     -                     
5004 Federal Grants 141,814             2,663,407          497,813             6,465,852          1,765,241          40,000               660,000             -                     
5020 Lawsuit Settlement Revenue -                     -                     4,000                 5,950                 -                     -                     -                     -                     
5022 Reimb From Non-Gov'T Cip 27,500               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
5023 Reimb -Local Gov'T Cip -                     19,095               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
5025 Insurance Reimbursement 29,417               35,507               22,695               -                     22,035               -                     -                     -                     
5027 COVID-19 Gov'T Funding -                     236,003             2,216,146          2,216,146          -                     -                     -                     -                     
5028 State Mandated Programs Reimb. -                     -                     -                     29,786               -                     -                     -                     -                     

SUB-TOTAL NON-OPERATING 233,363$           3,004,012$        2,991,442$        8,924,783$        1,981,846$        40,000$             660,000$           -$                   

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 26,707,298$      31,964,676$      38,999,041$      45,143,624$      37,264,903$      35,973,455$      37,739,941$      38,805,765$      

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
GENERAL FUND (FUND 101 ONLY) REVENUE HISTORY



FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
REQUESTED REQUESTED

ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4000 Property Tax 3,045,000$     3,179,000$     

TOTAL 2,956,286$   3,313,036$         2,930,000$          3,045,000$     3,179,000$     

4002
Property Tax 
In-Lieu of 
VLF 2,248,000$     2,363,000$     

TOTAL 1,861,466$   2,022,838$         2,130,000$          2,248,000$     2,363,000$     

4003 Real Property 
Transfer Tax 400,000$        400,000$        

TOTAL 545,424$      584,099$            400,000$             400,000$        400,000$        

4005 Sales Tax 7,230,000$     7,470,000$     

TOTAL 7,537,620$   7,133,648$         7,035,000$          7,230,000$     7,470,000$     

4008 Franchise Tax 1,789,500$     1,852,000$     

TOTAL 1,643,938$   1,660,644$         1,620,000$          1,789,500$     1,852,000$     

4010
Transient 
Occupancy 
Tax (TOT) 11,183,400$   11,295,000$   

TOTAL 10,510,993$ 10,677,150$        10,989,000$        11,183,400$   11,295,000$   

4012 ACBCI Sales 
Tax 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL -$              47,727$              30,000$               30,000$          30,000$          

4200 Business 
License Fee 230,000$        232,300$        

TOTAL 215,272$      226,024$            220,000$             230,000$        232,300$        

4204 Animal 
License 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 11,386$        10,104$              10,000$               10,000$          10,000$          

4206 Public Works 
Plan Check 210,000$        210,000$        

TOTAL 283,794$      221,158$            225,000$             210,000$        210,000$        

4208 Public Works 
Inspections 155,000$        155,000$        

TOTAL 761,212$      115,170$            155,000$             155,000$        155,000$        

4209 Public Works 
Permits 80,000$          80,000$          

TOTAL 130,136$      113,374$            75,000$               80,000$          80,000$          

4213 Building 
Permit Fee 840,000$        840,000$        

TOTAL 1,169,059$   726,648$            850,000$             840,000$        840,000$        

4214 Building Plan 
Check 400,000$        400,000$        

TOTAL 482,576$      347,785$            450,000$             400,000$        400,000$        

Animal license fee first collected by Riverside County and remitted to the City.

Fees for plan checking such as grading plans and improvement plans.

Fees charged for inspection of site and street improvements.

Fees for pool drain permits, transportation permits, encroachment permits, etc.              

Fees collected from applicants intended to cover the costs of building inspections.

Fees collected from applicants intended to cover plan checking related expenditures.

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Revenue generated on property values pursuant to Proposition 13 and pass-through 
payments from the former Redevelopment Agency.

Motor Vehicle License Fee (VLF) was reduced from 2% to .65% in FY 04-05.  The 
1.35% "backfill" reduction was replaced dollar for dollar with property tax.  Future 
increases will be based on growth in assessed value.

Tax generated as a result of changes in real property ownership.

One percent of 7.75% sales tax generated in the City.

Revenue collected from businesses providing utility services in the City (Electric, 
Natural Gas and Cable TV).

Revenue collected from motels and hotels calculated at 10% of the rent

Fees charged to businesses performing services in the City based on type of business.

City share of tribal sales tax generated by non-Indian businesses located in Rancho 
Mirage within the boundaries of the Agua Caliente Indian Reservation.



FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
REQUESTED REQUESTED

ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

4215 Planning Fees 285,000$        285,000$        

TOTAL 291,702$      380,594$            275,000$             285,000$        285,000$        

4221 VICR Fees 15,000$          15,000$          

TOTAL 19,677$        16,942$              15,000$               15,000$          15,000$          

4222 Professional
Service Fees 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 1,181$          33,104$              100,000$             100,000$        100,000$        

4225 Fines 50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL 30,257$        64,435$              50,000$               50,000$          50,000$          

4231 EV Charging 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 124$             4,161$                4,500$                 5,000$            5,000$            

4250
Technology 
Enhancement 
Fee 45,000$          45,000$          

TOTAL 41,349$        39,436$              57,800$               45,000$          45,000$          

4251 Community
Planning Fee 210,000$        210,000$        

TOTAL 206,668$      193,359$            271,000$             210,000$        210,000$        

4400 Other 
Revenue 150,000$        150,000$        

TOTAL 151,500$      150,201$            232,775$             150,000$        150,000$        

4415 Lease 
Agreements 28,800$          28,800$          

TOTAL 26,400$        28,800$              31,000$               28,800$          28,800$          

4416 Leaseback 
Income 250,000$        250,000$        

TOTAL 225,504$      225,504$            250,000$             250,000$        250,000$        

4423 Special Events 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 5,343$          5,145$                7,000$                 6,000$            6,000$            

4437 CAL-Card
Rebate 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 12,945$        18,685$              15,000$               20,000$          20,000$          

4500 Interest 1,000,000$     1,000,000$     

TOTAL 763,277$      756,585$            1,000,000$          1,000,000$     1,000,000$     

4600
Reimb. from 
Successor 
Agency 300,200$        300,200$        

TOTAL 314,177$      314,094$            300,200$             300,200$        300,200$        

Reimbursement for General Fund staff and administrative cost support for the 
Successor Agency.

Fees collected from building permit applicants to partially offset future General Plan, 
Housing Elements, and other Zoning updates.

Miscellaneous revenue not appropriate for any other category.

Revenue received from lease agreements in which the City leases its owned facilities, 
land, or other real property assets to external parties.

Lease revenue from the Ritz Carlton, Rancho Mirage spa suites based on executed 
agreement with the City.

Revenue from special event permits.

Prompt Payment Rebate, Volume Sales Rebate and Average Transaction Rebate 
offered by US Bank for the State of California’s Purchase Card Program.

Interest earned on cash and investments. 

Fees collected from building permit applicants to cover hardware, software, and 
services that enhance the City's ability to effectively serve the development community 
through the use of technology.

Fees collected from applicants intended to cover a portion of planning staff time and 
other related expenditures.  

Vehicle Impound Cost Recovery fees collected by Riverside County Sheriff to recover 
administrative costs related to removal, impounding, storage or release of vehicles.

Reimbursement from developer's per the terms of their development agreement for city 
services and the City’s authorized share of passthrough payments collected on behalf of
and remitted to other government agencies.

Revenue derived from fees paid by individuals for the use of municipal electric vehicle 
(EV) charging stations.

Fines collected from parking and administrative citations issued by Code Compliance 
and the Sheriff's Department.



FUND 101 GENERAL FUND
REQUESTED REQUESTED

ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

4602
Reimb. from 
Housing 
Authority 253,255$        270,394$        

TOTAL 488,081$      272,472$            279,528$             253,255$        270,394$        

4604 Reimb. from 
Library Fund 95,072$          100,196$        

TOTAL 65,119$        66,575$              84,058$               95,072$          100,196$        

4604

Reimb. from 
AB939 
Recycling 
Fund 81,064$          93,445$          

TOTAL 71,013$        74,646$              93,420$               81,064$          93,445$          

4604
Reimb. from 
Traffic Safety 
Fund 30,250$          30,250$          

TOTAL 44,469$        22,160$              30,250$               30,250$          30,250$          

4612 Transfer from 
CFD Fund 6,028,400$     7,054,180$     

TOTAL 4,697,644$   4,794,448$         4,967,040$          6,028,400$     7,054,180$     

4616

Transfer from 
ACBCI 
Tourism Fee 
Fund

276,000$        276,000$        

TOTAL 265,574$      260,369$            248,500$             276,000$        276,000$        

FUND TOTAL 37,079,941$   38,805,765$   

Reimbursement from Community Facilities District No. 1 (Police and Fire) Fund to 
offset expenditures for Sheriff's services (Account 41000-7404).
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8800 in Fund 211]

Pursuant to Funding Agreement with the Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians
(ACBCI), revenue to be used to offset the impacts of the Casino-Resort-Spa to City's 
public safety services and to other nearby jurisdictions to ensure timely public safety 
service response.  The ACBCI Tourism Fee Fund revenue is based on 10% of the base 
overnight hotel rate paid by hotel guests. This transfer offsets expenditures for Sheriff 
services [Account # 41000-7404].  There is also a transfer into the Fire Tax Fund.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8500 in Fund 105]

Reimbursement for General Fund staff support for the Housing Authority.
[see related item under Account # 8500 in Fund 280]

Reimbursement for General Fund staff support for the Library & Observatory.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8500 in Fund 242]

Reimbursement from the AB939 Recycling Fund for General Fund staff support.
[see related item under Account # 8500 in Fund 251]

Reimbursement from the Traffic Safety Fund for General Fund staff support.
[see related item under Account # 8500 in Fund 254]



FUND 102 CITIZENS OPTION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 164,999          192,301          178,997          100,750          100,750          

Expenditures 164,999          192,301          178,997          100,750          100,750          

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 102 - CITIZENS OPTION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY (COPS) FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 750$               750$               

TOTAL 1,300$           1,675$           1,000$           750$               750$               

5005
County
COPS
Revenue 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 165,271$       186,159$       177,997$       100,000$        100,000$        

FUND TOTAL 100,750$        100,750$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Revenue from State of California restricted to law enforcement purposes.



FUND 102 - CITIZENS OPTION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY (COPS) FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7404 Sheriff 
Services 100,750$        100,750$        

TOTAL 164,999$       192,301$       178,997$       100,750$        100,750$        

FUND TOTAL 100,750$        100,750$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Ongoing funding for one of the City's Community Service Officers' who 
provide crime prevention patrol and training to businesses and residents.



FUND 103 LICENSE TAX FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 631,063$        714,821$        458,116$        610,616$        75,666$          

Revenues 83,758            116,600          152,500          65,050            65,050            

Expenditures -                  373,306          -                  600,000          -                  

Ending Fund Balance 714,821$        458,116$        610,616$        75,666$          140,716$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 103 - LICENSE TAX FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4300 License Tax 58,800$          58,800$          

TOTAL 83,901$         84,768$         142,500$       58,800$          58,800$          

4500 Interest 6,250$            6,250$            

TOTAL 8,845$           5,711$           10,000$         6,250$            6,250$            

FUND TOTAL 65,050$          65,050$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Tax collected on new construction at the rate of $ .40 per square foot.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 103 - GENERAL FUND (CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FINANCED FROM LICENSE TAX)

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9003 Public Parking 
Lot Improv. 600,000$        -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              600,000$        -$               

FUND TOTAL 600,000$        -$               

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Parking improvements around Rancho Mirage Community Park.



FUND 105 AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS (ACBCI) FEE FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 615,088          600,645          577,000          602,000          602,000          

Expenditures 615,088          600,645          577,000          602,000          602,000          

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 105 - AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS (ACBCI) TOURISM FEE FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 3,761$           3,707$           2,000$           2,000$            2,000$            

5013 Casino Hotel 
Revenue 600,000$        600,000$        

TOTAL 615,179$       578,276$       575,000$       600,000$        600,000$        

FUND TOTAL 602,000$        602,000$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Pursuant to Funding Agreement with ACBCI, fee is 10% of base overnight 
hotel rate charged and collected from each paid transient occupancy.



FUND 105 - AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF CAHUILLA INDIANS (ACBCI) TOURISM FEE FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

8500 General Fund 
Reimb. 276,000$        276,000$        

TOTAL 265,574$       260,369$       248,500$       276,000$        276,000$        

8503 Fire Tax Fund 
Reimb. 276,000$        276,000$        

TOTAL 265,574$       260,369$       248,500$       276,000$        276,000$        

8570
Payments to 
Responding 
Jurisdictions 50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL 83,940$         79,907$         80,000$         50,000$          50,000$          

FUND TOTAL 602,000$        602,000$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Transfer to the General Fund to offset expenditures for services of the Sheriff 
[Account # 41000 - 7404].
[see related Revenue under Account # 4616 in Fund 101]

Transfer to the Fire Tax Fund to offset expenditures for services of the 
Riverside County Fire Department [Fund 215/216, Account #7412].
[see related Revenue under Account # 4616 in Fund 215]

Pursuant to Funding Agreement, Tourism Fee is to offset and mitigate 
demonstrated impacts of ACBCI's project (Casino, Resort & Spa) to City and 
nearby County and cities' public safety programs.  Public safety services shall 
consist of only police, fire, and emergency medical services.



FUND 106 PEG CHANNEL FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 496,986$        542,839$        285,771$        243,271$        200,771$        

Revenues 107,589          128,272          107,500          107,500          107,500          

Expenditures 61,736            385,340          150,000          150,000          150,000          

Ending Fund Balance 542,839$        285,771$        243,271$        200,771$        158,271$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 106 - PEG CHANNEL FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 4,500$            4,500$            

TOTAL 6,463$           3,828$           4,500$           4,500$            4,500$            

4700 PEG Fees 103,000$        103,000$        

TOTAL 107,533$       104,468$       103,000$       103,000$        103,000$        

FUND TOTAL 107,500$        107,500$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Spectrum Cable PEG fees.



FUND 106 - PEG CHANNEL FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9444 PEG Channel 
CP Expense 150,000$        150,000$        

TOTAL 61,736$         385,340$       150,000$       150,000$        150,000$        

FUND TOTAL 150,000$        150,000$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Equipment and hardware to ensure high quality programming for RMTV.



FUND 107 TOURISM & MARKETING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 30,147$          -$                -$                10,000$          10,000$          

Revenues 1,685,586       1,682,608       1,808,887       1,830,586       1,879,443       

Expenditures 1,715,734       1,682,608       1,798,887       1,830,586       1,879,443       

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                10,000$          10,000$          10,000$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 107 - TOURISM & MARKETING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4010
Transient 
Occupancy 
Tax (TOT) 1,242,600$     1,255,000$     

TOTAL 1,167,888$    1,186,350$    1,221,000$    1,242,600$     1,255,000$     

4609 Operating 
Transfer-In 587,986$        624,443$        

TOTAL 517,698$       496,258$       587,887$       587,986$        624,443$        

FUND TOTAL 1,830,586$     1,879,443$     

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

10% of the City's TOT revenue is restricted for Tourism and Marketing 
activities.  Fund 107 captures the restricted revenue.

Transfer from General Fund 
[see related Expenditure under 73000 - 8800]



FUND 107 - TOURISM & MARKETING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - 232,438$        241,736$        
Full Time 108,115          112,439          

102,957          107,085          
103,319          110,138          
73,556            78,410            
5,000              5,000              

TOTAL 467,556$       573,996$       585,953$       625,385$        654,808$        

7150
Leave Bank 
Buybacks & 
Payouts 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 23,160$         49,153$         50,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

7200 Benefits 256,576$        271,010$        

TOTAL 161,804$       214,474$       214,352$       256,576$        271,010$        

7472
Visit Greater 
Palm Springs 
(Visit GPS)

323,125$        323,125$        

TOTAL 356,455$       340,908$       318,805$       323,125$        323,125$        

7473 PGA Tour 
Champions 164,000$        169,000$        

TOTAL 150,000$       156,787$       159,135$       164,000$        169,000$        

7475
Shop & Dine 
Rancho 
Mirage 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 12,988$         15,000$         10,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7478 Marketing 
Program 300,000$        300,000$        

TOTAL 412,947$       245,082$       300,000$       300,000$        300,000$        

7800 Mileage 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 2,233$           64$               2,500$           5,000$            5,000$            

7806 Professional
Development

10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 673$             7,700$           10,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

PGA Tour Champions Golf Tournament sponsorship. 

Sponsorship of Visit Greater Palm Springs annual “Restaurant Week” and 
sponsored admission for Rancho Mirage based restaurants. Sponsorship of 
Rancho Mirage Chamber of Commerce’s “Taste of Summer”. Mailers, 
promotional items and paid media for these events. 

City's resort marketing and tourism related media buys. Graphic design, 
general media relations, web hosting and social media content creation. 
Marketing for events and programs. Resort sponsorships and marketing co-ops. 

Reimbursement for job-related mileage.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Establishment of a Tourism Business Improvement District (BID) in January 
2010 reduced the City's annual funding to Visit GPS to 25% of prior levels.  
Revised rates are 0.15% of resort, convention hotel, and non-resort room 
charges plus 0.2% of resort and convention hotel room charges (previous rates 
were 0.6% and 0.8% respectively). 

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Director of Marketing
Media and Communications Specialist
Marketing and Events Specialist

Overtime

Expenditures related to the payout of accrued employee leave balances in 
accordance with applicable labor agreements and personnel policies. Includes 
required payout of leave balances related to employment separations.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Digital Marketing Coordinator
Video Production Coordinator



FUND 107 - TOURISM & MARKETING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7872 Public 
Relations

100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 102,899$       67,194$         125,000$       100,000$        100,000$        

8000 Supplies 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 325$             1,745$           1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

FUND TOTAL 1,830,586$     1,879,443$     

Sponsorship for Rancho Mirage resorts in Visit Greater Palm Springs annual 
marketing Co-ops. Sponsorship for Rancho Mirage resorts in Palm Springs 
Life’s “RM Section” in the hardbound annual guide. Tourism Advisory 
meetings with resorts and attractions. 

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.



FY 22/23
Actual

FY 23/24
Actual

FY 24/25
Estimate

FY 25/26
Requested

FY 26/27
Requested

11000 City Council
Personnel 327,391$           327,391$           324,352$           358,792$           373,409$           
Operations & Maintenance 17,521               17,521               8,750                 15,000               15,000               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 344,913$           344,913$           333,102$           373,792$           388,409$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 12% 4%

12000 City Clerk
Personnel 227,970$           227,970$           301,769$           297,426$           305,996$           
Operations & Maintenance 17,025               17,025               72,240               20,800               80,800               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 244,995$           244,995$           374,009$           318,226$           386,796$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget -15% 22%

13000 City Manager
Personnel 702,820$           702,820$           400,380$           536,529$           549,965$           
Operations & Maintenance 10,844               10,844               11,600               23,200               23,200               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 713,664$           713,664$           411,980$           559,729$           573,165$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 36% 2%

14000 City Attorney
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 1,064,669          1,064,669          775,000             850,000             850,000             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 1,064,669$        1,064,669$        775,000$           850,000$           850,000$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 10% 0%

21000 Planning
Personnel 811,385$           811,385$           818,358$           944,688$           994,551$           
Operations & Maintenance 42,000               42,000               156,000             92,000               62,000               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 853,386$           853,386$           974,358$           1,036,688$        1,056,551$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget 6% 2%

22000 Building & Safety
Personnel 655,724$           655,724$           672,907$           777,879$           820,480$           
Operations & Maintenance 352,009             352,009             405,650             293,000             293,000             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 1,007,733$        1,007,733$        1,078,557$        1,070,879$        1,113,480$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget -1% 4%

23000 Code Compliance
Personnel 470,831$           470,831$           384,511$           426,229$           455,510$           
Operations & Maintenance 153,771             153,771             125,900             125,000             125,000             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 624,602$           624,602$           510,411$           551,229$           580,510$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 8% 5%

31000 Engineering
Personnel 1,225,754$        1,225,754$        1,257,868$        1,406,771$        1,462,911$        
Operations & Maintenance 72,689               72,689               132,955             91,750               90,250               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 1,298,442$        1,298,442$        1,390,823$        1,498,521$        1,553,161$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget 8% 4%

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE SUMMARY



FY 22/23
Actual

FY 23/24
Actual

FY 24/25
Estimate

FY 25/26
Requested

FY 26/27
Requested

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

32000 Street Maintenance
Personnel 832,108$           832,108$           694,577$           526,893$           556,853$           
Operations & Maintenance 599,458             599,458             469,200             654,200             654,200             
Capital 9,930                 9,930                 -                     10,000               10,000               

Total 1,441,496$        1,441,496$        1,163,777$        1,191,093$        1,221,053$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget 2% 3%

33000 Facilities & Fleet Maintenance
Personnel 815,388$           815,388$           682,704$           737,386$           773,928$           
Operations & Maintenance 868,632             868,632             988,550             925,050             925,050             
Capital 197,604             197,604             3,000                 9,000                 9,000                 

Total 1,881,624$        1,881,624$        1,674,254$        1,671,436$        1,707,978$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget 0% 2%

41000 Public Safety
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Subsidy to Fire Fund 116,152             -                     886,240             3,028,880          3,479,264          
Operations & Maintenance 11,998,669        12,114,821        12,908,150        14,407,535        15,221,977        
Capital 60,337               60,337               30,000               85,000               30,000               

Total 12,175,158$      12,175,158$      13,824,390$      17,521,415$      18,731,241$      
% Change - Prior Year Budget 27% 7%

42000 Emergency Services
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 64,873               64,873               84,700               64,000               64,000               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 64,873$             64,873$             84,700$             64,000$             64,000$             
% Change - Prior Year Budget -24% 0%

51000 General Government
Personnel 1,293,609$        1,293,609$        1,540,250$        1,039,250$        1,039,250$        
Operations & Maintenance 2,836,743          1,973,485          2,304,010          2,198,550          2,453,550          
Ritz Rebate 664,789             1,528,047          837,100             -                     -                     
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 4,795,140$        4,795,140$        4,681,360$        3,237,800$        3,492,800$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget -31% 8%

52000 Mandated Programs
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 15,020               15,020               22,000               17,000               17,000               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 15,020$             15,020$             22,000$             17,000$             17,000$             
% Change - Prior Year Budget -23% 0%

53000 Regional Planning & Implementation
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 203,818             203,818             194,310             199,250             201,125             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 203,818$           203,818$           194,310$           199,250$           201,125$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 3% 1%

54000 Administrative Services
Personnel 862,370$           862,370$           838,074$           891,793$           945,679$           
Operations & Maintenance 85,987               85,987               50,045               53,850               53,850               
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 948,357$           948,357$           888,119$           945,643$           999,529$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 6% 6%



FY 22/23
Actual

FY 23/24
Actual

FY 24/25
Estimate

FY 25/26
Requested

FY 26/27
Requested

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

55000 Finance
Personnel 677,198$           677,198$           628,869$           724,058$           760,017$           
Operations & Maintenance 95,692               95,692               143,852             245,586             192,878             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 772,890$           772,890$           772,721$           969,644$           952,895$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 25% -2%

56000 Information Services
Personnel 865,671$           865,671$           921,397$           992,529$           1,045,309$        
Operations & Maintenance 900,828             900,828             896,650             962,000             962,000             
Capital 5,038                 5,038                 3,000                 4,000                 4,000                 

Total 1,771,537$        1,771,537$        1,821,047$        1,958,529$        2,011,309$        
% Change - Prior Year Budget 8% 3%

57000 Special Programs
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 1,156,091          1,066,091          910,200             542,000             542,000             
Special Assistance Funds -                     90,000               114,500             -                     -                     
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 1,156,091$        1,156,091$        1,024,700$        542,000$           542,000$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget -47% 0%

72000 Community Relations & Special Events
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 664,529             664,529             419,000             760,000             590,000             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 664,529$           664,529$           419,000$           760,000$           590,000$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 81% -22%

73000 Tourism & Marketing
Personnel -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Operations & Maintenance 496,258             496,258             587,887             587,986             624,443             
Capital -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 496,258$           496,258$           587,887$           587,986$           624,443$           
% Change - Prior Year Budget 0% 6%

ALL DEPARTMENTS
Personnel 9,768,219$        9,768,219$        9,466,016$        9,660,223$        10,083,858$      
Operations & Maintenance 21,717,126        20,970,020        21,781,149        23,127,757        24,041,323        
Operating Transfers 780,941             1,528,047          1,723,340          3,028,880          3,479,264          
Capital 272,909             272,909             36,000               108,000             53,000               

TOTAL GENERAL FUND (101 ONLY) 32,539,195$      32,539,195$      33,006,505$      35,924,860$      37,657,445$      

ALL DEPARTMENTS
Personnel % Change - Prior Year Budget 2.1% 4.4%
Operations & Maintenance % Change - Prior Year Budget 6.2% 4.0%
Operating Transfers % Change - Prior Year Budget 75.8% 14.9%
Capital % Change - Prior Year Budget 200.0% -50.9%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND (101 ONLY) % Change - Prior Year Budget 8.8% 4.8%



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 11000 - CITY COUNCIL

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries -
Full Time 194,020$        201,790$        

TOTAL 162,481$       176,750$       178,500$       194,020$        201,790$        

7200 Benefits 164,772$        171,619$        

TOTAL 118,266$       150,642$       145,852$       164,772$        171,619$        

7806 Professional 
Development

10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 6,089$           12,380$         8,000$           10,000$          10,000$          

8000 Supplies 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 8,748$           5,141$           750$             5,000$            5,000$            

FUND TOTAL 373,792$        388,409$        

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Annual compensation for five Councilmembers and additional compensation 
for the Mayor paid in accordance with the municipal code.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.  



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 12000 - CITY CLERK

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - City Clerk 135,000$        135,000$        
Full Time 73,413            78,258            

TOTAL 167,232$       150,039$       194,537$       208,413$        213,258$        

7200 Benefits 89,013$          92,738$          

TOTAL 65,859$         77,931$         107,232$       89,013$          92,738$          

7400 Professional/
Technical 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 5,957$           7,063$           10,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

7800 Mileage 200$               200$               

TOTAL 79$               199$             200$             200$               200$               

7806 Professional
Development

4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 1,319$           1,375$           3,040$           4,000$            4,000$            

7833 Elections -$               60,000$          

TOTAL 67,438$         -$              50,000$         -$               60,000$          

7836 Ordinance
Codification 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 2,791$           3,777$           7,000$           4,000$            4,000$            

7842 Advertising/
Publishing 1,600$            1,600$            

TOTAL 2,307$           1,464$           1,500$           1,600$            1,600$            

8000 Supplies 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 410$             3,147$           500$             1,000$            1,000$            

FUND TOTAL 318,226$        386,796$        

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.  

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Reimbursement for job-related mileage.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Administrative Analyst

Codification of ordinances into Municipal Code. Publication and 
supplementation of Municipal Code.

Public hearing notices, commissioner recruitment, miscellaneous publications.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

General municipal election and special elections.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 13000 - CITY MANAGER

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - City Manager 306,000$        306,000$        
Full Time 110,592          119,344          

TOTAL 501,971$       495,481$       306,000$       416,592$        425,344$        

7200 Benefits 119,937$        124,621$        

TOTAL 162,671$       207,339$       94,380$         119,937$        124,621$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 297$             -$              1,000$           10,000$          10,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

12,000$          12,000$          

TOTAL 6,068$           10,307$         10,000$         12,000$          12,000$          

8000 Supplies 1,200$            1,200$            

TOTAL 354$             536$             500$             1,200$            1,200$            

FUND TOTAL 559,729$        573,165$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.  

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Senior Management Analyst



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 14000 - CITY ATTORNEY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 850,000$        850,000$        

TOTAL 978,500$       1,064,669$    775,000$       850,000$        850,000$        

FUND TOTAL 850,000$        850,000$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services of law firm to provide counsel for the general municipal 
affairs of the City.  



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 21000 - PLANNING

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Development Services Director 232,438$        241,736$        
Full Time Planning Manager 141,878          150,680          

Senior Planner 125,157          130,163          
Senior Planner 117,778          125,446          

88,297            93,610            

TOTAL 598,909$       618,211$       628,136$       705,548$        741,635$        

7200 Benefits 239,140$        252,916$        

TOTAL 157,868$       191,041$       190,222$       239,140$        252,916$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 2,029$           16,293$         120,000$       20,000$          20,000$          

7452 General Plan
Maintenance 40,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 9,480$           -$              -$              40,000$          10,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 1,887$           2,443$           14,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

7842 Advertising/
Publishing 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 15,583$         21,058$         20,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

8000 Supplies 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 677$             306$             2,000$           2,000$            2,000$            

FUND TOTAL 1,036,688$     1,056,551$     

Assistant Planner

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Updates and amendments to the City's guiding policy documents such as the 
General Plan and/or Specific Plans.

Legal notices and display ads for Planning Commission meetings and other 
purposes.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 22000 - BUILDING & SAFETY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Building Official 144,884$        150,680$        
Full Time Building Inspector II 93,394            97,130            

Building Inspector II 92,233            97,130            
90,077            95,950            
87,627            93,420            

TOTAL 418,245$       431,887$       444,273$       508,215$        534,310$        

7200 Benefits 269,664$        286,170$        

TOTAL 192,009$       222,991$       228,634$       269,664$        286,170$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 120,000$        120,000$        

TOTAL 39,600$         106,195$       80,000$         120,000$        120,000$        

7430 Plan Check
Services 150,000$        150,000$        

TOTAL 225,949$       223,888$       300,000$       150,000$        150,000$        

7623 Vehicle
Fuel 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 6,226$           5,755$           6,000$           6,000$            6,000$            

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 8,272$           6,713$           8,000$           6,000$            6,000$            

7806 Professional
Development

8,000$            8,000$            

TOTAL 5,331$           8,172$           9,650$           8,000$            8,000$            

8000 Supplies 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 1,022$           913$             1,000$           1,500$            1,500$            

8020 Uniforms 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 731$             374$             1,000$           1,500$            1,500$            

FUND TOTAL 1,070,879$     1,113,480$     

Building Inspector II

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Building Inspector II

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Plan check services.

Fuel for the Division's vehicles.

Maintenance for the Division's vehicles.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Safety shoes, shirts and caps.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 23000 - CODE COMPLIANCE

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Code Compliance Manager 126,994$        137,593$        
Full Time Code Compliance Officer II 83,358            88,100            

Code Compliance Officer II 79,341            84,578            
5,000              5,000              

TOTAL 423,367$       333,587$       265,000$       294,693$        315,271$        

7200 Benefits 131,536$        140,239$        

TOTAL 137,448$       137,244$       119,511$       131,536$        140,239$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 6,218$           5,832$           15,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

7420 Animal
Services 60,000$          60,000$          

TOTAL 45,031$         35,084$         50,000$         60,000$          60,000$          

7462
STR
Ordinance
Enforcement 15,000$          15,000$          

TOTAL 36,391$         28,654$         20,000$         15,000$          15,000$          

7623 Vehicle
Fuel 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 6,138$           5,055$           6,000$           6,000$            6,000$            

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 5,225$           7,766$           8,000$           4,000$            4,000$            

7642 Abatements
20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 13,652$         74,435$         5,000$           20,000$          20,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 5,633$           8,779$           7,400$           5,000$            5,000$            

8000 Supplies 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 4,012$           1,141$           3,500$           3,000$            3,000$            

8020 Uniforms 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 416$             59$               1,000$           2,000$            2,000$            

FUND TOTAL 551,229$        580,510$        

City-initiated abatements of public nuisance and health and safety conditions 
on private property. Abatements are unpredictable year-to-year. Costs are 
largely recoverable through special assessment tax liens.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Overtime

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Contract for after-hours animal control and shelter services from the Riverside 
County Department of Animal Services (RCDAS.) Maintenance of tools and 
equipment for in-house animal services.

Professional services to search for and identify unlawful short-term rentals.

Fuel for the Division's vehicles.

Maintenance for the Division's vehicles.

Uniforms and safety shoes for Code Compliance staff.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 31000 - ENGINEERING

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Assistant City Manager 260,000$        260,000$        
Full Time City Engineer 173,142          184,569          

Associate Civil Engineer 131,414          136,671          
Project Manager 113,521          118,062          
Management Analyst 110,355          116,628          
Public Works Inspector 94,976            100,748          

67,657            67,657            
Overtime 1,000              1,000              

TOTAL 808,693$       828,561$       854,187$       952,065$        985,335$        

7200 Benefits 454,706$        477,576$        

TOTAL 322,345$       397,193$       403,681$       454,706$        477,576$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 70,000$          70,000$          

TOTAL 113,840$       61,079$         120,000$       70,000$          70,000$          

7460 Inspections 2,500$            2,500$            

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              2,500$            2,500$            

7623 Vehicle
Fuel 3,500$            3,500$            

TOTAL 3,592$           3,218$           3,500$           3,500$            3,500$            

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 1,240$           1,042$           500$             2,000$            2,000$            

7806 Professional
Development

9,000$            7,500$            

TOTAL 4,924$           3,451$           4,180$           9,000$            7,500$            

8000 Supplies 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 1,307$           3,599$           4,600$           4,000$            4,000$            

8020 Uniforms 750$               750$               

TOTAL 140$             300$             175$             750$               750$               

FUND TOTAL 1,498,521$     1,553,161$     

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Contracted professional services including on-call engineering, and 
supplemental plan check services.

Special inspections and/or testing.

Fuel for the Division's vehicles.

Maintenance for the Division's vehicles.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Uniforms for Public Works Inspector and safety clothing for Engineering staff.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Office Assistant III



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 32000 - STREET MAINTENANCE

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Streets and Fleet Manager 138,918$        148,086$        
Full Time Traffic Signal Technician II 93,394            97,130            

Traffic Signal Technician II 91,456            97,130            
13,815            13,815            
2,500              2,500              

TOTAL 492,507$       513,839$       502,500$       340,083$        358,661$        

7200 Benefits 186,810$        198,192$        

TOTAL 258,200$       318,269$       192,077$       186,810$        198,192$        

7603 Electricity 19,500$          19,500$          

TOTAL 22,287$         23,256$         18,500$         19,500$          19,500$          

7606 Water 6,200$            6,200$            

TOTAL 3,914$           4,882$           6,200$           6,200$            6,200$            

7612 Maintenance 80,000$          80,000$          

TOTAL 21,006$         43,756$         50,000$         80,000$          80,000$          

7617
Sidewalk
Curb/Gutter
Maintenance 50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL 230$             2,738$           -$              50,000$          50,000$          

7618
Traffic Signal
Maintenance/
Electricity 230,000$        230,000$        

TOTAL 179,929$       231,344$       180,000$       230,000$        230,000$        

7621 Street Related
Repairs 75,000$          75,000$          

TOTAL 21,376$         46,322$         90,000$         75,000$          75,000$          

7623 Vehicle Fuel 27,000$          27,000$          

TOTAL 31,834$         30,767$         15,000$         27,000$          27,000$          

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 19,892$         31,917$         25,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

7630 Trails
Maintenance 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 24,119$         9,187$           15,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7634
Equipment
Maintenance
& Fuel 15,000$          15,000$          

TOTAL 38,106$         25,394$         10,000$         15,000$          15,000$          

Electricity and maintenance costs associated with traffic signals.

Materials, equipment rentals, and disposal services related to City roadway 
repairs.

Fuel for the Division's vehicles.

Contract services for the annual maintenance of the city’s multi-use trail 
system.

Maintenance and fuel costs associated with the heavy equipment.

Maintenance for the Division's vehicles.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Electricity and maintenance for 91 streetlights throughout the City.

Water for street sweeping and dust control.

Maintenance items related to storm drains, drainage culverts, or specialized 
services related to infrastructure.

City-wide sidewalk, curb and gutter repairs.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Overtime
On Call Pay



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 32000 - STREET MAINTENANCE

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7806 Professional
Development

6,500$            6,500$            

TOTAL 5,908$           13,405$         6,500$           6,500$            6,500$            

8000 Supplies 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 7,514$           3,777$           2,200$           5,000$            5,000$            

8002 Equipment
Rental 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 4,590$           9,395$           1,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

8003 Street Signs
& Markings 60,000$          60,000$          

TOTAL 36,377$         42,700$         30,000$         60,000$          60,000$          

8020 Uniforms 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 4,763$           3,409$           3,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

8024 Traffic 
Control 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 2,489$           6,664$           15,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

8900 Furniture &
Equipment 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL -$              9,930$           -$              10,000$          10,000$          

FUND TOTAL 1,191,093$     1,221,053$     

Purchase of new equipment related to streets operations.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Rental of specialized equipment as needed.

Purchase of regulatory signs & street marking supplies.

Purchase of barricades, traffic cones, light board replacement parts, batteries, 
lights, and rental of traffic control setups.

Purchase of uniforms and safety clothing for Streets personnel.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 33000 - FACILITIES & FLEET MAINTENANCE

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Assistant Public Works Director 174,534$        186,053$        
Full Time Senior Maintenance Worker 81,196            81,732            

Senior Maintenance Worker 80,677            83,904            
Permit Technician 76,835            79,909            
Maintenance Worker II 69,375            73,346            
Overtime 2,500              2,500              

TOTAL 448,871$       548,108$       457,196$       485,117$        507,444$        

7200 Benefits 252,269$        266,484$        

TOTAL 205,765$       267,279$       225,508$       252,269$        266,484$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 7,500$            7,500$            

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              7,500$            7,500$            

7600 Natural Gas 14,000$          14,000$          

TOTAL 27,328$         16,132$         12,000$         14,000$          14,000$          

7603 Electricity 106,000$        106,000$        

TOTAL 155,476$       181,174$       275,000$       106,000$        106,000$        

7606 Water 53,000$          53,000$          

TOTAL 58,109$         39,258$         55,000$         53,000$          53,000$          

7612 Maintenance
600,000$        600,000$        

TOTAL 474,530$       482,351$       520,200$       600,000$        600,000$        

7623 Vehicle Fuel 23,100$          23,100$          

TOTAL 13,394$         14,065$         18,000$         23,100$          23,100$          

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 31,000$          31,000$          

TOTAL 15,956$         24,328$         45,000$         31,000$          31,000$          

7648 Property Tax 5,600$            5,600$            

TOTAL 5,354$           26,844$         5,600$           5,600$            5,600$            

7806 Professional
Development

8,500$            8,500$            

TOTAL 7,234$           6,546$           8,500$           8,500$            8,500$            

8000 Supplies 23,000$          23,000$          

TOTAL 19,848$         24,770$         15,000$         23,000$          23,000$          

Fuel for the Division's vehicles.

Maintenance for the Division's vehicles.

Property tax for City Yard property.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Contracted professional services in support of city operations.

Provides heat for City Hall and City Yard.

Provides electricity for the City Hall complex, Highway 111 parkway 
landscaping areas and City Yard.

Provides water service to City facilities, landscaped areas, parks, and parking 
areas. 

Contract maintenance of City facilities including: janitorial, pest control, 
landscape services, preventative maintenance, and all other routine 
maintenance items. 

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 33000 - FACILITIES & FLEET MAINTENANCE

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

8002 Equipment
Rental 5,500$            5,500$            

TOTAL 5,913$           7,775$           1,000$           5,500$            5,500$            

8004
Repair &
Maintenance
Supplies 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 28,652$         15,217$         17,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

8012
Small Tools,
Furniture &
Equipment 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 11,204$         5,210$           2,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

8020 Uniforms 3,500$            3,500$            

TOTAL 3,094$           3,057$           3,500$           3,500$            3,500$            

8032 Holiday
Decorations 12,000$          12,000$          

TOTAL 6,928$           7,760$           1,000$           12,000$          12,000$          

8700 Permit Fees
7,350$            7,350$            

TOTAL 10,599$         13,194$         9,000$           7,350$            7,350$            

8900 Furniture & 
Equipment 9,000$            9,000$            

TOTAL 10,011$         12,727$         3,000$           9,000$            9,000$            

FUND TOTAL 1,671,436$     1,707,978$     

Expenses related to the annual holiday decoration program.

County filing fee for fuel tanks for emergency generators at all facilities, South 
Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) fees, wash rack testing 
fees and vehicle fuel tank fees.

Citywide office furniture replacement.

Purchase of uniforms and safety clothing for Facilities personnel.

Rental of specialized equipment as needed.

Parts for repairs and modifications to City facilities.

Purchase of small tools and equipment in support of City operations.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 34000 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (FINANCED FROM FUND BALANCE)

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9301
FS Low Water 
Crossing 
Improvements 120,000$        -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              120,000$        -$               

9450
City Hall
Building
Improvements 250,000$        250,000$        

TOTAL 104,730$       304,651$       600,000$       250,000$        250,000$        

9451
City Yard
Building
Improvements 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              50,000$         100,000$        100,000$        

9520
Information 
Technology 
Iniatives -$               100,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              -$               100,000$        

9523

Congestion 
Mitigation & 
Sand Fence 
Installation 800,000$        -$               

TOTAL 10,073$         64,826$         200,000$       800,000$        -$               

9601

Imperial 
Irrigation 
District 
Substation 3,000,000$     2,000,000$     

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              3,000,000$     2,000,000$     

FUND TOTAL 4,270,000$     2,450,000$     

Improvements to pedestrian crossing along Frank Sinatra and Whitewater 
wash.

General improvements.

City's share of the energy infrastructure partnership to fund the construction of 
a 100 MVA substation.

Improvements to the physical server room, deployment of scalable and secure 
data storage solutions, replacement of physical servers, and server 
virtualization and consolidation.

Sand mitigation and road improvements near the intersection of Ramon Road 
and Dinah Shore.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

General improvements.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 41000 - PUBLIC SAFETY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical

76,000$          76,000$          

51,000            51,000            
505,000          505,000          

TOTAL 468,344$       272,877$       627,000$       632,000$        632,000$        

7404 Sheriff
Services

13,699,035$   14,520,977$   

TOTAL 10,328,147$  11,110,700$  12,200,000$  13,699,035$   14,520,977$   

7550
City-wide
COPS 
Program 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 13,430$         16,151$         21,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7623 Vehicle Fuel 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 23,230$         26,375$         20,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 66,328$         48,565$         19,750$         20,000$          20,000$          

7806 Professional 
Development

3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 2,964$           1,776$           4,500$           3,000$            3,000$            

7824
Comms
Maintenance/
Service 7,500$            -$               

TOTAL -$              8,379$           -$              7,500$            -$               

8000 Supplies 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 1,433$           2,384$           3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

3) Flock Safety ALPR camera system.

General law enforcement services per contract which includes but is not 
limited to: three motorcycle deputies for traffic enforcement, four deputies for 
burglary suppression / special enforcement team, one dedicated lieutenant, one 
dedicated Sergeant, five Community Service Officers, City share of dedicated 
Forensic Evidence Technician, patrol mileage, detective vehicle mileage, and 
special undercover/investigative equipment, overtime for deputies and 
investigators, and the City's share of the Palm Desert station costs.

Operational costs related to the City-wide COPS program including vehicle 
maintenance, communications and uniforms. 

Fuel for four Sheriff motorcycles and COPS vehicles.                                  

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Maintenance of existing equipment for Sheriff motorcycle radios and share of 
specialized teams phone line.

Maintenance for four Sheriff motorcycles and COPS vehicles.         

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

1) The Records Management System enables the Riverside County Sheriff's 
Department to acquire information concerning a criminal's history and lost or 
stolen property.  Information can be provided very quickly and the search can 
be done Countywide, Statewide or throughout the United States.
2) Riverside CAL-ID Remote Access Network (enables the Riverside County 
Sheriff's Department to participate in the Statewide Automated Fingerprint 
Identification System), Shop with a Cop, Explorers, and other related Sheriff 
outreach programs. Also includes Driving Under the Influence (DUI) testing 
fees for detection of drugs and alcohol paid to the California Department of 
Justice and American Forensic Nurses.  Fees are recoverable through Riverside 
County.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 41000 - PUBLIC SAFETY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

8020 Uniforms 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 14,673$         3,565$           3,900$           3,000$            3,000$            

8800 Operating
Transfer Out 3,028,880$     3,479,264$     

TOTAL 513,048$       623,777$       886,240$       3,028,880$     3,479,264$     

8801
Non-
Operating
Transfer Out 310,000$        -$               

TOTAL 65,372$         -$              455,100$       310,000$        -$               

8905 Automotive 55,000$          -$               

TOTAL -$              38,001$         -$              55,000$          -$               

8910 Other
Equipment 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 239,454$       20,595$         30,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

FUND TOTAL 17,831,415$   18,731,241$   

Purchase of specialized uniforms and safety clothing.

Operating Subsidy transfer to Fire Tax Fund to maintain $0 fund balance in the 
Fire Tax Fund.
[see related item under Account # 4609 in Fund 215]

Non-Operating Subsidy transfer to Fire Tax Fund to maintain $0 fund balance 
in the Fire Tax Fund.
[see related item under Account # 5024 in Fund 215]

Law enforcement equipment for special teams.

Sheriff motorcycle replacement.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 42000 - EMERGENCY SERVICES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 23,000$          23,000$          

TOTAL 23,035$         24,955$         25,000$         23,000$          23,000$          

7486
Emergency
Prepardness
Commission 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 4,937$           7,101$           15,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 458$             3,278$           2,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

7824
Comms
Maintenance/
Service 23,000$          23,000$          

TOTAL 12,307$         18,218$         35,000$         23,000$          23,000$          

8016 Emergency
Supplies 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 24,596$         2,861$           5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

FUND TOTAL 64,000$          64,000$          

Radio repeater site leases. Radio to cellphone bridging service and equipment. 
Satellite internet, phone, and equipment.

Various supplies for an emergency - medical, food and water supplies 
maintained at City facilities.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Two (2) Community Emergency Response Team Basic Courses and Refresher 
Courses per year. Lease and maintenance of five (5) AEDs between City Hall 
and City Yard. Recurring AED and CPR training for staff.

Outreach and education expenses toward the promotion of emergency 
preparedness for natural disasters for the residents and businesses of Rancho 
Mirage.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 51000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7150
Leave Bank
Buybacks &
Payouts 300,000$        300,000$        

TOTAL 318,019$       408,612$       600,000$       300,000$        300,000$        

7200 Benefits 342,500$        342,500$        

TOTAL 445,642$       463,203$       591,500$       342,500$        342,500$        

7212
Health
Insurance
Reimb. 250,000$        250,000$        

TOTAL 286,964$       318,005$       250,000$       250,000$        250,000$        

7245
Employee 
Support 
Services 34,000$          34,000$          

TOTAL 23,838$         21,000$         35,000$         34,000$          34,000$          

7250 Workers'
Compensation 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 147,313$       68,979$         50,000$         100,000$        100,000$        

7270 Training & 
Education 12,750$          12,750$          

TOTAL 3,500$           7,000$           12,750$         12,750$          12,750$          

7400 Professional/
Technical 192,000$        192,000$        

TOTAL 314,967$       201,781$       500,000$       192,000$        192,000$        

7438 Banking Fees 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 27,750$         28,348$         25,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

17,000$          17,000$          

TOTAL 17,901$         26,275$         33,000$         17,000$          17,000$          

7821 Telephone 18,000$          18,000$          

TOTAL 20,289$         33,974$         25,000$         18,000$          18,000$          

7824 Comms.
Maintenance 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 100,934$       122,002$       100,000$       100,000$        100,000$        

7826 Internet 41,000$          41,000$          

TOTAL 37,735$         41,312$         41,000$         41,000$          41,000$          

Internet service for City Hall and City Yard and contract services for cellular 
phone communication and data.

Internet access and service for City Hall and City Yard.

Provides for reimbursement of medical expenses for General Fund employees.

Workers' compensation premiums, wellness-related expense reimbursements, 
and employee assistance program services (health, mental wellness, and 
counseling).

Premium for General Fund employees.

Telephone system monthly service and long distance charges.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Fees for bank related services.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Reimburse employees for approved work related education.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Expenditures related to the payout of accrued employee leave balances in 
accordance with applicable labor agreements and personnel policies. Includes 
required payout of leave balances related to employment separations.

Group insurance and pension benefits paid by City for retired Councilmembers 
and employees as applicable.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 51000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7851 Insurance &
Bonds

1,700,000$     1,955,000$     

TOTAL 877,813$       1,222,898$    1,428,000$    1,700,000$     1,955,000$     

7869 Employee
Events 35,000$          35,000$          

TOTAL 36,013$         27,076$         15,000$         35,000$          35,000$          

7870
Council &
Commission
Events 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 2,053$           5,131$           1,000$           10,000$          10,000$          

7884 Litigation
Expenditure 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 6,000$           133$             -$              5,000$            5,000$            

8000 Supplies 47,000$          47,000$          

TOTAL 57,280$         51,549$         47,500$         47,000$          47,000$          

8220 Lease 
Payments 8,550$            8,550$            

TOTAL 6,399$           8,531$           8,550$           8,550$            8,550$            

FUND TOTAL 3,237,800$     3,492,800$     

Lease of mailroom equipment.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Annual reception and other events for City Council and employees. 
Recognition awards for employee service awards and employee(s) of the year.

Annual appreciation reception for members of City Commissions, Boards, etc., 
staff liaisons and other guests. Generally held in the spring. Includes supplies 
and token of appreciation gifts.

Expenditures associated with pending and potential lawsuits. Minor claims 
may also be settled by the City Manager out of this account. 

General liability insurance gross premium (deposit) for all City operations 
through Public Entity Risk  Management Authority [PERMA], which includes: 
real and personal property, cyber crime, electronic data processing systems, 
extra expense, earnings, contingent tax interruptions coverage; additional 
deposits may be required during year due to claims. Property Insurance 
including automobile coverage and fire stations; library not included. 
Earthquake insurance; San Jacinto Villas not included. Cyber liability 
insurance. Crime coverage insurance (employee dishonesty, forgery, fraud, 
computer fraud, etc.). Public officials liability insurance (D&O) including 
employment practices liability and land use coverage. Flood plain coverage for 
City Yard (Hartford).



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 52000 - MANDATED PROGRAMS

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7560

Americans 
with
Disabilities 
Act 9,000$            9,000$            

1,000              1,000              

TOTAL 6,468$           8,072$           15,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

7588
Local Agency
Formation
Commission 7,000$            7,000$            

TOTAL 6,733$           6,948$           7,000$           7,000$            7,000$            

FUND TOTAL 17,000$          17,000$          

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Americans with Disabilities Act (Federal Mandate)
1) Purchase of specialized equipment, furniture and minor non capital 
structural projects and modifications.  Including assistive devices, audiovisual 
enhancements and captioning.
2) Provide "reasonable accommodations" for employees as needed (special 
equipment, furniture, etc.).

Pursuant to legislation, City's share of funds for the administration and 
operation of the Riverside County Local Agency Formation Commission.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 53000 - REGIONAL PLANNING & IMPLEMENTATION

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7580 SCAG
2,600$            2,700$            

TOTAL 4,463$           -$              2,310$           2,600$            2,700$            

7581 CVAG 40,000$          41,500$          

TOTAL 35,700$         37,708$         35,800$         40,000$          41,500$          

7593
Employment
Relations
Consortium 6,650$            6,925$            

TOTAL 6,110$           6,110$           6,200$           6,650$            6,925$            

7595 Homeless
Funding 150,000$        150,000$        

TOTAL 142,000$       150,000$       150,000$       150,000$        150,000$        

FUND TOTAL 199,250$        201,125$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Annual membership dues to Southern California Association of Governments 
(SCAG). Responsible for regional air quality, transportation, land use and 
affordable housing planning activities.

Annual membership payment to the Coachella Valley Association of 
Governments (CVAG). 

Coachella Valley Employment Relations Consortium, a group of local public 
agencies, join together in retaining the services of a professional law 
corporation, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore, to provide group training and 
workshops on public employment and administration.

Homeless shelter/services funding to be determined by the City Council.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 54000 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Director of Administrative Services 209,194$        217,562$        
Full Time Emergency Manager 141,514          150,854          

Executive Coordinator 110,380          119,228          
Human Resources Specialist 103,814          110,665          

64,252            70,163            

TOTAL 486,575$       611,214$       600,000$       629,154$        668,472$        

7200 Benefits 262,639$        277,207$        

TOTAL 172,901$       251,155$       238,074$       262,639$        277,207$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 40,000$          40,000$          

TOTAL 74,556$         82,914$         40,000$         40,000$          40,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

3,850$            3,850$            

TOTAL 495$             275$             4,025$           3,850$            3,850$            

7860 Recruitment
9,000$            9,000$            

TOTAL 7,815$           1,820$           5,000$           9,000$            9,000$            

8000 Supplies 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 2,454$           807$             1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

FUND TOTAL 945,643$        999,529$        

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Expenditures related to recruitment, including ads in various publications, and 
pre-employment procedures, such as background investigations, fingerprinting, 
etc.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.  

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Administrative Analyst



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 55000 - FINANCE

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Assistant Director of Administrative Services 177,132$        184,217$        
Full Time Financial Analyst 107,845          112,159          

Senior Accounting Technician 80,677            83,904            
Senior Accounting Technician 73,391            78,235            

69,721            74,323            

TOTAL 492,345$       483,680$       452,000$       508,766$        532,838$        

7200 Benefits 215,292$        227,179$        

TOTAL 184,073$       191,531$       176,869$       215,292$        227,179$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 165,600$        105,600$        

TOTAL 21,578$         24,195$         60,000$         165,600$        105,600$        

7432 Auditing 
Services 53,836$          56,528$          

TOTAL 58,956$         46,469$         51,272$         53,836$          56,528$          

7438 Banking 15,000$          15,000$          

TOTAL 20,522$         8,119$           17,500$         15,000$          15,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

8,650$            13,250$          

TOTAL 10,364$         10,903$         12,500$         8,650$            13,250$          

7842 Advertising/
Publishing 500$               500$               

TOTAL 924$             -$              500$             500$               500$               

8000 Supplies 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 4,133$           6,006$           2,030$           2,000$            2,000$            

FUND TOTAL 969,644$        952,895$        

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Annual financial audit.

Fees for bank related services.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Public hearing notices, escheatment notices, and other miscellaneous 
publications.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.  

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Senior Accounting Technician



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 56000 - INFORMATION SERVICES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - Director of Information Services 232,438$        241,736$        
Full Time Records Management Manager 134,020          141,678          

Records Management Supervisor 108,549          115,713          
IT Business Analyst I 102,967          107,085          
IT Business Analyst I 91,892            98,232            

TOTAL 509,267$       589,048$       621,990$       669,866$        704,444$        

7200 Benefits 322,663$        340,865$        

TOTAL 211,891$       276,019$       299,407$       322,663$        340,865$        

7400 Professional/
Technical 140,000$        140,000$        

TOTAL 311,241$       126,700$       110,000$       140,000$        140,000$        

7633
Office
Equipment
Maintenance 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 1,175$           1,675$           1,500$           2,000$            2,000$            

7639 Computer
Maintenance

720,000$        720,000$        

TOTAL 417,946$       628,374$       700,000$       720,000$        720,000$        

7806 Professional
Development

10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 19,644$         28,269$         21,200$         10,000$          10,000$          

8000 Supplies 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 15,796$         27,489$         33,500$         25,000$          25,000$          

8028 Computer
Enhancement 65,000$          65,000$          

TOTAL 55,638$         88,152$         30,000$         65,000$          65,000$          

8900 Furniture &
Equipment 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 18,164$         5,038$           3,000$           4,000$            4,000$            

FUND TOTAL 1,958,529$     2,011,309$     

Specialty hardware and ADA technology and equipment.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Hardware Replacement Program.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Repairs as needed for office equipment.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.  

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

A best practice is a method that consistently provides results greater than those 
achieved with other methods. Maintaining software updates is a best practice 
that will enhance the city’s ability to maintain more effective technology 
solutions in the future, as well as improve the overall productivity of staff. 
Computer maintenance includes: Departmental application systems, IT 
Infrastructure, IT Security, and IT Operations.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 57000 - SPECIAL PROGRAMS

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7420
Animal
Adoption
Program 5,250$            5,250$            

TOTAL 1,424$           1,695$           2,500$           5,250$            5,250$            

7458 Support for
Non-profits 125,000$        125,000$        

TOTAL 39,596$         28,925$         30,000$         125,000$        125,000$        

7488 Senior Center
100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 81,804$         109,879$       100,000$       100,000$        100,000$        

7497 Special
Contributions

25,000$          25,000$          
37,500            37,500            
3,000              3,000              

TOTAL 183,000$       328,000$       300,000$       65,500$          65,500$          

7872 Community
Relations

200,000$        200,000$        

TOTAL 159,602$       321,524$       350,000$       200,000$        200,000$        

7875 Cultural
Commission 37,500$          37,500$          

TOTAL 12,414$         38,087$         37,500$         37,500$          37,500$          

7879 Community
Trails 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 899$             266$             1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

7880
Historic
Preservation
Commission 7,250$            7,250$            

TOTAL 2,109$           5,153$           87,000$         7,250$            7,250$            

FUND TOTAL 542,000$        542,000$        

Partnership with the Agua Caliente Casino Resort Spa for the 4th of July 
celebration. Riverside County Fair and National Date Festival, Modernism 
Week, and Desert X sponsorship. Community relations such as Senior 
Inspiration Awards, sponsorships, golf tournaments, special events, and local 
programs in support of city services.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Animal Adoption Program reimbursement to Rancho Mirage residents up to 
$300 for pet adoption and associated costs.  Program will also reimburse 
Rancho Mirage pet owners up to $85 for spay/neuter services and $25 for 
Home Again Microchip.  

Funding and support to nonprofit organizations to assist in operations or 
programs which provide a quality-of-life benefit to the community.

Joslyn Center
Provides educational, recreational, social and assistive programs in cooperation 
with the Cities of Indian Wells and Palm Desert.  City's share of annual 
expenses based on City population, per Cove formula.

Awards of funding considered on a case-by-case basis that may be made over a 
multi-year period to local or regional agencies or institutions for facilities or 
operational expenses.
1) Children's Discovery Museum of the Desert

3) Alan Seman Bus Pass Program
2) McCallum Theater

Maintenance or replacement of trail signs; printing costs for new Parks & 
Trails pocket guide.

Education, training, purchase of historic bronze plaques for newly designated 
historic sites, and miscellaneous expenditures associated with the Historic 
Commission.

City-Sponsored cultural events/programs.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 72000 - COMMUNITY RELATIONS & SPECIAL EVENTS

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7468 Chamber of 
Commerce 145,000$        145,000$        

TOTAL 143,240$       130,000$       130,000$       145,000$        145,000$        

7476
Community 
Economic 
Development 225,000$        105,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              225,000$        105,000$        

7494
Amphitheater
Programming/
Marketing

350,000$        300,000$        

TOTAL 280,863$       347,163$       215,000$       350,000$        300,000$        

7827 Community
Publications 40,000$          40,000$          

TOTAL 86,793$         9,519$           50,000$         40,000$          40,000$          

FUND TOTAL 760,000$        590,000$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Programming, marketing, photography, maintenance, rentals and operational  
expenses for the Amphitheater at Rancho Mirage Community Park; including 
CV Symphony partnership, Holiday show, Entertainment Series and Broadway 
dinner theater. Includes seasonal load-in and load out of all equipment, boom 
rentals, service repairs, etc.

Local media buys and mailers for community and non-tourism related 
communications.

Annual contract for services with the local Chamber of Commerce.

Strategic initiatives aimed at enhancing economic opportunities, supporting 
local businesses, and attracting new investments to the city by fostering the 
growth, sustainability, and vibrancy of the local economy.



FUND 101 - GENERAL FUND
DIVISION 73000 - TOURISM & MARKETING

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

8800 Operating
Transfer Out 587,986$        624,443$        

TOTAL 517,698$       496,258$       587,887$       587,986$        624,443$        

FUND TOTAL 587,986$        624,443$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Transfer to Tourism & Marketing Fund to maintain a $0 cash balance.  
[see related item under Account #4609 in Fund 107]



FUNDS 201-207 / LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUNDS

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 586,879$        514,702$        541,512$        600,127$        634,758$        

Revenues 579,131          589,826          586,470          665,981          666,685          

Expenditures 651,308          563,016          527,856          631,350          631,350          

Ending Fund Balance 514,702$        541,512$        600,127$        634,758$        670,093$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUNDS 201-207 / LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUNDS

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel
Charges 663,181$        663,885$        

TOTAL 572,373$       567,737$       583,670$       663,181$        663,885$        

4500 Interest 2,800$            2,800$            

TOTAL 5,765$           5,502$           2,800$           2,800$            2,800$            

FUND TOTAL 665,981$        666,685$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.

Interest earned on cash and investments. 



FUNDS 201-207 / LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUNDS

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 27,300$          27,300$          

TOTAL 23,473$         25,008$         25,613$         27,300$          27,300$          

7603 Electricity 41,050$          41,050$          

TOTAL 29,559$         36,839$         36,357$         41,050$          41,050$          

7606 Water 94,250$          94,250$          

TOTAL 89,093$         72,882$         91,450$         94,250$          94,250$          

7612 Maintenance 439,750$        439,750$        

TOTAL 327,154$       405,507$       344,436$       439,750$        439,750$        

8000 Supplies 29,000$          29,000$          

TOTAL 115,371$       19,671$         29,000$         29,000$          29,000$          

FUND TOTAL 631,350$        631,350$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Preparation of Engineer's Report, parcel fees, and other services as needed. 

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Irrigation water.

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.



FUND 201 CITYWIDE LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 472,193$        384,093$        399,665$        476,359$        515,485$        

Revenues 527,367          535,827          540,000          610,426          620,215          

Expenditures 615,467          520,255          463,306          571,300          571,300          

Ending Fund Balance 384,093$        399,665$        476,359$        515,485$        564,400$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 201 - CITYWIDE LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 608,426$        618,215$        

TOTAL 520,575$       518,778$       538,000$       608,426$        618,215$        

4500 Interest 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 4,295$           3,810$           2,000$           2,000$            2,000$            

FUND TOTAL 610,426$        620,215$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 201 - CITYWIDE LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 26,500$          26,500$          

TOTAL 22,910$         24,405$         24,663$         26,500$          26,500$          

7603 Electricity 37,800$          37,800$          

TOTAL 28,468$         34,786$         32,407$         37,800$          37,800$          

7606 Water 79,000$          79,000$          

TOTAL 79,991$         59,478$         76,200$         79,000$          79,000$          

7612 Maintenance 400,000$        400,000$        

TOTAL 302,170$       378,807$       301,036$       400,000$        400,000$        

8000 Supplies 28,000$          28,000$          

TOTAL 115,271$       19,671$         28,000$         28,000$          28,000$          

FUND TOTAL 571,300$        571,300$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Preparation of Engineer's Report, parcel fees, and other services as needed.  

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Irrigation water.



FUND 202 ZONE A LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 12,072$          21,058$          24,274$          19,694$          15,114$          

Revenues 17,931            15,023            12,820            12,820            12,820            

Expenditures 8,944              11,807            17,400            17,400            17,400            

Ending Fund Balance 21,058$          24,274$          19,694$          15,114$          10,534$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 202 - ZONE A LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 12,770$          12,770$          

TOTAL 18,017$         14,537$         12,770$         12,770$          12,770$          

4500 Interest 50$                 50$                 

TOTAL 156$             334$             50$               50$                 50$                 

FUND TOTAL 12,820$          12,820$          

Interest earned on cash and investments.

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.



FUND 202 - ZONE A LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 200$               200$               

TOTAL 113$             120$             200$             200$               200$               

7603 Electricity 300$               300$               

TOTAL -$              -$              300$             300$               300$               

7606 Water 8,700$            8,700$            

TOTAL 4,452$           6,887$           8,700$           8,700$            8,700$            

7612 Maintenance 8,000$            8,000$            

TOTAL 4,380$           4,800$           8,000$           8,000$            8,000$            

8000 Supplies 200$               200$               

TOTAL -$              -$              200$             200$               200$               

FUND TOTAL 17,400$          17,400$          

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Preparation of Engineer's Report, parcel fees, and other services as needed.  

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Irrigation water.



FUND 203 ZONE B LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 11,190$          12,266$          10,153$          5,103$            5,553$            

Revenues 5,766              6,344              5,850              6,850              5,850              

Expenditures 4,691              8,457              10,900            6,400              6,400              

Ending Fund Balance 12,266$          10,153$          5,103$            5,553$            5,003$            

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 203 - ZONE B LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 6,800$            5,800$            

TOTAL 5,802$           5,802$           5,800$           6,800$            5,800$            

4500 Interest 50$                 50$                 

TOTAL 148$             107$             50$               50$                 50$                 

FUND TOTAL 6,850$            5,850$            

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 203 - ZONE B LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7603 Electricity 800$               800$               

TOTAL 580$             1,949$           1,500$           800$               800$               

7606 Water 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 699$             2,788$           1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

7612 Maintenance 4,400$            4,400$            

TOTAL 3,300$           3,600$           8,050$           4,400$            4,400$            

8000 Supplies 200$               200$               

TOTAL -$              -$              200$             200$               200$               

FUND TOTAL 6,400$            6,400$            

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Irrigation water.



FUND 204 ZONE C LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 33,956$          36,241$          40,630$          38,980$          37,330$          

Revenues 5,435              7,324              5,100              5,100              5,100              

Expenditures 3,150              2,934              6,750              6,750              6,750              

Ending Fund Balance 36,241$          40,630$          38,980$          37,330$          35,680$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 204 - ZONE C LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 4,800$            4,800$            

TOTAL 5,404$           5,799$           4,800$           4,800$            4,800$            

4500 Interest 300$               300$               

TOTAL 448$             478$             300$             300$               300$               

FUND TOTAL 5,100$            5,100$            

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 204 - ZONE C LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 200$               200$               

TOTAL 115$             122$             200$             200$               200$               

7603 Electricity 1,200$            1,200$            

TOTAL 416$             87$               1,200$           1,200$            1,200$            

7606 Water 950$               950$               

TOTAL 459$             326$             950$             950$               950$               

7612 Maintenance 4,200$            4,200$            

TOTAL 2,160$           2,400$           4,200$           4,200$            4,200$            

8000 Supplies 200$               200$               

TOTAL -$              -$              200$             200$               200$               

FUND TOTAL 6,750$            6,750$            

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Preparation of Engineer's Report, parcel fees, and other services as needed.  

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Irrigation water.



FUND 205 ZONE D LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 35,554$          35,450$          35,419$          28,619$          29,454$          

Revenues 13,389            13,970            12,300            19,935            12,300            

Expenditures 13,493            14,001            19,100            19,100            19,100            

Ending Fund Balance 35,450$          35,419$          28,619$          29,454$          22,654$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 205 - ZONE D LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 19,635$          12,000$          

TOTAL 13,224$         12,533$         12,000$         19,635$          12,000$          

4500 Interest 300$               300$               

TOTAL 417$             413$             300$             300$               300$               

FUND TOTAL 19,935$          12,300$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 205 - ZONE D LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 200$               200$               

TOTAL 113$             121$             200$             200$               200$               

7603 Electricity 350$               350$               

TOTAL 94$               18$               350$             350$               350$               

7606 Water 2,800$            2,800$            

TOTAL 2,625$           2,463$           2,800$           2,800$            2,800$            

7612 Maintenance 15,550$          15,550$          

TOTAL 10,560$         11,400$         15,550$         15,550$          15,550$          

8000 Supplies 200$               200$               

TOTAL 100$             -$              200$             200$               200$               

FUND TOTAL 19,100$          19,100$          

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Preparation of Engineer's Report, parcel fees, and other services as needed.  

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Irrigation water.



FUND 207 ZONE F LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 21,915$          25,595$          31,373$          31,373$          31,823$          

Revenues 9,243              11,339            10,400            10,850            10,400            

Expenditures 5,563              5,561              10,400            10,400            10,400            

Ending Fund Balance 25,595$          31,373$          31,373$          31,823$          31,823$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 207 - ZONE F LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 10,750$          10,300$          

TOTAL 9,350$           10,290$         10,300$         10,750$          10,300$          

4500 Interest 100$               100$               

TOTAL 302$             361$             100$             100$               100$               

FUND TOTAL 10,850$          10,400$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Benefit assessments paid by property owners collected via property tax.
Assumption:  Based on projected maintenance and utility costs.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 207 - ZONE F LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 200$               200$               

TOTAL 112$             120$             200$             200$               200$               

7603 Electricity 600$               600$               

TOTAL -$              -$              600$             600$               600$               

7606 Water 1,800$            1,800$            

TOTAL 867$             941$             1,800$           1,800$            1,800$            

7612 Maintenance 7,600$            7,600$            

TOTAL 4,584$           4,500$           7,600$           7,600$            7,600$            

8000 Supplies 200$               200$               

TOTAL -$              -$              200$             200$               200$               

FUND TOTAL 10,400$          10,400$          

Contract landscape maintenance and tree trimming.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Preparation of Engineer's Report, parcel fees, and other services as needed.  

Electricity for lighting and irrigation controllers.

Irrigation water.



FUND 211 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE & FIRE)

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 5,893,039       6,015,491       6,240,000       7,560,500       8,843,725       

Expenditures 5,893,039       6,015,491       6,240,000       7,560,500       8,843,725       

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 211 - COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE & FIRE)

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 7,545,500$     8,828,725$     

TOTAL 5,827,334$    5,797,021$    6,225,000$    7,545,500$     8,828,725$     

4500 Interest 15,000$          15,000$          

TOTAL 32,236$         38,096$         15,000$         15,000$          15,000$          

FUND TOTAL 7,560,500$     8,843,725$     

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Special assessment taxes paid by property owners and collected via the 
property tax roll. Applied to new development in the City since 1990. Parcel 
charges are calculated annually.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 211 - COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 1 (POLICE & FIRE)

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 25,000$          26,000$          

TOTAL 20,984$         22,431$         30,000$         25,000$          26,000$          

8800 Operating
Transfer Out 6,028,400$     7,054,180$     

TOTAL 4,697,644$    4,794,448$    4,967,040$    6,028,400$     7,054,180$     

8831 Operating
Transfer Out 1,507,100$     1,763,545$     

TOTAL 1,174,412$    1,198,612$    1,241,760$    1,507,100$     1,763,545$     

FUND TOTAL 7,560,500$     8,843,725$     

Transfer to the General Fund to offset expenditures for services of the Sheriff 
[Account #41000-7404].
[see related Revenue under Account # 4612 in Fund 101]

Transfer to the Fire Tax Fund to offset expenditures for services of the 
Riverside County Fire Department [Account 215-7412].
[see related Revenue under Account # 4612 in Fund 215]

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.



FUND 212 COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 (WESTIN VACATION CLUB)

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance (0)$                  -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 348,973          392,316          393,766          393,500          395,500          

Expenditures 348,973          392,316          393,766          393,500          395,500          

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 212 - COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 (WESTIN VACATION CLUB)

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges

392,500$        394,500$        

TOTAL 351,193$       376,906$       392,766$       392,500$        394,500$        

4500 Interest 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 2,343$           3,139$           1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

FUND TOTAL 393,500$        395,500$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Special taxes paid by property owners and collected via the property tax roll.  
Applied to new development in the City since 1990.  Future fiscal years are 
anticipated to increase slightly due to a stabilizing real estate market and fewer 
delinquencies.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 212 - COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2 (WESTIN VACATION CLUB)

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 10,500$          11,500$          

TOTAL 8,888$           9,538$           16,000$         10,500$          11,500$          

8830 Operating
Transfer Out 383,000$        384,000$        

TOTAL 340,085$       382,778$       377,766$       383,000$        384,000$        

FUND TOTAL 393,500$        395,500$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Transfer to the Library Fund [Fund 242] to offset expenditures for services. 
[see related Revenue under Account # 4612 in Fund 242]



FUNDS 215/216 FIRE TAX FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance:

60,484$          60,745$          63,390$          73,031$          73,031$          
9,641              9,641              9,641              -                  -                  

Total Fund Balance 70,125$          70,386$          73,031$          73,031$          73,031$          

Revenues 8,908,282       10,150,036     10,946,600     13,298,980     13,747,309     

Expenditures 8,912,327       10,147,391     10,946,600     13,298,980     13,747,309     

Ending Fund Balance 66,080$          73,031$          73,031$          73,031$          73,031$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Reserve for Future Public Facilities
from Fund 216
Unassigned balance



FUND 215 - FIRE TAX FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4216 Fire Fees 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 32,331$         19,919$         25,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

4500 Interest 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL 4,639$           1,964$           15,000$         2,000$            2,000$            

4609 Operating
Transfer In 3,028,880$     3,479,264$     

TOTAL 513,048$       623,777$       886,240$       3,028,880$     3,479,264$     

4610

Transfer from 
CSD - Tax 
Increment 
from RDA 2,050,000$     2,070,500$     

TOTAL 1,515,274$    1,943,427$    1,900,000$    2,050,000$     2,070,500$     

4611 Transfer from 
CSD 4,300,000$     4,331,000$     

TOTAL 3,919,774$    4,206,901$    4,150,000$    4,300,000$     4,331,000$     

4612 Transfer from 
CFD #1 1,507,100$     1,763,545$     

TOTAL 1,174,412$    1,198,612$    1,441,760$    1,507,100$     1,763,545$     

4616

Transfer from
ACBCI
Tourism Fee
Revenue Fund

276,000$        276,000$        

TOTAL 265,574$       260,369$       248,500$       276,000$        276,000$        

4628
Reimb.
of GEMT
QAF's 300,000$        300,000$        

TOTAL 63,313$         336,402$       325,000$       300,000$        300,000$        

4702
Insurance
Billing 
Program 1,500,000$     1,500,000$     

TOTAL 1,338,415$    1,558,520$    1,500,000$    1,500,000$     1,500,000$     

5024
Non-
Operating
Transfer In 310,000$        -$               

TOTAL 65,372$         -$              455,100$       310,000$        -$               

FUND TOTAL 13,298,980$   13,747,309$   

Operating subsidy from the General Fund necessary to maintain a $0 
unassigned fund balance in the Fire Tax Fund.
[see related item under Account #8800 in Fund 101-41000]

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

New construction plan check and inspections by Fire Department.

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Reimbursement payments from medical insurance providers for ambulatory 
services. Note: this program does not bill residents.

Non-Operating subsidy from the General Fund necessary to maintain a $0 
unassigned fund balance in the Fire Tax Fund.
[see related item under Account #8801 in 101-41000]

Transfer of tax increment from the former Redevelopment Agency (RDA) 
pursuant to the pass-through agreement between RDA for the Fire Tax Fund.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8831 in Fund 217]

Transfer of the Structural Fire Tax component of the 1% levy and the special 
benefit assessments consisting of the Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8831 in Fund 217]

Transfer of special taxes from Community Facilities District No. 1.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8831 in Fund 211]

Per an agreement between the Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians 
(ACBCI), payments to be used to offset the impacts of the Casino on the City's 
public safety programs.  The payments are based on 10% of the base overnight 
hotel rate paid by guests staying 30 days or less at the hotel.  This transfer to 
the Fire Tax Fund is to offset expenditures for services of the Fire Department 
[Account # 215-7412].
There is also a transfer into the General Fund for sheriff services. 
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8503 in Fund 105]

Ground Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) Quality Assurance Fee (QAF) 
program to provide supplemental Medi-Cal payments to GEMT providers.



FUND 215 - FIRE TAX FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 70,000$          70,000$          

TOTAL 97,831$         103,221$       100,000$       70,000$          70,000$          

7412 Fire Services 11,625,480$   12,323,009$   
850,000          850,000          

TOTAL 8,361,094$    9,302,372$    9,960,000$    12,475,480$   13,173,009$   

7600 Natural Gas 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 3,788$           2,978$           5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

7602 Cable 500$               500$               

TOTAL 370$             600$             500$             500$               500$               

7603 Electricity 65,000$          65,000$          

TOTAL 45,891$         61,263$         35,000$         65,000$          65,000$          

7606 Water 5,500$            5,500$            

TOTAL 4,687$           4,883$           4,500$           5,500$            5,500$            

7612 Maintenance 65,000$          65,000$          

TOTAL 67,139$         75,529$         60,000$         65,000$          65,000$          

7623 Vehicle Fuel 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 873$             611$             1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 4,362$           3,607$           2,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

7634
Equipment
Maintenance
& Fuel 5,000$            55,000$          

TOTAL 8,562$           4,476$           21,000$         5,000$            55,000$          

7826
Internet
Access &
Service 7,000$            7,000$            

TOTAL 3,972$           6,616$           4,500$           7,000$            7,000$            

7851 Insurance &
Bonds 72,000$          82,800$          

TOTAL 31,066$         59,588$         71,000$         72,000$          82,800$          

7853
GEMT 
Quality
Assurance Fee 175,000$        175,000$        

TOTAL 151,830$       181,374$       190,000$       175,000$        175,000$        

8000 Supplies 7,000$            7,000$            

TOTAL 11,964$         7,630$           14,500$         7,000$            7,000$            

2) Ladder truck for Cove Commission.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

1) Contract for services with Riverside County and CalFire.

Internet access and cable services for two fire stations.

Cost of natural gas at fire stations.

Cost of cable television.

Electricity usage at Station #50 and #69.

Landscaping and staff use at two fire stations.

Building maintenance and landscaping maintenance at two fire stations.

Fuel for Fire Safety Specialist vehicle. 

Preventive maintenance and smog inspection.

Maintenance and fuel costs associated with fire department related equipment.

Property insurance including: flood, fire and earthquake coverage for the City's 
two fire stations.

Fee imposed on each emergency medical transport provided by each Ground 
Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) used to increase reimbursement to 
GEMT providers.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.



FUND 215 - FIRE TAX FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

8002 Equipment
Rental 2,500$            2,500$            

TOTAL 2,250$           1,824$           2,500$           2,500$            2,500$            

8004
Repair & 
Maintenance 
Supplies 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 11,846$         7,364$           -$              4,000$            4,000$            

8700 Miscellaneous
Expenditure 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 5,214$           5,330$           -$              6,000$            6,000$            

8905 Automotive 310,000$        -$               

TOTAL -$              227,083$       455,100$       310,000$        -$               

8910 Other
Equipment 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 15,651$         50,615$         20,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

FUND TOTAL 13,298,980$   13,747,309$   

Permits related to diesel generators or other equipment required by Southern 
California Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), Riverside County, 
etc.

Remount of city ambulance.

Other special equipment for fire operations/maintenance. 

Parts for repairs and modifications to Fire Stations.

Rental of specialized equipment as needed.



FUND 217 COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 9,212,327       10,408,222     10,200,000     10,625,000     10,714,250     

Expenditures 9,212,327       10,408,222     10,200,000     10,625,000     10,714,250     

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 217 - COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4000 Property Tax 1,275,000$     1,287,750$     

TOTAL 1,160,516$    1,271,245$    1,250,000$    1,275,000$     1,287,750$     

4004 Structural Fire
Tax 3,100,000$     3,131,000$     

TOTAL 2,770,158$    3,039,970$    2,975,000$    3,100,000$     3,131,000$     

4101 Parcel 
Charges 1,200,000$     1,200,000$     

TOTAL 1,149,616$    1,166,931$    1,175,000$    1,200,000$     1,200,000$     

5016

Former RDA
Pass-Through
from 
Riverside
County - Fire 2,050,000$     2,070,500$     

TOTAL 1,515,274$    1,943,427$    1,900,000$    2,050,000$     2,070,500$     

5017

Former RDA
Pass-Through
from 
Riverside
County - 
Library 3,000,000$     3,025,000$     

TOTAL 2,616,762$    2,986,650$    2,900,000$    3,000,000$     3,025,000$     

FUND TOTAL 10,625,000$   10,714,250$   

Transfer of tax increment from the former Redevelopment Successor Agency 
pursuant to the pass-through agreement between the former RDA and CSD for 
Fire Services.

Transfer of tax increment from the former Redevelopment Successor Agency 
pursuant to the pass-through agreement between the former RDA and CSD for 
the Library.

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

The direct property tax revenue of the Library Fund first recorded in the CSD.

The direct property tax revenue of the Fire Tax Fund first recorded in the CSD.

Benefit assessments (Fire Tax and Fire Excise Tax) paid by property owners 
and collected via the property tax roll.



FUND 217 - COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

8829
Transfer to
Library Fund -
Tax Increment 3,000,000$     3,025,000$     

TOTAL 2,616,762$    2,986,650$    2,900,000$    3,000,000$     3,025,000$     

8830 Trasnfer to
Library Fund 1,275,000$     1,287,750$     

TOTAL 1,160,516$    1,271,245$    1,250,000$    1,275,000$     1,287,750$     

8831 Transfer to
Fire Fund 3,100,000$     3,131,000$     

1,200,000       1,200,000       

2,050,000       2,070,500       
TOTAL 5,435,048$    6,150,328$    6,050,000$    6,350,000$     6,401,500$     

FUND TOTAL 10,625,000$   10,714,250$   

2) Transfer of benefit assessments.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4611 in Fund 215]
3) Transfer of tax increment from the former Redevelopment Agency.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4610 in Fund 215]

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Transfer of tax increment from the former Redevelopment Agency.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4610 in Fund 242]

Transfer of property tax revenue.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4611 in Fund 242]

1) Transfer of Structural Fire Tax Revenue.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4611 in Fund 215]



FUND 218 PARKLAND FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance:
50,000$          50,000$          50,000$          50,000$          50,000$          
94,988            94,988            94,988            94,988            94,988            

(467,095)         (465,450)         (430,065)         (427,565)         (425,065)         
1,506,542       1,481,994       1,440,496       1,388,283       770,269          

Total Fund Balance 1,184,435$     1,161,533$     1,155,419$     1,105,706$     490,192$        

Revenues 693,155          835,645          766,000          820,100          820,100          

Expenditures 716,057          841,759          815,713          1,435,614       797,576          

Ending Fund Balance:
50,000$          50,000$          50,000$          50,000$          50,000$          
94,988            94,988            94,988            94,988            94,988            

(465,450)         (430,065)         (427,565)         (425,065)         (422,565)         
1,481,994       1,440,496       1,388,283       770,269          790,293          

Total Fund Balance 1,161,533$     1,155,419$     1,105,706$     490,192$        512,716$        

Reserve for Cancer Survivor Park
Reserve for Future Public Facilities
Reserve for Quimby Fees
Unassigned balance

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Reserve for Cancer Survivor Park
Reserve for Future Public Facilities
Reserve for Quimby Fees
Unassigned balance



FUND 218 - PARKLAND FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4103

Park
Maintenance
Replacement 
Tax 805,000$        805,000$        

TOTAL 702,171$       749,283$       750,000$       805,000$        805,000$        

4104 Quimby Fees 2,500$            2,500$            

TOTAL 1,646$           35,385$         2,500$           2,500$            2,500$            

4500 Interest 12,600$          12,600$          

TOTAL 13,769$         12,777$         12,600$         12,600$          12,600$          

FUND TOTAL 820,100$        820,100$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Special tax paid by property owners and collected via the property tax roll. 
Assumption:  First fiscal year amount is based on a contribution rate of $31.00 
per unit.

Fees collected with final subdivision map approval in lieu of park land 
dedication. 

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 218 - PARKLAND FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - 121,876$        129,020$        
Fulltime 99,960            99,960            

2,500              2,500              

TOTAL 194,899$       199,419$       194,971$       224,336$        231,480$        

7150
Leave Bank
Buybacks &
Payoffs 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 7,547$           11,266$         5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

7200 Benefits 87,328$          92,146$          

TOTAL 62,583$         74,958$         77,192$         87,328$          92,146$          

7212
Health
Insurance
Reimb. 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 1,807$           2,293$           3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

7250 Workers'
Compensation 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 3,745$           1,982$           3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

7400 Professional/
Technical 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 2,370$           2,360$           5,000$           10,000$          10,000$          

7603 Electricity 19,500$          19,500$          

TOTAL 22,321$         29,371$         22,000$         19,500$          19,500$          

7606 Water
50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL 23,606$         25,489$         50,000$         50,000$          50,000$          

7612 Maintenance
315,000$        315,000$        

TOTAL 341,071$       437,431$       380,000$       315,000$        315,000$        

7623 Vehicle Fuel 4,950$            4,950$            

TOTAL 3,804$           2,507$           4,950$           4,950$            4,950$            

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 2,500$            2,500$            

TOTAL 2,171$           105$             2,500$           2,500$            2,500$            

7824
Comms.
Maintenance/
Service 18,000$          18,000$          

TOTAL 14,018$         11,780$         18,000$         18,000$          18,000$          

Overtime

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Building/Landscaping Maintenance Supervisor II
Building/Landscaping Maintenance Supervisor

Operating and maintenance costs of park utility vehicles.

Expenditures related to the payout of accrued employee leave balances in 
accordance with applicable labor agreements and personnel policies. Includes 
required payout of leave balances related to employment separations.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Provides for reimbursement of medical expenses for Parkland employees.

Premium for the Parkland Fund share of workers compensation.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Power usage at Rancho Mirage Community Park, Dog Park, Wolfson Park, 
Cancer Survivors' Park, and Blixseth Mountain Park.

Irrigation and domestic water usage for Rancho Mirage Community Park, Dog 
Park and Wolfson Park.  Irrigation only for Cancer Survivors' Park and 
Blixseth Mountain Park.

Maintenance activities related to: Rancho Mirage Community Park, Michael S. 
Wolfson Park, Blixseth Mountain Park, Bloch Cancer Survivors Park, and 
Rancho Mirage Dog Park.

Fuel for Division's vehicles.

Internet service and maintenance for the Rancho Mirage Community Park.



FUND 218 - PARKLAND FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

8000 Supplies 15,500$          15,500$          

TOTAL 16,917$         16,248$         21,500$         15,500$          15,500$          

8004
Repair &
Maintenance
Supplies 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 18,197$         20,811$         20,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

8020 Uniforms 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 1,000$           -$              1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

8900 Furniture &
Equipment 6,500$            6,500$            

TOTAL -$              5,142$           6,500$           6,500$            6,500$            

9003 Public Parking 
Lot Improv. 400,000$        -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              400,000$        -$               

9471
Rancho 
Mirage
Community 250,000$        -$               

TOTAL -$              596$             1,100$           250,000$        -$               

FUND TOTAL 1,435,614$     797,576$        

Rancho Mirage Community Park improvements.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Irrigation supplies, electrical supplies, basketball nets, tennis nets, goal nets, 
cables, tie downs and tighteners, plant and landscape material, lamps and 
globes for park lights, paint and graffiti removal materials, and pond supplies.

Uniform rental and purchase of safety clothing for Park Maintenance Workers.

Furniture & Equipment.

Parking improvements around Rancho Mirage Community Park.



FUND 224 GAS TAX FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 1,156,797$     1,559,276$     595,735$        0$                   0$                   

Revenues 793,398          968,379          919,271          955,000          964,265          

Expenditures 390,918          1,931,920       1,515,006       955,000          30,000            

Ending Fund Balance 1,559,276$     595,735$        0$                   0$                   934,265$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 224 - GAS TAX FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 13,200$          13,200$          

TOTAL 18,476$         7,524$           13,200$         13,200$          13,200$          

5006 State Gas
Tax 2103 156,633$        157,725$        

TOTAL 136,955$       154,752$       167,348$       156,633$        157,725$        

5007 State Gas
Tax 2105 109,168$        110,331$        

TOTAL 95,655$         103,203$       110,819$       109,168$        110,331$        

5008 State Gas
Tax 2106 72,559$          73,701$          

TOTAL 65,149$         70,116$         73,321$         72,559$          73,701$          

5009 State Gas
Tax 2107 149,625$        150,577$        

TOTAL 130,362$       139,694$       133,108$       149,625$        150,577$        

5010 State Gas
Tax 2107.5 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 4,000$           4,000$           4,000$           4,000$            4,000$            

5019

Road
Maintenance
Rehabilitation
Account 449,815$        454,731$        

TOTAL 370,798$       429,973$       417,475$       449,815$        454,731$        

FUND TOTAL 955,000$        964,265$        

Local agency's share of the State tax on vehicle fuels used for street 
construction or maintenance projects.

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments. 

Local agency's share of the State tax on vehicle fuels used for street 
construction or maintenance projects.

Local agency's share of the State tax on vehicle fuels used for street 
construction or maintenance projects.

Local agency's share of the State tax on vehicle fuels used for street 
construction or maintenance projects.

Local agency's share of the State tax on vehicle fuels used for street 
construction or maintenance projects.

Per SB1, local agency's share of fuel excise taxes and vehicle registration taxes 
to be used for road maintenance and rehabilitation.



FUND 224 - GAS TAX FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 3,043$           3,148$           5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

8910 Other
Equipment -$               25,000$          

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              -$               25,000$          

9018 Pavement 
Rehabilitation

950,000$        -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              1,258,671$    950,000$        -$               

FUND TOTAL 955,000$        30,000$          

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Equipment for traffic signal operations.

Planned maintenance and reconstruction activities intended to extend the 
lifespan, safety, and performance of the city’s roadway infrastructure. Includes 
resurfacing, reconstruction, and structural enhancements to streets that have 
deteriorated due to age, weather conditions, and vehicle traffic.



FUND 236 MEASURE A FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 1,681,292$     2,259,104$     4,053,671$     3,142,671$     3,201,021$     

Revenues 1,079,578       1,894,465       1,039,000       1,058,350       1,093,150       

Expenditures 501,766          99,898            1,950,000       1,000,000       1,500,000       

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,104$     4,053,671$     3,142,671$     3,201,021$     2,794,171$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 236 - MEASURE A FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4005 Sales & Use
Tax 1,048,350$     1,083,150$     

TOTAL 1,101,954$    1,395,396$    1,029,000$    1,048,350$     1,083,150$     

4500 Interest 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 28,145$         43,736$         10,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

FUND TOTAL 1,058,350$     1,093,150$     

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Half-cent sales tax used for street maintenance or construction. 

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 236 - MEASURE A FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9301
FS Low Water 
Crossing 
Improvements -$               500,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              250,000$       -$               500,000$        

9018 Pavement 
Rehabilitation

1,000,000$     1,000,000$     

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              1,000,000$     1,000,000$     

FUND TOTAL 1,000,000$     1,500,000$     

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Improvements to pedestrian crossing along Frank Sinatra and Whitewater 
wash.

Planned maintenance and reconstruction activities intneded to extend the 
lifespan, safety, and performance of the city’s roadway infrastructure. Includes 
resurfacing, reconstruction, and structural enhancements to streets that have 
deteriorated due to age, weather conditions, and vehicle traffic.



FUND 239 AIR POLLUTION REDUCTION FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 20,156$          25,569$          32,499$          38,099$          26,462$          

Revenues 22,484            24,003            23,100            23,100            23,100            

Expenditures 17,071            17,073            17,500            34,737            34,737            

Ending Fund Balance 25,569$          32,499$          38,099$          26,462$          14,825$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 239 - AIR POLLUTION REDUCTION FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 100$               100$               

TOTAL 342$             368$             100$             100$               100$               

5011

Mobile Source
Air Pollution
Reduction
(MSAPR) 23,000$          23,000$          

TOTAL 22,761$         22,764$         23,000$         23,000$          23,000$          

FUND TOTAL 23,100$          23,100$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Fee collected by the Department of Motor Vehicles in compliance with AB 
2766.
(75% of revenues are passed directly to CVAG)



FUND 239 - AIR POLLUTION REDUCTION FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7484
CVAG
Admin.
Fee 17,500$          17,500$          

TOTAL 17,071$         17,073$         17,500$         17,500$          17,500$          

7615 Street 
Sweeping 17,237$          17,237$          

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              17,237$          17,237$          

FUND TOTAL 34,737$          34,737$          

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Local street sweeping of roadways no covered by the regional CVAG program.

75% of all AB 2766 proceeds disbursed by the South Coast Air Quality 
Management District are passed through to CVAG to be utilized in the 
administration of the PM10 street sweeping program.



FUND 245 RENT CONTROL FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 27,150$          27,267$          28,455$          28,655$          28,855$          

Revenues 117                 1,187              200                 200                 200                 

Expenditures -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Ending Fund Balance 27,267$          28,455$          28,655$          28,855$          29,055$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 245 - RENT CONTROL FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 200$               200$               

TOTAL 349$             346$             200$             200$               200$               

FUND TOTAL 200$               200$               

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 248 STORM WATER QUALITY FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                46,027$          83,514$          

Revenues 189,065          198,385          264,514          125,250          125,250          

Expenditures 189,065          198,385          218,487          87,763            120,250          

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                46,027$          83,514$          88,514$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 248 - STORM WATER QUALITY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4101 Parcel 
Charges 125,000$        125,000$        

TOTAL 188,383$       463$             264,164$       125,000$        125,000$        

4500 Interest 250$               250$               

TOTAL 733$             (98)$              350$             250$               250$               

FUND TOTAL 125,250$        125,250$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Assessments paid by property owners based on the amount of run-off generated 
by that parcel (CSA 152).

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 248 - STORM WATER QUALITY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 9,586$           24,708$         27,500$         10,000$          10,000$          

7612 Maintenance -$               50,000$          

TOTAL 47,316$         64,503$         75,000$         -$               50,000$          

7615 Street
Sweeping 45,763$          45,763$          

TOTAL 95,323$         94,356$         95,500$         45,763$          45,763$          

7854 Annual
Admin. Fee 20,000$          14,487$          

TOTAL 33,043$         14,818$         14,487$         20,000$          14,487$          

9541 Catch Basin
Screening 12,000$          -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              6,000$           12,000$          -$               

FUND TOTAL 87,763$          120,250$        

City's administration of NPDES program including annual fees for waste 
discharge permits required by the State Water Resources Control Board for 
City Hall and the Public Works City Yard.

Storm water catch basin screening to meet new NPDES Permit requirements.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

Repair/replacement of faulty drainage components in catch basins and catch 
basin and storm drain cleaning.

Local street sweeping of roadways not covered by the regional CVAG 
program. 



FUND 251 AB939 RECYCLING PROGRAM FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 2,577,135$     2,168,717$     2,296,623$     2,277,894$     2,224,246$     

Revenues 200,944          396,491          287,000          215,000          215,000          

Expenditures 609,363          268,585          305,729          268,648          285,662          

Ending Fund Balance 2,168,717$     2,296,623$     2,277,894$     2,224,246$     2,153,584$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 251 - AB939 RECYCLING PROGRAM FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4219 AB939
Tipping Fee 180,000$        180,000$        

TOTAL 170,966$       92,009$         180,000$       180,000$        180,000$        

4500 Interest 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 29,170$         28,913$         30,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

5003 State Grants 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 5,000$           75,000$         27,000$         5,000$            5,000$            

FUND TOTAL 215,000$        215,000$        

Grants related to the AB939 Recycling Program.

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Charges collected from residents and businesses by the City's solid waste 
collection contractor and remitted to the City.                 

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 251 - AB939 RECYCLING PROGRAM FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - 43,870$          47,357$          
Fulltime Overtime 1,000              1,000              

TOTAL -$              7,892$           37,208$         44,870$          48,357$          

7150
Leave Bank
Buybacks &
Payoffs 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL -$              -$              1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

7200 Benefits 15,214$          16,360$          

TOTAL -$              1,785$           15,101$         15,214$          16,360$          

7212 Health
Insurance 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL -$              -$              1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

7400 Professional/
Technical 15,000$          15,000$          

TOTAL 46,723$         1,355$           15,000$         15,000$          15,000$          

7504 CVAG
Coordination 3,500$            3,500$            

TOTAL -$              -$              3,500$           3,500$            3,500$            

7508 HHW 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 28,001$         55,021$         30,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

7510 Special
Projects

20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 451,114$       26,741$         40,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7563 Solid Waste &
Recycling

45,000$          45,000$          
2,000              2,000              
5,000              5,000              
4,000              4,000              

TOTAL 2,933$           17,110$         56,000$         56,000$          56,000$          

8500 Reimb. To
General Fund 81,064$          93,445$          

TOTAL 80,591$         91,105$         93,420$         81,064$          93,445$          

FUND TOTAL 268,648$        285,662$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the City.

City's share of regionally coordinated program.  Annual work program set by 
AB 939 Technical Working Group, Technical Advisory Committee and 
Executive Committee.  May include technical/professional or implementation.

Program Coordinator

Expenditures related to the payout of accrued employee leave balances in 
accordance with applicable labor agreements and personnel policies. Includes 
required payout of leave balances related to employment separations.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Reimbursement of medical expenses for employees.

Special projects designed to potentially divert tonnage, such as organic waste 
and construction and demolition waste from landfill. May include incentives or 
subsidies for businesses to operate programs, complete projects, purchase 
equipment, or undertake capital improvement.

1) Compliance with Integrated Waste Management Act, City's "Source 
Reduction and Recycling Element: "Household Hazardous Waste Element" 
and "Non-disposal Facility Element" (State mandate).  Elements call for 2.5 
full-time equivalent [FTE] staff positions to comply with State certification of 
elements.  Penalty for noncompliance is $10,000/day fine; goal is to reduce  
waste stream annually. This account includes consultant costs.
2) Supplies including express mail, recycling decals, etc.
3) Recycling program at all City facilities.
4) Informational recycling & solid waste brochures for residents.

Reimbursement to the General Fund for allcoated salaries and benefits.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4604 in Fund 101]

Residential household hazardous waste (HHW), prescription medicine, and 
battery and sharps (needles) collection events in Rancho Mirage.



FUND 254 TRAFFIC SAFETY FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 34,734            25,852            30,250            30,250            30,250            

Expenditures 34,734            25,852            30,250            30,250            30,250            

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 254 - TRAFFIC SAFETY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4225 Fines 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 35,391$         24,759$         30,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

4500 Interest 250$               250$               

TOTAL 226$             165$             250$             250$               250$               

FUND TOTAL 30,250$          30,250$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

City's share of vehicle code fines and forfeitures.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 254 - TRAFFIC SAFETY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

8500 Reimb. To
General Fund

30,250$          30,250$          
TOTAL 34,734$         25,852$         30,250$         30,250$          30,250$          

FUND TOTAL 30,250$          30,250$          

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Reimburse General Fund using 100% of Traffic Safety Fund revenues for 
traffic signal maintenance (account #32000-7618) and salary and benefits of 
Public Works Traffic Signal Technician II (account #32000-7100).
[see related Revenue under Account # 4604 in Fund 101]



FUND 350 to 359 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE FUNDS

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 4,781,528$     4,766,287$     5,212,552$     5,753,052$     4,156,552$     

Revenues 603,881 454,226 715,500 403,500 403,500

Expenditures 619,122 7,961 175,000          2,000,000 1,100,000       

Ending Fund Balance 4,766,287$     5,212,552$     5,753,052$     4,156,552$     3,460,052$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 350 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 1,217,636$     1,423,767$     1,592,215$     1,983,715$     1,115,715$     

Revenues 206,131          168,447          391,500          132,000          132,000          

Expenditures -                  -                  -                  1,000,000       1,000,000       

Ending Fund Balance 1,423,767$     1,592,215$     1,983,715$     1,115,715$     247,715$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 350 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4301 Developer 
Fees 125,000$        125,000$        

TOTAL 207,729$       108,708$       375,000$       125,000$        125,000$        

4500 Interest 7,000$            7,000$            

TOTAL 17,572$         19,438$         16,500$         7,000$            7,000$            

FUND TOTAL 132,000$        132,000$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Development impact fees on new commercial and residential development.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 350 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9003 Public Parking 
Lot Improv. 1,000,000$     -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              1,000,000$     -$               

9301
FS Low Water 
Crossing 
Improvements -$               1,000,000$     

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              -$               1,000,000$     

FUND TOTAL 1,000,000$     1,000,000$     

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Improvements to pedestrian crossing along Frank Sinatra and Whitewater 
wash.

Parking improvements around Rancho Mirage Community Park.



FUND 355 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: INFRASTRUCTURE UNDERGROUNDING

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 573,726$        589,714$        622,377$        661,377$        672,877$        

Revenues 15,988            32,663            39,000            11,500            11,500            

Expenditures -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Ending Fund Balance 589,714$        622,377$        661,377$        672,877$        684,377$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 355 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: INFRASTRUCTURE UNDERGROUNDING

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4306 Developer 
Fees 7,500$            7,500$            

TOTAL 13,973$         7,123$           35,000$         7,500$            7,500$            

4500 Interest 4,000$            4,000$            

TOTAL 7,511$           7,567$           4,000$           4,000$            4,000$            

FUND TOTAL 11,500$          11,500$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Development impact fees on new commercial and residential development.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 356 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: PARK & RECREATION FACILITIES

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 124,290$        176,151$        202,813$        58,813$          84,813$          

Revenues 57,827            34,622            31,000            26,000            26,000            

Expenditures 5,966              7,961              175,000          -                  100,000          

Ending Fund Balance 176,151$        202,813$        58,813$          84,813$          10,813$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 356 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: PARK & RECREATION FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4307 Developer 
Fees 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 58,922$         27,728$         30,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

4500 Interest 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 2,003$           2,507$           1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

FUND TOTAL 26,000$          26,000$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Development impact fees on new commercial and residential development.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 356 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: PARK & RECREATION FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9471 RMCP 
Improvements -$               100,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              -$               100,000$        

FUND TOTAL -$               100,000$        

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Rancho Mirage Community Park and Amphitheater improvements.



FUND 357 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: FIRE FACILITIES

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 1,514,830$     1,047,857$     1,122,677$     1,222,177$     1,331,677$     

Revenues 122,069          74,820            99,500            109,500          109,500          

Expenditures 589,042          -                  -                  -                  -                  

Ending Fund Balance 1,047,857$     1,122,677$     1,222,177$     1,331,677$     1,441,177$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 357 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: FIRE FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4308 Developer 
Fees 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 121,618$       29,936$         90,000$         100,000$        100,000$        

4500 Interest 9,500$            9,500$            

TOTAL 14,699$         13,628$         9,500$           9,500$            9,500$            

FUND TOTAL 109,500$        109,500$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Development impact fees on new commercial and residential development.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 358 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: GENERAL GOVERNMENT FACILITIES

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 1,227,188$     1,389,577$     1,495,507$     1,598,507$     701,507$        

Revenues 162,389          105,930          103,000          103,000          103,000          

Expenditures -                  -                  -                  1,000,000       -                  

Ending Fund Balance 1,389,577$     1,495,507$     1,598,507$     701,507$        804,507$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 358 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: GENERAL GOVERNMENT FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4309 Developer 
Fees 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 163,206$       46,566$         100,000$       100,000$        100,000$        

4500 Interest 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 17,426$         18,176$         3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

FUND TOTAL 103,000$        103,000$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Development impact fees on new commercial and residential development.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 358 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: GENERAL GOVERNMENT FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

9003 Public Parking 
Lot Improv. 1,000,000$     -$               

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              1,000,000$     -$               

FUND TOTAL 1,000,000$     -$               

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Parking improvements around Rancho Mirage Community Park.



FUND 359 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: LIBRARY FACILITIES

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 123,856$        139,220$        176,964$        228,464$        249,964$        

Revenues 39,478            37,744            51,500            21,500            21,500            

Expenditures 24,114            -                  -                  -                  -                  

Ending Fund Balance 139,220$        176,964$        228,464$        249,964$        271,464$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 359 - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEE: LIBRARY FACILITIES

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4310 Developer 
Fees 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 39,202$         32,284$         50,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

4500 Interest 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 1,740$           2,139$           1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

FUND TOTAL 21,500$          21,500$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Development impact fees on new commercial and residential development.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 242 LIBRARY FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 4,315,342$     4,196,409$     4,664,427$     4,298,078$     4,228,197$     

Revenues 4,262,517       4,786,725       4,671,438       4,801,075       4,839,825       

Expenditures 4,381,450       4,318,707       5,037,787       4,870,956       5,060,498       

Ending Fund Balance 4,196,409$     4,664,427$     4,298,078$     4,228,197$     4,007,524$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 242 - LIBRARY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4226 Lost/Damaged
Items 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 1,632$           2,828$           2,200$           1,000$            1,000$            

4227 Card 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 1,707$           1,810$           2,000$           1,500$            1,500$            

4404 Copies 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 2,275$           2,436$           4,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

4412 Merchandise
Sales 500$               500$               

TOTAL 196$             433$             500$             500$               500$               

4500 Interest 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 23,469$         15,062$         20,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

4610

Transfer from 
CSD - Tax 
Increment 
from RDA 3,000,000$     3,025,000$     

TOTAL 2,616,762$    2,986,650$    2,900,000$    3,000,000$     3,025,000$     

4611
Transfer from 
CSD - 
Property Tax 1,275,000$     1,287,750$     

TOTAL 1,160,516$    1,271,245$    1,250,000$    1,275,000$     1,287,750$     

4612 Transfer from 
CFD #2 383,000$        384,000$        

TOTAL 340,085$       382,778$       377,766$       383,000$        384,000$        

4613

Transfer from 
Housing 
Authority 
Fund 117,075$        117,075$        

TOTAL 108,243$       112,572$       112,572$       117,075$        117,075$        

FUND TOTAL 4,801,075$     4,839,825$     

Transfer of tax increment from the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) pursuant to 
the pass-through agreement between RDA for the Library Fund.                          
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8829 in Fund 217]

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Fines for lost or damaged items.

Replacement & out-of-state cards.

Copies.

Merchandise sales.

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Transfer of property tax revenue to the Library Fund which is first recorded in 
the CSD Fund. 
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8830 in Fund 217]

Transfer of special taxes from Community Facilities District No. 2 (Westin 
Vacation Club).
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8830 in Fund 212]

Transfer of property taxes in-lieu for library services from the Housing 
Authority.  
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8832 in Fund 280]



FUND 242 - LIBRARY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - 5,500$            5,500$            
Full Time 232,438          241,736          

144,884          150,680          
125,157          130,163          
102,967          107,085          
102,967          107,085          
98,207            104,689          
93,394            97,130            
92,767            97,130            
89,225            95,114            
83,425            89,099            
80,677            83,904            
80,125            84,907            
73,936            78,816            
73,534            80,057            
70,511            75,173            
69,337            73,346            
67,945            71,557            
66,658            71,065            
8,000              8,000              

TOTAL 1,381,620$    1,514,666$    1,536,466$    1,761,654$     1,852,236$     

7110 Salaries -
Part Time 609,744$        645,064$        

TOTAL 471,363$       521,603$       604,800$       609,744$        645,064$        

7150
Leave Bank
Buybacks &
Payouts 50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL 25,447$         60,810$         90,000$         50,000$          50,000$          

7200 Benefits 906,916$        962,532$        

TOTAL 572,122$       745,951$       764,048$       906,916$        962,532$        

7212
Health
Insurance
Reimb. 75,000$          75,000$          

TOTAL 50,529$         51,275$         75,000$         75,000$          75,000$          

7250 Workers'
Compensation 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 43,872$         20,144$         30,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

7400 Professional/
Technical 50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL 36,248$         53,564$         55,000$         50,000$          50,000$          

7402 City PEG
Channel 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 7,200$           1,837$           25,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

Library Board of Directors

Administrative Analyst

Library Director

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Librarian

IT Business Analyst I

Observatory Coordinator
Senior Accounting Technician

Video Production Coordinator

Library Operations Manager
Astronomer

Program Coordinator
Senior Librarian
Librarian

Coordinator I
Library Clerk II

Library Clerk II

Part time librarians, assistants, clerks, and pages.

Expenditures related to the payout of accrued employee leave balances in 
accordance with applicable labor agreements and personnel policies. Includes 
required payout of leave balances related to employment separations.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Reimbursement of medical expenses for Library employees.

Premium for Library & Observatory employees.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services.

Professional Services and software related to RMTV.

Overtime

Circulation Supervisor

Library Clerk II

Maintenance Worker II



FUND 242 - LIBRARY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7432 Auditing
Services 4,400$            4,620$            

TOTAL 4,429$           4,050$           4,190$           4,400$            4,620$            

7438 Banking
Service 1,300$            1,300$            

TOTAL 976$             724$             300$             1,300$            1,300$            

7600 Natural Gas 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 18,643$         15,453$         12,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7602 Cable 1,550$            1,550$            

TOTAL 654$             670$             725$             1,550$            1,550$            

7603 Electricity 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 45,539$         83,271$         90,000$         100,000$        100,000$        

7606 Water 12,000$          12,000$          

TOTAL 10,202$         10,707$         12,000$         12,000$          12,000$          

7612 Maintenance 275,000$        275,000$        

TOTAL 293,554$       314,029$       287,000$       275,000$        275,000$        

7639 Computer
Maintenance 85,000$          85,000$          

TOTAL 46,378$         75,364$         85,000$         85,000$          85,000$          

7806 Professional
Development

26,500$          26,500$          

TOTAL 35,303$         17,949$         30,500$         26,500$          26,500$          

7821 Telephone 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 5,438$           6,330$           6,000$           6,000$            6,000$            

7826
Internet 
Access
& Service 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 25,016$         81,366$         47,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

7839 Reproduction
& Printing 8,000$            8,000$            

TOTAL 4,994$           14,420$         9,000$           8,000$            8,000$            

Annual financial audit.

Fees for bank related services.

Natural gas.

Cable services.

Electrical power usage.

Water usage.

Contract maintenance of facilities including: janitorial, pest control, landscape 
services, preventative maintenance, and all other routine maintenance items. 

Maintenance of computers, networks, websites and other software systems.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Telephone system monthly service and long distance charges.

Internet access and service.

Reproduction, printing, and binding of miscellaneous items.



FUND 242 - LIBRARY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7851 Insurance &
Bonds

504,000$        579,600$        

TOTAL 183,652$       339,821$       447,000$       504,000$        579,600$        

7860 Recruitment 2,000$            2,000$            

TOTAL -$              -$              2,900$           2,000$            2,000$            

7887 Special Events 7,500$            7,500$            

TOTAL 5,368$           -$              7,500$           7,500$            7,500$            

8000 Supplies 65,000$          65,000$          

TOTAL 53,830$         73,561$         70,300$         65,000$          65,000$          

8028 Computer
Enhancements 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 7,031$           1,461$           6,000$           6,000$            6,000$            

8220 Lease 
Payments 5,400$            5,400$            

TOTAL 5,270$           4,267$           5,400$           5,400$            5,400$            

8221 Liability
Payment

FY 2025-26 Loan Balance  $         22,751 
Principal Pymt  $         22,751 
End Balance  $                -   22,920$          -$               

TOTAL 27,145$         22,920$         36,000$         22,920$          -$               

8500
Reimb.
to General 
Fund 95,072$          100,196$        

TOTAL 150,926$       82,528$         84,058$         95,072$          100,196$        

8900 Furniture & 25,000$          25,000$          
Equipment 25,000            25,000            

TOTAL 50,186$         43,209$         25,000$         50,000$          50,000$          

9536 Library
Infrastructure 50,000$          -$               

TOTAL 759,536$       135,111$       400,000$       50,000$          -$               

FUND TOTAL 4,870,956$     5,060,498$     

Software upgrades and licenses and unforeseen computer enhancements.

Expenditures related to recruitment, including ads in various publications and 
pre-employment procedures such as background checks, live scans, etc.

Volunteer recognition program.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

General liability insurance gross premium (deposit) for all operations through 
Public Entity Risk  Management Authority [PERMA], which includes: real 
and personal property, cyber crime, electronic data processing systems, extra 
expense, earnings, contingent tax interruptions coverage; additional deposits 
may be required during year due to claims. Property Insurance including 
automobile coverage. Earthquake insurance. Cyber liability insurance. Crime 
coverage insurance (employee dishonesty, forgery, fraud, computer fraud, etc.). 
Public officials liability insurance (D&O) including employment practices 
liability and land use coverage.

Capital improvement projects at the Rancho Mirage Library & Observatory.

Postage machine and AED lease.

Payment on Federal ARRA 1% loan.

Reimbursement to the General Fund for budgeted salaries and benefits and 
allocation percentages.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4604 in Fund 101]

1) Technology
2) Furniture & Equipment



FUND 243 LIBRARY FOUNDATION

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance:
Reserve for Endowment 519,566$        519,566$        519,566$        519,566$        519,566$        
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,585,760       1,597,777$     1,858,092$     2,084,102$     1,942,716$     

Total Fund Balance 2,105,326$     2,117,343$     2,377,658$     2,603,668$     2,462,282$     

Revenues 480,297          783,158          636,030          500,000          500,000          

Expenditures 468,281          522,843          410,020          641,386          641,771          

Ending Fund Balance:
Reserve for Endowment 519,566$        519,566$        519,566$        519,566$        519,566$        
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,597,777       1,858,092       2,084,102       1,942,716       1,800,945       

Total Fund Balance 2,117,343$     2,377,658$     2,603,668$     2,462,282$     2,320,511$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 243 - LIBRARY FOUNDATION

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4411
Contributions
to Literary
Legacy 175,000$        175,000$        

TOTAL 166,250$       209,750$       200,000$       175,000$        175,000$        

4426
Contributions
to Library
Programs 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 14,945$         7,766$           10,000$         5,000$            5,000$            

4427
Contributions
to Library
Collection 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 13,174$         4,041$           10,000$         5,000$            5,000$            

4428
Contributions
to Children's
Program 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 9,300$           3,415$           9,500$           5,000$            5,000$            

4429
Contributions
to Library
Unspecified 250,000$        250,000$        

TOTAL 226,988$       418,873$       350,000$       250,000$        250,000$        

4430
Book Sales
and Book 
Nook 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 37,662$         41,636$         35,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

4500 Interest 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 28,881$         31,326$         20,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

FUND TOTAL 500,000$        500,000$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Naming opportunities throughout the Library & Observatory.

Donations supporting adult programming.

Donations supporting library collection development.

Donations supporting children’s programming.

Donations supporting Library & Observatory where needed most.

Revenue from Book Nook and book sales.

Interest earned on cash and investments.



FUND 243 - LIBRARY FOUNDATION

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 8,000$            8,000$            

TOTAL 35$               1,230$           7,000$           8,000$            8,000$            

7432 Audit 7,686$            8,071$            

TOTAL 6,900$           7,107$           7,320$           7,686$            8,071$            

7438 Banking
Services 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 764$             636$             1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

7839 Reproduction
& Printing 30,000$          30,000$          

TOTAL 28,332$         25,578$         25,000$         30,000$          30,000$          

7910 Programs 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 32,723$         22,000$         35,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7912 Collection 225,000$        225,000$        

TOTAL 191,091$       216,370$       225,000$       225,000$        225,000$        

7914 Children's
Programs 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 10,486$         5,891$           10,000$         5,000$            5,000$            

7918 Special Events 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL -$              14,935$         10,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

7919 Literary Leg. 130,000$        130,000$        

TOTAL 159,908$       192,721$       85,000$         130,000$        130,000$        

8000 Supplies 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 499$             2,160$           1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

8028 Computer
Enhancements 3,200$            3,200$            

TOTAL -$              600$             3,200$           3,200$            3,200$            

9536 Library
Infrastructure 200,000$        200,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              200,000$        200,000$        

FUND TOTAL 641,386$        641,771$        

Fees for bank related services.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Foundation.

Annual audit of the Foundation fiscal activities.

Literary Legacy expenses.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

E-Tapestry / Blackbaud Software.

Printing and production for fundraising materials and marketing.

Library programs and events throughout the year.

Library materials, books, DVDs, CDs, etc.

Children's program expenditures, including Summer Reading Club, Family 
Nights, Teen Tech Nights, etc.

Special Events sponsored by Foundation.

Capital improvement projects at the Rancho Mirage Library & Observatory.



FUND 280 to 287 HOUSING AUTHORITY FUNDS

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance:
Reserve for loan receivable 1,021,509$     921,509$        821,509$        721,509$        621,509$        
Reserve for advances to other funds -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unassigned Fund Balance 11,740,720     10,424,033     9,978,548       8,746,945       6,914,265       

Total Fund Balance 12,762,230$   11,345,543$   10,800,058$   9,468,455$     7,535,775$     

Revenues 2,089,307       2,989,967       2,264,825       3,064,717       2,969,062       

Expenditures 3,505,994       3,535,452       3,596,428       4,997,397       4,241,107       

Ending Fund Balance:
Reserve for loan receivable 921,509$        821,509$        721,509$        621,509$        521,509$        
Reserve for advances to other funds -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unassigned Fund Balance 10,424,033     9,978,548       8,746,945       6,914,265       5,742,220       

Total Fund Balance 11,345,543$   10,800,058$   9,468,455$     7,535,775$     6,263,730$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 280 HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance:
Reserve for loan receivable 1,021,509$     921,509$        821,509$        721,509$        621,509$        
Reserve for advances to other funds -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unassigned Fund Balance 8,439,323       6,921,923       6,363,535       5,080,182       3,620,015       

Total Fund Balance 9,460,832$     7,843,433$     7,185,044$     5,801,691$     4,241,524$     

Revenues 111,257          750,587          375,000          225,000          225,000          

Expenditures 1,728,656       1,408,976       1,758,353       1,785,167       1,691,620       

Ending Fund Balance:
Reserve for loan receivable 921,509$        821,509$        721,509$        621,509$        521,509$        
Reserve for advances to other funds -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
Unassigned Fund Balance 6,921,923       6,363,535       5,080,182       3,620,015       2,253,395       

Total Fund Balance 7,843,433$     7,185,044$     5,801,691$     4,241,524$     2,774,904$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 280 - HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4500 Interest 125,000$        125,000$        

TOTAL 141,711$       381,083$       125,000$       125,000$        125,000$        

4618 Loan
Repayment 100,000$        100,000$        

TOTAL 100,000$       100,000$       100,000$       100,000$        100,000$        

FUND TOTAL 225,000$        225,000$        

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Interest earned on cash and investments.

Amounts due from the repayment of promissory notes signed October 12, 2000 
for Las Colinas (Michael Kiner) Senior Residential Project.



FUND 280 - HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - 5,500$            5,500$            
Fulltime Housing Manager 144,884          150,680          

84,711            88,100            

TOTAL 193,149$       201,391$       207,268$       235,095$        244,280$        

7150
Leave Bank 
Buybacks & 
Payouts 7,500$            7,500$            

TOTAL 10,560$         5,466$           7,500$           7,500$            7,500$            

7200 Benefits 102,583$        108,535$        

TOTAL 71,847$         86,856$         86,317$         102,583$        108,535$        

7212 Health Insur. 
Reimb. 12,000$          12,000$          

TOTAL 14,845$         9,048$           12,000$         12,000$          12,000$          

7250 Workers'
Compensation 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 4,442$           2,111$           3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

7400 Professional/
Technical 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 181,907$       133,317$       35,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

7432 Auditing 2,809$            2,950$            

TOTAL 2,215$           2,600$           2,675$           2,809$            2,950$            

7851 Insur. & 
Bonds 684,000$        786,600$        

TOTAL 446,400$       568,686$       772,000$       684,000$        786,600$        

8500 Reimb. To
General Fund 253,255$        270,394$        

TOTAL 488,081$       272,472$       279,528$       253,255$        270,394$        

8800 Operating
Transfer Out -$               -$               

TOTAL 16,220$         12,884$         28,950$         -$               -$               

8801 Non-
Operating 347,850$        119,286$        

TOTAL 54,538$         -$              198,398$       347,850$        119,286$        

8832 Transfer to
Library Fund 117,075$        117,075$        

TOTAL 108,243$       112,572$       112,572$       117,075$        117,075$        

FUND TOTAL 1,785,167$     1,691,620$     

Development Services Technician

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Housing Authority Board of Directors

Expenditures related to the payout of accrued employee leave balances in 
accordance with applicable labor agreements and personnel policies. Includes 
required payout of leave balances related to employment separations.

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Reimbursement of medical expenses for Housing Authority employees.

Premium for the Housing Authority share of workers compensation.

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Housing Authority.

Annual financial audit.

Fire, flood and earthquake insurance for Housing Authority properties.

Reimbursement for General Fund staff support.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4602 in Fund 101]

Transfer to Housing Authority properties to subsidize operations.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4609 in each properties individual fund]

Transfer to Housing Authority properties to fund capital projects.
[see related Revenue under Account # 5024 in each properties individual fund]

Transfer to the Library Fund for in-lieu property taxes for Authority-owned 
property.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4613 in Fund 242]



FUND 281 PARKVIEW VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 201,348$        163,844$        177,613$        177,613$        21,750$          

Revenues 579,143          728,997          663,175          1,117,032       985,037          

Expenditures 616,647          715,228          663,175          1,272,895       985,037          

Ending Fund Balance 163,844$        177,613$        177,613$        21,750$          21,750$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 281 - PARKVIEW VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4413 Rent 807,096$        901,526$        

TOTAL 541,862$       690,498$       478,175$       807,096$        901,526$        

4417 Cable Charges 38,400$          38,400$          

TOTAL 35,772$         36,970$         35,000$         38,400$          38,400$          

5024
Non-
Operating
Transfer In 271,536$        45,111$          

TOTAL -$              -$              150,000$       271,536$        45,111$          

FUND TOTAL 1,117,032$     985,037$        

Transfer from Housing Authority Fund.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8801 in Fund 280]

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Monthly rent collected from residents.

Monthly fee for cable services provided by Parkview Villas.
[see related Expenditure under Account #7602 in Fund 281]



FUND 281 - PARKVIEW VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 165,000$        165,000$        

TOTAL 150,153$       150,042$       145,000$       165,000$        165,000$        

7480 Transportation
Program 750$               750$               

TOTAL -$              -$              750$             750$               750$               

7600 Natural Gas 30,930$          34,650$          

TOTAL 23,235$         975$             15,000$         30,930$          34,650$          

7602 Cable
60,745$          63,782$          

TOTAL 54,790$         57,253$         47,000$         60,745$          63,782$          

7603 Electricity 43,290$          46,025$          

TOTAL 34,906$         41,277$         30,000$         43,290$          46,025$          

7606 Water 46,530$          48,855$          

TOTAL 48,140$         72,523$         55,000$         46,530$          48,855$          

7612 Maintenance
210,000$        210,000$        

TOTAL 176,535$       206,784$       150,000$       210,000$        210,000$        

7624
Vehicle
Operations/
Maintenance 500$               500$               

TOTAL 686$             2,058$           500$             500$               500$               

7800 Mileage 150$               150$               

TOTAL -$              -$              150$             150$               150$               

7806 Professional
Development

500$               500$               

TOTAL 185$             62$               500$             500$               500$               

7821 Telephone 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL 364$             1,322$           2,400$           1,000$            1,000$            

7826
Internet 
Access
& Service 1,350$            1,350$            

TOTAL 1,380$           1,380$           1,350$           1,350$            1,350$            

Natural gas usage for clubhouse/community room, common areas and 
manager's unit.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Housing Authority.

Cab voucher program to provide valley-wide discounted transportation to 
residents.

Cable usage for all units. A portion of costs are recovered by the Housing 
Authority from the residents.
[see related Revenue item under Account # 4417 in Fund 281]

Electrical power for clubhouse/community room, common areas and manager's 
unit.

Irrigation and domestic water for clubhouse/community room, common areas, 
pools, spas and all units.

General property maintenance including: trash collection, cleaning services, 
HVAC repairs, landscaping, pest control, pools/spas, alarm monitoring service, 
minor roof repairs, and additional repairs and maintenance as required.

Operating and maintenance costs for golf cart.  Includes lubricants, 
replacement parts, repairs and tire replacement.

Mileage for on-site managers to be reimbursed to property management 
company.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Telephone service charges, answering service and front entry key pad.

Internet access for manager's office, clubhouse and community room.



FUND 281 - PARKVIEW VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7851 Insurance and
Bonds 850$               975$               

TOTAL 442$             470$             725$             850$               975$               

8000 Supplies 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 22,664$         22,435$         10,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

8004
Repair &
Maintenance
Supplies 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 10,631$         7,115$           5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

8012
Small Tools,
Furniture &
Equipment 35,000$          35,000$          

TOTAL 82,254$         119,432$       35,000$         35,000$          35,000$          

8020 Uniforms 300$               300$               

TOTAL 212$             77$               300$             300$               300$               

8700 Miscellaneous
Expenditures 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 2,532$           11,102$         10,000$         5,000$            5,000$            

8703 Rent Credit /
Loss of Use 6,000$            6,200$            

TOTAL 4,500$           5,568$           4,500$           6,000$            6,200$            

9457 Parkview
Cabinetry 50,000$          50,000$          

TOTAL -$              -$              50,000$         50,000$          50,000$          

9503
Parkview
Property
Improvement 600,000$        300,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              100,000$       600,000$        300,000$        

FUND TOTAL 1,272,895$     985,037$        

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Share of insurance and bond expense.

Interior Unit Renovation: Remove and replace kitchen cabinets, bathroom 
vanities, linen cabinets, countertops, plumbing fixtures and floor coverings in 
one unit.

Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and paving.

Plumbing and irrigation parts, electrical supplies for repairs,  air conditioner 
filters, keys and locks, screen materials, window frames, roofing material, 
drywall, garbage disposals, toilets, batteries, paint and paint supplies, etc. 

Purchase of small tools necessary to make repairs on equipment or to maintain 
property and replacement of broken or worn tools.

Purchase of uniforms and safety clothing.

Annual pool permit and rental of furniture for vacant unit used to house 
residents during cabinet renovations.

Credit to tenants and various loss of use expenses.



FUND 283 WHISPERING WATERS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 1,602$            -$                -$                -$                -$                

Revenues 264,471          262,289          225,500          355,835          360,375          

Expenditures 266,073          262,289          225,500          355,835          360,375          

Ending Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 283 - WHISPERING WATERS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4413 Rent 269,796$        276,000$        

TOTAL 192,576$       239,857$       187,550$       269,796$        276,000$        

4417 Cable Charges 9,725$            10,200$          

TOTAL 9,121$           8,807$           9,000$           9,725$            10,200$          

5024 Non-
Operating 76,314$          74,175$          

TOTAL 40,480$         -$              -$              76,314$          74,175$          

FUND TOTAL 355,835$        360,375$        

Transfer from Housing Authority Fund.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 8801 in Fund 280]

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Monthly rent collected from residents.

Monthly fee for cable services provided by Whispering Waters.
[see related Expenditure under Account #7602 in Fund 283]



FUND 283 - WHISPERING WATERS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 70,000$          70,000$          

TOTAL 71,520$         66,799$         60,000$         70,000$          70,000$          

7480 Transportation
Program 200$               200$               

TOTAL -$              -$              200$             200$               200$               

7600 Natural Gas 10,715$          12,000$          

TOTAL 7,365$           8,570$           10,000$         10,715$          12,000$          

7602 Cable
12,670$          13,300$          

TOTAL 10,959$         11,570$         10,750$         12,670$          13,300$          

7603 Electricity 35,850$          37,600$          

TOTAL 17,382$         22,809$         16,000$         35,850$          37,600$          

7606 Water 9,000$            9,500$            

TOTAL 4,888$           12,144$         8,000$           9,000$            9,500$            

7612 Maintenance
95,000$          100,000$        

TOTAL 67,804$         77,507$         74,000$         95,000$          100,000$        

7800 Mileage 150$               150$               

TOTAL -$              -$              150$             150$               150$               

7806 Professional
Development

500$               500$               

TOTAL 29$               23$               500$             500$               500$               

7821 Telephone 350$               350$               

TOTAL 30$               742$             1,700$           350$               350$               

7826
Internet 
Access
& Service 1,350$            1,350$            

TOTAL 1,380$           1,380$           1,350$           1,350$            1,350$            

7839 Reproduction
& Printing 150$               150$               

TOTAL -$              -$              150$             150$               150$               

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Housing Authority.

Cab voucher program to provide valley-wide discounted transportation to 
residents.

Natural gas usage for clubhouse/community room, common areas and 
manager's unit.

Cable usage for all units. A portion of costs are recovered by the Housing 
Authority from the residents.
[see related Revenue item under Account # 4417 in Fund 281]

Electrical power for clubhouse/community room, common areas and manager's 
unit.

Irrigation and domestic water for clubhouse/community room, common areas, 
pools, spas and all units.

General property maintenance including: trash collection, cleaning services, 
HVAC repairs, landscaping, pest control, pools/spas, alarm monitoring service, 
minor roof repairs, and additional repairs and maintenance as required.

Mileage for on-site managers to be reimbursed to property management 
company.

Telephone service charges, answering service and front entry key pad.

Internet access for manager's office, clubhouse and community room.

Reproduction, printing, and binding of miscellaneous reports.



FUND 283 - WHISPERING WATERS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7851 Insurance and
Bonds 850$               975$               

TOTAL 221$             1,079$           700$             850$               975$               

8000 Supplies 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 6,231$           6,745$           5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

8004
Repair &
Maintenance
Supplies 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 2,390$           2,840$           3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

8012
Small Tools,
Furniture &
Equipment 25,000$          25,000$          

TOTAL 30,483$         30,250$         25,000$         25,000$          25,000$          

8700 Miscellaneous
Expenditures 1,000$            1,000$            

TOTAL -$              10,219$         1,000$           1,000$            1,000$            

8703 Rent Credit /
Loss of Use 5,050$            5,300$            

TOTAL 3,984$           4,740$           4,000$           5,050$            5,300$            

9504

Whispering
Waters 
Property
Improvement 80,000$          75,000$          

TOTAL 40,480$         -$              -$              80,000$          75,000$          

FUND TOTAL 355,835$        360,375$        

Share of insurance and bond expense.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Plumbing and irrigation parts, electrical supplies for repairs,  air conditioner 
filters, keys and locks, screen materials, window frames, roofing material, 
drywall, garbage disposals, toilets, batteries, paint and paint supplies, etc. 

Purchase of small tools necessary to make repairs on equipment or to maintain 
property and replacement of broken or worn tools.

Annual pool permit and rental of furniture for vacant unit used to house 
residents during cabinet renovations.

Credit to tenants and various loss of use expenses.

Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and paving.



FUND 284 SANTA ROSA AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 454,569$        488,703$        524,486$        514,536$        529,761$        

Revenues 337,111          391,614          286,000          415,425          425,450          

Expenditures 302,977          355,832          295,950          400,200          355,575          

Ending Fund Balance 488,703$        524,486$        514,536$        529,761$        599,636$        

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 284 - SANTA ROSA AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4413 Rent 397,175$        406,300$        

TOTAL 314,274$       367,713$       270,000$       397,175$        406,300$        

4417 Cable Charges 18,250$          19,150$          

TOTAL 14,910$         15,077$         16,000$         18,250$          19,150$          

FUND TOTAL 415,425$        425,450$        

Monthly fee for cable services provided by Santa Rosa.
[see related Expenditure under Account #7602 in Fund 284]

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Monthly rent collected from residents.



FUND 284 - SANTA ROSA AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 90,000$          90,000$          

TOTAL 84,978$         82,717$         80,000$         90,000$          90,000$          

7480 Transportation
Program 250$               250$               

TOTAL -$              -$              250$             250$               250$               

7600 Natural Gas 12,850$          14,500$          

TOTAL 14,519$         14,385$         14,000$         12,850$          14,500$          

7602 Cable
25,750$          27,000$          

TOTAL 22,963$         23,913$         22,000$         25,750$          27,000$          

7603 Electricity 22,000$          23,500$          

TOTAL 17,076$         17,036$         15,000$         22,000$          23,500$          

7606 Water 16,500$          17,350$          

TOTAL 19,772$         20,068$         20,000$         16,500$          17,350$          

7612 Maintenance
110,000$        110,000$        

TOTAL 88,441$         110,864$       85,000$         110,000$        110,000$        

7800 Mileage 150$               150$               

TOTAL 254$             124$             150$             150$               150$               

7806 Professional
Development

500$               500$               

TOTAL 26$               26$               500$             500$               500$               

7821 Telephone 350$               350$               

TOTAL 334$             1,921$           350$             350$               350$               

7826
Internet 
Access
& Service 1,350$            1,350$            

TOTAL 1,439$           1,439$           1,350$           1,350$            1,350$            

7839 Reproduction
& Printing 150$               150$               

TOTAL -$              -$              150$             150$               150$               

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Housing Authority.

Cab voucher program to provide valley-wide discounted transportation to 
residents.

Natural gas usage for clubhouse/community room, common areas and 
manager's unit.

Cable usage for all units. A portion of costs are recovered by the Housing 
Authority from the residents.
[see related Revenue item under Account # 4417 in Fund 284]

Electrical power for clubhouse/community room, common areas and manager's 
unit.

Irrigation and domestic water for clubhouse/community room, common areas, 
pools, spas and all units.

General property maintenance including: trash collection, cleaning services, 
HVAC repairs, landscaping, pest control, pools/spas, alarm monitoring service, 
minor roof repairs, and additional repairs and maintenance as required.

Mileage for on-site managers to be reimbursed to property management 
company.

Telephone service charges, answering service and front entry key pad.

Internet access for manager's office, clubhouse and community room.

Reproduction, printing, and binding of miscellaneous items.



FUND 284 - SANTA ROSA AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7851 Insurance and
Bonds 850$               975$               

TOTAL 216$             -$              700$             850$               975$               

8000 Supplies 6,000$            6,000$            

TOTAL 7,164$           7,776$           6,000$           6,000$            6,000$            

8004
Repair &
Maintenance
Supplies 3,000$            3,000$            

TOTAL 1,245$           3,340$           3,000$           3,000$            3,000$            

8012
Small Tools,
Furniture &
Equipment 10,500$          10,500$          

TOTAL 26,801$         41,986$         40,000$         10,500$          10,500$          

9505
Santa Rosa
Property
Improvement 100,000$        50,000$          

TOTAL -$              -$              7,500$           100,000$        50,000$          

FUND TOTAL 400,200$        355,575$        

Share of insurance and bond expense.

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Plumbing and irrigation parts, electrical supplies for repairs,  air conditioner 
filters, keys and locks, screen materials, window frames, roofing material, 
drywall, garbage disposals, toilets, batteries, paint and paint supplies, etc. 

Purchase of small tools necessary to make repairs on equipment or to maintain 
property and replacement of broken or worn tools.

Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and paving.



FUND 286 SAN JACINTO VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 2,643,878$     2,844,683$     2,903,154$     2,960,104$     2,723,479$     

Revenues 771,053          851,599          702,900          939,175          960,950          

Expenditures 570,248          793,128          645,950          1,175,800       841,000          

Ending Fund Balance 2,844,683$     2,903,154$     2,960,104$     2,723,479$     2,843,429$     

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 286 - SAN JACINTO VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4413 Rent 886,275$        906,700$        

TOTAL 717,281$       798,385$       650,000$       886,275$        906,700$        

4417 Cable Charges 34,400$          35,750$          

TOTAL 33,601$         33,236$         34,400$         34,400$          35,750$          

4418 Domestic
Water Charges 18,500$          18,500$          

TOTAL 19,745$         19,429$         18,500$         18,500$          18,500$          

FUND TOTAL 939,175$        960,950$        

Monthly fee for cable services provided by San Jacinto Villas.
[see related Expenditure under Account #7602 in Fund 286]

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Monthly rent collected from residents.

Monthly fee for resident's domestic water usage.
[see related Expenditure under Account # 7606 in Fund 286]



FUND 286 - SAN JACINTO VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 155,000$        155,000$        

TOTAL 148,074$       149,713$       145,000$       155,000$        155,000$        

7480 Transportation
Program 750$               750$               

TOTAL 200$             84$               750$             750$               750$               

7600 Natural Gas 20,800$          23,300$          

TOTAL 18,180$         21,773$         20,000$         20,800$          23,300$          

7602 Cable
10,500$          11,000$          

TOTAL 9,522$           9,878$           11,000$         10,500$          11,000$          

7603 Electricity 59,000$          62,000$          

TOTAL 43,596$         48,192$         45,000$         59,000$          62,000$          

7606 Water
33,550$          35,250$          

TOTAL 43,890$         43,010$         43,000$         33,550$          35,250$          

7612 Maintenance
225,000$        225,000$        

TOTAL 188,162$       229,977$       195,000$       225,000$        225,000$        

7624 Vehicle
Maintenance 500$               500$               

TOTAL 573$             -$              500$             500$               500$               

7800 Mileage 150$               150$               

TOTAL -$              -$              150$             150$               150$               

7806 Professional
Development

200$               200$               

TOTAL 62$               62$               200$             200$               200$               

7821 Telephone 7,000$            7,000$            

TOTAL 12,824$         16,314$         7,000$           7,000$            7,000$            

7826
Internet 
Access
& Service 1,350$            1,350$            

TOTAL 1,480$           1,560$           1,350$           1,350$            1,350$            

Natural gas usage for clubhouse/community room, common areas and 
manager's unit.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Housing Authority.

Cab voucher program to provide valley-wide discounted transportation to 
residents.

Cable usage for all units. A portion of costs are recovered by the Housing 
Authority from the residents.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4417 in Fund 286]

Electrical power for clubhouse/community room, common areas and manager's 
unit.

Irrigation and domestic water for clubhouse/community room, common areas, 
pools, spas and all units. A portion of costs are recovered by the Housing 
Authority from the residents.
[see related Revenue under Account # 4418 in Fund 286]

General property maintenance including: trash collection, cleaning services, 
HVAC repairs, landscaping, pest control, pools/spas, alarm monitoring service, 
minor roof repairs, and additional repairs and maintenance as required.

Operating and maintenance costs of utility vehicles.

Mileage for on-site managers to be reimbursed to property management 
company.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Telephone service charges, answering service and front entry key pad.

Internet access for manager's office, clubhouse and community room.



FUND 286 - SAN JACINTO VILLAS AGE-RESTRICTED RESIDENTIAL COMPLEX

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

7851 Insurance and
Bonds 150,000$        172,500$        

TOTAL 442$             117,249$       150,000$       150,000$        172,500$        

8000 Supplies 10,000$          10,000$          

TOTAL 17,409$         16,041$         10,000$         10,000$          10,000$          

8012
Small Tools,
Furniture &
Equipment 10,500$          10,500$          

TOTAL 61,998$         122,297$       10,500$         10,500$          10,500$          

8703 Rent Credit /
Loss of Use 6,500$            6,500$            

TOTAL 6,504$           8,088$           6,500$           6,500$            6,500$            

9506
San Jacinto
Villas 
Property 485,000$        120,000$        

TOTAL -$              -$              -$              485,000$        120,000$        

FUND TOTAL 1,175,800$     841,000$        

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Share of insurance and bond expense.

Purchase of small tools necessary to make repairs on equipment or to maintain 
property and replacement of broken or worn tools.

Credit to tenants and various loss of use expenses.

Property exterior paint, lighting, and paving.



FUND 287 MOBILE HOME OPERATING FUND

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance -$                4,880$            9,760$            14,510$          19,260$          

Revenues 12,215            4,880              12,250            12,250            12,250            

Expenditures 7,335              -                  7,500              7,500              7,500              

Ending Fund Balance 4,880$            9,760$            14,510$          19,260$          24,010$          

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 287 - MOBILE HOME OPERATING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4210
Mobile Home
Operating
Permit 12,250$          12,250$          

TOTAL 12,215$         4,880$           12,250$         12,250$          12,250$          

FUND TOTAL 12,250$          12,250$          

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Fees collected from park owners and shared by the City and the State of 
California.
Assumption:  Based on number of mobile home park spaces in the City as 
identified in State of California documents titled "Permit to Operate".  



FUND 287 - MOBILE HOME OPERATING FUND

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7400 Professional/
Technical 7,500$            7,500$            

TOTAL 7,335$           -$              7,500$           7,500$            7,500$            

FUND TOTAL 7,500$            7,500$            

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Housing Authority.



FUND 600 RANCHO MIRAGE ENERGY AUTHORITY

FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25 FY 25-26 FY 26-27
Actual Actual Estimate Requested Requested

Beginning Fund Balance 963,567$        8,225,359$     19,716,918$   21,542,276$   21,856,790$   

Revenues 30,873,706     40,014,383     38,480,000     34,980,000     34,980,000     

Expenditures 23,611,914     28,522,825     36,654,642     34,665,486     33,688,435     

Ending Fund Balance 8,225,359$     19,716,918$   21,542,276$   21,856,790$   23,148,355$   

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE
FUND FINANCIAL SUMMARY



FUND 600 - RANCHO MIRAGE ENERGY AUTHORITY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

4230 Energy 
Charges 34,500,000$   34,500,000$   

TOTAL 30,819,729$  39,756,498$  38,000,000$  34,500,000$   34,500,000$   

4505
Interest on
RMEA
Investments 480,000$        480,000$        

TOTAL 24,817$         287,045$       480,000$       480,000$        480,000$        

FUND TOTAL 34,980,000$   34,980,000$   

REVENUE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Revenue from Premium, Gen/Demand, and Collections.

Interest earned on cash.



FUND 600 - RANCHO MIRAGE ENERGY AUTHORITY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

7100 Salaries - 169,929$        181,162$        
Fulltime 43,870            47,357            

34,000            34,000            
23,244            24,174            
9,323              9,696              
5,676              5,903              
3,670              3,912              

-                 -                 

TOTAL -$              45,109$         269,803$       289,712$        306,204$        

7150
Leave Bank
Buybacks &
Payoffs 5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL -$              -$              15,000$         5,000$            5,000$            

7200 Benefits 109,274$        115,731$        

TOTAL -$              18,147$         108,339$       109,274$        115,731$        

7212 Health
Insurance 7,500$            7,500$            

TOTAL -$              -$              7,500$           7,500$            7,500$            

7400 Professional/
Technical 850,000$        850,000$        

TOTAL 766,146$       732,581$       850,000$       850,000$        850,000$        

7426
Residential
Solar Rebate
Program 1,150,000$     150,000$        

TOTAL 169,000$       141,500$       150,000$       1,150,000$     150,000$        

7438 Banking
Services 1,500$            1,500$            

TOTAL 843$             673$             1,500$           1,500$            1,500$            

7520 Power
Procurement 32,000,000$   32,000,000$   

TOTAL 22,524,789$  27,359,651$  35,000,000$  32,000,000$   32,000,000$   

7521 NEM Expense 135,000$        135,000$        

TOTAL 134,742$       202,018$       135,000$       135,000$        135,000$        

7806 Professional 
Development

5,000$            5,000$            

TOTAL 1,855$           266$             5,000$           5,000$            5,000$            

7842 Advertising /
Publishing 20,000$          20,000$          

TOTAL 11,834$         22,620$         20,000$         20,000$          20,000$          

Deputy Director of Sustainability
Program Coordinator
City Manager
Director of Administrative Services

Banking services for RMEA bank accounts.

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

Contracted services, consulting services, and specialized outside services to 
support operations of the Energy Authority.

One-time rebate to residential RMEA customers who install or expand a solar 
system.

Assistant Director of Administrative Services
Financial Analyst
Senior Accounting Technician
Overtime

Purchase of accrued Vacation and Compensatory Time balances. Maximum 
benefit of 80 hours per Fiscal Year for Vacation and Comp Time buyback. 
Includes payoff of leave balances for retiring or resigning employees. 

Benefits paid by City including group insurance, retirement and other benefits.

Reimbursement of medical expenses for RMEA staff.

Purchase of power.

Net metering expenses (NEM) due to customer for excess solar generation.

Membership dues for professional organizations, attendance at conferences, 
workshops, technical training sessions, webinars and continuing education 
classes related to job responsibilities or to obtain/maintain certifications, 
licenses, notary commissions, registrations and the like.

Public hearing notices, mandatory mailers and miscellaneous publications.



FUND 600 - RANCHO MIRAGE ENERGY AUTHORITY

REQUESTED REQUESTED
ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS AND FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 FY 2026-27
NO. NAME ASSUMPTIONS ACTUAL ACTUAL ESTIMATE AMOUNT AMOUNT

EXPENDITURE ACTIVITY DETAIL
For Fiscal Years

2025-2026 and 2026-2027

8000 Supplies 2,500$            2,500$            

TOTAL -$              260$             2,500$           2,500$            2,500$            

8707 Uncollectable
Accounts 90,000$          90,000$          

TOTAL -$              -$              90,000$         90,000$          90,000$          

FUND TOTAL 34,665,486$   33,688,435$   

General purpose office supplies and specialty supplies based on specific 
fund/department/division need.

Uncollectable account write-offs.



NO PROJECT

GENERAL
FUND
(101)

LICENSE
TAX
(103)

FIRE TAX  
FUND
(215)

PARKLAND 
FUND
(218)

GAS
TAX
(224)

MEASURE A
LOCAL

(236)

LIBRARY
FUND

(242-243)

STORM
WATER

QUALITY
(248)

HOUSING
AUTHORITY

(280-286)

DEVELOPMENT
IMPACT FEE

FUNDS
(350-359)

TOTAL      
PROJECT      

COST

1 Public Parking Improvements
Account 9003 | CP 22-378
Construction of parking lots near Rancho Mirage Community 
Park and Amphitheater.

2 Pavement Rehabilitation
Account 9018 | CP 25-398
Resurfacing, reconstruction, structural enhancements, and full-
depth repairs of asphalt in various locations throughout the City.

3 FS Low Water Crossing Improvements
Account 9301 | CP 22-374
Improvements to pedestrian crossing along Frank Sinatra and 
Whitewater wash.

4 Ramon Road & Dinah Shore Congestion Mitigation/Sand Fence
Account 9523 | CP 14-313
Sand mitigation and road improvements.

5 Catch Basin Screening
Account 9541
Catch basin debris screening.

6 City Hall Building Improvements
Account 9450
General improvements.

7 City Yard Building Improvements
Account 9451
General improvements.

8 Parkview Villas Cabinetry
Account 9457
Interior Unit Renovation: Remove and replace kitchen cabinets, 
bathroom vanities, linen cabinets, countertops, plumbing fixtures 
and floor coverings in one unit.

9 Rancho Mirage Community Park
Account 9471
General improvements.

10 Parkview Villas Property Improvement
Account 9503
Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and 
paving.

-                 -             -           -              950,000       1,000,000      -           -          -               -                      1,950,000      

800,000         

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)
FY 2025-26

STREETS/TRAFFIC SIGNALS

120,000         -             -           -              -               -                 -           -          -               -                      120,000         

2,000,000            3,000,000      -                 600,000     -           400,000      -               -                 -           -          

-             -           -              -               -                 -           -          -               -                      

STREETS & TRAFFIC SIGNALS 920,000         600,000     -           400,000      

-                 -             -           -              

SUBTOTAL

-                      50,000           

-          -               -                      250,000         

-                 -             -           -              -               -                 

100,000         -             -           -              -               -                 -           -          

-                      600,000         

-           -                      250,000         -                 

-                 -             -           -              -               

-                 -             -           250,000      -               

-               

-                 -           -          600,000       

-           -          50,000         

-          -               

-                      100,000         

PARKS, FACILITIES & OTHER

250,000         -             -           -              -               -                 -           

-               

800,000         

-           

-           12,000     -               -                      12,000           -               -                 

5,882,000      12,000     -               2,000,000            950,000       1,000,000      



NO PROJECT

GENERAL
FUND
(101)

LICENSE
TAX
(103)

FIRE TAX  
FUND
(215)

PARKLAND 
FUND
(218)

GAS
TAX
(224)

MEASURE A
LOCAL

(236)

LIBRARY
FUND

(242-243)

STORM
WATER

QUALITY
(248)

HOUSING
AUTHORITY

(280-286)

DEVELOPMENT
IMPACT FEE

FUNDS
(350-359)

TOTAL      
PROJECT      

COST

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)
FY 2025-26

11 Whispering Waters Property Improvement
Account 9504
Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and 
paving.

12 Santa Rosa Villas Property Improvement
Account 9505
Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and 
paving.

13 San Jacinto Villas Property Improvement
Account 9506
Property exterior paint, lighting, and paving.

14 Library Infrastructure
Account 9536
Replacement of monument sign, community room carpet 
replacement, security upgrades, and upgrades to integrated 
audio/video controls.

15 Imperial Irrigation District Substation
Account 9601
City's share of the energy infrastructure partnership to fund the 
construction of a 100 MVA substation.

4,270,000      600,000     -           650,000      950,000       1,000,000      250,000    12,000     1,315,000    2,000,000            11,047,000    

-             -           -              -               -                 250,000    -          -               -                      

-                 -             -           -              -               -                 -           -          100,000       -                      100,000         

PARKS, FACILITIES & OTHER (CONTINUED)

-                 -             -           -              -               

-                      

-           -          80,000         -                      80,000           -                 

-           -          485,000       -                      485,000         -                 

3,000,000      -                 

250,000         

TOTAL CIP BUDGET FOR FY 2025/2026

-                 250,000    -          1,315,000    -                      5,165,000      PARKS, FACILITIES & OTHER 3,350,000      -             -           250,000      -               
SUBTOTAL

3,000,000      -             -           -              -               -           -          -               

-                 -             -           -              -               

-                 



NO PROJECT

GENERAL
FUND
(101)

LICENSE
TAX
(103)

FIRE TAX  
FUND
(215)

PARKLAND 
FUND
(218)

GAS
TAX
(224)

MEASURE A
LOCAL

(236)

LIBRARY
FUND

(242-243)

STORM
WATER

QUALITY
(248)

HOUSING
AUTHORITY

(280-286)

DEVELOPMENT
IMPACT FEE

FUNDS
(350-359)

TOTAL      
PROJECT      

COST

1 Pavement Rehabilitation

Account 9018 | CP 25-398
Resurfacing, reconstruction, structural enhancements, and full-
depth repairs of asphalt in various locations throughout the City.

2 FS Low Water Crossing Improvements
Account 9301 | CP 22-374
Improvements to pedestrian crossing along Frank Sinatra and 
Whitewater wash.

3 City Hall Building Improvements
Account 9450
General improvements.

4 City Yard Building Improvements
Account 9451
General improvements.

5 Parkview Villas Cabinetry
Account 9457
Interior Unit Renovation: Remove and replace kitchen cabinets, 
bathroom vanities, linen cabinets, countertops, plumbing fixtures 
and floor coverings in one unit.

6 Rancho Mirage Community Park
Account 9471
General improvements.

7 Parkview Villas Property Improvement
Account 9503
Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and 
paving.

8 Whispering Waters Property Improvement
Account 9504
Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and 
paving.

9 Santa Rosa Villas Property Improvement
Account 9505
Clubhouse renovation and property exterior paint, lighting, and 
paving.

10 San Jacinto Villas Property Improvement
Account 9506
Property exterior paint, lighting, and paving.

-                      50,000           

-          

1,000,000      

-                 -             -           -              -               -                 -           -          75,000         -                      75,000           

-                 -             -           -              -               -                 -           -          50,000         

2,500,000      
SUBTOTAL

-          -               1,000,000            

-               1,000,000            1,500,000      

PARKS, FACILITIES & OTHER

STREETS & TRAFFIC SIGNALS

250,000         -             -           -              -               -                 -           

-               1,500,000      -           -                 -             -           -              

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)
FY 2026-27

STREETS/TRAFFIC SIGNALS

-                 -             -           -              -               500,000         -           

-                 -             -           -              -               1,000,000      -           -          -               -                      

-           -          -               -                      100,000         

-          -               -                      250,000         

100,000         -             -           -              -               -                 

-           -          -               100,000               100,000         -                 -             -           -              -               -                 

-                 -             -           -              -               

-                 -             -           -              -               

-                 

-                 

-                 -             -           -              -               -                 

-           -          120,000       -                      120,000         

-           -          300,000       -                      300,000         

-           -          50,000         -                      50,000           



NO PROJECT

GENERAL
FUND
(101)

LICENSE
TAX
(103)

FIRE TAX  
FUND
(215)

PARKLAND 
FUND
(218)

GAS
TAX
(224)

MEASURE A
LOCAL

(236)

LIBRARY
FUND

(242-243)

STORM
WATER

QUALITY
(248)

HOUSING
AUTHORITY

(280-286)

DEVELOPMENT
IMPACT FEE

FUNDS
(350-359)

TOTAL      
PROJECT      

COST

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP)
FY 2026-27

11 Information Technology Initiatives
Account 9520
Improvements to the physical server room, deployment of 
scalable and secure data storage solutions, replacement of 
physical servers, and server virtualization and consolidation.

12 Library Infrastructure
Account 9536
Replacement/upgrade air handler and upgrades to server room.

13 Imperial Irrigation District Substation
Account 9601
City's share of the energy infrastructure partnership to fund the 
construction of a 100 MVA substation.

2,450,000      -             -           -              -               1,500,000      200,000    -          595,000       1,100,000            5,845,000      

200,000         

-               -              -           

-                 -             -           -              -               -                 

100,000         -             -           -              -               -                 -           -          -               -                      100,000         

-                 -           -          -               -                      2,000,000      2,000,000      -             

200,000    -          -               -                      

PARKS, FACILITIES & OTHER (CONTINUED)

TOTAL CIP BUDGET FOR FY 2026/2027

-                 200,000    -          595,000       100,000               3,345,000      PARKS, FACILITIES & OTHER 2,450,000      -             -           -              -               
SUBTOTAL



 

City Council Staff Report

 
Consideration of a $2 Million Grant to Eisenhower Health Foundation for a Workforce Development
Program of a New Child Care Center

 

DATE ITEM #

June 5, 2025 ACTION CALENDAR - 7D.

Presented To Presented By

Mayor and City Council Isaiah Hagerman, City Manager

 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve a grant of $2 million to the Eisenhower Health Foundation in support of the workforce development
program of a new Child Care Center.

 

DISCUSSION

Eisenhower Health, a long-standing healthcare partner of the City of Rancho Mirage and the largest employer in
the Coachella Valley, has formally requested a $2 million contribution to support their workforce development
program of a Child Care Center.

As Eisenhower Health continues to expand and add infrastructure as part of their Passion for Excellence
Campaign, which includes an 82,000sf Cardiovascular Institute, specialty clinics building, improvements to the
Lucy Curci Cancer Center, Saul and Joyce Brandman Memory Care Center, and more. The need to retain and
attract a talented workforce is a vital part in delivering the excellence Eisenhower Health provides in an
environment of health care workforce shortages.

The Child Care Center addresses a critical barrier to recruitment and retention of healthcare professionals: the lack
of affordable, accessible, and reliable childcare. With over 2,900 full-time employees working daytime shifts, and
many more physicians and per-diem staff, Eisenhower has identified significant demand for childcare services.

In today’s competitive health care labor market, particularly for physicians, nurses, and health professionals, the
availability of robust family support services such as on-site childcare can be a determining factor in a candidate’s
decision to accept or remain in a position.

Recent workforce data from Bright Horizons highlights the strategic value of this investment. Among employees
with access to employer-sponsored childcare, 88% report improved ability to work necessary hours, 87%
experience reduced stress in balancing professional and personal responsibilities, 81% would recommend their
employer to other working parents, and 86% report that having childcare increases their likelihood to stay with their
employer. These outcomes not only improve retention, recruitment, and productivity, but also directly support the
continuity and quality of care delivered at Eisenhower through workforce development programs. For a health
system managing complex, around-the-clock operations, such support is vital.



Eisenhower Health’s reputation for excellence, complemented by its state-of-the-art facilities, must be matched by
a team of top-tier medical professionals. By removing a key impediment to workforce stability, this workforce
development program and Child Care Center will help ensure Eisenhower Health remains competitive in attracting
the most skilled practitioners to Rancho Mirage.

The grant to Eisenhower Health Foundation is a strategic investment in the health, well-being, quality of life, and
economic vitality of Rancho Mirage. Accessible health care facilities and services are a cornerstone of the City's
professional infrastructure and are critical to comprehensive community planning and the well-being of City
residents. This donation directly supports Goal PS&F8 in the City’s General Plan by promoting high-quality health
care for all residents. It also aligns with Policy PS&F8.1 by reinforcing coordination with medical service providers
to ensure sufficient health care access for the community. Additionally, the funding encourages the continued
development of innovative medical services that meet the evolving needs of Rancho Mirage’s changing
demographics, consistent with Policy PS&F8.2. This initiative not only enhances public health but also strengthens
the City’s economic base through expanded health care-related employment and services.

Further, the positive impact of this facility goes beyond Eisenhower’s campus. The economic and social ripple
effects include:

Retaining and attracting high-skilled workers in the region.
Strengthening the local economy through job creation and labor income (Eisenhower generated $904 million
in annual employee earnings and $1.8 billion in total economic output in 2024).
Enhancing community cohesion and quality of life for working families and city residents.

The City of Rancho Mirage has long partnered with Eisenhower Health to build a healthier and stronger community.
This grant continues that tradition, reinforcing our shared commitment to excellence in health care and community
well-being.

 

FISCAL IMPACT

 Funds in the amount of $2 million would be allocated from the General Fund’s current year surplus and
unassigned reserves, if needed.  

 


	RegularCityCouncilMeeting-2025-06-05
	Item 5B. 
	05-08-2025 Draft Minutes (Special) REVISED
	Item 5C. 
	05-15-2025 Draft Minutes (Regular)
	Item 5D. 
	05-15-2025 Draft Minutes (Special)
	Item 5E. 
	Ordinance 2nd Reading - ZTA25-0001
	Item 5F. 
	Ordinance 2nd Reading - Fire Zones
	Item 5G. 
	PM 38899 - Vicinity Map
	PM 38899 - Parcel Map
	Item 5H. 
	Prop4 - Attach1- Resolution & Appropriation Calculation
	Prop4 - Attach2 - CA Dept. of Finance Letter
	Item 5I. 
	Contract List - Attachment
	Item 5J. 
	Demands
	Item 6A. 
	Annex197 - Resolution
	Item 6B. 
	Annex198 - Resolution
	Item 6C. 
	LLD - Resolution Approving Engineers Report
	LLD - Resolution Ordering Levy
	LLD - Engineer's Report
	Item 6D. 
	Item 7A. 
	Special Levy - Attach1 - Resolutions Fire
	Special Levy - Attach2 - Resolution CFD1
	Special Levy - Attach3 - Resolution CFD2
	Item 7B. 
	Park Levy - Resolution
	Item 7C. 
	Budget - Attach1 City Resolution
	Budget - Attach2 Library Resolution
	Budget - Attach3 HA Resolution
	Budget - Attach4 HA ReimSch Resolution
	Budget - Attach5 CSD Resolution
	Budget - Attach6 City ReimSch Resolution
	Budget - Attach7 Budget
	Item 7D. 

